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1               P-R-O-C-E-E-D-I-N-G-S

2                                      (2:38 p.m.)

3             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  Good

4 afternoon.  I'm going to call the afternoon

5 hearing, which is Case No. 14-PRO-00021, Pulse

6 Nightclub located at 2142 Queens Chapel Road,

7 N.E., License No. 94074, in ANC-5C.

8             Let's start with introductions for

9 the record.

10             MR. MPRAS:  Emanuel Mpras

11 representing Pulse Nightclub, LLC.

12             MR. TRUONG:  Also Truong on behalf

13 of Pulse Nightclub.

14             MS. BUTLER:  Karla Butler, ANC

15 Commissioner 5C.

16             MR. MPRAS:  Objection.  ANC has no

17 standing here.

18             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  Okay.  

19             MS. BUTLER:  Karla Butler

20 representing --

21             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  We're going

22 to get to that issue.  We're going to get to
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1 that issue.  Ms. Butler, are you also

2 representing the Group of 50?

3             MS. BUTLER:  Right.

4             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  Okay.  And

5 there is a standing issue for the ANC.  We

6 will get to that.  There is a motion pending,

7 I know.  And you at the table?

8             MS. ODUNSI:  Yes, Yolanda Odunsi. 

9 I'm a resident of Woodridge and also I'm with

10 the Group of Five, the Odunsi Group of Five.

11             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  Who is

12 representing or advocating on behalf of the

13 Group of Five or more?

14             MS. ODUNSI:  Oh, I sent a letter

15 giving Karla Butler permission to represent

16 our group today.

17             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  Okay.  Good. 

18 Okay.  I just wanted to clarify it.

19             Now, as I said, I know that there

20 is a motion.  Right, okay.  I was just handed

21 your note.  Odunsi, is that how you pronounce

22 your name?
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1             MS. ODUNSI:  Yes.

2             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  Ms. Odunsi. 

3 Right.  Giving ANC Commissioner Karla Butler

4 permission to represent the Odunsi Group

5 today, okay, at the Protest Hearing.  Okay. 

6 There is no issue with that, is there?

7             MR. MPRAS:  Oh, yes, ma'am, there

8 are.  These are a group of five individuals

9 and these five individuals if they are going

10 to be represented, then they have to designate

11 who they are going to represent and not just

12 one of the group designating who is going to

13 represent the group.

14             MS. ODUNSI:  I was representing

15 the group and I am now designating another

16 representative of the group.  So I speak for

17 the group and I represent Karla Butler.

18             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  Right.  And

19 she is here.  We have never had that issue

20 before.  We often have many represent -- many

21 people in the group present and one person is

22 designated to represent.
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1             MR. MPRAS:  I understand --

2             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  So --

3             MR. MPRAS:  -- your decision.

4             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  Okay.  

5             MR. MPRAS:  And I'm going to

6 object for the record, simply because

7 redesignating a designated authority is

8 prohibited by law.

9             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  What?

10             MR. MPRAS:  This party is

11 prohibited pursuant to, I think, case law.

12             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  What law is

13 that?

14             MR. MPRAS:  Redesignation of

15 designated authority.  You give someone

16 authority --

17             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  I understand

18 what you are saying.  What law are you citing?

19             MR. MPRAS:  No, I'm just -- it's

20 prohibited by case law.

21             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  What case

22 law?
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1             MR. MPRAS:  It was submitted in my

2 earlier motion to the Board.

3             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  Okay.  Are

4 there other members of the group here?

5             MS. ODUNSI:  Yes, ma'am.

6             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  Okay.  They

7 are here.  Okay.  And --

8             MR. MPRAS:  Are they all here?

9             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  -- there is

10 nobody here.  If there is anybody here who is

11 objecting to the representation of your group

12 by Ms. Butler, would you just speak up, at

13 this point?  Otherwise, I'll take that as Ms.

14 Butler is the representative for the group as

15 agreed to by the members.

16             MEMBER ALBERTI:  Well, Madam

17 Chair, I mean, without them introducing

18 themselves for the record, I'm not sure that

19 holds.

20             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  Okay.  

21             MEMBER ALBERTI:  But -- 

22             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  Come on
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1 forward.

2             MEMBER ALBERTI:  -- I would say

3 Ms. Odunsi is here.

4             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  Come forward.

5             MEMBER ALBERTI:  And I, as a Board

6 Member, have no problems with Ms. Butler sort

7 of speaking on behalf of Ms. Odunsi.  I mean,

8 she doesn't have to be the designated

9 representative.  She can just be the

10 spokesperson.  Ms. Odunsi is here to represent

11 the group.  She can speak to Ms. Butler and

12 Ms. Butler can speak.  I think we are just

13 making a mountain out of a molehill, Mr.

14 Mpras.

15             MR. MPRAS:  Sir, I'm sorry, but I

16 have an obligation to preserve --

17             MEMBER ALBERTI:  I understand.  I

18 understand.  But do you have an objection to

19 what I have just portrayed?

20             MR. MPRAS:  No, I do not.

21             MEMBER ALBERTI:  Great.  Thank

22 you.  Then --
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1             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  Okay.  

2             MEMBER ALBERTI:  -- I think we

3 should just move on.

4             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  Now that you

5 are up here, why don't you just state your

6 name for the record that you are here.

7             MS. PENN:  Frances Penn.

8             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  Okay.

9             MS. FAULKNER:  Camila Faulkner.

10             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  Okay.  

11             MS. WARD:  Martha Ward, taking the

12 place of Carlos Davis.  There is a letter on

13 file.

14             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  Okay.  

15             MR. GWINN:  Mal Gwinn.  I'm a

16 resident and good evening.

17             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  Okay.  Good

18 evening.

19             MR. GWINN:  Good afternoon.

20             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  Okay.  So you

21 all can have a seat, but for the record you

22 are fine with Ms. Butler as your
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1 representative?  Okay.  And spokesperson.

2             All right.  Now, we have two

3 motions that I want to bring up and we can

4 hear from the parties briefly if you wish to

5 speak to them, but very briefly, we have read

6 them, so I mean like three minutes at most.

7             Okay.  So the first one is Ms.

8 Butler's Motion to be Reinstated as Designee

9 of ANC-5C, so we have your motion that we have

10 read.

11             And, Mr. Mpras, I believe you have

12 filed in opposition to the Motion for

13 Reinstatement.

14             MR. MPRAS:  Yes.

15             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  Okay. 

16 Although we have read it, if you want to

17 address it at all, highlight anything, you are

18 welcome to it, to do that.

19             MS. BUTLER:  I submitted a Motion

20 for Reconsideration.  Mr. Mpras submitted a

21 letter, Motion to Dismiss, based on my absence

22 at the Roll Call Hearing and I'm very
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1 disheartened that he is using a situation of

2 the death of my father while I was out of

3 State in Chicago, Illinois.  If any of the

4 Board has lost a parent, they should

5 understand how devastating that is.

6             And I submitted a letter as well

7 as an email and a phone call to ABRA office

8 stating that I would not be in the area due to

9 the death of my father.  I submitted an

10 obituary stating the dates I was out-of-state

11 as well as designating Ms. Odunsi for that

12 particular Roll Call Hearing. 

13             A Roll Call Hearing is just an

14 introduction.  No authority or any other

15 issues that will go on, you know, that will

16 designate me to be here.  I have not mourned

17 my father since the day I have come back,

18 because I have been fighting this issue for

19 over a month.

20             And I'm very, you know, devastated

21 by that, because my father passed.  I should

22 be able to mourn my father in peace and have
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1 significant amount of time to be able to do

2 that when I have designated a representative.

3             And, you know, the attorney

4 proposed to continue to bring up that I was

5 not in attendance to the Roll Call Hearing as

6 to throw out an important matter as an

7 applicant that is going to have an occupancy

8 of 2,000 residents, that's going to have a

9 huge impact on our community.  It's very

10 disheartening.

11             So I have submitted documentation

12 to the Board and I hope that you guys have

13 reviewed that and take into consideration the

14 reasons as to why I was absent from the Roll

15 Call Hearing and also that I submitted three

16 forms of communication to ABRA prior to that

17 Roll Call Hearing.

18             So those are the reasons as to why

19 my absence to the Roll Call Hearing for Pulse

20 didn't happen.  Not because of my own free

21 will, because there was a very devastating

22 personal issue going on.
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1             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  Thank you.

2             MR. MPRAS:  Chairman Miller, I

3 mean, while the loss of a family member is

4 significant and we understand how Ms. Butler

5 is feeling, the -- this case was -- the Roll

6 Call was before the Board.

7             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  Your voice is

8 very soft.

9             MR. MPRAS:  I'm sorry.

10             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  Okay.  

11             MR. MPRAS:  The Roll Call was

12 before the Board on the 24th of March, while

13 the passing of Ms. Butler's father was on the

14 13th of March.  The -- any reinstatement would

15 be based on an ABRA statute requiring recent

16 and sudden.

17             Ms. Butler was, per her own email,

18 out-of-town handling family matters on March

19 12, 2004, so this is neither recent nor was

20 sudden. 

21             Now, in addition, in my motion, in

22 direct violation of 23 DCMR 1703, I was never
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1 served by Ms. Butler and nor did she make any

2 attempt to serve me to the contrary nor was

3 any Certificate of Service, as required,

4 attached.

5             And pursuant to the District of

6 Columbia Court of Appeals, that would be

7 McLaughlin v. Fidelity Security Life

8 Insurance.  The actual notice is immaterial to

9 sufficiency of service of process.

10             The fact that I was not served is

11 in violation of 23 DCMR 1703 and I have

12 provided copies of the McLaughlin holding to

13 the Board, to their counsel.  And since I was

14 not served a copy of this motion, it is

15 inappropriate for it to be even entertained. 

16 And no amount of discretion can create

17 jurisdiction where there is none per the

18 holding in that McLaughlin case, DC Court of

19 Appeals.

20             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  Okay.  

21             MEMBER ALBERTI:  May I ask a quick

22 question?
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1             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  Sure.

2             MEMBER ALBERTI:  Just for the

3 record, because I'm a little lost.

4             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  Okay.  

5             MEMBER ALBERTI:  What weren't you

6 served?

7             MR. MPRAS:  I was not served a

8 copy of Ms. Butler's Motion to Reinstate.

9             MEMBER ALBERTI:  Okay.  Thank you. 

10 You didn't say that and I just wanted to make

11 sure we all understood.  Thank you.

12             MR. MPRAS:  Um-hum.

13             MS. BUTLER:  May I also state

14 something?  He also replied to my Motion to

15 Dismiss that, so he received a copy of that

16 motion.

17             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  He received?

18             MS. BUTLER:  And I also want to

19 say that he mentioned that my passing of my

20 father was not sudden.  I don't know what

21 sudden is to consist of, but when you are told

22 you have less than 10 days before your father
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1 pass, I believe that's sudden.

2             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  Okay.  I

3 don't -- this is not a --

4             MR. MPRAS:  I understand.

5             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  If you have

6 something really important you have to say,

7 fine, but I don't think this is the --

8             MR. MPRAS:  Real quick.  Per 

9 McLaughlin received actual notice of the

10 actions immaterial to sufficiency of service

11 or process.

12             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  Okay.  Okay. 

13 And the Board has -- did you put this in your

14 pleading?

15             MR. MPRAS:  I'm sorry?

16             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  Was this in

17 your pleading?

18             MR. MPRAS:  Ma'am, yes, it was No.

19 16 in direct violation of 23 DCMR 1703.

20             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  You cited

21 this case?

22             MR. MPRAS:  I'm sorry?
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1             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  Did you cite

2 this case in your pleading?

3             MR. MPRAS:  I did not cite the

4 case in my pleading.  I merely have to object

5 per McLaughlin.

6             MS. BUTLER:  And I also would like

7 to state --

8             MR. MPRAS:  I have to state the

9 fact of insufficient service or process.

10             MS. BUTLER:  And I also would like

11 to state that in his original motion, he did

12 not have the correct license for this

13 establishment nor the licensee type --

14             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  Okay.  

15             MS. BUTLER:  -- nor the case.  So

16 he has submitted --

17             MR. MPRAS:  And the time to

18 respond to the original motion --

19             MS. BUTLER:  -- he has submitted--

20             MR. MPRAS:  -- has elapsed.

21             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  Okay.  Okay.

22             MEMBER JONES:  One at a time,
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1 please.

2             MS. BUTLER:  He has submitted

3 erroneous information --

4             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  Right.  You

5 made that, too.

6             MS. BUTLER:  -- to the Board.  

7             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  Okay.  

8             MS. BUTLER:  And that should have

9 been taken into account.

10             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  Okay.  I'm

11 ready to discuss this briefly with Board

12 Members and have us vote on it.

13             MEMBER ALBERTI:  May I ask a

14 question before we --

15             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  Oh, I'm

16 sorry.  Go ahead.  Go right ahead.

17             MEMBER ALBERTI:  Ms. Butler says--

18 Mr. Mpras, Ms. Butler says that you responded

19 to her Motion for Reinstatement.  Is that

20 correct?

21             MR. MPRAS:  I did.

22             MEMBER ALBERTI:  Okay.  So how did
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1 you get -- how did you find out about it?  How

2 were you -- how did you become aware of it?

3             MR. MPRAS:  Through ABRA.

4             MEMBER ALBERTI:  More

5 specifically?

6             MR. MPRAS:  Martha Jenkins.

7             MEMBER ALBERTI:  All right.  So

8 our General Counsel did what?

9             MR. MPRAS:  The General Counsel

10 informed me that a motion was filed.

11             MEMBER ALBERTI:  Okay.  Thank you. 

12 And when did she tell you that relative to

13 when the motion was submitted?

14             MR. MPRAS:  Within -- honestly, I

15 think within a day or two.

16             MEMBER ALBERTI:  Okay.  

17             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  Yes, Mr.

18 Jones?

19             MEMBER JONES:  I just want to

20 confirm, you were out-of-town from what date

21 to what date to address the situation?

22             MS. BUTLER:  I was out-of-state
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1 from the period of March 1st to the 28th of

2 March.

3             MEMBER JONES:  Understood.  Thank

4 you.  No further questions.

5             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  Other

6 questions?  Okay.  I guess I'll start the

7 discussion.  I'm inclined to grant the Motion

8 for Reinstatement, because, I think, Ms.

9 Butler did a very good job putting together

10 the arguments in support of that.  And one of

11 our grounds for good cause for failure to

12 appear in our reg at 1602.3 is a death in the

13 immediate family.  And it doesn't say a sudden

14 death.  It says a death.  And I don't think

15 that we need to get too bogged down with how

16 sudden the death was, because the sudden

17 really is not modifying death and that is a

18 very traumatic event in someone's life.

19             And I think that she did all the

20 right things in submitting notice to Roll Call

21 that she wouldn't be there and who her

22 designee would be.
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1             Also, I'm not inclined to accept

2 the argument that because she didn't serve

3 it's fatal based on this case.  Just we have

4 not had a chance to really look at it, but the

5 case dealt with a default judgment that was

6 obtained without proper service.  And so I'm

7 not sure that that applies to every single

8 type of service.

9             And the fact that the licensee had

10 notice, got notice from ABRA, and the fact

11 that in looking at the balance here that the

12 ANC, to which represents the community, would

13 be thrown out if we don't reinstate them in

14 this case, I think, would be wrong as the

15 justification for not appearing at Roll Call.

16             And I also found Ms. Butler's

17 argument that there wasn't anything in the ANC

18 bylaws that prohibited her from designating a

19 representative also influential to my coming

20 to this conclusion.

21             Do others want to make comments?

22             MR. MPRAS:  Chairman Miller?
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1             MEMBER ALBERTI:  Well, yes, I do.

2             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  Yes.  Okay.  

3             MEMBER ALBERTI:  Well, you

4 addressed several points.  And first of all,

5 I agree with most of your points, but the one

6 I do disagree with is --

7             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  Okay.  

8             MEMBER ALBERTI:  -- that I don't

9 believe that Ms. Butler had the authority to

10 designate someone to represent her.  Having

11 said that, I think that Ms. Butler has

12 presented good cause for not appearing.

13             And also with respect to serving

14 Mr. Mpras and his client, we, as a Board, have

15 -- we deal with a lot of lay people.  And

16 while this is an important requirement, all

17 right, we understand the citizens don't, the

18 lay people don't always understand the law

19 completely.

20             So we go out of our way, our staff

21 goes out of our way to make sure that both

22 sides are aware of the motions that have been
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1 filed.  And because of that, in this case, it

2 seems to me that Mr. Mpras and his client or

3 Mr. Mpras' client is not biased because Mr.

4 Mpras was given due notice of this -- that

5 this order was filed, even though this motion

6 was filed, even though it wasn't served on him

7 by the other side.

8             And so because of that, I'm going

9 to rule to -- I'm going to vote to reinstate

10 Ms. Butler.

11             MS. BUTLER:  Thank you.

12             MEMBER ALBERTI:  As a

13 representative of the ANC.

14             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  Are there

15 other Board comments?  Okay.  Then I'm going

16 to move then to reinstate ANC-5C.  Do I have

17 a second?

18             MEMBER BROOKS:  Second.

19             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  Mr. Brooks

20 has seconded the motion.

21             All those in favor say aye.

22             ALL:  Aye.
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1             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  All those

2 opposed?  All those abstaining?  Okay.  ANC-5C

3 is reinstated and you are, Mr. Butler, their

4 representative.

5             MS. BUTLER:  Okay.  Thank you. 

6 Would that also include the residents, the

7 group of residents as well?

8             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  Residents

9 were always in.

10             MS. BUTLER:  Well, you dismissed

11 the Group of 50 and gave standing to the five

12 and the Group of 50 was dismissed because of

13 my absence as well.  There were two petitions

14 that were submitted to the Board.  The ANC as

15 well as the Group of 50.

16             The Group of Five was part of that

17 Group of 50.

18             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  Okay.  So we

19 didn't just vote on that, because we weren't

20 focusing on that.  I wasn't really aware of

21 that.  So I'm going to let you both speak to

22 it briefly, if there is any difference.
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1             You don't think there is any

2 difference there.  Is that right?

3             MS. BUTLER:  Right.  The original

4 protest included the ANC as well as the Group

5 of 50.  There is a petition of 50 residents,

6 50 or more residents that signed in opposition

7 to oppose.  And I was also deemed the

8 representative for that group.  And since the

9 Board dismissed the protest based on my

10 absence, then that group was dismissed, but

11 you gave standing to the five who showed up

12 for the Roll Call.

13             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  Because there

14 were five there.  Is anybody here from the 50?

15             MS. BUTLER:  All of the --

16             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  They are both

17 five?

18             MS. BUTLER:  -- are part of that

19 50.

20             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  Are they both

21 five and 50 or are they --

22             MS. BUTLER:  Well, I was --
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1             MEMBER ALBERTI:  It's the same

2 group.

3             MS. BUTLER:  -- representative,

4 designated representative for the group of 50. 

5 They showed up at the hearing, because I

6 wasn't here and I gave representation for the

7 group to Yolanda, Ms. Odunsi.

8             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  Okay.  What

9 I'm failing to understand, is it the same

10 arguments?  The same --

11             MS. BUTLER:  Correct.

12             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  -- case?

13             MS. BUTLER:  Correct.  It was just

14 that the petition, the second petition was

15 with the larger group versus the five.

16             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  All right. 

17 Go ahead.

18             MEMBER SILVERSTEIN:  So absent the

19 numbers, is there any substantive difference--

20             MS. BUTLER:  No, no.

21             MEMBER SILVERSTEIN:  -- between

22 groups?
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1             MS. BUTLER:  It's just a larger

2 group.

3             MEMBER SILVERSTEIN:  So there is a

4 distinction here without a difference?

5             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  I think so. 

6 They are -- this group is in and you are

7 representing that group's interests.

8             MS. BUTLER:  Right, correct.

9             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  Okay.  So I

10 don't think we need to -- does anyone think we

11 need to have another vote to --

12             MEMBER ALBERTI:  No.

13             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  Okay.  I

14 don't think so either.

15             MEMBER ALBERTI:  Well, whoa, whoa.

16             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  We do?  Yes,

17 we do?

18             MEMBER ALBERTI:  We do.  I mean,

19 if Ms. Butler requests us, if she is making

20 that motion, then we have to handle as a

21 motion.  But I think, Ms. Butler, what Mr.

22 Silverstein is trying to get at is that while
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1 we don't, how do I say this, in legal terms

2 recognize all of the people as being parties

3 to this protest in that Group of 50, all

4 right.

5             You can call any one of them to

6 provide testimony today.  You can speak to

7 them.  You can listen to them.  All right? 

8 Ms. Odunsi as their representative, because

9 that's probably who is their representative,

10 can listen to them and speak to them.

11             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  Yes.

12             MEMBER ALBERTI:  So I mean, you

13 can put forward this motion, but I'm not sure

14 why you need to and why we -- I mean, we will

15 spend some time on it if you insist, but it's

16 your choice.

17             MS. BUTLER:  Yes.  I'm sorry. 

18 Another comment.  I think he has a comment.

19             MEMBER ALBERTI:  All right.  Mr.

20 Jones?

21             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  Mr. Jones? 

22 Go ahead.
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1             MEMBER JONES:  I'm sorry, I was --

2 I didn't know you were about to speak, so I

3 apologize for interrupting.

4             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  Okay.  

5             MEMBER JONES:  I apologize I

6 interrupted you, you were about to speak.

7             MS. BUTLER:  No, I just saw your

8 hand up.

9             MEMBER JONES:  Oh, okay.  So I'm

10 just curious at this point, just to make sure

11 I'm clear.  I understand what you are saying,

12 Board Member Alberti, but I'm just -- is there

13 -- was there a reason -- was the reason why

14 the Group of 50 or so or whatever it was, was

15 that dismissed because -- for the same reason

16 that the other party was dismissed?

17             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  That's not

18 what I'm --

19             MS. BUTLER:  Yes.  The motion, the

20 Board Order was that the Group of 50 was

21 dismissed, because I was also the

22 representative for that.  And we had to
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1 determine if Ms. Odunsi had authority to

2 represent both the Group of 50 and the ANC.

3             MEMBER JONES:  Okay.  So I'm not

4 sure I'm hearing the same answer.  So you're

5 saying in one hand, yes, it was for the exact

6 same reasons because you weren't there?

7             MS. BUTLER:  Correct.

8             MEMBER JONES:  And that's it?

9             MS. BUTLER:  Correct.

10             MEMBER JONES:  Okay.  So all the

11 other stuff is immaterial.  The only reason

12 that that party of 50 was dismissed was

13 because you weren't there?

14             MS. BUTLER:  Correct.

15             MEMBER JONES:  Okay.  

16             MEMBER ALBERTI:  Well, haven't we

17 established -- did they designate Ms. Butler

18 as the representative?

19             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  Well, what --

20             MEMBER ALBERTI:  Do we have --

21 wait.  Do we have that?

22             MS. BUTLER:  I'm sorry?
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1             MEMBER ALBERTI:  Do we have

2 documentation that that --

3             MS. BUTLER:  Yes.

4             MEMBER ALBERTI:  -- designates you

5 as the representative --

6             MS. BUTLER:  Yes.

7             MEMBER ALBERTI:  -- for all 50

8 people?

9             MS. BUTLER:  You have the

10 petition.  Yes, you have the petition with the

11 signatures and then at the bottom of the

12 petition it has that I will represent that

13 group.

14             MEMBER ALBERTI:  Okay.  Thank you.

15             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  Is the Group

16 of 50 the same as the Group of Five?  There

17 are just more people?

18             MS. BUTLER:  Correct.

19             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  Okay.  So all

20 you have to have is a group of five to have a

21 group represented.  You only have to have five

22 show up.  So if there are 50 in it and those
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1 five have standing and they are a group, then

2 the rest of the 50, as I understand, is the

3 same group.  It's just more people on the --

4 standing behind that group --

5             MS. BUTLER:  Correct.

6             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  -- of five.

7             MS. BUTLER:  Correct.  But I do

8 want to state that there were other community

9 members who were dismissed because of, you

10 know, these issues.  So --

11             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  Okay.  

12             MS. BUTLER:  -- but I am okay with

13 the Group of Five.

14             MEMBER ALBERTI:  It will matter --

15             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  Okay.  

16             MEMBER ALBERTI:  It will matter --

17 I mean, this is not just irrelevant.  If

18 someone appeals the decision of the Board, and

19 they are part of that Group of 50, they have

20 to know whether they have standing to appeal. 

21 So this is important.

22             MEMBER JONES:  Right, yes.
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1             MEMBER ALBERTI:  And I understand. 

2 So I guess I would just say let's find out if

3 -- Ms. Butler, do you have a motion?  Are you

4 making a motion?

5             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  No.  I don't

6 -- I am not ready for this motion though,

7 because I just don't think it's clear for the

8 record, because I'm hearing two different

9 things.  I'm hearing that the Group of 50 is

10 the same as the Group of Five.  And if it is,

11 then there aren't two groups.

12             MS. BUTLER:  There were over 50

13 residents who signed the original petition. 

14 I was designated as the representative for

15 that Group of 50.

16             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  Yes.

17             MS. BUTLER:  I could not attend,

18 based on the issues we mentioned earlier with

19 my father's death, so I designated Ms. Odunsi. 

20 And because I was not here and Mr. Mpras here,

21 the applicant, the attorney for the applicant

22 put forth the motion that I was not in
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1 attendance to the roll call hearing, that the

2 protest should be dismissed and the Board

3 agreed to that and gave standing to just the

4 five people who attended, but those five

5 people also signed the original petition.

6             MEMBER ALBERTI:  Madam Chair, let

7 me clarify this for you.  It is the same

8 group.  We have one group.  And we are not --

9 this issue of this motion has nothing to do

10 with whether or not we have one group or two

11 groups.  It is one group.

12             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  All right.  

13             MEMBER ALBERTI:  The issue is

14 whether the remaining people in that group,

15 the remaining 45 or whatever in the group,

16 will be given standing.

17             MS. BUTLER:  Correct.

18             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  Um-hum.

19             MEMBER ALBERTI:  So that they can

20 take future action if they want to --

21             MS. BUTLER:  Correct.

22             MEMBER ALBERTI:  -- in this case.
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1             MS. BUTLER:  Correct.

2             MEMBER ALBERTI:  That is the

3 question before us.  Well, so I would like to

4 know if Ms. Butler is offering a Motion to

5 Reinstate those people?

6             MS. BUTLER:  Yes, I would like to

7 make a motion that the Board approve standing

8 for the Group of 50 or more residents.

9             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  Yes, okay. 

10 Mr. Mpras, do you have some comments on this?

11             MR. MPRAS:  Excuse me, ma'am, but

12 first of all, I would object on the same basis

13 as the previous motion and that at the time

14 Ms. Butler filed that motion she was no longer

15 the representative of the Group of Five.  It

16 was Ms. Odunsi, so she didn't even have

17 standing to file on behalf of that group.

18             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  All right.  

19             MS. BUTLER:  I was given, I mean, 

20 reconsideration based on the motion that he

21 dismissed based on my absence, so I did have

22 authority to respond in that.  I am given a
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1 certain amount of time to respond to any

2 motion that he submits.

3             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  None of those

4 people are here today, either?

5             MS. BUTLER:  Excuse me?

6             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  And they are

7 not here today?

8             MS. BUTLER:  Which individuals? 

9 I'm sorry.

10             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  The rest of

11 the --

12             MS. BUTLER:  The 50?

13             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  Correct.

14             MS. BUTLER:  Because they were

15 dismissed, so we haven't heard anything as far

16 as reinstatement.

17             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  Okay.  

18             MEMBER RODRIGUEZ:  The motion has

19 been made.

20             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  Go ahead and

21 make a motion.

22             MEMBER ALBERTI:  Yes, as I
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1 understand it, they were dismissed because

2 their designated representative wasn't here. 

3 But now we are hearing from the designated

4 representative a cause for non-appearance. 

5 And if we think it is sufficient cause, then

6 we can reinstate them, that's the way I'm

7 hearing it.

8             So I will move that we reinstate

9 the -- everyone from that Group of 50 who

10 signed that original petition.

11             MEMBER SILVERSTEIN:  I second the

12 motion.

13             MR. MPRAS:  Members of the Board,

14 before you take the vote, the one thing that

15 I would like to point out, which was in my

16 original Motion to Dismiss, and was not

17 addressed by the Board, was that the ANC

18 Resolution to Protest was in direct contrast

19 with their own bylaws, which I have provided

20 to the Board.  "Any resolution submitted to

21 ABRA or any other DC Agency per the bylaws of

22 that ANC must be signed by the ANC Chair and
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1 the Recording Secretary," which they were not.

2             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  Okay.  This

3 doesn't --

4             MEMBER ALBERTI:  That doesn't go

5 to this motion.

6             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  It doesn't go

7 to this motion.

8             MEMBER ALBERTI:  That doesn't go

9 to this motion.  This motion pertains to the

10 Group of 50.  You want to talk about a

11 different motion, then we will talk about it

12 later.

13             MR. MPRAS:  That was the motion

14 that --

15             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  No.  It's

16 over.  We are not talking about that any more. 

17 So we are talking about this motion.

18             Mr. Alberti, would you accept a

19 friendly amendment to --

20             MEMBER ALBERTI:  Sure.  Possibly.

21             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  Any of those

22 who were dismissed for the reason that Ms.
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1 Butler was dismissed.

2             MEMBER ALBERTI:  Sure.  If that

3 makes it clearer for the Board Members, I will

4 accept that.

5             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  I don't

6 really know who all --

7             MEMBER ALBERTI:  Fine.

8             MS. BUTLER:  Sorry for the

9 confusion.

10             MEMBER ALBERTI:  I interpret --

11 no, that's okay.  I interpreted it as --

12             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  Okay.  

13             MEMBER ALBERTI:  -- that was my

14 understanding of what I was trying to convey,

15 so, yes, I will accept that as a friendly

16 motion.

17             MS. BUTLER:  Thank you.

18             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  Do Board

19 Members have any other questions or comments

20 on that Motion to Reinstate the residents of

21 the Woodridge community protest, considered

22 the Group of 50?  Okay.  
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1             MEMBER RODRIGUEZ:  It was

2 seconded.

3             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  Did you --

4 has that been seconded?

5             MEMBER RODRIGUEZ:  Yes, Madam

6 Chair, it was seconded.  Yes, Mr. Silverstein.

7             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  Mr.

8 Silverstein seconded.  Okay.

9             All those in favor say aye.

10             ALL:  Aye.

11             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  All those

12 opposed?  All those abstaining?  Okay.  The

13 motion passes.

14             MS. BUTLER:  Thank you.

15             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  Okay.  I

16 would ask clarification though, Miss, how do

17 you pronounce your name?

18             MS. ODUNSI:  Odunsi.

19             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  Odunsi.

20             MS. ODUNSI:  Um-hum.

21             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  You're

22 representing the Group of Five and 50, but,
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1 Ms. Butler, you are representing -- you are a

2 spokesperson today for everyone.  Is that

3 correct?

4             MS. BUTLER:  Correct.

5             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  All right. 

6 Good.  All right.  So I think we are -- oh,

7 no, we have another motion regarding

8 geographic designation.

9             Okay.  Mr. Mpras on behalf of

10 Pulse Nightclub submitted a letter in which he

11 said that they would like to select the

12 geographical area to be used in this hearing

13 to be locality, which under our regs,

14 1607.7(a) says "The locality which shall be

15 the immediate neighborhood of the

16 establishment and whose boundary shall be at

17 a distance of 600 feet from the

18 establishment."

19             And the protestants have submitted

20 an opposition to that designation.

21             MR. MPRAS:  Well, Madam Chair, I

22 never received that at all.
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1             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  Okay.  And

2 our normal or our usual designation that we

3 use is section, which is bound -- "The

4 boundary shall be in an area larger than the

5 immediate neighborhood and whose boundary

6 shall be at a distance of 1,200 feet from the

7 establishment."

8             So that is the issue before us. 

9 Mr. Mpras, would you like to articulate why

10 the Board should use the 600 feet?

11             MR. MPRAS:  Well, first of all,

12 Madam Chair, the -- I never -- I would like to

13 see the response from the other party, because

14 I was never served a copy.

15             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  Oh, you don't

16 have a copy?

17             MR. MPRAS:  No, ma'am.  I was

18 never served or notified by anyone.

19             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  Do you have

20 an extra copy?

21             MS. BUTLER:  I have one.

22             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  Okay.  
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1             MR. MPRAS:  And --

2             MS. BUTLER:  I also want to state

3 that he submitted an opposition to this to the

4 Board.  He had an opportunity.  I communicated

5 with Ms. Jenkins in regards to that and he

6 never responded.  So she stated that he would

7 respond within seven days of notification of

8 that and he did not respond.

9             MR. MPRAS:  I don't know what she

10 is talking about.

11             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  Okay.  Do you

12 want to take a minute and look at it?

13             MR. MPRAS:  And they have 30 days

14 to respond.  This was dated May 11th.  It's

15 way outside of the 30 day time frame, pursuant

16 to Section 1607.3.

17             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  Okay.  

18             MR. MPRAS:  We have 30 calendar

19 days after receipt of the proposed boundaries

20 to respond.

21             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  Okay.  

22             MR. MPRAS:  And this is way
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1 outside of that.

2             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  Okay.  You

3 know what, but the Board is going to make a

4 decision as to which one to use, so why don't

5 we just have you address the merits, at this

6 point, because regardless of whether she was

7 out of time or in time, we are still going to

8 be evaluating it.

9             MR. MPRAS:  I understand.  The --

10 we requested this, because this is a CM-02

11 zoning.  It is more than industrial area. 

12 This entire area is a Manufacturer Zone, which

13 is the most liberal zoning in the District of

14 Columbia.

15             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  Which is

16 what?

17             MR. MPRAS:  Which is the most

18 liberal zoning as far as use.

19             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  Liberal. 

20 Okay.  

21             MR. MPRAS:  In the District of

22 Columbia.  And seeing that there is nothing in
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1 and around this area, with the exception of

2 other venues of similar nature, warehouses,

3 parking facilities, and trash and refuse

4 facilities, there is the 600 foot geographic

5 boundary is more than appropriate for

6 determining the -- whether a license is

7 appropriate or not for this location.

8             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  What's wrong

9 with 1,200, which we usually use?

10             MR. MPRAS:  Well, 1,200 is just

11 too -- 1,200 is a distance that is unaffected

12 by what goes on in this area.  The good of the

13 nature of this area, whatever happens, is

14 contained within 600 feet.

15             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  Okay.  

16             MEMBER ALBERTI:  May I ask a

17 question?

18             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  Yes.

19             MEMBER ALBERTI:  Mr. Mpras, I

20 don't have a map in front of me right now.  I

21 wish I did.

22             MR. MPRAS:  It would be in the
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1 investigative --

2             MEMBER ALBERTI:  That's all right. 

3 We will be getting them.  We will be getting

4 them.  Are there any other businesses within

5 1,200 feet?

6             MR. MPRAS:  There are other venues

7 of similar nature, similar type within --

8             MEMBER ALBERTI:  1,200 feet?

9             MR. MPRAS:  -- two other within

10 1,200 feet.

11             MEMBER ALBERTI:  So --

12             MR. MPRAS:  600 feet.

13             MEMBER ALBERTI:  -- potentially,

14 they could be affected by this license.  Is

15 that correct?

16             MR. MPRAS:  Two other venues of a

17 similar type.

18             MEMBER ALBERTI:  There are

19 businesses?

20             MR. MPRAS:  Yes.

21             MEMBER ALBERTI:  That potentially

22 could be affected by this licensee?
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1             MR. MPRAS:  Potentially.

2             MEMBER ALBERTI:  Thank you. 

3 That's all I needed to know.  Thank you.

4             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  Could you

5 clarify the two other businesses you are

6 referring to?  Are they within 600 or 1,200?

7             MR. MPRAS:  600.

8             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  How about --

9             MEMBER ALBERTI:  I said 1,200.

10             MR. MPRAS:  I said they are within

11 600, so they are, obviously, within 1,200.

12             MEMBER ALBERTI:  And between 600

13 and 1,200, there is no other businesses?

14             MR. MPRAS:  I can't give you a

15 definite answer to that.

16             MEMBER ALBERTI:  I mean, well,

17 see, that's my problem.  So potentially

18 businesses or residents in that 1,200

19 geographic radius of this business, then I

20 have to consider them.  And you haven't given

21 me a reason why I should just disregard them.

22             Basically, you said there is
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1 nothing there.

2             MR. MPRAS:  Mr. Alberti, I simply

3 followed the instructions in the Code and it

4 said the licensee will designate.  I did

5 designate.  They had 30 days to respond. 

6 There was no response in the 30 days.  And I'm

7 asking the Board to rule in our favor, one,

8 based on that and, two, based on the type of

9 area that it is, which is a CM, Manufacturing

10 Zoned, area.

11             MEMBER ALBERTI:  Thank you.  I'm

12 ready to rule.

13             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  Okay.  Ms.

14 Butler?

15             MS. BUTLER:  I would like to make

16 some comments on his locality request.  He did

17 not designate which Code as to what -- which

18 regulation that he is referring to, so when I

19 received the notice, I didn't understand which

20 locality he was speaking to.  So he did not

21 give specific regulations on that.

22             And I also wanted to state that
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1 Queen Chapel is a main thoroughfare, which I

2 have stated in my motion to object that Queens

3 Chapel is a main thoroughfare for residents to

4 access amenities, including banks, public

5 transportation and restaurants.

6             We have children who walk that

7 corridor every day to catch the bus to go to

8 schools, so we are greatly impacted.  They see

9 the litter.  They see the trucks, delivery

10 trucks that are blocking the sidewalk, public

11 sidewalks.  I have submitted pictures of the

12 activity that goes on currently in that area.

13             So we are impacted, as well as a

14 church on 24th Place, which is within 600 feet

15 of that.  There is a church within 600 feet.

16             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  Okay.  His

17 argument is 600 feet is sufficient.  So if

18 it's within 600, it's going to be considered. 

19 If it is outside 600, it wouldn't be

20 considered.

21             MS. BUTLER:  And so the church is

22 within that 600.
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1             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  Okay.  

2             MS. BUTLER:  Yes.

3             MEMBER ALBERTI:  I'm ready to

4 rule.

5             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  Okay, yeah, I

6 think we need to move, yeah.  Do you have a

7 motion, Mr. Alberti?

8             MEMBER ALBERTI:  I move that we

9 deny the motion to set the boundaries at 600

10 feet and set it at, I believe, 1,200 feet,

11 which is, I believe, termed a section.

12             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  Correct.  I

13 would second the motion.  I haven't heard any

14 good reason why we shouldn't be using the

15 1,200 foot measurement.

16             MEMBER ALBERTI:  I will add that

17 that has been our standard policy --

18             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  Right.

19             MEMBER ALBERTI:  -- in all

20 protests and I see no reason -- I have been

21 given no reason to deviate from that in this

22 case.
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1             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  Okay.  There

2 is a motion that has been seconded to deny the

3 designation of using locality.

4             All those in favor say aye.

5             ALL:  Aye.

6             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  All those

7 opposed?  All those abstaining?  The motion

8 passes 7-0-0.  Okay.  As far as I know, that's

9 the motions and we can move into the substance

10 of the case.

11             You may not use all your

12 witnesses, but I just want to just get a

13 general idea and then we will start, how many

14 witnesses each of you are actually going to be

15 presenting today.

16             MR. MPRAS:  Three, ma'am.

17             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  Three for the

18 applicant.  Okay.  All right.  

19             MS. BUTLER:  And we have five for

20 the residents.

21             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  Okay.  And,

22 you know, as we go along, sometimes we can see
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1 if it's going to be redundant, you can always

2 say I agree with the person before me or

3 whatever.

4             MS. BUTLER:  Okay.  

5             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  If it's not,

6 that's fine.  Okay.  So you are familiar with

7 this hearing process?

8             MS. BUTLER:  Sort of.

9             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  Sort of?

10             MS. BUTLER:  Vaguely, yes.

11             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  Okay.  So

12 what we are going to do, the applicant has an

13 opening statement.  You can make an opening

14 statement, as well.  And then we are going to

15 call our Board witness, the ABRA Investigator,

16 who did the report.  And the Board will ask

17 questions and then you, both parties, can ask

18 questions based on the report.

19             And then the applicant presents

20 their case and you can cross and the Board can

21 ask questions.  And then the protestants

22 present their case.  And then it's closing
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1 arguments.

2             MS. BUTLER:  Okay.  

3             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  Mr. Jones

4 keeps track of the time.  You are allowed an

5 hour and a half each side, though we don't

6 recommend that you necessarily use all that

7 time.  I mean, but that is the maximum time. 

8 And the time is counted of your witness'

9 testimony and your cross-examination of the

10 opposing party's witnesses.  And maximum five

11 minutes on opening and closing is counted

12 separately.

13             If you have any questions, you can

14 ask me as we go along.  If you want to know

15 about your time, you can ask Mr. Jones and he

16 will periodically give an update.

17             MS. BUTLER:  Okay.  Thank you.

18             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  Okay.  

19             MR. MPRAS:  Ma'am, a point of

20 clarification to a question that has been

21 asked.

22             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  Yes.
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1             MR. MPRAS:  We are going to go

2 with the -- then we -- it's the PIF of the

3 Odunsi Group that is going to be used, since

4 one wasn't filed in anticipation of ANC

5 reinstatement.  Is that correct?

6             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  Good

7 question.  Okay.  Let's see.  The PIF that was

8 -- okay.  On your -- is the ANC's case any

9 different from -- it's all one case.  All the

10 same case?

11             MS. BUTLER:  Correct, correct.

12             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  Okay.  And so

13 the PIF that was filed by Ms. Odunsi

14 represents the case --

15             MS. BUTLER:  Correct.

16             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  -- of the

17 protestants?

18             MS. BUTLER:  Correct.  Yes, ma'am.

19             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  Great.  Okay.

20             MR. MPRAS:  Thank you.

21             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  All right. 

22 Good.  Good question.  Okay.  Ready for
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1 opening?

2             MR. MPRAS:  Um-hum.

3             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  Okay.  

4             MR. MPRAS:  Members of the Board,

5 we are here today upon the application of a

6 new CM License to be located at 2142 Queens

7 Chapel Road, N.E.  The area in and around the

8 2400 Block of Queens Chapel Road, N.E., is a

9 Commercially Zoned area that has the most

10 liberal commercial use available of that of

11 manufacturing.

12             The protestants in this matter are

13 yet again a small group of chronic protestants

14 who have in one form or another protested

15 every nightclub venue in that area.  They are

16 inappropriately using the protest mechanism in

17 an attempt not only against the applicant in

18 this matter, but to close all the nightclub

19 venues that are operating in proximity to

20 them.

21             As a brief summary, these same

22 protestants in one form or another have
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1 protested Premier Wines, Echostage, Stadium,

2 The Scene and now the Pulse Nightclub

3 application.

4             While these protestants were

5 formed to represent the neighborhood they live

6 in and the other residents, I pose a question

7 of where are these other residents and why

8 have they never appeared or stepped forward to

9 be heard here at ABRA and voice their

10 concerns?

11             The protestants will make many

12 unsupported allegations and will attempt to

13 elicit sympathy from the Board through

14 emotional pleas.  The only harms they will

15 allege will be nothing more than speculative. 

16 This is a properly filed application in an

17 area that is more than sufficiently zoned for

18 this use, which this Board should approve. 

19 Thank you.

20             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  Thank you.

21             MS. BUTLER:  Good evening, Members

22 of the Board.  I would request that you deny
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1 the applicant's application for a license

2 within ANC-5C as well as the Woodridge

3 community.

4             The proposed location currently

5 operates a parking garage for abutting

6 nightclubs and opening this establishment with

7 the occupancy of 2,000 patrons would

8 definitely negatively impact the surrounding

9 residential area.

10             We are a community of seniors.  We

11 are a community of children and this

12 neighborhood -- these establishments have

13 impacted us in ways that are dangerous.  We

14 have had to fight patrons, rowdy and

15 belligerent patrons.  We have had to fight for

16 parking spaces.  We have to constantly pick up

17 trash, because of the activities at this

18 location.  And granting an applicant --

19 granting approval for this applicant would

20 negatively impact the surrounding community.

21             He has stated that we are

22 emotional.  I don't think that we have stated
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1 anything that is of an emotional content.  We

2 have an obligation and a civic right to

3 protest an establishment coming into our

4 community.  And we are doing what we need to

5 do to make sure that our community is

6 protected.

7             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  Okay.  Thank

8 you.  Next up is our Investigator.  I don't

9 see him in the audience.  

10             MEMBER JONES:  Mr. Jones is right

11 there.

12             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  Mr. Jones?

13             MEMBER JONES:  He's right there.

14             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  Oh, there you

15 are.  Thank you.  Sorry, I didn't see you back

16 there.

17             INVESTIGATOR JONES:  That's okay.

18 Whereupon,

19              INVESTIGATOR EARL JONES

20 was called as a witness by the ABRA Board, and

21 having been first duly sworn, assumed the

22 witness stand and was examined and testified
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1 as follows:

2             INVESTIGATOR JONES:  I do.

3             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  Thank you.

4                DIRECT EXAMINATION

5             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  Okay.  So

6 would you like to give us an overview of your

7 report?

8             INVESTIGATOR JONES:  Yes, ma'am.

9             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  Thank you.

10             INVESTIGATOR JONES:  I conducted a

11 protest investigation.

12             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  Did you

13 identify yourself for the record?  Sorry, did

14 you?  Did I miss that?

15             INVESTIGATOR JONES:  I'm

16 Investigator Earl Jones with ABRA.

17             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  Thank you.

18             INVESTIGATOR JONES:  Okay.  

19             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  Okay.  

20             INVESTIGATOR JONES:  I conducted a

21 protest investigation of Pulse Nightclub, LLC

22 which is located at 2142 Queens Chapel Road,
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1 N.E., Washington, D.C. 20018.

2             The establishment at 2142 Queens

3 Chapel Road, N.E., is located within the

4 middle of the 2100 Block of Queens Chapel

5 Road, N.E., and it's bounded by Adams Place,

6 N.E., to the west and Bladensburg Road, N.E., 

7 to the east.

8             The new license application for

9 2142 Queens Chapel Road, N.E., was protested

10 by errant citizens of the Woodridge South

11 Community Association as well as ANC-5C led by

12 designated representative, Yolanda Odunsi.

13             There are three ABC establishments

14 within a 1,200 foot radius of 2142 Queens

15 Chapel Road, N.E.:  The Stadium Nightclub,

16 Echostage and The Scene.

17             The protest issues are adverse

18 impact on the peace, order and quiet of the

19 residents in the surrounding area.  Also

20 residential parking, vehicular and pedestrian

21 safety.

22             On Wednesday, May 7, 2014, and May
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1 8, 2014, I spoke to both Emanuel Mpras, owner

2 -- excuse me, attorney for the owner, and Aldo

3 Truong, owner of Pulse Nightclub, LLC.  Both

4 indicated they were aware of the proposed

5 establishments being -- establishment being

6 protested by the area citizens association as

7 well as possibly ANC-5C.

8             They stated Pulse Nightclub is

9 intended to be a unique dining experience with

10 a banquet hall that would be used as an event

11 space and nightclub on Fridays and Saturdays. 

12 They stated the intent is to have two to four

13 MPD detail officers retained in addition to

14 the detail that is already in place for

15 Stadium, Echostage and The Scene.

16             It was stated that parking is a

17 major issue for that area and, therefore, a

18 parking agreement was solidified with the Days

19 Inn, which is across the street on Bladensburg

20 Road for 300-dedicated parking spaces.

21             It was also stated that Pulse

22 Nightclub, LLC would like to work with the
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1 community in the form of allowing the

2 utilization of the banquet hall for civic and

3 community meetings and events.

4             On Thursday, May 8, 2014, I spoke

5 with Yolanda Odunsi, Frances Penn, Vice

6 President of Woodridge South Community

7 Association and Martha Ward, a board member

8 for the Woodridge South Community Association. 

9 All three were extremely frustrated with every

10 aspect of the negative activities that take

11 place every weekend due to the three

12 establishments that are already in the area.

13             All stated they are extremely

14 tired of the intoxicated patrons publicly

15 exposing themselves and urinating in yards,

16 being extremely loud and irate towards

17 everyone in the neighborhood, trash and broken

18 bottles littering the streets and finally

19 private property, i.e., homes and cars, being

20 broken into at 2:00 and 3:00 in the morning.

21             Every weekend, they experience

22 these things taking place and also feel like
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1 hostages in their own neighborhoods due to

2 most of the streets being blocked off by

3 police tape due to either criminal activity

4 taking place after the clubs has closed or due

5 to unbearable traffic issues.

6             And finally, all are tired of not

7 being able to have parking available to them

8 as they should and are forced to park blocks

9 away from their own homes.

10             The establishment at 2142 Queens

11 Chapel Road, N.E., was monitored by ABRA

12 personnel a total of three times from May 6,

13 2014 to May 8, 2014 with no violations found.

14             I monitored 2142 Queens Chapel

15 Road, N.E., on two occasions and I observed

16 little to no issue with parking, although

17 monitoring was conducted during the week. 

18 There was also no excessive vehicular or foot

19 traffic in the area during the three

20 monitoring periods.

21             And finally, I was unable to

22 obtain the calls of service for this location
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1 due to only having a two-day turnaround period

2 to complete the report.  Thank you.

3             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  Okay.  Are

4 there Board questions?

5             MEMBER ALBERTI:  I guess I'll

6 start.

7             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  Okay.  Good.

8             MEMBER ALBERTI:  Investigator

9 Jones, good afternoon.

10             INVESTIGATOR JONES:  Good

11 afternoon, sir.

12             MEMBER ALBERTI:  Thank you for

13 your report.  I'm going to ask for a lot of

14 your help here.

15             INVESTIGATOR JONES:  Sure.

16             MEMBER ALBERTI:  So if some of my

17 questions aren't making sense, try to help me

18 out.

19             INVESTIGATOR JONES:  Well, and let

20 me --

21             MEMBER ALBERTI:  Tell me where I'm

22 wrong.
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1             INVESTIGATOR JONES:  -- before you

2 begin, let me explain.  If it may sound like

3 I'm frustrated or I'm breathing heavy, it's

4 because I'm not feeling well today.

5             MEMBER ALBERTI:  Okay.  

6             INVESTIGATOR JONES:  So I just

7 want to let you know what was going on --

8             MEMBER ALBERTI:  Okay.  Thank you

9 for that.

10             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  Oh.

11             INVESTIGATOR JONES:  -- with me

12 right now.

13             MEMBER ALBERTI:  Thank you for

14 that.

15             INVESTIGATOR JONES:  Okay, okay.

16             MEMBER ALBERTI:  So I'll try to be

17 not too demanding.

18             INVESTIGATOR JONES:  Okay.  

19             MEMBER ALBERTI:  Okay.  So I hear

20 in here that the -- something about the

21 location being used for parking?

22             INVESTIGATOR JONES:  Yes, sir.
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1             MEMBER ALBERTI:  Was it -- do you

2 -- to your knowledge, do you know anything

3 about that where this was used for parking?

4             INVESTIGATOR JONES:  From

5 monitoring, from previous monitoring periods

6 as far as I'm concerned and me being in the

7 area, I know that the building that Pulse

8 Nightclub, LLC is proposed to be housed, they

9 use that location for parking.  There are like

10 three garage doors --

11             MEMBER ALBERTI:  Okay.  

12             INVESTIGATOR JONES:  -- that are

13 on the front of that building and it kind of

14 converts into a garage on the weekends, a

15 public garage.

16             MEMBER ALBERTI:  Okay.  And so

17 what is the nearby clubs that would --

18             INVESTIGATOR JONES:  So directly

19 across the street from the proposed

20 establishment, Pulse Nightclub, LLC, is the

21 Stadium Nightclub directly across the street. 

22 Right next to the Stadium Nightclub you have
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1 Echostage.

2             MEMBER ALBERTI:  Um-hum.

3             INVESTIGATOR JONES:  Probably 400

4 or 500 feet down Adams Place, which is again

5 across the street from Echostage going down --

6             MEMBER ALBERTI:  Um-hum.

7             INVESTIGATOR JONES:  -- you have

8 The Scene.

9             MEMBER ALBERTI:  Okay.  Now, to my

10 understanding, Stadium has parking for their

11 patrons.  Is that correct?

12             INVESTIGATOR JONES:  Yes, yes,

13 sir.

14             MEMBER ALBERTI:  What about

15 Echostage?

16             INVESTIGATOR JONES:  Echostage

17 does not.

18             MEMBER ALBERTI:  So where do the--

19             INVESTIGATOR JONES:  They don't

20 have their own designated gated-parking lot

21 like the Stadium does.

22             MEMBER ALBERTI:  Okay.  You have
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1 done investigations in this area?

2             INVESTIGATOR JONES:  Yes, sir.

3             MEMBER ALBERTI:  So you are

4 familiar with that?

5             INVESTIGATOR JONES:  Yes, sir.

6             MEMBER ALBERTI:  Okay.  I just

7 wanted to establish that.  So do you know

8 where most of -- do you have a sense of where

9 most of Echostage patrons park?

10             INVESTIGATOR JONES:  A lot of the

11 -- well, they have events where they have --

12 how can I say this?  They have a lot of 18 and

13 over or 21 and under events.  And a lot of the

14 kids come there on buses.  So a lot of the

15 patrons when they come out of the club, they

16 wait on the bus to come and they use the bus.

17             Now, there are also events where

18 Echostage is, again, open to the public as all

19 the other spots are and the valet service

20 either parks the cars wherever they can find

21 a space or they use this parking lot that we

22 are speaking of within 2142, as well as all
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1 the way down Adams Place.  They use parking

2 all the way going down that street.  And then

3 they have another parking lot that is actually

4 a, I want to say it is, mechanic's shop, I

5 want to say, and that kind of converts into a

6 parking lot at night as well.

7             MEMBER ALBERTI:  In that general

8 area?

9             INVESTIGATOR JONES:  Yes, sir.

10             MEMBER ALBERTI:  Okay.  Okay.  And

11 The Scene, do they have their own parking?

12             INVESTIGATOR JONES:  No, they

13 don't have their own parking lot.

14             MEMBER ALBERTI:  Any idea how big

15 of a venue that is?

16             INVESTIGATOR JONES:  The Scene?

17             MEMBER ALBERTI:  Yes.  Do you know

18 off-hand?

19             INVESTIGATOR JONES:  I can only

20 tell you the square footage.  It's I would say

21 probably maybe 3,000 square feet.

22             MEMBER ALBERTI:  Okay.  Okay. 



Page 70

202-234-4433
Neal R. Gross and Co., Inc.

1 Very good.  That's good enough.  Okay.  Now,

2 are you familiar with the intersection of

3 Bladensburg Road and New York Avenue?

4             INVESTIGATOR JONES:  Yes, sir.

5             MEMBER ALBERTI:  Give me your

6 description of that intersection.  And the

7 reason I'm asking is that we are hearing about

8 parking being south of New York Avenue and I'm

9 trying to get a sense of what it would be to

10 have pedestrians walking back and forth.

11             INVESTIGATOR JONES:  Across

12 Bladensburg?

13             MEMBER ALBERTI:  Across

14 Bladensburg.  Well, and New York Avenue, both.

15             INVESTIGATOR JONES:  Well, I

16 wasn't here for that testimony.  What I will

17 explain to you is that New York Avenue, the

18 crossing of New York Avenue to Bladensburg is

19 an extremely, extremely busy area.  That

20 intersection of New York Avenue and

21 Bladensburg is a thoroughfare for everybody

22 coming in and out of Maryland or into D.C. and
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1 they taking 50 or either they are coming and

2 taking 50 off into the D.C. area.

3             MEMBER ALBERTI:  Yes.

4             INVESTIGATOR JONES:  So that's a

5 very busy area.  I don't know what you are

6 talking about with reference to where the

7 parking is in correlation to that.

8             MEMBER ALBERTI:  Well, if I

9 understood, it would be Holiday Inn, so it

10 would be --

11             INVESTIGATOR JONES:  Okay.  So

12 Holiday Inn --

13             MEMBER ALBERTI:  -- and I could be

14 wrong.

15             INVESTIGATOR JONES:  -- the Days

16 Inn, you mean.  Oh, the Holiday Inn?  Because

17 there is a Days and an Holiday Inn on opposite

18 sides.

19             MEMBER ALBERTI:  Where is the Days

20 Inn?  Where is the Days Inn?  Maybe it was the

21 Days Inn.  Where is the Days Inn?

22             INVESTIGATOR JONES:  The Days Inn
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1 is on --

2             MEMBER ALBERTI:  The north or

3 south side of New York Avenue?

4             INVESTIGATOR JONES:  Well, it's --

5 in reference to where Pulse LLC -- Pulse

6 Nightclub, LLC would be located, it would be

7 across the street from them across from

8 Bladensburg Road.

9             MEMBER ALBERTI:  So it would be on

10 the same side of New York Avenue?

11             INVESTIGATOR JONES:  Yes.

12             MEMBER ALBERTI:  Okay.  

13             INVESTIGATOR JONES:  Yes.

14             MEMBER ALBERTI:  Okay.  Very good.

15             INVESTIGATOR JONES:  So the

16 patrons wouldn't have to cross New York --

17             MEMBER ALBERTI:  New York Avenue.

18             INVESTIGATOR JONES:  -- Avenue,

19 right, right.

20             MEMBER ALBERTI:  So I don't have

21 to ask how many lanes that is.

22             INVESTIGATOR JONES:  Right, right.
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1             MEMBER ALBERTI:  Because it's --

2             INVESTIGATOR JONES:  Correct.

3             MEMBER ALBERTI:  -- many, many,

4 many lanes.  Okay.  That has been helpful. 

5 Thank you very much.

6             INVESTIGATOR JONES:  Um-hum, yes,

7 sir.

8             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  Mr. Brooks?

9             MEMBER BROOKS:  Thank you, Madam

10 Chair.

11             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  Yes.

12             MEMBER BROOKS:  Investigator, how

13 close is the nearest residential street from

14 the proposed nightclub, approximately?

15             INVESTIGATOR JONES:  Probably

16 about 1,000 feet.  1,000 to 1,500 feet.

17             MEMBER BROOKS:  A block, two

18 blocks?

19             INVESTIGATOR JONES:  About two to

20 three blocks.

21             MEMBER BROOKS:  Two to three

22 blocks --
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1             INVESTIGATOR JONES:  Yes, sir.

2             MEMBER BROOKS:  -- from here. 

3 Okay.  And looking at the map, I see currently

4 there is Echostage, Stadium and The Scene. 

5 And if we are talking about another nightclub

6 in this area, I'm just trying to visualize a

7 typical Saturday night at 3:00 a.m. when all

8 of them are closing, how many people are we

9 talking about in the streets, you know,

10 looking for their cars, waiting for valet,

11 catching the bus, that sort of thing.  Have we

12 any idea what we are talking about, volume? 

13 If the new facility is talking about 2,000

14 patrons perhaps, I'm not sure.

15             INVESTIGATOR JONES:  Um-hum.

16             MEMBER BROOKS:  I read it some

17 place.  I mean, what are we talking about,

18 4,000 or 5,000 people?

19             INVESTIGATOR JONES:  I would say

20 probably about that much.  It would be -- and

21 it would depend on the events for that

22 specific night.
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1             MEMBER BROOKS:  Yes.

2             INVESTIGATOR JONES:  Because there

3 are nights where Echostage is closed.  There

4 are nights where The Scene may be closed.  And

5 the Stadium has been on a decline.

6             MEMBER BROOKS:  Yes.  But I'm

7 talking about just on a Regular Friday and

8 Saturday night, not Monday or Tuesday, but--

9             INVESTIGATOR JONES:  Probably

10 about 5,000.

11             MEMBER BROOKS:  Yes, okay.  And

12 you mentioned something about buses?

13             INVESTIGATOR JONES:  Yes, sir.

14             MEMBER BROOKS:  What kind of buses

15 are we talking about?  These are not city

16 buses?

17             INVESTIGATOR JONES:  No, school

18 buses.

19             MEMBER BROOKS:  School buses?

20             INVESTIGATOR JONES:  Yes, sir.

21             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  School buses?

22             MEMBER BROOKS:  And they are
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1 picking them up in the vicinity and taking

2 them where?  To school?

3             INVESTIGATOR JONES:  No.  I'm

4 assuming that they are taking these patrons to

5 either another designated spot where they may

6 be parked or where their parents may be there

7 to pick them up, those types of things.

8             MEMBER BROOKS:  Oh, okay.

9             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  Okay.  

10             MEMBER BROOKS:  Yes, okay.  I am

11 just concerned.  You know, just have some

12 concern about the volume, the number of people

13 and the impact on the neighborhood.  They

14 already have three nightclubs there.

15             INVESTIGATOR JONES:  Yes, sir.

16             MEMBER BROOKS:  And we are talking

17 about the possibility of adding a fourth one.

18             INVESTIGATOR JONES:  Yes, sir.

19             MEMBER BROOKS:  That's something

20 that we have to consider.

21             INVESTIGATOR JONES:  Yes, sir.

22             MEMBER BROOKS:  Thank you, Madam
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1 Chair.

2             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  Okay. 

3 Others?  Yes, Mr. Short?

4             MEMBER SHORT:  Good afternoon, --

5             INVESTIGATOR JONES:  Good

6 afternoon, sir.

7             MEMBER SHORT:  -- Investigator. 

8 While we are on this subject of numbers of

9 persons and number of businesses, I have heard

10 the word or the term over-saturation.  As an

11 ABRA employee and Investigator, what does that

12 normally -- over-saturation word -- what did

13 that implement?  What does that apply to?

14             INVESTIGATOR JONES:  It could

15 apply to either patrons or establishments in

16 a one block radius or whatever that radius may

17 be for that area that is being considered. 

18 And again, I can't give my opinion if it's

19 over-saturation.

20             MEMBER SHORT:  No, I didn't ask

21 for that comment.

22             INVESTIGATOR JONES:  I can't do
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1 that.  But it is considered --

2             MEMBER SHORT:  I just want you to

3 explain what is over-saturation as far as the

4 Code is concerned?

5             INVESTIGATOR JONES:  I mean, it

6 would be within a certain block radius how

7 many ABC establishments are -- can be in that

8 block radius.  And again, it could be

9 determined on how many ABC establishments.  It

10 could be determined on how many patrons that

11 these establishments hold.  All those types of

12 things.

13             MEMBER SHORT:  Okay.  

14             INVESTIGATOR JONES:  And at that

15 point, if the Board deems that it -- that area

16 is over-saturated, then there would be a

17 moratorium.  They wouldn't put any more ABC

18 establishments within that block or within

19 that radius of area.

20             MEMBER SHORT:  Okay.  Thank you

21 for that explanation.

22             INVESTIGATOR JONES:  Yes, sir.
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1             MEMBER SHORT:  Thank you, Madam

2 Chair.

3             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  Okay.  And I

4 just want to bring to your attention that the

5 regulations define over-concentration in the

6 definition section.

7             MEMBER SHORT:  Basically, I just

8 wanted to hear what the Investigator's --

9             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  Okay.  I

10 didn't know if you were --

11             MEMBER SHORT:  -- determination of

12 that was.

13             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  -- aware of

14 that.  Okay.  Good.  Okay.  Others?  Yes, Mr.

15 Rodriguez?

16             MEMBER RODRIGUEZ:  Yes. 

17 Investigator Jones, thank you for your

18 endurance.  

19             INVESTIGATOR JONES:  Yes, sir.

20             MEMBER RODRIGUEZ:  I appreciate

21 your service.  

22             INVESTIGATOR JONES:  Thank you.
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1             MEMBER RODRIGUEZ:  I have a

2 question.  I see a letter here that Ms. Butler

3 sent to Councilmember McDuffie dated January

4 13.  My question, as I read the letter --

5             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  Is that

6 attached to his investigative report?

7             MEMBER RODRIGUEZ:  I am not sure.

8             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  Okay.  Oh.

9             MEMBER RODRIGUEZ:  I don't think

10 so, but I just wanted to see if your -- what

11 an illegal -- if you are the one that could

12 answer this, because in there I see the term

13 illegal valets.  And I wanted to know, if you

14 are the person that could tell us, what an

15 illegal valet is.  Is there a licensing

16 authority that determines if you are an

17 illegal or legal valet?  I don't know if you

18 would be the person to answer that.

19             INVESTIGATOR JONES:  As far as our

20 Agency is concerned, we don't make the call on

21 or we don't set the standards for valets. 

22 DCRA does that.  However, we can go in and
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1 view all licenses as we do when we do our

2 regulatory inspections and we can see if they

3 have a valet license or not.

4             Now, if I go in and I see -- and

5 I'm doing a regulatory inspection and I can

6 see that they don't have a valet license, but

7 they have valet service, that would be

8 considered an illegal valet service.

9             MEMBER RODRIGUEZ:  Okay.  Then I

10 will pursue this question later with Ms.

11 Butler to see if she has additional

12 information, as she mentioned that in her

13 report.  Thank you.

14             INVESTIGATOR JONES:  Yes, sir.

15             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  Others?  Mr.

16 Jones, thank you for being here. 

17             INVESTIGATOR JONES:  Thank you.

18             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  I have some

19 questions about the parking.  Am I correct

20 that the building that they are -- where the

21 new establishment is going to be located

22 currently provides -- is a housing for parking
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1 right now for some of the clubs that are

2 there.  Is that right?

3             INVESTIGATOR JONES:  Yes, ma'am.

4             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  So if this

5 building goes forward and turns into a

6 nightclub, then do you have any idea where

7 those parking spaces will be provided or do

8 you know how many spaces there are to begin

9 with that are in there?

10             INVESTIGATOR JONES:  This was the

11 issue with me doing this investigation, at

12 this point in time, and the short amount of

13 time I had to do it was because I couldn't

14 gather all the information honestly that I

15 needed to gather.

16             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  Oh, okay.

17             INVESTIGATOR JONES:  So the

18 information that you are asking me, I can't

19 provide.

20             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  Okay.  

21             INVESTIGATOR JONES:  I have no

22 idea how many spots are in that area --
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1             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  Okay.  

2             INVESTIGATOR JONES:  -- because I

3 wasn't afforded the opportunity to monitor

4 during the weekend.

5             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  Okay.  

6             INVESTIGATOR JONES:  When they are

7 open.

8             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  Right, okay. 

9 Fair enough.  Are you aware of a parking plan

10 for this establishment's parking?

11             INVESTIGATOR JONES:  Yes, yes,

12 ma'am.  Mr. Truong told me that there was an

13 agreement that he has with the Days Inn for

14 300-dedicated spots.

15             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  Oh, okay.

16             INVESTIGATOR JONES:  I requested

17 an agreement, a contractual agreement between

18 he and the hotel, which he did provide. 

19 However, I got it after the report was turned

20 in.  But he did provide that to me.

21             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  So based on

22 your knowledge, that's what the plan is, 300
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1 spaces there?

2             INVESTIGATOR JONES:  Yes, ma'am. 

3 Yes, ma'am.

4             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  Okay.  And

5 that you have been monitoring the area in

6 general for other nightclubs, would you say

7 that the nightclubs that are currently there

8 have had an adverse impact on the surrounding

9 residences or neighbors, neighborhood?

10             INVESTIGATOR JONES:  Outside of

11 Pulse Nightclub, yes.

12             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  Okay.  In

13 which respects?  For instance, parking,

14 litter, crime, noise?

15             INVESTIGATOR JONES:  I have had

16 multiple criminal cases with the different

17 establishments that are already there. 

18 Parking has been an issue, which is the first

19 thing that I asked Mr. Truong and that's when,

20 you know, we talked about that and he told me

21 that he understood that parking was an issue,

22 which is the reason why he wanted to solidify
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1 the parking agreement with the Days Inn across

2 the street.

3             There have been instances where I

4 have monitored across the bridge from the

5 Queens Chapel Bridge, across from the clubs

6 where at 3:00 or 4:00 in the morning there are

7 patrons who are fighting.  They are throwing

8 bottles.  I have seen these things in just

9 previous monitoring periods.

10             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  Um-hum.

11             INVESTIGATOR JONES:  So yeah,

12 there are a few things that I have observed

13 outside of dealing with this case.

14             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  Right.  Okay. 

15 I don't know if you could give an opinion on

16 this or not, but if you can, do you think that

17 the 300 spaces at the Days Inn would be an

18 adequate parking plan for the Pulse Nightclub?

19             INVESTIGATOR JONES:  My concern

20 would be I think that the 300 spaces is -- I

21 think that it is a good faith effort for them. 

22 I really do.  My problem is that I know how
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1 the valets kind of work in that area and

2 everybody just jockeys for a spot and I'm

3 concerned about his designated-spaces being

4 taken up by other establishments and,

5 therefore, he would be short on what is

6 already allowed for him.

7             I think that, like I said, parking

8 is a pretty big issue over there period.  And

9 I think what he has done is good, but I think

10 it's still going to be an issue.

11             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  I mean, are

12 you aware of any kind of a ratio that one

13 would use to evaluate parking, whether 300

14 spaces is sufficient for 2,000 patrons?

15             INVESTIGATOR JONES:  That kind of

16 depends on what the establishment is being

17 used for.

18             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  Okay.  It's

19 for a nightclub.

20             INVESTIGATOR JONES:  Yes.  If you

21 know that you have patrons that are going to

22 be dropped off, if patrons are going to be
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1 using public transportation, if patrons are

2 riding bicycles, those types of things.

3             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  Um-hum,

4 right.

5             INVESTIGATOR JONES:  Then that

6 lessens the vehicular traffic.  A lot of

7 people when they come to these clubs, they

8 ride two and three and four in a car.

9             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  Um-hum.

10             INVESTIGATOR JONES:  So it varies. 

11 I can't really tell you --

12             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  Okay.  

13             INVESTIGATOR JONES:  -- if that

14 would be the case.

15             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  Um-hum.

16             INVESTIGATOR JONES:  Not until he

17 starts to operate and then you can kind of see

18 what the traffic is like.

19             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  Okay.  But we

20 have three other nightclubs that you can look

21 at to kind of make judgments from, right?

22             INVESTIGATOR JONES:  Well, and
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1 again, it depends on what is going on for that

2 evening.

3             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  Um-hum.

4             INVESTIGATOR JONES:  Because there

5 are some weekends or I shouldn't say that. 

6 There are some nights on the weekends where I

7 have driven through there and the traffic is

8 unbelievable, whether it is parking or it's

9 trying to get through.

10             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  Right, okay.

11             INVESTIGATOR JONES:  And then

12 there are some Fridays and Saturdays where

13 there is hardly nothing going on.  So it all

14 kind of depends on what is going on for that

15 night.

16             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  What's the

17 public transportation there?

18             INVESTIGATOR JONES:  I don't know

19 if there -- I couldn't tell you that there are

20 any bus stops on Queens Chapel.  I know there

21 is a bus stop on Bladensburg Road.

22             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  Okay.  
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1             INVESTIGATOR JONES:  But for

2 public transportation, that wasn't one of the

3 issues.

4             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  Okay.  And

5 the buses that you referred to, are those

6 party buses or are those -- you said school

7 buses.

8             INVESTIGATOR JONES:  Was that what

9 you were talking about at first?

10             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  There was a

11 discussion about buses of students?

12             INVESTIGATOR JONES:  No.  What I'm

13 saying were you talking about -- is that what

14 you were talking about at first or you were

15 talking about being public transportation?

16             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  Oh, no, I was

17 talking about real public transportation.

18             INVESTIGATOR JONES:  Okay.  Okay.

19             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  I was just --

20             INVESTIGATOR JONES:  No, these

21 aren't party buses.

22             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  Oh, okay.
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1             INVESTIGATOR JONES:  And again, I

2 didn't inquire as to what they were --

3             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  Okay.  

4             INVESTIGATOR JONES:  -- when I did

5 see it, because -- but I know a lot of times

6 that Echostage hosts parties where they are 18

7 and under.  And a lot of these kids, they

8 don't drive.  So there are buses that bring

9 them there and when they are done, they get

10 back on the bus and they leave.

11             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  Okay.  Okay. 

12 Okay.  I'm finished.  Yes, Mr. Jones?

13             MEMBER JONES:  Thank you, Madam

14 Chair.  First, I want to thank you for putting

15 together such a thorough report on such short

16 notice.

17             INVESTIGATOR JONES:  Thank you,

18 sir.

19             MEMBER JONES:  I appreciate the

20 effort behind that.  As far as the specifics

21 of the report, I had a question related to --

22 once again, back on parking.  The Days Inn
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1 that has been referenced, can you identify

2 where that would be in relationship to the

3 Pulse establishment?  Because I have heard,

4 made mention of it being across the street?

5             INVESTIGATOR JONES:  Right.

6             MEMBER JONES:  And I am not really

7 clear on where that is exactly.  Can you help

8 me through that?

9             INVESTIGATOR JONES:  Okay.  So if

10 you are facing the Pulse -- facing where the

11 Pulse Nightclub, LLC would be housed, if you

12 are facing that --

13             MEMBER JONES:  Okay.  So am I

14 standing on Queens Chapel Road, at that time?

15             INVESTIGATOR JONES:  We're

16 standing on Queens Chapel Road, basically --

17             MEMBER JONES:  Okay.  

18             INVESTIGATOR JONES:  -- on the

19 Stadium's property.

20             MEMBER JONES:  Understood.

21             INVESTIGATOR JONES:  If you are

22 looking at that building --
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1             MEMBER JONES:  Yes, sir.

2             INVESTIGATOR JONES:  -- the Days

3 Inn is going eastbound down Queens Chapel Road

4 towards Bladensburg Road.

5             MEMBER JONES:  Yes.

6             INVESTIGATOR JONES:  Once you hit

7 the corner of Bladensburg Road, you make an

8 immediate right onto Bladensburg Road and the

9 Days Inn is under the bridge to the left.  So

10 it's probably about 500 feet, 600 feet from

11 the establishment.

12             MEMBER JONES:  Okay.  Are you

13 familiar with an establishment known as

14 Capital Eagle?

15             INVESTIGATOR JONES:  Yes.

16             MEMBER JONES:  And would you

17 consider Capital Eagle to be across the street

18 from -- across Bladensburg Avenue away from --

19 across the street from the Days Inn you were

20 just talking about?

21             INVESTIGATOR JONES:  No.

22             MEMBER JONES:  No?
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1             INVESTIGATOR JONES:  No.

2             MEMBER JONES:  Okay.  

3             INVESTIGATOR JONES:  It's the

4 other direction.

5             MEMBER JONES:  Other direction.

6             INVESTIGATOR JONES:  Yes.

7             MEMBER JONES:  All right.  And

8 would you happen to know the address of the

9 Days Inn or what street the Days Inn is -- is

10 it on Bladensburg Road?

11             INVESTIGATOR JONES:  I wouldn't --

12 I don't know the exact address, but it's on --

13 it actually is on -- it's kind of sitting on

14 the corner of New York Avenue and Bladensburg

15 Road.

16             MEMBER JONES:  Okay.  Are you

17 familiar with Panda Gourmet?

18             INVESTIGATOR JONES:  Yes, that's

19 where the Days Inn is.

20             MEMBER JONES:  Okay.  It's in that

21 section?  Got it.

22             INVESTIGATOR JONES:  Well, that's
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1 where it is.

2             MEMBER JONES:  That's where it is.

3             INVESTIGATOR JONES:  The Panda

4 Gourmet is the restaurant for the Days Inn.

5             MEMBER JONES:  Ah, okay. 

6 Understood.

7             INVESTIGATOR JONES:  Yes.

8             MEMBER JONES:  So in order for

9 patrons to utilize that, is it your

10 understanding that the licensee anticipates

11 using valet service to support patrons

12 utilizing that parking arrangement?

13             INVESTIGATOR JONES:  Yes, sir.

14             MEMBER JONES:  Okay.  So they

15 wouldn't be walking from the Panda Gourmet,

16 Days Inn area up through New York, Bladensburg

17 Avenue, Queens Chapel Road to get to the

18 proposed establishment.  They would be

19 bringing their cars, leaving them with valet

20 and valet would take those cars from the

21 Queens Chapel Road area to the Panda Gourmet,

22 Days Inn area parking lot is how you
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1 understand it?

2             INVESTIGATOR JONES:  That would --

3             MEMBER JONES:  How has it been

4 conveyed to you?

5             INVESTIGATOR JONES:  -- be my

6 understanding.  I don't think that that would

7 -- that's my understanding.

8             MEMBER JONES:  That's your

9 understanding.  Okay.  

10             INVESTIGATOR JONES:  That's my

11 understanding.

12             MEMBER JONES:  Fair enough.  All

13 right.  Now, I'm going to ask for you to call

14 upon your experience in reviewing and having

15 monitored and conducted investigations in this

16 area in the past.  How extensive is valet

17 service utilized by patrons based on your

18 observation of the individuals or patrons that

19 frequent Stadium or The Scene?  If you don't

20 have an opinion, that's fine.  I'm just trying

21 to --

22             INVESTIGATOR JONES:  No, I'm just
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1 trying to figure out how to articulate this.

2             MEMBER JONES:  Okay.  

3             INVESTIGATOR JONES:  As far as the

4 valet service is concerned, I see a lot of

5 jockeying.  So when -- and what I mean by that

6 is you pull up, they flash a flashlight at you

7 and just tell you to come this way.  And

8 that's only because -- and I'm talking about

9 the two lots that convert into garages at the

10 -- on the weekends.

11             MEMBER JONES:  Yes, sir.

12             INVESTIGATOR JONES:  The valet

13 service for the Stadium Club is exactly what

14 it is.  You pull up, they get into your car,

15 they park your car.  Now, they are not going

16 far, because you are still in the parking lot. 

17 But you get in your car -- I mean, you get out

18 of your vehicle.  They get into it.  They give

19 you a ticket and they pull your car off and

20 park it.

21             MEMBER JONES:  Okay.  

22             INVESTIGATOR JONES:  So with the
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1 other services that are in the area, they

2 basically stand in front of the garage lots

3 and flag you in with a flashlight.

4             MEMBER JONES:  Got it.

5             INVESTIGATOR JONES:  That's what I

6 have observed.

7             MEMBER JONES:  Okay.  So and if I

8 understood what I thought I heard earlier, the

9 location of the proposed Pulse establishment,

10 is that location currently utilized or used as

11 a parking facility or some aspect of that used

12 as a parking facility by the "valet services"

13 that support those establishments, i.e.,

14 Stadium or The Scene or Echostage or did I

15 misunderstand a statement earlier?

16             INVESTIGATOR JONES:  No.  That's

17 what it appears to be.

18             MEMBER JONES:  That's what it

19 appears to be.  Okay.  So to put it in terms

20 that I think I can understand, if the Pulse

21 starts operating as a viable business location

22 that requires parking, then that is actually
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1 taking away from some of the parking spaces

2 that are being used by the valet services

3 supporting the currently operational

4 establishment, licensed-establishment in that

5 same area?  Am I -- is that statement close to

6 correct?  If not, can you correct it if you

7 understood what I said?

8             INVESTIGATOR JONES:  No, I

9 understood what you said.

10             MEMBER JONES:  Okay.  

11             INVESTIGATOR JONES:  Now, again,

12 you would have to ask the licensee what he is

13 dedicating that space for.

14             MEMBER JONES:  No, I completely

15 understand.

16             INVESTIGATOR JONES:  But if you

17 put it in that context, yes, there would be

18 spots that are taken.

19             MEMBER JONES:  Okay.  

20             INVESTIGATOR JONES:  That would be

21 taken.

22             MEMBER JONES:  All right.  Did the
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1 licensee present any scenarios under which he

2 would be or the licensee would be utilizing

3 on-site or on-premise parking to support his

4 patrons or was all of the parking that was to

5 be utilized or provided for his patrons to be

6 associated or tied to his contract with Days

7 Inn?

8             INVESTIGATOR JONES:  We didn't get

9 into that.

10             MEMBER JONES:  Okay.  

11             INVESTIGATOR JONES:  Again, what I

12 got from it was the 300-dedicated spots, the

13 Days Inn.

14             MEMBER JONES:  Okay.  So in your--

15 you are saying that you are not aware of any

16 other parking arrangements that are available

17 that are being presented to you by the

18 licensee to support his patrons, other than

19 the 300 parking spaces?

20             INVESTIGATOR JONES:  Correct.

21             MEMBER JONES:  Okay.  

22             INVESTIGATOR JONES:  And the
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1 reason in that being is because, again,

2 normally when a protest investigation is

3 conducted, I'm afforded the opportunity to

4 meet with the licensee, meet at the

5 establishment, tour the space, kind of do a

6 diagram of what is going on with the space.

7             MEMBER JONES:  Yes.

8             INVESTIGATOR JONES:  And I can

9 articulate it better when I am here.

10             MEMBER JONES:  Understood.

11             INVESTIGATOR JONES:  But we didn't

12 get that opportunity.

13             MEMBER JONES:  Fair enough.  The

14 last question, just to -- just a curiosity

15 question.  Have you actually seen with your

16 own eyes the Days Inn --

17             INVESTIGATOR JONES:  Yes.

18             MEMBER JONES:  -- that is referred

19 to?

20             INVESTIGATOR JONES:  Yes, sir.

21             MEMBER JONES:  Have you seen that

22 parking lot?
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1             INVESTIGATOR JONES:  Yes, sir.

2             MEMBER JONES:  Have you seen that

3 parking lot on more than one occasion, i.e.,

4 to have a sense of how full or how utilized

5 that parking lot is currently under the

6 current nature of operations in that area?

7             INVESTIGATOR JONES:  Yes, sir.

8             MEMBER JONES:  Is it, based on

9 that observation and that understanding, 10

10 percent utilized on a regular basis, 20

11 percent utilized, 100 percent utilized?  What

12 would be your sense of the number of available

13 spaces?

14             INVESTIGATOR JONES:  If we are

15 talking about --

16             MEMBER JONES:  And let me

17 characterize this appropriately.  I apologize.

18             INVESTIGATOR JONES:  Sure.

19             MEMBER JONES:  On a night that the

20 clubs are fairly active, so a Friday night,

21 Saturday night, etcetera, when you would

22 consider it to be an active club night for
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1 that region?

2             INVESTIGATOR JONES:  That lot is

3 full.

4             MEMBER JONES:  The lot is full

5 already?  Thank you.

6             INVESTIGATOR JONES:  Um-hum.

7             MEMBER JONES:  Thank you, Madam

8 Chair.

9             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  Thank you. 

10 Others?  Okay.  So we can now go to the

11 applicant for questions.

12             MR. MPRAS:  Thank you.

13                 CROSS-EXAMINATION

14             MR. MPRAS:  Now, Mr. -- I'm sorry. 

15 Investigator Jones, you stated that there is

16 currently some type of parking going on at

17 2142 Queens Chapel Road, correct?

18             INVESTIGATOR JONES:  Yes, sir.

19             MR. MPRAS:  Do you -- but you also

20 said you don't know how many spaces are being

21 -- are available there.

22             INVESTIGATOR JONES:  Right.



Page 103

202-234-4433
Neal R. Gross and Co., Inc.

1             MR. MPRAS:  Is that correct?

2             INVESTIGATOR JONES:  Correct.

3             MR. MPRAS:  Okay.  Are you

4 available -- or I'm sorry.  Are you aware that

5 that property has been sold and parking as of

6 May 30th will no longer be permitted there?

7             INVESTIGATOR JONES:  I wasn't

8 aware of that.

9             MR. MPRAS:  Okay.  Now, you said

10 New York Avenue and Bladensburg is very busy. 

11 Is that all the time, part of the time, rush

12 hour time?

13             INVESTIGATOR JONES:  I would say

14 probably all the time.  I mean, it's a major

15 thoroughfare, so it's pretty busy most of the

16 time.

17             MR. MPRAS:  And this is just

18 regular course of traffic, right?

19             INVESTIGATOR JONES:  Yes, sir.

20             MR. MPRAS:  Okay.  Now, how much

21 of your time as an ABRA Investigator do you --

22 have you spent in that area?  Percentage-wise,
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1 let's say.

2             INVESTIGATOR JONES:  Probably 50

3 or 60 percent.

4             MR. MPRAS:  Of your time is spent

5 out there?  So that's part of your regular

6 area?

7             INVESTIGATOR JONES:  It has been,

8 yes.

9             MR. MPRAS:  Okay.  And what are

10 the times that you are out there?

11             INVESTIGATOR JONES:  Normally,

12 it's at night, because that's kind of -- it's

13 not called a club zone, but it is pretty much

14 a club zone.  I mean, so it's -- you know,

15 it's only really going as far as pedestrian

16 traffic and vehicular traffic a lot on the

17 weekends, so that's the time I have been out

18 there.

19             MR. MPRAS:  So primarily on the

20 weekends and you said nighttime?

21             INVESTIGATOR JONES:  Yes, sir.

22             MR. MPRAS:  Could you give us an
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1 approximate time frame between what time and

2 what time?

3             INVESTIGATOR JONES:  I have been

4 out there anywhere from 9:00 to 4:00 or 5:00,

5 6:00 in the morning.

6             MR. MPRAS:  Okay.  And you said

7 that maximum, correct me if I'm wrong, there

8 could be as many as 5,000 people there on a

9 Friday and Saturday night?

10             INVESTIGATOR JONES:  Depending on

11 what events are taking place, yes.

12             MR. MPRAS:  Okay.  Now, I think

13 you said that's the average or the maximum?

14             INVESTIGATOR JONES:  I would say

15 probably that would be the -- depending on an

16 event, I would say that would be an average.

17             MR. MPRAS:  Okay.  And now, do all

18 these people leave at one time?

19             INVESTIGATOR JONES:  No, not all

20 at one time, no.

21             MR. MPRAS:  Now, over-saturation

22 was discussed.  How many clubs are there
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1 again, please, in that area?

2             INVESTIGATOR JONES:  At the

3 present time, it's three.

4             MR. MPRAS:  Three.  Okay.  And

5 have you worked in other areas of the city?

6             INVESTIGATOR JONES:  But I didn't

7 say it was over-saturated.  I didn't say it

8 was over-saturated.

9             MR. MPRAS:  No, I understand.  I

10 said it was discussed.

11             INVESTIGATOR JONES:  Okay.  Okay.

12             MR. MPRAS:  I know you didn't say

13 that.

14             INVESTIGATOR JONES:  All right.  

15             MR. MPRAS:  Can you tell us, you

16 work in other areas of the city, right?

17             INVESTIGATOR JONES:  Yes, sir.

18             MR. MPRAS:  Have you worked the

19 1200 Block of Connecticut Avenue?

20             INVESTIGATOR JONES:  Yes, sir.

21             MR. MPRAS:  Could you tell us,

22 approximately, how many clubs/venues are in
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1 that area, approximately?  A good best guess.

2             INVESTIGATOR JONES:  Probably 10

3 to 12.

4             MR. MPRAS:  Okay.  Have you worked

5 the U Street area?

6             INVESTIGATOR JONES:  Yes, sir.

7             MR. MPRAS:  Can you tell us,

8 approximately, how many are in that area?

9             INVESTIGATOR JONES:  Within which

10 block?

11             MR. MPRAS:  Let's say 1,200 feet

12 from 14th and U.

13             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  Ground Zero.

14             INVESTIGATOR JONES:  Yeah.  I

15 mean, you are probably talking about 15, 18,

16 maybe 20.

17             MR. MPRAS:  Okay.  Just within a

18 1,200 radius of this building?

19             INVESTIGATOR JONES:  Yes, sir.

20             MR. MPRAS:  Okay.  Now, these

21 venues, we said 1200 Block of Connecticut

22 Avenue and U Street, do they adversely affect
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1 the neighborhood or has the neighborhood

2 actually gone up with any issues of these

3 venues?

4             INVESTIGATOR JONES:  Well, the

5 property value has gone up definitely.

6             MR. MPRAS:  Okay.  

7             INVESTIGATOR JONES:  But as far as

8 our work as ABRA Investigators are concerned,

9 it's gotten pretty bad because now we have the

10 Noise Task Force.

11             MR. MPRAS:  Well, Mr. Jones --

12             INVESTIGATOR JONES:  I got it. 

13 I'm just giving you an answer.

14             MR. MPRAS:  Yes, sir.  I

15 understand, Mr. Jones, the more venues, the

16 more work.  Is that not correct?

17             INVESTIGATOR JONES:  Yes.

18             MR. MPRAS:  Okay.  You said that

19 you had also witnessed some incidents of

20 persons fighting in and around the 2400 Block

21 of Queens Chapel?

22             INVESTIGATOR JONES:  Yes, sir.
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1             MR. MPRAS:  Now, you stated that

2 they were patrons.  Are you sure they were

3 patrons or are you assuming they were patrons?

4             INVESTIGATOR JONES:  No, I have

5 seen them walk out.

6             MR. MPRAS:  And how many times

7 have you witnessed something like this?  Is

8 this a regular occurrence or is this a happens

9 sometimes?

10             INVESTIGATOR JONES:  I have

11 probably seen it, I don't know probably, about

12 six or seven times.

13             MR. MPRAS:  Okay.  In how many

14 visits?  You said you spent 50 percent of your

15 time there, so it has to be -- you have to be

16 there a lot, I take it.

17             INVESTIGATOR JONES:  Yes.

18             MR. MPRAS:  Okay.  No more

19 questions, Mr. Jones.  Thank you.

20             INVESTIGATOR JONES:  Thank you.

21             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  Protestants?

22             MS. ODUNSI:  Okay.  Investigator
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1 Jones, I have a few questions.

2             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  Wait.  I have

3 a question before.  I thought Ms. Butler was

4 the spokesperson?  Is there a change?

5             MS. BUTLER:  No.  She wanted --

6 she had some questions, so she didn't know if

7 she could say them or not, so we just need

8 clarification from the Board.

9             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  Well, only

10 one can -- one of you is representing

11 protestants.  At least in this questioning,

12 only one.  We can't have two people doing

13 questioning of Mr. Jones.

14             MS. BUTLER:  Okay.  Investigator

15 Jones, I know you stated that Days Inn they

16 have parking for patrons.  Do you know if

17 Holiday Inn has parking for club patrons?

18             INVESTIGATOR JONES:  Well, I --

19 let's back up.  I don't know if the Days Inn

20 has parking for patrons.  I have no idea about

21 that.  I know that when I monitor the area, I

22 have seen the parking lot has been full.  I'm
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1 assuming that the valets may be parking cars

2 over there or the patrons are just parking

3 their cars arbitrarily there and walking

4 across the street.  So I don't know if they

5 are providing it, at this point, prior to Mr.

6 Truong.  So I don't know.

7             MS. BUTLER:  Okay.  So have you

8 seen patrons cross over from Holiday Inn,

9 cross over New York Avenue in the direction

10 of --

11             INVESTIGATOR JONES:  From Holiday

12 Inn?

13             MS. BUTLER:  From Holiday Inn.

14             INVESTIGATOR JONES:  Not that I

15 can recall.

16             MS. BUTLER:  Okay.  Days Inn you

17 stated that the lot is currently full when you

18 have observed club nights or Friday, Saturday

19 nights when the clubs are active, that the

20 parking lot is currently full?

21             INVESTIGATOR JONES:  I have seen

22 it full, yes.
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1             MS. BUTLER:  Okay.  You also

2 stated that there are buses, school buses that

3 transport the younger crowd from Echostage?

4             INVESTIGATOR JONES:  Yes, ma'am.

5             MS. BUTLER:  Can you give me a

6 picture of the size of the buses that go --

7 that pick up these patrons?  Are they small?

8             INVESTIGATOR JONES:  No, they are

9 the longer school buses.

10             MS. BUTLER:  Okay.  So they have a

11 seating capacity of about how many people

12 would you estimate?

13             INVESTIGATOR JONES:  60 maybe.

14             MS. BUTLER:  Okay.  Have you seen

15 any of these buses go across the bridge?  How

16 are they able to maneuver through the area?

17             INVESTIGATOR JONES:  I have not

18 seen them go across the bridge.

19             MS. BUTLER:  Okay.  

20             INVESTIGATOR JONES:  I have seen

21 them come up Bladensburg and then they park in

22 front of Echostage on Queens Chapel Road.
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1             MS. BUTLER:  Okay.  

2             INVESTIGATOR JONES:  And then they

3 make the U-turn on Adams Place and come back

4 down.

5             MS. BUTLER:  Okay.  And is Queens

6 Chapel Road a two-lane road, three-lane road,

7 four-lane road?

8             INVESTIGATOR JONES:  It's a two-

9 lane road going east and west.

10             MS. BUTLER:  So if the buses

11 parked in front of Echostage, they are

12 blocking traffic if it's a two-lane road?

13             INVESTIGATOR JONES:  Yeah, they

14 would be blocking traffic going westbound

15 towards the bridge.

16             MS. BUTLER:  Okay.  Also about the

17 illegal valets.  You stated that DCRA would be

18 responsible for, I guess, oversight of the

19 valets?

20             INVESTIGATOR JONES:  Yes, ma'am.

21             MS. BUTLER:  Okay.  And do you

22 know if any of the valets have agreements with
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1 any of the properties that they are parking

2 vehicles or flashing lights for vehicles to

3 park?

4             INVESTIGATOR JONES:  I don't -- I

5 know that -- I believe the -- well, Stadium

6 has a valet service.

7             MS. BUTLER:  Okay.  

8             INVESTIGATOR JONES:  They have

9 their own valet service.

10             MS. BUTLER:  Okay.  

11             INVESTIGATOR JONES:  My thing is

12 is that the attendants that are stationed in

13 front of the two lots, I don't know if they

14 would be considered -- because I have never

15 talked to them.

16             MS. BUTLER:  Um-hum.

17             INVESTIGATOR JONES:  So I don't

18 know if they would be considered valet service

19 or they would just be guys that are working

20 that are flashing guys into the lot.

21             MS. BUTLER:  Okay.  

22             INVESTIGATOR JONES:  But they all
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1 have on red jackets.

2             MS. BUTLER:  Do they appear to be

3 or look as --

4             INVESTIGATOR JONES:  Well, to me--

5             MS. BUTLER:  -- valet?

6             INVESTIGATOR JONES:  -- a valet

7 service is I'm handing you the keys to my

8 vehicle and you are parking it for me.  So

9 that's why I'm saying I don't know if they are

10 just attendants or they are actually valet

11 service.

12             MS. BUTLER:  Okay.  You also

13 stated that you have witnessed fights across

14 the bridge where people have thrown bottles,

15 they are intoxicated.  Is that area

16 residential or is that industrial or

17 commercial?

18             INVESTIGATOR JONES:  That's

19 residential.

20             MS. BUTLER:  You also stated that

21 patrons leave at various times throughout the

22 night.  Can you just give an average of at
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1 2:00 a.m., how many people would be exiting an

2 establishment or entering into an

3 establishment?

4             INVESTIGATOR JONES:  I couldn't

5 tell you the amount, because they -- although

6 the hours are somewhat similar, they are

7 different.  So the let-out times are different

8 for each place.  Now, there have been events

9 where kind of everybody -- like you have

10 patrons from The Scene, you have patrons from

11 Echostage that are coming out and you may

12 have, you know, a couple hundred people on the

13 street.

14             MS. BUTLER:  Do you know the

15 capacity for Echostage?

16             INVESTIGATOR JONES:  I don't want

17 to tell -- I don't want to give a false

18 account.  I don't know the exact number, no.

19             MS. BUTLER:  Okay.  You also

20 stated that you observed activities over on

21 Connecticut Avenue and U Street.  Are those

22 major corridors?  How many lanes are on those
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1 streets?

2             INVESTIGATOR JONES:  Yes,

3 Connecticut is a -- is -- the intersection

4 that Mr. Mpras is talking about, that's a

5 major intersection, where I believe it's

6 Connecticut and like 18th or N meet, that's a

7 major intersection.  It's probably three or

8 four lanes per side of the street.

9             As far as U Street, it's a four-

10 lane street.

11             MS. BUTLER:  Okay.  Would you say

12 that they are comparable as far as in size?

13             INVESTIGATOR JONES:  No. 

14 Connecticut is larger than what is going on on

15 U Street.

16             MS. BUTLER:  Okay.  And in

17 comparison to Queens Chapel?

18             INVESTIGATOR JONES:  Oh, they are

19 larger.

20             MS. BUTLER:  Okay.  So do you know

21 what is the legal driving age in the city, in

22 D.C.?
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1             INVESTIGATOR JONES:  I'm not from

2 D.C., so I don't know.

3             MS. BUTLER:  Okay.  It's 16 years-

4 old, just for the record.

5             MR. MPRAS:  Objection.  Cannot

6 testify.

7             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  Sorry, what?

8             MR. MPRAS:  She is testifying. 

9 She can only ask questions.

10             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  I'm sorry,

11 could you repeat it?

12             MS. BUTLER:  I was stating that 16

13 years-old for driving.

14             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  Oh, you are

15 telling him?

16             MS. BUTLER:  Yes.

17             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  Okay.  What

18 Mr. Mpras is saying is you can't testify, but

19 you can phrase a question.

20             MS. BUTLER:  Okay.  I'm sorry.  I

21 would like to continue.  Okay.  You also

22 stated that you monitor the area on days when
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1 two of the most populated clubs are closed. 

2 Can you say that there is no disturbance

3 during that time?

4             INVESTIGATOR JONES:  Yes, ma'am.

5             MS. BUTLER:  Okay.  Okay.  That's

6 all I have.

7             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  Okay.  

8             MR. MPRAS:  I have recross.

9             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  Do you have a 

10 rebuttal question?

11             MR. MPRAS:  Please.

12             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  Okay.  

13             MR. MPRAS:  Investigator Jones,

14 you stated that you have seen the Days Inn lot

15 full at certain times?

16             INVESTIGATOR JONES:  Yes, sir.

17             MR. MPRAS:  Are you aware how many

18 separate lots are located on that property?

19             INVESTIGATOR JONES:  I don't know

20 if they are separate.  I had assumed that they

21 were all in conjunction with the Days Inn.  I

22 know the owner of the Panda Gourmet and I know
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1 that the parking was -- he didn't designate

2 that it was a separate parking lot.

3             MR. MPRAS:  Okay.  

4             INVESTIGATOR JONES:  But I know

5 that there is a lot of parking for that area.

6             MR. MPRAS:  So you're saying that

7 there is a lot of parking there?

8             INVESTIGATOR JONES:  Yes, sir.

9             MR. MPRAS:  Okay.  And now the lot

10 that you are describing is the one you said by

11 the Panda Gourmet?

12             INVESTIGATOR JONES:  Yes, sir.

13             MR. MPRAS:  And do you know of any

14 other lots on the opposite side in the back?

15             INVESTIGATOR JONES:  Yes, there is

16 another lot on the other side of the main

17 entrance way.

18             MR. MPRAS:  Um-hum.

19             INVESTIGATOR JONES:  As well as

20 parking all the way down.

21             MR. MPRAS:  Okay.  

22             INVESTIGATOR JONES:  Down -- and
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1 that would be on the New York side, avenue

2 side.

3             MR. MPRAS:  Very good.  And when

4 you earlier testified, you said a proportion--

5 Connecticut Avenue you said in that general

6 area and then I asked you about the 1200 Block

7 had approximately 12, give or take?

8             INVESTIGATOR JONES:  Yes, give or

9 take, yes.

10             MR. MPRAS:  Okay.  

11             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  12 what?

12             MR. MPRAS:  And as opposed to

13 three, you said?

14             INVESTIGATOR JONES: 

15 Establishments.

16             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  Can you just

17 clarify?  You are saying 12 and three.  12

18 what?

19             MR. MPRAS:  Oh, yes.  Yes, ma'am. 

20 I said in your earlier testimony you said in

21 the 1200 Block, in and around  the 1200 Block

22 of Connecticut Avenue there are,
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1 approximately, 12 establishments.

2             CHAIRPERSON MILLER: 

3 Establishments?

4             MR. MPRAS:  Establishments.

5             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  All right.  

6             MR. MPRAS:  And then you also said

7 there were three on Queens Chapel --

8             INVESTIGATOR JONES:  Yes, sir.

9             MR. MPRAS:  -- in the Queens

10 Chapel area currently?

11             INVESTIGATOR JONES:  Yes, sir.

12             MR. MPRAS:  And you also said that

13 Connecticut Avenue was much larger than Queens

14 Chapel Road, correct?

15             INVESTIGATOR JONES:  Yes, sir.

16             MR. MPRAS:  So proportionately,

17 would that be about the same for the number of

18 establishments on Connecticut Avenue as

19 opposed to Queens Chapel?

20             INVESTIGATOR JONES:  That's kind

21 of hard to answer.  The only reason why I say

22 that is because proportionately with that
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1 intersection of Connecticut Avenue, with it

2 being so widespread, and you have the

3 different occupancies for those different

4 places, whereas on Queens Chapel Road, that

5 place is very tight.

6             Also, the three establishments

7 have a fairly large capacity level.  So it's

8 kind of hard to --

9             MR. MPRAS:  Didn't you just

10 testify you didn't know the capacities?

11             INVESTIGATOR JONES:  No.  I said I

12 didn't know the exact capacity for Echostage.

13             MR. MPRAS:  Okay.  

14             INVESTIGATOR JONES:  But it's a

15 large event venue.

16             MR. MPRAS:  Um-hum.

17             INVESTIGATOR JONES:  And I have,

18 you know, seen a lot of people come out of

19 that place, so I'm not going to give you an

20 exact number.  So it's kind of hard for me to

21 answer that to be honest.

22             MR. MPRAS:  Okay.  That's fine. 
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1 Thank you, Mr. Jones.  No further questions.

2             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  Okay.  I

3 would like to ask a clarifying question.  So

4 when you were discussing numbers on

5 Connecticut Avenue, U Street and Queens Chapel

6 Road, you were talking about establishments,

7 correct?

8             INVESTIGATOR JONES:  Yes, ma'am.

9             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  You weren't

10 talking about nightclubs.  There --

11             INVESTIGATOR JONES:  Well, we are

12 talking ABC establishments.

13             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  ABC

14 establishments.

15             INVESTIGATOR JONES:  Yes.

16             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  Okay.  Would

17 it be correct to say that, and correct me if

18 I'm wrong, there are often more problems

19 related to nightclubs than say restaurants,

20 which are considered an establishment?

21             INVESTIGATOR JONES:  It's hard to

22 say, because I'll be honest with you, a lot of
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1 restaurants morph into nightclubs at night.

2             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  Um-hum, okay. 

3 Thank you.  All right.  I asked a Board

4 question.  Okay.  And only if there is a

5 question based on my question you could ask

6 another one.  Oh, and Mr. Short, okay.

7             MEMBER SHORT:  Investigator Jones?

8             INVESTIGATOR JONES:  Yes, sir.

9             MEMBER SHORT:  This

10 transportation, public transportation on

11 Connecticut Avenue and on U Street, would it

12 be fair to say the Metro stops are pretty much

13 everywhere on the block, every block?

14             INVESTIGATOR JONES:  On those two

15 thoroughfares yes, sir.

16             MEMBER SHORT:  And also they are

17 at the subway train underground?

18             INVESTIGATOR JONES:  On both, yes.

19             MEMBER SHORT:  Okay.  Any such the

20 same in that area on Bladensburg Road?

21             INVESTIGATOR JONES:  On

22 Bladensburg Road, there are bus stops.  As a
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1 matter of fact, there is a bus stop on the

2 corner of Bladensburg and Queens Chapel.

3             MEMBER SHORT:  Okay.  What's the

4 next closest one that you would know of?

5             INVESTIGATOR JONES:  Probably if

6 you go back up Bladensburg towards the Metro

7 Bus Station where the buses are housed, there

8 is another stop there probably.

9             MEMBER SHORT:  V Street?

10             INVESTIGATOR JONES:  By V Street,

11 yes, sir.

12             MEMBER SHORT:  And that's at least

13 -- that's another five or six blocks up,

14 correct?

15             INVESTIGATOR JONES:  Somewhere

16 over there.  Maybe, it may be a little shorter

17 than that, but, yes.

18             MEMBER SHORT:  So if you had to

19 say public transportation could help or

20 distract?

21             INVESTIGATOR JONES:  It all

22 depends on what -- you know, yes, it could, it
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1 could.  But my issue is that, you know,

2 depending on let-out times for these

3 establishments, a lot of times the Metro isn't

4 running at that time, so that would be the

5 other issue.

6             MEMBER SHORT:  3:00 in the morning

7 it stops.  Thank you.

8             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  Okay.  Okay. 

9 Is there a question based on that question? 

10 All right.  Thank you, Mr. Jones very much.

11             INVESTIGATOR JONES:  Thank you.

12             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  Hope you feel

13 better.

14             INVESTIGATOR JONES:  Thank you.

15             MS. BUTLER:  Thank you.

16             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  Okay.  Is the

17 applicant ready for your case?

18             MR. MPRAS:  Yes, ma'am.  The first

19 witness is Sergeant Radon who has been waiting

20 quite a long time.

21             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  Yes.

22             MR. MPRAS:  In case he wants to
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1 get back to work, so --

2             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  Um-hum. 

3 Okay.  Come on forward.  Good afternoon.

4             SERGEANT RADON:  Good afternoon. 

5 How are you, ma'am?

6             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  Okay.

7 Whereupon,

8              SERGEANT RAPHAEL RADON

9 was called as a witness by Counsel for the

10 Licensee, and having been first duly sworn,

11 assumed the witness stand and was examined and

12 testified as follows:

13             SERGEANT RADON:  I do.

14             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  Okay.  Thank

15 you.  Have a seat.

16                DIRECT EXAMINATION

17             MR. MPRAS:  Please state your name

18 for the record.

19             SERGEANT RADON:  My name is

20 Sergeant Raphael Radon.

21             MR. MPRAS:  And for the record,

22 could you, please, tell us your occupation?
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1             SERGEANT RADON:  Supervisor at the

2 5th District on midnights in PSA 505.

3             MR. MPRAS:  And, Sergeant, how

4 many years have you been with the Metropolitan

5 Police Department?

6             SERGEANT RADON:  Approximately,

7 five and a half.

8             MR. MPRAS:  Now, Sergeant, is 2142

9 Queens Chapel Road, N.E., in your PSA?

10             SERGEANT RADON:  Yes, sir, it is.

11             MR. MPRAS:  Okay.  And could you 

12 for the record and for the individuals here

13 that don't know what a PSA is, tell us what

14 one is?

15             SERGEANT RADON:  It's a Patrol

16 Service Area.  It's a designated geographic

17 area on a map that is divided.  It's assigned

18 to lieutenant, sergeant and officers strictly

19 to this area.  The reason it is assigned that

20 way is to be able to focus a select group of

21 manpower to a designated area to combat

22 certain problems.



Page 130

202-234-4433
Neal R. Gross and Co., Inc.

1             Also, it helps manage personnel in

2 the perspective that we don't have too many

3 people clumped in one area and not enough in

4 another.  We split them up when some are

5 short, other PSAs absorb the work load. 

6 Either way, it is more of like a beat that you

7 assume responsibility for.

8             MR. MPRAS:  Now, Sergeant Radon,

9 are you familiar with the Police Reimbursable

10 Detail Program for ABC establishments?

11             SERGEANT RADON:  Yes, I am.

12             MR. MPRAS:  Okay.  And have you

13 ever worked a Police Reimbursable Detail

14 Program yourself?

15             SERGEANT RADON:  I have worked

16 hundreds of them.

17             MR. MPRAS:  I'm sorry, one more

18 time.  You said you have worked hundreds of

19 them?

20             SERGEANT RADON:  Yes, sir,

21 hundreds.

22             MR. MPRAS:  Okay.  Could you tell
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1 me in what areas you have worked them?

2             SERGEANT RADON:  It would be

3 easier to tell you areas I haven't.

4             MR. MPRAS:  Okay.  Well, why don't

5 we stick to the areas you have worked.

6             SERGEANT RADON:  1st District, 2nd

7 District, 5th District, U Street Corridor, 14th

8 Street, Georgetown, Queens Chapel.

9             MR. MPRAS:  So you have worked the

10 Club Zone Detail in Queens Chapel Road?

11             SERGEANT RADON:  Yes, I have.

12             MR. MPRAS:  And being a Sergeant,

13 did you work it as a supervisor?

14             SERGEANT RADON:  Yes, I did.

15             MR. MPRAS:  In your own words,

16 could you, please, describe the traffic

17 situation there when -- on the evenings when

18 the nightclubs are open?

19             SERGEANT RADON:  As far as Queens

20 Chapel or Bladensburg?

21             MR. MPRAS:  As far as Queens

22 Chapel and you can feel free to work out from
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1 there, but let's start with Queens Chapel.

2             SERGEANT RADON:  The area that the

3 reimbursable detail focuses on is mainly where

4 the Stadium Club is and Echostage.

5             MR. MPRAS:  Um-hum.

6             SERGEANT RADON:  If you are to

7 visit these clubs directly, Bladensburg would

8 be the main thoroughfare to visit these clubs. 

9 On those given nights, depending on what

10 artist performer or venue they are holding, it

11 can depend on what kind of traffic it will

12 yield.  There are some nights were certain

13 artists that's not so popular will come and

14 traffic is kind of usual.

15             There are some nights where an

16 artist that is of epic proportions will come

17 and it is very challenging and congested.  I

18 am in charge of making sure that this traffic

19 flows because my lieutenant holds me directly

20 responsible, so I have to have a plan on how

21 to manage this traffic.

22             Usually when clubs cooperate with
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1 the police and give us a heads up of who they

2 are expecting and the volume it will bring or

3 what kind of crowd, it's fairly manageable. 

4 In fact, I have created a plan that I

5 implement when I work specifically at that

6 venue that was also successful in the 1700

7 Block of I Street, N.W., that Cafe Asia, which

8 has similar kind of challenging traffic flows

9 and obstructions, I have been able to

10 implement that in that area and it is pretty

11 smooth.

12             There is only key times where the

13 traffic does need special direction from the

14 police and that's around closing time, when

15 these clubs close 2:30, 3:30, something like

16 that.

17             MR. MPRAS:  So your testimony,

18 basically, is that traffic is under control

19 and flows smoothly throughout the night due to

20 the police direction?

21             SERGEANT RADON:  Absolutely.

22             MR. MPRAS:  Okay.  And can I ask



Page 134

202-234-4433
Neal R. Gross and Co., Inc.

1 you a question, is there -- another question,

2 please.  Has there ever been an issue with any

3 emergency vehicle, such as ambulance, not

4 being able to get through the area or to any

5 specific venue?

6             SERGEANT RADON:  I don't believe

7 so.  The times that I have directed an officer

8 to call for an ambulance or myself call an

9 ambulance, they didn't have any problems

10 responding.  It all depends on what side of

11 Queens Chapel you want to respond from.

12             Ambulances, police, and I'm

13 assuming residents would even know that the

14 quickest way to respond to that front of that

15 -- or that area wouldn't be necessarily to

16 take Bladensburg.  Evarts would be a better

17 choice, 24th, Lawrence, Montana.

18             MR. MPRAS:  So -- okay.  So are

19 you telling me that there are other ways to

20 get in and out of that area and into the

21 surrounding neighbors than using Queens Chapel

22 road?
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1             SERGEANT RADON:  Yeah, there is

2 tons of different ways.  It just depends if

3 you are coming from the north going south or

4 south going north, east, west.  It depends

5 what your target destination is.

6             MR. MPRAS:  Okay.  So it would be

7 fair to say that if Queens Chapel is

8 congested, it doesn't necessarily affect the

9 surrounding residents, as they could use other

10 thoroughfares.

11             SERGEANT RADON:  Yes, that's

12 correct.

13             MR. MPRAS:  Now, working the

14 reimbursable detail on Queens Chapel, have you

15 observed vehicles arriving to the venues

16 there?

17             SERGEANT RADON:  Yes, I have.

18             MR. MPRAS:  Okay.  And can you

19 describe what type of vehicles, whether

20 private or whether buses, taxis, etcetera?

21             SERGEANT RADON:  There is a wide

22 variety.  There is private cars that come and
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1 park in the valet lots or garages.  There is,

2 I call them, Magic Carpet Rides, because 20

3 years ago if you explained this concept, it

4 would be like magic.  

5             These young folks have these

6 tablets and Smartphones.  They have these

7 things called apps and they do this thing

8 called Uber or pink mustache and they type on

9 this or they don't even need to type, because

10 it knows where you are and you hit a button

11 and it's linked to your credit card and in a

12 few minutes a black SUV shows up and swoops

13 you away and it's already paid for.  It knows

14 where you are, so they use that.  They use a

15 lot of those kind of things.

16             There is also like a party bus

17 shuttle kind of thing that drops people off

18 every 30 minutes from I don't really know

19 exactly where, but it does.  There is people

20 that walk also, which I don't understand why,

21 but they do.

22             MR. MPRAS:  Okay.  Sergeant, based
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1 on your observations -- well, first off, when

2 you are working the reimbursable detail, you

3 primarily -- do you primarily spend most of

4 your time in front of the venues outside?

5             SERGEANT RADON:  For the most

6 part, yes.

7             MR. MPRAS:  Okay.  So based on

8 your observations of the vehicles, can you

9 tell us, approximately, how many persons

10 arrive in each private vehicle?

11             SERGEANT RADON:  I can give you an

12 average.  The least would be two, because I

13 find it very out of the ordinary when just one

14 person comes to the club driving a car by

15 themselves.  So it's usually a person and

16 their date or, you know, two.  Probably a top

17 number of five.  So if you did the math, 3.5,

18 but we'll just call it three.

19             MR. MPRAS:  Okay.  And now, could

20 you also, please, describe the parking

21 situation at Queens Chapel Road when the

22 nightlife venues are open?
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1             SERGEANT RADON:  There is some

2 garages.  There is some lots.  There is some

3 off-site parking at this hotel, Days Inn. 

4 There is spots around the neighborhood if you

5 can find one, because those are hard to come

6 by.

7             MR. MPRAS:  Um-hum.

8             SERGEANT RADON:  Usually the

9 resident is already parked there, so if you

10 are going to the club, your best bet is a

11 garage, I guess, or the lot.

12             MR. MPRAS:  Sergeant, as part of

13 your duties as PSA Sergeant, do you patrol the

14 residential areas surrounding Queens Chapel

15 Road?

16             SERGEANT RADON:  Yes, I do.

17             MR. MPRAS:  Okay.  Could you

18 describe the parking situation in those areas?

19             SERGEANT RADON:  Can you be more

20 concise with that?

21             MR. MPRAS:  Can you describe the

22 parking situation on those areas when the
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1 nightlife venues are open on the weekends,

2 Friday, Saturdays?

3             SERGEANT RADON:  Can I describe

4 the areas as in?

5             MR. MPRAS:  Let me rephrase.  I

6 would like if possible -- you are familiar

7 with the patrol -- are you familiar with the

8 residential area surrounding Queens Chapel

9 Road.  Can you describe the parking situation

10 in those areas?

11             SERGEANT RADON:  Sure.  There is

12 garages that people can park in.  There is

13 lots.  There is valets that park your car off-

14 site.

15             MR. MPRAS:  No, sir, I'm talking

16 about in the residential areas.

17             SERGEANT RADON:  Oh, residential

18 areas.  I'm sorry.  A lot of people park in

19 front of their house or in the surrounding

20 area around where they live.

21             MR. MPRAS:  Now --

22             SERGEANT RADON:  Some people are
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1 fortunate to have a garage, a private garage

2 that they can park into like a personal

3 garage.  I have mainly just seen cars stacked

4 in front of houses.

5             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  I'm sorry,

6 could you speak up a little bit?  I missed the

7 end of what you said.  Can you speak up a

8 little bit more?

9             SERGEANT RADON:  Mostly I have

10 noticed that people that live there just park

11 in or around their house, there are streets

12 all over.

13             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  Thank you.

14             MR. MPRAS:  Now, Sergeant, as far

15 as the residential areas there, have any

16 issues of unauthorized parking been reported

17 to you?

18             SERGEANT RADON:  In the

19 residential areas?  Once in a while it may

20 happen and when it does it is taken care of

21 instantaneously, because there is a tow lot in

22 that area and the tow truck driver that
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1 probably makes a killing.

2             MR. MPRAS:  Just another way of

3 questioning.  In order for a vehicle to be

4 towed in the District, must it be ticketed by

5 police first?

6             SERGEANT RADON:  Yes, that's

7 accurate.

8             MR. MPRAS:  Okay.  

9             SERGEANT RADON:  Unless somebody

10 says my vehicle is broken down, can you tow

11 it?  Then, yes, but --

12             MR. MPRAS:  Sergeant, in your

13 experience working reimbursable details

14 throughout the city, what types of calls for

15 police service are there and could you brief

16 us on the range and the most common?

17             SERGEANT RADON:  Anywhere from a

18 barking dog to a shooting.  Most common that

19 I am inundated with in my PSA is theft from

20 autos.

21             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  Is what?

22             SERGEANT RADON:  Theft from autos.
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1             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  Okay.  

2             MR. MPRAS:  And this is more or

3 less citywide what you said or just in your

4 area?

5             SERGEANT RADON:  Well, it depends. 

6 When I was assigned to different reimbursable

7 details or PSAs, each PSA is somewhat unique. 

8 Some are similar to others.  There is really

9 no telling what kind of offense is going to

10 happen.

11             I was here a couple of months ago

12 for a stabbing or slashing at a club.  A few

13 months ago prior to that, three blocks from

14 the White House, somebody took out a pistol

15 and started taking shots at cars for three or

16 four blocks.  Sometimes there is just a bunch

17 of people that get together at a club, get

18 intoxicated, throw up, yell, go home.

19             MR. MPRAS:  Okay.  Well, sir, you

20 said in your area though theft from auto was

21 by far the most common.  Is that correct?

22             SERGEANT RADON:  Absolutely.
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1             MR. MPRAS:  Okay.  

2             SERGEANT RADON:  By far.

3             MR. MPRAS:  All right.  Do you

4 have an average monthly number?

5             SERGEANT RADON:  Well over 50,

6 well over 50 and that's what is reported.  And

7 you have to take into account when the

8 reported number is around 50, it's probably

9 more because some people don't want to sit

10 around and wait for a police car to show up

11 and take a report when they know the drill,

12 that their insurance is going to cost them

13 more than what they are going to recoup, so

14 they just say I'm going to chalk up the $250

15 deductible and not sit around for this and go.

16             MR. MPRAS:  Sergeant, do you have

17 any idea who is committing these crimes?

18             SERGEANT RADON:  I have a pretty

19 good pending and ongoing investigation, so I

20 can't be exactly specific on the exact crew or

21 gang or members directly involved, but to

22 answer your question saying that, it's mostly
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1 local people in and around that area.

2             MR. MPRAS:  So you are saying that

3 these crimes are committed by people who

4 reside in that general area?

5             SERGEANT RADON:  Yes.

6             MR. MPRAS:  Are any of these

7 crimes being committed by club patrons to your

8 knowledge?

9             SERGEANT RADON:  No.

10             MR. MPRAS:  Okay.  

11             SERGEANT RADON:  It would seem

12 absurd that somebody would come to a club to

13 break a window of a car to steal change out of

14 an ashtray, maybe a TomTom GPS and expose

15 themselves like that.  It's pretty organized

16 at how they do this in a way that they know

17 the hours of the club.  And being that they

18 know the hours of this club, they know when

19 the people are going to come out to their

20 cars, so they know their window of

21 opportunity.

22             During this window of opportunity,
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1 it's a very quick, easy, primitive,

2 unprofessional smash and grab.  These are

3 mostly juveniles that are on foot that

4 immediately break a window, see something they

5 like in there, take it and run into their

6 house.  Clean get away, very quick.  By the

7 time we get the call, by the time they find

8 out who did it, it has already been done two

9 or three hours ago.

10             There was a similar situation, a

11 similar problem that used to happen at this

12 club called Fur and Ibiza, which is now in the

13 1st -- the 5th District, but it used to be the

14 1st District is when I worked it and we set up

15 an observation post, conducted an

16 investigation on it and we found out it was

17 the people directly across the street, Sursum

18 Corda, Tyler House and we caught dozens of

19 them in one week.

20             MR. MPRAS:  Sergeant, let's switch

21 tracks for a minute.  Have you received any

22 complaints about noise in that area?
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1             SERGEANT RADON:  I have not.

2             MR. MPRAS:  Now, in your

3 observations as the PSA supervisor, since you

4 are there so often, does the area in and

5 around Queens Chapel Road have an excess of

6 trash and litter as opposed to other areas in

7 your PSA?

8             SERGEANT RADON:  I don't think so. 

9 In fact, the club managers, owners hire people

10 to clean up any kind of excess trash that is

11 in and around the area.  So usually I'm the

12 last one to leave these reimbursables and I

13 see that there is people that they hire that

14 clean up.  I mean, cigarette butts, they walk

15 around picking up cigarette butts, so I would

16 say not really.

17             MR. MPRAS:  Now, Sergeant, in your

18 professional opinion, do you think have a

19 venue with an additional 2,000 people in the

20 area would create a public safety issue?

21             SERGEANT RADON:  You have to take

22 into account that depending on the artist or
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1 the performer or what they are having, draws

2 a specific crowd and you can gauge the answer

3 to your question like this.  Some times an

4 artist comes that brings 3,000 people.  Some

5 times an artist comes that brings 9,000

6 people.  Is it more or less of a safety?  Can

7 I say that more homicides, shootings,

8 intoxicated people will there be with that? 

9 I don't know for sure.

10             I have seen the quietest night

11 turn chaotic.  I have seen the busiest nights

12 that draw the biggest crowds flow pretty

13 smoothly.  It all depends on the reimbursable

14 detail and how much of a heads up they get and

15 what kind of cooperation from the clubs and

16 the community they get.

17             When all that comes together, it's

18 very manageable. I have a lot of experience in

19 doing this and I always plan, organize and

20 control a method to the madness.

21             MR. MPRAS:  All right.  So based--

22 a follow-up question.  In your opinion and
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1 experience, could that area accommodate

2 another venue of up to 2,000 people safely?

3             SERGEANT RADON:  Yes.  Based on

4 the fact that sometimes there is 2,000 people

5 and it's fine and sometimes there is 9,000

6 people, that's fine, but the average between

7 the two is 3,000 or 4,000.  So if you add

8 another 2,000, it still doesn't exceed the

9 9,000 that I have seen it be at certain times. 

10 I think so.

11             MR. MPRAS:  In your lengthy

12 experience working and supervising

13 reimbursable overtime details all over the

14 city, have you seen -- what effect have you

15 seen of nightclubs generally springing up?

16             SERGEANT RADON:  Well, it's kind

17 of an interesting paradox.  When I first began

18 working at the 1st District as a regular

19 officer, I worked in a PSA that was filled

20 with clubs.  And this area was a not so nice

21 and prosperous, safe and clean area.  

22             Throughout that time, I had the
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1 opportunity to buy a house there or some sort

2 of condo and I thought to myself, I would

3 never ever want to live here, even at these

4 prices, I wouldn't.  This day, I regret that

5 moment.

6             The area around 1st Street where

7 Fur and Ibiza used to be has just transformed. 

8 There is beautiful condominiums, grocery

9 stores, shops, businesses, it's close to the

10 Metro.  I regret not being in there earlier. 

11 It's definitely cleaned up.

12             I thought this was a -- you know,

13 this doesn't really happen, but when I worked

14 in the 1400 Block of K Street, I worked with

15 a partner of mine that has been doing this for

16 probably 15 years or longer.  And I asked him,

17 you know, what did this area -- was this place

18 always nice?  You know, it's close to the

19 White House.  And he said no, this area

20 actually used to be terrible.  It was full of

21 prostitution, drugs.  It was just awful.  It

22 transformed.
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1             And it seems like the common

2 denominator between this is there were clubs

3 involved and somehow things got better.

4             MR. MPRAS:  Sergeant, is there

5 anything else you would like to add about PSA

6 505 and your work there with the nightlife

7 establishments?

8             SERGEANT RADON:  Yes.  For the

9 most part, these establishments have been

10 cooperative with the police and I feel the

11 community also.  I can't directly speak for

12 them, but I haven't really received any

13 complaints from the community.  And as far as

14 any other issues that were brought up today,

15 they are manageable and we have a plan that we

16 implement at all times or if the plan needs

17 readjustment or shifting, we are definitely

18 willing to work with everybody around that.

19             MR. MPRAS:  Thank you for your

20 time.  No further questions.

21             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  Okay.  Cross?

22                 CROSS-EXAMINATION
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1             MS. BUTLER:  Sergeant Radon?

2             SERGEANT RADON:  Yes, ma'am.

3             MS. BUTLER:  Raden?

4             SERGEANT RADON:  Radon.

5             MS. BUTLER:  Radon, sorry.  You

6 stated that you were the supervisor for PSA

7 505, correct?

8             SERGEANT RADON:  That is correct.

9             MS. BUTLER:  How long have you

10 been supervisor for PSA 505?

11             SERGEANT RADON:  Since January 6th.

12             MS. BUTLER:  January.  So we're

13 talking four months or so?  Four months that

14 you were assigned supervisor for PSA 505?

15             SERGEANT RADON:  Five.  Four or

16 five, yeah.

17             MS. BUTLER:  Okay.  So prior to

18 505, where were you assigned?

19             SERGEANT RADON:  The 2nd District.

20             MS. BUTLER:  2nd District.  So you

21 are fairly new to the PSA 505?

22             SERGEANT RADON:  Sure.
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1             MS. BUTLER:  Okay.  Do you know

2 when the boundaries changed for PSA, for the

3 PSAs in the District? 

4             SERGEANT RADON:  Are you talking

5 about --

6             MS. BUTLER:  Do you know the

7 realignment of the PSAs?

8             SERGEANT RADON:  -- the

9 realignment?

10             MS. BUTLER:  Correct.

11             SERGEANT RADON:  Two years ago?

12             MS. BUTLER:  Okay.  

13             SERGEANT RADON:  Almost

14 approximately.

15             MS. BUTLER:  Approximate two

16 years.  Okay.  Are the current lines close to

17 -- were the old lines for PSA 505 close to the

18 nightclubs?

19             SERGEANT RADON:  I'm sorry, can

20 you repeat that?

21             MS. BUTLER:  Do you know if the

22 old boundary lines were in close proximity to
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1 the nightclubs?

2             SERGEANT RADON:  Well, when the

3 realignment happened, some other Districts

4 completely absorbed other sections of another

5 District geographically.  For example, 1st

6 Street, N.E., used to be the 1st District. 

7 During the realignment, the 5th District took

8 over that entire part.

9             So are you asking me if another

10 District took over that part?

11             MS. BUTLER:  Well, I wanted to see

12 if you could tell me if the PSA, previous PSA

13 505, included the nightclubs.

14             SERGEANT RADON:  I don't know the

15 answer to that.

16             MS. BUTLER:  Can you tell me which

17 PSA Stadium Club and Echostage is part of?

18             SERGEANT RADON:  505.

19             MS. BUTLER:  Would that -- it's

20 not 503?

21             SERGEANT RADON:  It's 505.

22             MS. BUTLER:  Okay.  Are you
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1 currently supporting any establishments for

2 reimbursable detail right now?

3             SERGEANT RADON:  Am I supporting

4 them?  

5             MS. BUTLER:  For a reimbursable

6 detail?

7             SERGEANT RADON:  Like getting paid

8 by them?

9             MS. BUTLER:  Reimbursable detail,

10 are you supporting any of the establishments

11 for reimbursable detail?

12             MR. MPRAS:  Objection.  I would

13 like clarification of that question.

14             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  Okay.  You

15 might want to rephrase the question.

16             MS. BUTLER:  Are you -- the

17 nightclubs have agreements for reimbursable

18 detail, correct?

19             SERGEANT RADON:  Yes, that's

20 right.

21             MS. BUTLER:  Would you be one of

22 those officers for any of the nightclubs for
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1 reimbursable detail?

2             SERGEANT RADON:  Are you asking me

3 if a nightclub pays me directly to work for

4 them?

5             MS. BUTLER:  As reimbursable

6 detail.

7             SERGEANT RADON:  They pay the

8 Metropolitan Police Department who has a

9 scheduler who assigns officers and sergeants.

10             MS. BUTLER:  Are you assigned to

11 any of those establishments?

12             SERGEANT RADON:  There is no such

13 thing as being assigned.

14             MS. BUTLER:  Okay.  So how would

15 the officers be scheduled to the

16 establishment?

17             SERGEANT RADON:  There is a

18 scheduling coordinator who submits -- there

19 are invoices that are sent.  There is a bill

20 that they send money to have X amount of

21 officers, X amount of supervisors at this,

22 this and this club.  That scheduler then takes
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1 whatever officers are available on those

2 nights or want to work those nights and puts

3 them there.

4             So am I assigned to a specific

5 one?  No, ma'am.  Sometimes I'm at Echostage. 

6 Sometimes I'm at Stadium.  Shadow Room doesn't

7 have a reimbursable any more, so I'm not at

8 that one.

9             MS. BUTLER:  Okay.  Shadow Room is

10 not located in PSA 505 or 503, correct? 

11 Shadow Room.  You stated that you have worked

12 at Shadow Room.

13             SERGEANT RADON:  Yes.

14             MS. BUTLER:  That's not part of

15 505 or 503, correct?

16             SERGEANT RADON:  I'm sorry, I'm

17 getting the name mixed up.  There is another

18 ABC place right around there called something. 

19 I can't even remember it, but it used to have

20 a reimbursable detail and they stopped the

21 last three months.  Right there on Adams

22 Street.  It's directly behind Stadium Club or
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1 in front.  I'm sorry, it's in front of Stadium

2 Club on Adams Street.  The Scene?

3             MS. BUTLER:  Okay.  Yes, I'm not

4 sure about that.  So you also mentioned there

5 is usual traffic.  What is usual traffic?  Can

6 you explain that?

7             SERGEANT RADON:  Yes.  Usual

8 traffic, people driving on the roads to get to

9 places during -- my shift starts at 9:00 p.m. 

10 9:00 p.m. is pretty usual traffic. 10:00 p.m.

11 is usual traffic.  

12             MS. BUTLER:  What does usual

13 traffic?  The amount of cars, the --

14             SERGEANT RADON:  Sure, cars.

15             MS. BUTLER:  -- activity?

16             SERGEANT RADON:  Pedestrians.

17             MS. BUTLER:  So how many vehicles

18 would you say would consist of usual traffic?

19             SERGEANT RADON:  Ma'am, I have

20 never sat and counted any vehicle number for

21 a specific duration on Bladensburg and New

22 York to give you that answer.  I just know
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1 when cars don't move for a very long time and

2 horns honk and they have to go around and

3 cause, you know, impediment --

4             MS. BUTLER:  So if there is usual

5 traffic which are impeding traffic, then you

6 have a lot of vehicles.  Would you say that is

7 correct?

8             SERGEANT RADON:  You said if there

9 is usual traffic --

10             MS. BUTLER:  You said you think --

11             SERGEANT RADON:  -- impeding

12 vehicles?

13             MS. BUTLER:  -- usual traffic

14 includes where you can't move your vehicle. 

15 They are impeding traffic, so they are

16 multiple vehicles on the road, correct?

17             SERGEANT RADON:  Well, yes.  There

18 would be multiple vehicles on the road pretty

19 much any time on that area.  There is always

20 vehicles in that area.

21             MS. BUTLER:  So your --

22             SERGEANT RADON:  But usual traffic



Page 159

202-234-4433
Neal R. Gross and Co., Inc.

1 -- what I say by usual traffic isn't bumper-

2 to-bumper congestion where cars can't move and

3 people can't get around.  That is not usual.

4             MS. BUTLER:  Okay.  So you are

5 stating that usual traffic is a lot of

6 vehicles in that area?

7             SERGEANT RADON:  Not necessarily.

8             MS. BUTLER:  You just stated that

9 there were a lot of vehicles in that area.

10             SERGEANT RADON:  In the area of

11 Bladensburg and New York.

12             MS. BUTLER:  You also stated that

13 there would often be epic crowds.  What is

14 epic crowd?  Could you explain that, please?

15             SERGEANT RADON:  Sure.  A few

16 years ago there is an artist named Lorde, her

17 name is Lorde.

18             MEMBER ALBERTI:  Lorde.

19             SERGEANT RADON:  Yeah.  And she is

20 a young girl that was kind of like a -- nobody

21 knew about her yet or how great she was going

22 to be.  And this club some how managed to book
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1 her a year in advance, okay, before she became

2 epic.  She was just a no-name, not a whole

3 lot.  You know, so she agreed to come a year

4 in advance.

5             Then she wins all these awards. 

6 Everybody loves her music, everybody hears

7 about her.  The crowd she drew was epic.  I

8 have never seen anything like it.

9             MS. BUTLER:  So would you use epic

10 in the terms of the amount of people that come

11 to the --

12             SERGEANT RADON:  Yes.

13             MS. BUTLER:  Okay.  And can you

14 just give me a number as to when you are

15 saying epic?

16             SERGEANT RADON:  Definitely above

17 6,000, 7,000.

18             MS. BUTLER:  You also --

19             SERGEANT RADON:  These were -- 

20             MS. BUTLER:  Um-hum?

21             SERGEANT RADON:  I'm sorry.

22             MS. BUTLER:  No.
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1             SERGEANT RADON:  -- sold out

2 before she even came.  Before that venue even

3 happened, the tickets were sold out and there

4 were still people coming.  I mean, just

5 continuously throughout the night.

6             MS. BUTLER:  So would you say that

7 there are multiple epic crowds throughout the

8 year for events in that area?

9             SERGEANT RADON:   In the time that

10 I have been there since January 6, I have seen

11 one.

12             MS. BUTLER:  You also stated that

13 the area, the crowd can be controlled when the

14 clubs cooperate.  What do you mean by that?

15             SERGEANT RADON:  Well, when they

16 anticipate a large crowd or an epic crowd like

17 this and they let us know in advance, we set

18 up traffic posts to make sure traffic flows. 

19 In other words, you can make traffic flow by

20 actually cutting a street off, completely

21 shutting down one street can make traffic in

22 other areas flow absolutely smoothly or if you
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1 know that it is a -- you know, lots of tour

2 buses are coming or whatever else, we know

3 certain spots where they can be dropped off.

4             We can have an officer that does

5 like pedestrian enforcement that does multiple

6 crossings, so in other words, one person isn't

7 playing the Frogger game where they are trying

8 to run across the street and not get hit by 12

9 cars.  We have a traffic control officer that

10 has a group of 50 people or so, stops traffic,

11 guides the people through, they cross, so on

12 and so on, repeat, repeat.

13             So when they let us know of stuff

14 like this, we can set up techniques like this

15 and methods to employ being given that or

16 sometimes what I mean by cooperating with us

17 is some times the artists that come to the

18 venues draw a more rough crowd.

19             Okay.  So we know to definitely

20 beef up the police presence.  High visibility,

21 situational awareness and what to look for

22 compared to some people that just bring your
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1 normal college kids that just go to a club.

2             MS. BUTLER:  Are -- you stated

3 that for the Lorde concert that was an epic

4 crowd and you said that would -- that ranged

5 around 6,000 to 7,000 people.  How many

6 reimbursable detail officers were out that

7 night?  Do you recall?

8             SERGEANT RADON:  Um-hum.  At least

9 10.  At least at a minimum of 10.

10             MS. BUTLER:  And the 6,000 to

11 7,000 people, was that just for one venue or

12 for all the other venues there currently in

13 that area?

14             SERGEANT RADON:  No, that was just

15 for the Echostage.

16             MS. BUTLER:  Um-hum.

17             SERGEANT RADON:  But --

18             MS. BUTLER:  So --

19             SERGEANT RADON:  -- there are more

20 clubs around, so they do club hop, sure.

21             MS. BUTLER:  -- were the other

22 clubs open during that night as well?
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1             SERGEANT RADON:  Yes, they were.

2             MS. BUTLER:  So we are saying that

3 it probably could have been more than 7,000

4 people with the other establishments being

5 open?

6             SERGEANT RADON:  I don't know if

7 this artist specifically brought exactly 6,000

8 to 7,000 people just to and only that club or

9 if that amount of people totally came to this

10 area and say club hopped.  They went to

11 Echostage saw her perform and then for the

12 after-party they went to Stadium Club.

13             MS. BUTLER:  Oh.

14             SERGEANT RADON:  I'm not sure

15 exactly.

16             MS. BUTLER:  Okay.  

17             SERGEANT RADON:  But it's

18 possible.

19             MS. BUTLER:  Okay.  And you also

20 stated that there were 10 officers working

21 that night.  Do you think that's a sufficient

22 amount of officers for 7,000 people?
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1             SERGEANT RADON:  Absolutely not.

2             MEMBER SILVERSTEIN:  Madam Chair?

3             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  Yes?

4             MEMBER SILVERSTEIN:  Being that

5 the protestants in this case are by admission

6 relatively new, I want to remind both sides

7 that you each have 90 minutes for your entire

8 case and the time that you spend questioning

9 witnesses counts against that.  And I don't

10 want you to be in a position at the end,

11 either of you, where you don't have time to

12 present what you need to present.

13             So I would ask Mr. Jones, at this

14 point, how much time each side has used of

15 your 90 minutes.  I'm just trying to be

16 helpful.

17             MEMBER JONES:  So as it stands

18 right now, the protestants have used 19

19 minutes.  The licensee has used 33 minutes.

20             MS. BUTLER:  I'll wrap up pretty

21 soon here.  You also stated that emergency

22 vehicles can use 24th Street, Lawrence Street,
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1 are those residential or industrial streets or

2 areas?  24th, Lawrence?

3             SERGEANT RADON:  Those are

4 residential.

5             MS. BUTLER:  Okay.  So if

6 emergency vehicles are using those roads to

7 access Queens Chapel, can we say that possibly

8 their sirens could be going off at that time?

9             SERGEANT RADON:  Yes.

10             MS. BUTLER:  So would you say that

11 that would be a disturbance to the residents

12 in that area?

13             SERGEANT RADON:  It would be just

14 as much of a disturbance as if they came to

15 the club with the sirens on, picked up the

16 patient and then drove back through the

17 residential area.  It depends on what route

18 they take.

19             MS. BUTLER:  But on the -- but if

20 they are using 24th and Lawrence, they --

21             SERGEANT RADON:  Sure.

22             MS. BUTLER:  -- could -- 



Page 167

202-234-4433
Neal R. Gross and Co., Inc.

1             SERGEANT RADON:  Yes.

2             MS. BUTLER:  Okay.  You stated

3 that you have -- there have been reports of

4 car thefts and break-ins.  Have you responded

5 to any of the reports in the residential area

6 surrounding the nightclubs regarding car

7 thefts?

8             SERGEANT RADON:  It has mainly

9 been in the areas where the patrons park.  I

10 would say probably 90 plus percent of it is

11 the areas where the patrons who are going to

12 the clubs are the victims.  Not so much the

13 residential people.

14             MS. BUTLER:  Well, where are they

15 parking?  Are they parking in the residential

16 areas or are they parking by the nightclubs?

17             SERGEANT RADON:  Both.  The

18 residential areas, the nightclubs, the lots.

19             MS. BUTLER:  So you responded to

20 reports of patrons parking in residential

21 streets whose cars had been broken into?

22             SERGEANT RADON:  Are you asking me
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1 if somebody parked near a residence, went to

2 the club and then had their car broken into?

3             MS. BUTLER:  Correct.

4             SERGEANT RADON:  Yes.

5             MS. BUTLER:  Have you seen any

6 patrons walking from the Holiday Inn on New

7 York Avenue to -- in the direction of the

8 nightclubs?  Have you witnessed any of that

9 activity?

10             SERGEANT RADON:  Yes.

11             MS. BUTLER:  Do you know if any of

12 the clubs have agreements with Holiday Inn on

13 New York Avenue?

14             SERGEANT RADON:  I don't know for

15 sure.

16             MS. BUTLER:  The valet -- you also

17 stated that you have witnessed valet lots.  Do

18 you know if these lots are public or private

19 areas?

20             SERGEANT RADON:  I'm pretty

21 certain that they are private lots, because if

22 a valet was charging you, a valet service, to
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1 take your car and put it on a public spot, I

2 would definitely stick a ticket on it.  On the

3 valet, not the car, because that is illegal.

4             MS. BUTLER:  Okay.  

5             SERGEANT RADON:  You cannot -- I

6 can't take your money and say I'm going to

7 valet park your car and then go dump it off

8 somewhere that is not a private garage and

9 still pocket your money.

10             MS. BUTLER:  Okay.  Do you know if

11 any of these valets have agreements with those

12 privately-owned lots?

13             SERGEANT RADON:  If they didn't, I

14 would certainly know because whoever is in

15 charge or responsible of that lot would say

16 what are 50 cars doing here?  Can you, please,

17 move them?

18             MS. BUTLER:  Okay.  Okay.  Okay. 

19 That's it.  Thank you.

20             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  Okay.  Board

21 questions?  Mr. Rodriguez?

22             MEMBER RODRIGUEZ:  Yes.  Sergeant
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1 Radon, thank you for your service and for

2 being here.

3             SERGEANT RADON:  Yes, sir.

4             MEMBER RODRIGUEZ:  I'm looking for

5 illegal valets.

6             SERGEANT RADON:  Yes, sir.

7             MEMBER RODRIGUEZ:  And I have

8 asked the question before and you have been

9 around valets a lot, I suppose.

10             SERGEANT RADON:  Yes, sir.

11             MEMBER RODRIGUEZ:  Would you be

12 able to spot an illegal valet if you saw one?

13             SERGEANT RADON:  In a heartbeat.

14             MEMBER RODRIGUEZ:  Okay.  So what

15 is the situation in the impact area there with

16 illegal valets?  Have you seen illegal valets

17 there?

18             SERGEANT RADON:  Yes, I have.

19             MEMBER RODRIGUEZ:  And what are

20 the -- what is the accountability factor?  Who

21 deals with the illegal valets?  Who makes sure

22 that that doesn't happen?
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1             SERGEANT RADON:  I would like to

2 say the police should, but it's almost -- let

3 me describe to -- first, let me answer your

4 question what is an illegal valet.

5             MEMBER RODRIGUEZ:  Yes, sir.

6             SERGEANT RADON:  And then you can

7 kind of get a better picture.

8             MEMBER RODRIGUEZ:  Appreciate

9 that.

10             SERGEANT RADON:  An illegal valet

11 is somebody that pretends to be a valet.  All

12 right.  And they usually have an outfit, but

13 it's not the one that the valets use.  They

14 will throw on like a green visibility vest and

15 maybe have a flashlight and you look at this

16 guy and he has got horrible looking shoes that

17 look like he has walked through the mud for

18 miles and never changed them.

19             He has got a grizzly beard,

20 missing some -- he just basically looks kind

21 of like a homeless guy.  All right.  That's

22 what he looks like, but he is wearing the
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1 vest.  He has got a flashlight and he is

2 telling you come over here, park over here,

3 this spot right here $20.  I gotcha.  I'll

4 even watch your car, $20.

5             A lot of people think valet. 

6 Well, they have never been there or people

7 gullible enough to buy his act and they are

8 pretty good.  They are pretty good at this

9 act.  And there is a reason why I say that.

10             They will take this money and they

11 will park your car.  They are not a real

12 valet.  They don't have a license.  They don't

13 even have a permit to drive a car usually,

14 because it has been suspended so long ago. 

15 But they pose as a valet.

16             Now, they are very good con-men,

17 because if you spot one and you identify him

18 and say hey, man, you are fake.  I'm not

19 paying you to park here, I'm allowed to park

20 here, they will even have signs that they put

21 up themselves that are like, you know, private

22 parking or so on and so on, they are very
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1 elaborate, or they will straight up strong arm

2 you and say look, man, if you don't pay me $20

3 to park here, your car is going to get broken

4 into.

5             MEMBER RODRIGUEZ:  Um-hum.

6             SERGEANT RADON:  So there is

7 different methods and tactics that they

8 employ.

9             Now, by the time this happens and

10 you call 911 and I get there, they know.  They

11 are gone.  Have I caught them before?  Yes,

12 that's how I know this happens.  I have seen

13 it done a dozen different times, a dozen

14 different ways in cities, states, everywhere. 

15 I used to be a valet in Atlanta, Georgia, so

16 I know a lot of the tricks of the trade.

17             MEMBER RODRIGUEZ:  Sounds like it. 

18 It sounds like it.  I believe you.  You took

19 me there.  Okay.  So what happens then,

20 Sergeant Radon, about the consequences for

21 illegal valets?  There is a concern here by

22 one party about the illegal valets there and
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1 to have, obviously, that you have described

2 with illegal valets.

3             Who takes care of the problem?

4             SERGEANT RADON:  Actually, that

5 could fall on me being that I'm the supervisor

6 of that PSA.  I'm very aware of this and my

7 experience in it.  It's very easy to develop

8 a crime plan for this.  In fact, eradicating

9 this is next to impossible, but decreasing it

10 so much where it doesn't become a problem is

11 very possible and here is how you can do that.

12             If a plainclothes operation takes

13 effect and we see this, and it's very easy,

14 you just have me dress up in normal clothes

15 and act like I'm going to the club with

16 nowhere to park.  And this guy does this,

17 boom, you're caught.

18             Now, is this guy going to come

19 back because the case will probably get

20 dropped and it's not that big of a deal?  Yes. 

21 Is there a solution for that?  Yes, there is. 

22 Once we have identified this person, as a
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1 person that does this, we can then request a

2 stay-away order from the Courts that govern a

3 certain geographic boundary line from this

4 area.

5             We can't exclude him out of the

6 entire District or city, which sometimes I

7 would love to do, but we can't.  So if we

8 eliminate him from this geographic area, he

9 can't no longer be here for any, any reason,

10 not even to walk through there, not even to

11 hang out, not even to go to the club.  He is

12 simply not allowed to be there.  And any time

13 any of us see him, he is arrested on sight for

14 contempt of court.

15             And I have done this with

16 panhandlers before, because I have noticed

17 that -- and that's basically what these guys

18 are.  They are panhandlers, kind of a little

19 more though with a hidden agenda.

20             MEMBER RODRIGUEZ:  Excuse me, sir?

21             SERGEANT RADON:  Yes?

22             MEMBER RODRIGUEZ:  So you can
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1 arrest an illegal valet on the spot, if you

2 suspect or at least --

3             SERGEANT RADON:  Well, being that

4 he is posing as an illegal valet --

5             MEMBER RODRIGUEZ:  Right.

6             SERGEANT RADON:  -- there are

7 certain requirements he is supposed to have,

8 such as an active driver's license.

9             MEMBER RODRIGUEZ:  All right.  

10             SERGEANT RADON:  If he doesn't

11 have an active driver's license, we can

12 definitely arrest him for trying to -- for

13 driving a car without no permit.  As far as

14 posing as a valet --

15             MEMBER RODRIGUEZ:  Right.

16             SERGEANT RADON:  -- I'm pretty

17 certain that that becomes a theft by deception

18 issue and you could, sure.

19             MEMBER RODRIGUEZ:  Thank you, sir. 

20 I appreciate your answer.

21             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  Others?

22             MEMBER ALBERTI:  I guess I'll --
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1             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  Mr. Alberti?

2             MEMBER ALBERTI:  Good evening.

3             SERGEANT RADON:  Yes, sir.

4             MEMBER ALBERTI:  Sergeant Radon,

5 you are the supervisor for PSA 505?

6             SERGEANT RADON:  Yes, sir, I am.

7             MEMBER ALBERTI:  Is that correct? 

8 Okay.  Great.  Oh, I have one matter I wanted

9 to address.  So you earlier said that it's all

10 these young people using Uber.

11             SERGEANT RADON:  Yes, sir.

12             MEMBER ALBERTI:  You know, they

13 have got all these apps and everything.  I use

14 Uber, does that qualify me for a young person? 

15 I'll withdraw the question.  You don't have to

16 answer that.

17             SERGEANT RADON:  You're definitely

18 hip.  You are definitely hip, if that counts.

19             MEMBER ALBERTI:  Okay.  All right. 

20 I'm just curious.  You said that you work

21 reimbursable detail?  Do you currently work

22 reimbursable detail quite often?
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1             SERGEANT RADON:  Yes, sir.  This

2 month I haven't worked any clubs for probably

3 two, three weeks.

4             MEMBER ALBERTI:  Okay.  

5             SERGEANT RADON:  But I try to sign

6 up.

7             MEMBER ALBERTI:  Prior to that, a

8 couple of months prior to that, have you

9 worked?

10             SERGEANT RADON:  Yes, sir, I have.

11             MEMBER ALBERTI:  Was there any

12 clubs that you worked more often than others

13 or any areas?  Well, it would be

14 establishments that would have requested it.

15             SERGEANT RADON:  Sure, sure.  I

16 like to have an adventurous night and then I

17 like to have an easy night, if that says

18 anything.  There are some clubs that I know

19 are going to be an easy night.  I know there

20 is nothing that is going to happen there.  I

21 know I'm going to show up.  I'm going to take

22 selfies with people that are going to request
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1 them and I'm going to tell a drunk throwing up

2 person to leave and that will be it.

3             There are some clubs where there

4 is going to be a little more action.  Some

5 people that I want to identify that I have

6 seen at other areas, some people that I'm

7 looking for in relation to other crimes --

8             MEMBER ALBERTI:  Okay.  

9             SERGEANT RADON:  -- who will help

10 solve them.  So I designate or ask if I can be

11 in this particular corridor or area.

12             MEMBER ALBERTI:  Sir, are there

13 any clubs that you worked more than once in

14 the last three months?

15             SERGEANT RADON:  Oh, there is a

16 lot that I have worked more than once.

17             MEMBER ALBERTI:  Okay.  Can you

18 tell me which ones they were?

19             SERGEANT RADON:  Sure.  There is--

20             MEMBER ALBERTI:  Or general areas.

21             SERGEANT RADON:  Town, which is in

22 3D.
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1             MEMBER ALBERTI:  Okay.  

2             SERGEANT RADON:  Echostage, which

3 is in 5D, Stadium Club, which is in 5D,

4 Georgetown --

5             MEMBER ALBERTI:  Um-hum.

6             SERGEANT RADON:  -- which is

7 Georgetown.

8             MEMBER ALBERTI:  Right,

9 Georgetown.

10             SERGEANT RADON:  Opera, Park.

11             MEMBER ALBERTI:  Um-hum.  How

12 often would you say you worked at Echo or

13 Stadium in the last three months?

14             SERGEANT RADON:  In the last three

15 months, probably every Friday because of my

16 days off limit me to just Friday.  And this is

17 how it works.  Every District has a club zone. 

18 Say 1st District has clubs that they want to

19 fill.  2nd District and 5th District.  The

20 other Districts don't really have clubs or

21 reimbursable detail.

22             So what they do is 2nd District
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1 gets priority of who they select, which means

2 2nd District officers.  Now, if they fill up

3 and they still got spaces, they will open it

4 up to other Districts and say hey --

5             MEMBER ALBERTI:  Right.

6             SERGEANT RADON:  -- if you guys

7 want in on this, so they usually have

8 preference.  5th District is just like that. 

9 They give 5th District officers preference

10 first.  If there is anything available --

11             MEMBER ALBERTI:  One question of

12 rationale, I just want to sort of --

13             SERGEANT RADON:  Yes, sir.

14             MEMBER ALBERTI:  Okay.  

15             SERGEANT RADON:  But now that I'm

16 in the 5th District, I'm more inclined to work

17 at --

18             MEMBER ALBERTI:  That would make

19 sense.

20             SERGEANT RADON:  Yes, sir.

21             MEMBER ALBERTI:  All right.  Are

22 you on duty now?
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1             SERGEANT RADON:  No, sir.

2             MEMBER ALBERTI:  Okay.  So are you

3 here sort of as an experienced police officer

4 or are you representing MPD?

5             SERGEANT RADON:  I got a subpoena

6 in my email to show up.

7             MEMBER ALBERTI:  Okay.  

8             SERGEANT RADON:  I asked my

9 Lieutenant and he said show up.

10             MEMBER ALBERTI:  Okay.  Very good. 

11 Thank you.  I wanted to understand that. 

12 Okay.  You seem to be knowledgeable about

13 Ibiza.

14             SERGEANT RADON:  Yes, sir.

15             MEMBER ALBERTI:  Why is that?

16             SERGEANT RADON:  When I was a

17 rookie officer, I worked Ibiza as far as

18 reimbursable and that was my PSA.  And I

19 worked midnights, so I was there a lot.

20             MEMBER ALBERTI:  When -- about

21 when would that have been?

22             SERGEANT RADON:  2011.
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1             MEMBER ALBERTI:  Okay.  

2             SERGEANT RADON:  Actually, it

3 would be like towards the middle of 2010 and

4 then all through '11.  And then in 2012 I got

5 transferred to the 2nd District.

6             MEMBER ALBERTI:  I think to

7 paraphrase your terms, would a night at Ibiza

8 been an easy night?  Would you expect a night

9 at Ibiza to be an easy night or an exciting

10 night?

11             SERGEANT RADON:  That depended on

12 if it was a Friday or a Saturday.

13             MEMBER ALBERTI:  Okay.  

14             SERGEANT RADON:  Sometimes they

15 had on Saturdays -- I believe it was Saturday. 

16 I'm not sure if it was definitely Friday or

17 definitely Saturday, but they always had one

18 day where it was like a more challenging night

19 and then they had one that was very easy.

20             MEMBER ALBERTI:  Okay.  So what

21 was it like on a challenging night?  Can you

22 tell me?  Did they frequently have -- was it
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1 people throwing up in the street?  Was it

2 fights?  What sorts of things were going on on

3 exciting nights?

4             SERGEANT RADON:  A challenging

5 night would be where say you have an artist

6 and another artist that are showing up.  Both

7 of these artists are conflicting.  They are

8 called beefing.

9             MEMBER ALBERTI:  Okay.  

10             SERGEANT RADON:  They represent

11 the east side or the west side.

12             MEMBER ALBERTI:  Right.

13             SERGEANT RADON:  Okay.  Now, both

14 of these crowds come and they hate each other,

15 but they are here to see the artists.  So,

16 yes, there are some fights.  There are

17 sometimes more than fights at this stuff and

18 sometimes it is linked to other crimes in

19 other states, other parts of the city and we

20 track the crews and the gangs that come to

21 this.

22             In fact, a lot of the club zone
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1 stuff I do is to actually gather intel.  For

2 example, there are certain clubs that have,

3 and this is the absolute best word I can put

4 on this, pimps who actually come to these

5 clubs.  It's like a convention.  And they are

6 actual real pimps that commit human

7 trafficking.

8             MEMBER ALBERTI:  Um-hum.

9             SERGEANT RADON:  And they have a

10 ball and they come from all over America to

11 this one venue and then we identify who they

12 are.  And it's a great lead.  In fact, the

13 FBI, other federal agencies set up shop

14 undercover to gather this kind of intel, so

15 it's a great way to gather information about

16 people.

17             MEMBER ALBERTI:  Okay.  So it

18 really depends on the -- what I'm hearing like

19 in the case of Ibiza, it really depends on

20 the, I'll say, artists that the owner is

21 contracting with.

22             SERGEANT RADON:  Yes.
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1             MEMBER ALBERTI:  All right.  And I

2 would assume that there is a variety of

3 artists that they could contract with that

4 might create problems?

5             SERGEANT RADON:  Correct.

6             MEMBER ALBERTI:  All right.  In

7 your experience, is that correct?

8             SERGEANT RADON:  Yes, sir,

9 absolutely.

10             MEMBER ALBERTI:  Have you talked

11 to the owner of -- the applicant for Pulse

12 Nightclub about who they would be potentially

13 hiring?

14             SERGEANT RADON:  Sir, to be quite

15 honest with you, I have no idea what Pulse

16 even is.

17             MEMBER ALBERTI:  Well, you know

18 where it is, I hope, right?

19             SERGEANT RADON:  Pulse?

20             MEMBER ALBERTI:  No.  Did I get

21 the name of this place wrong?  Yes, Pulse

22 Nightclub, that's what we are here for.  Are
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1 you here for the right case?

2             SERGEANT RADON:  I didn't know

3 that there is a Pulse Nightclub.

4             MEMBER ALBERTI:  That's the

5 applicant here, it's Pulse Nightclub.

6             SERGEANT RADON:  I have never

7 worked in Pulse Nightclub.

8             MEMBER ALBERTI:  So do you know

9 what address we are talking about?

10             SERGEANT RADON:  I'm sorry?

11             MEMBER ALBERTI:  Do you know what

12 address we are talking about?

13             SERGEANT RADON:  I keep hearing

14 the 2100 Block of Queens Chapel Road, but I

15 have never seen a place called Pulse.

16             MEMBER ALBERTI:  No, right, and it

17 isn't there.

18             SERGEANT RADON:  Okay.  

19             MEMBER ALBERTI:  I will tell you

20 we are here because an applicant who wants to

21 -- wants a license trading under the trade

22 name Pulse Nightclub has applied for a license
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1 at 2142 Queens Chapel Road.

2             SERGEANT RADON:  Okay.  Thank you

3 for letting me know.

4             MEMBER ALBERTI:  Okay.  Well, so

5 let's get there.  So to your knowledge, what

6 is 2142, which is -- has been described as

7 being right across the street from Stadium and

8 sort of almost adjacent to The Scene.  Do you

9 know what that currently -- had been currently

10 used for?

11             SERGEANT RADON:  Yes, sir.

12             MEMBER ALBERTI:  What was it?

13             SERGEANT RADON:  It's currently

14 used by valets to park the cars.  It's like a

15 parking garage.

16             MEMBER ALBERTI:  Okay.  Great. 

17 Thank you.  Okay.  I sort of want to find out,

18 describe the boundaries of your PSA.  So I'm

19 going to describe them and you can tell me if

20 I'm right.  We have Franklin Street sort of on

21 the north, right?  Is that correct?  And then

22 it goes -- and that intersects with Rhode



Page 189

202-234-4433
Neal R. Gross and Co., Inc.

1 Island and you have Rhode Island.  Rhode

2 Island intersects with 9th Street and 9th

3 Street goes down to New York Avenue, correct,

4 so far?

5             SERGEANT RADON:  Yes.

6             MEMBER ALBERTI:  And then come

7 back up New York Avenue --

8             SERGEANT RADON:  Okay.  

9             MEMBER ALBERTI:  -- to Mt. Olivet.

10             SERGEANT RADON:  Yes, sir.

11             MEMBER ALBERTI:  And make a right

12 on Mt. Olivet, right, boundaries, right?

13             SERGEANT RADON:  Um-hum.

14             MEMBER ALBERTI:  Then I go north

15 on Bladensburg Road, right?

16             SERGEANT RADON:  Okay.  

17             MEMBER ALBERTI:  And then I go

18 north on Queens Chapel.

19             SERGEANT RADON:  Okay.  

20             MEMBER ALBERTI:  So that would put

21 Echo and Stadium in PSA 503.  Is that correct? 

22 Because they are on the northeast side of
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1 Queens Chapel and the address we are talking

2 about in the scene are on the southwest side

3 of Queens Chapel.

4             SERGEANT RADON:  If you are doing

5 -- yeah, I see what you are saying.  Yes.

6             MEMBER ALBERTI:  I just wanted --

7             SERGEANT RADON:  Yes.

8             MEMBER ALBERTI:  -- to make sure

9 the record is correct.

10             SERGEANT RADON:  The street

11 actually splits, yeah.

12             MEMBER ALBERTI:  Because we were

13 confused about that earlier.

14             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  Mr. Alberti,

15 could you cite for the record where you are

16 getting the boundaries from?

17             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  I'm getting

18 the boundaries from the MPD website.  The

19 official Government MPD website.

20             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  Okay.  Thank

21 you.

22             SERGEANT RADON:  We have always
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1 handled the club since the adjoining PSAs

2 touch like this.  

3             MEMBER ALBERTI:  I would assume

4 so.  I would assume so, but I just wanted to

5 have it on the record.

6             SERGEANT RADON:  Yes, sure, sure.

7             MEMBER ALBERTI:  So I'm a stickler

8 for that.  I have no further questions.  Thank

9 you for your service, Sergeant.

10             SERGEANT RADON:  Yes, sir.

11             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  Mr. Jones?

12             MEMBER JONES:  Thank you, Madam

13 Chair.  Just to sort of seek clarification

14 really quickly, the -- I think you made

15 mention of this, but the address 2142 Queens

16 Chapel Road is, I understand it to be,

17 directly across the street as directly across

18 the street could be from Stadium Club.  Does

19 that comport with your understanding as well?

20             SERGEANT RADON:  Yes, yes, sir, it

21 is.

22             MEMBER JONES:  Okay.  And just I
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1 think you mentioned this, so I apologize, how

2 is -- are you familiar with how the 2142

3 Queens Chapel Road address is being used

4 currently when it is a club night, i.e.,

5 Friday or Saturday night and there is a large

6 amount -- there are a large amount of patrons

7 in that area.  Are you familiar with how it is

8 used at all?

9             SERGEANT RADON:  Yes, sir, it's

10 used to park their cars there.

11             MEMBER JONES:  Used to park cars?

12             SERGEANT RADON:  Yes, sir.

13             MEMBER JONES:  Okay.  And is that

14 a legal or official valet service, i.e., one

15 that is used by Stadium or is it one of those

16 non-legal valet services that you described

17 earlier with the vagabond-type individual?

18             SERGEANT RADON:  To the best of my

19 knowledge, it's legal.

20             MEMBER JONES:  It's legal.

21             SERGEANT RADON:  They have the

22 uniforms and I believe somebody came through
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1 and checked their licenses and there is some

2 sort of agreement where it is legal.

3             MEMBER JONES:  Okay.  And just to

4 extrapolate on it a little bit, are you

5 familiar with what venue they support?  Is it

6 the Stadium Club that they support, that the

7 legal service that utilizes the 2142 Queens

8 Chapel Road property to park vehicles, do you

9 happen to know if that valet service is

10 contracted with the Stadium Club or with some

11 other venue or do you have any knowledge of

12 that?

13             SERGEANT RADON:  I don't know

14 exactly who contracts them.

15             MEMBER JONES:  Okay.  But you are

16 comfortable with the belief at least that it

17 is a legal service?

18             SERGEANT RADON:  Yes, sir.

19             MEMBER JONES:  Okay.  Thank you. 

20 Thank you, Madam Chair.

21             SERGEANT RADON:  The reason -- I'm

22 sorry?
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1             MEMBER JONES:  No, I was saying

2 thank you.

3             SERGEANT RADON:  Okay.  

4             MEMBER JONES:  But continue, feel

5 free if you need to.

6             SERGEANT RADON:  Yes.  The reason

7 I have reason to believe that they are legal

8 is because when there is a vehicle illegally

9 parked somewhere, they know the proper

10 procedures.  They have a supervisor and they

11 know how the whole system works.

12             MEMBER JONES:  Okay.  

13             SERGEANT RADON:  If someone is

14 getting a car removed --

15             MEMBER JONES:  Got it.

16             SERGEANT RADON:  -- they have

17 tickets that they give to patrons.  When the

18 patrons have a problem, they have the legit

19 paperwork and stuff like that and the method

20 of operation.  For it to be illegitimate would

21 be, I mean, really hard to believe.

22             MEMBER JONES:  Understood.  No
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1 problem.  Thank you.

2             SERGEANT RADON:  Yes, sir.

3             MEMBER JONES:  Thank you, Madam

4 Chair.

5             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  Okay. 

6 Others?  All right.  I just have a few.  You

7 don't by any chance know how many cars park in

8 that building right now?  That we are just

9 talking about that houses the cars?

10             SERGEANT RADON:  At 2142?

11             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  Um-hum.

12             SERGEANT RADON:  Not exactly.  I

13 have only been in there a couple of times when

14 there was a disorderly person and it was half-

15 full, so I don't -- I could get you a number

16 if you want me to email it to you later.

17             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  We don't do

18 that.  Okay.  I was just asking just in case. 

19 I didn't know how familiar you were with it.

20             Are you aware of any adverse

21 impacts on the neighboring residential area

22 that are related to the nightclubs that are
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1 there now?

2             SERGEANT RADON:  I can assume that

3 people -- how adversely they would be affected

4 by say, you know, somebody peeing in their

5 bushes or vomiting in their driveway would be.

6             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  Um-hum.

7             SERGEANT RADON:  But it hasn't

8 been enough to where it was brought to my

9 attention where there is calls for service for

10 this so often that you just are -- you know,

11 it's excessive and out of control.  The

12 biggest issue, like I said, earlier was the

13 theft from autos, but that's not the

14 residents.  That is the people that are coming

15 to the club that are getting their cars broken

16 into.

17             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  So some of

18 those cars are parked in the residential

19 areas?

20             SERGEANT RADON:  From time to

21 time, yes, but mainly it's the lots.

22             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  Okay.  
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1             SERGEANT RADON:  And the reason

2 for that, and I don't mean to say any ill

3 about the community, is in that area, the cars

4 that are parked there aren't exactly very

5 high-end or profitable to steal from.  The

6 club-goers come in the nice, fancy, expensive

7 cars that have an iPad left in the backseat.

8             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  But do

9 those --

10             SERGEANT RADON:  Stuff like that.

11             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  -- patrons

12 park on residential streets?

13             SERGEANT RADON:  Do the patrons

14 that are coming to the club park on

15 residential?

16             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  Yes.

17             SERGEANT RADON:  Yes.

18             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  Some of them?

19             SERGEANT RADON:  If they are lucky

20 enough, because if you have a choice between

21 paying $20 to valet park or if you can find a

22 legal residential spot for free, but I always
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1 tell people there is a risk if you park it

2 over here and it's an insecure garage or, you

3 know, it's not protected, and your stuff gets

4 broken into, there is a place you could have

5 parked in a garage that is security cameras,

6 cops, valets, it's a risk you take.

7             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  So the autos

8 aren't broken into in those places in the

9 garages or the lots?  They are broken into on

10 the streets?

11             SERGEANT RADON:  If there is

12 something in the lot, it's in a garage, no,

13 no, not in a garage.  Very, very, very seldom. 

14 In a lot off-site, yes.  Yes, they do.

15             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  Off-site

16 lots.

17             SERGEANT RADON:  They do break

18 into those.

19             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  Okay.  So

20 it's off-site lots and street parking.  Is

21 there a lot of pedestrian traffic from the

22 nightclubs at night going to the residential
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1 neighborhoods?

2             SERGEANT RADON:  Through the

3 residential? 

4             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  Yes.

5             SERGEANT RADON:  If you mean by a

6 lot as in hundreds of people, absolutely not. 

7 If you mean a lot on the Bladensburg side,

8 yes, there is a lot.

9             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  What do you

10 mean on the Bladensburg side?

11             SERGEANT RADON:  When you exit

12 this club, you have two choices.  If you exit

13 Stadium Club you can either go right or you

14 can go left.  If you go right, you are going

15 to go over the Queens Chapel Bridge Road into

16 the residential part.

17             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  Okay.  

18             SERGEANT RADON:  A few people go

19 there.  A few people that park off-site go

20 there.  A few people that are walking home go

21 there.  An overwhelming majority of people go

22 left and they go Bladensburg and there -- I
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1 mean, that's where the mega-crowd of people

2 are walking to.

3             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  Okay.  

4             SERGEANT RADON:  Bladensburg.

5             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  And that's

6 not into residential areas?

7             SERGEANT RADON:  No, that's where

8 the Checkers is, the gas stations, the Days

9 Inn, if you want to call it residential.  It's

10 a motel that is --

11             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  So the people

12 that you are referring to as vomiting and

13 urinating in the residential areas, what kind

14 of numbers are you talking about?

15             SERGEANT RADON:  Not very many.

16             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  Why would

17 they be there?  Why would they even go that

18 way?

19             SERGEANT RADON:  Because if they

20 were lucky enough to say park off of Lawrence

21 or some other street and they found a spot

22 that was free and available, that's why they
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1 would be walking over there, to go to their

2 car.

3             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  Okay.  So

4 your testimony is that there are not that

5 many?

6             SERGEANT RADON:  There is not that

7 many.  If you put it in perspective to how

8 many people exit the club and go to

9 Bladensburg, it's massively overwhelming.  I

10 mean, this -- the people that go right over

11 Queens Chapel is a drop in the bucket compared

12 to how many people are going on Bladensburg.

13             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  Okay.  So is

14 it --

15             SERGEANT RADON:  That's why -- I'm

16 sorry.

17             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  That's all

18 right.  Say the drop in the bucket, let's say

19 thousands of people go Bladensburg, but maybe

20 what 50 people go through the neighborhood, is

21 that what you mean or do you mean like --

22             SERGEANT RADON:  50 to 100.
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1             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  -- five

2 people?

3             SERGEANT RADON:  Yes.

4             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  Like 50?

5             SERGEANT RADON:  50 to 100.

6             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  50 to 100

7 when there are --

8             SERGEANT RADON:  50 to 100.

9             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  -- in --

10 normally?  On a normal Friday, Saturday night?

11             SERGEANT RADON:  Yes.

12             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  Okay.  

13             SERGEANT RADON:  That's why on

14 that -- on the Bladensburg side is where we

15 set up where we actually cut one lane off and

16 have an officer that directs traffic to keep

17 Queens Chapel flowing, to keep the outflow

18 going in to the main artery and to safely

19 cross all the pedestrians, because when you

20 have, like I'm saying, a mass crowd like this,

21 everybody is trying to cross the street.  And

22 it works much easier when we can halt traffic,
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1 a hundred people cross, cars go through.  We

2 wait until another crowd gathers and then

3 repeat cycle.

4             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  So --

5             SERGEANT RADON:  And if there

6 could be a correction on the Bladensburg, when

7 you take Bladensburg into New York, there is

8 a no turn on left arrow or there is a sign

9 that says you can't do it.  If there was any

10 way to eliminate that during club hours, the

11 traffic would vastly improve, because

12 everybody does -- since they all see us, they

13 won't turn left.

14             So they go down Bladensburg

15 towards the police station, do a U-turn just

16 so they can turn right and go out New York to

17 Maryland or wherever.  So if that sign wasn't

18 there, vast improvements.

19             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  So have you

20 recommended that to anybody in the District

21 Government?

22             SERGEANT RADON:  I'm currently in
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1 the process of creating a crime plan that is

2 going to combat a lot of the theft from autos,

3 because that's one of my biggest concerns and

4 I have a lot of experience in that.  And I'm

5 also implementing ideas that we can implement

6 to alleviate some of the manpower we use for

7 traffic control and that is one of them.

8             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  Okay.  Good. 

9 Have you gotten calls for service from the

10 residential area with respect to, you know, 50

11 to 100 people going through their neighborhood

12 either making noise or urinating or vomiting

13 or whatever you said?

14             SERGEANT RADON:  I would say I

15 have gotten a call more from the people that

16 are walking across Queens Chapel vomiting and

17 urinating calling 911 that they have been

18 robbed or beaten by people in the neighborhood

19 versus the residents calling and saying I have

20 drunk people coming through here throwing up

21 in my bushes.

22             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  Okay.  But
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1 can you answer my question, because I'm just

2 trying to focus on whether or what are the

3 adverse impacts that may be occurring now.  So

4 do you get calls?  Have you gotten calls about

5 that, you know, complaints by the residents of

6 behavior by patrons in the neighborhood?

7             SERGEANT RADON:  If it has

8 happened, it has been such a small number that

9 I can't even recall it flopping up on my radar

10 to really remember.

11             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  Okay.  And I

12 thought I heard you testify that your

13 experience or knowledge of neighborhoods is

14 that when clubs have -- this maybe wrong, so,

15 please, correct me.  When clubs have moved in, 

16 the neighborhood has actually improved.

17             SERGEANT RADON:  I believe so.

18             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  You think so? 

19 That is your testimony?

20             SERGEANT RADON:  From what I have

21 seen and the experience I have had, I think

22 so, yes.
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1             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  And that's

2 based on which neighborhoods?

3             SERGEANT RADON:  On 1st Street

4 where Ibiza and Fur used to be.

5             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  Okay.  

6             SERGEANT RADON:  That area.  14th

7 and K, that area.  From what my partner has

8 told me that was there for 15 to 20 years

9 before I was has told me.

10             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  Okay.  Okay. 

11 Oh, one other question.  Does reimbursable

12 detail prevent crime in neighboring

13 residential areas or does it prevent crime

14 mainly within the vicinity of the club or

15 both?

16             SERGEANT RADON:  Actually, it's

17 both.

18             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  Okay.  

19             SERGEANT RADON:  And it depends no

20 the supervisor or the lieutenant who puts the

21 plan into motion.  For example, in this

22 specific area on Queens Chapel when I
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1 supervise, I have a different style.  I'm very

2 hands-on and I'm very -- I don't limit my

3 officers into being what they necessarily want

4 to do or keeping them in a certain comfort

5 zone only because that's what they know best.

6             An example of that is this.  Most

7 reimbursable details that just -- you have two

8 officers or four officers that stand in front

9 of a nightclub door, that's it.  They don't

10 move anywhere.  They just stand there for four

11 hours.  That's going to stop the crime in

12 front of that club.

13             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  Right.

14             SERGEANT RADON:  That's it. 

15 That's all it is going to do.  Now, the way I

16 do it when I work Stadium Club is I have one

17 officer that directs traffic.  He is strictly

18 the traffic officer for that night.  All he

19 does is stand out there and make sure traffic

20 flows.

21             I have another officer, what I

22 call, a rover.  And this is a guy that is
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1 actually in a car and he is driving around

2 behind Stadium Club where theft from autos

3 occur, the parking lots where the tow truck

4 drivers are from across the bridge, over the

5 bridge where a lot of the theft from autos

6 are.  He posts up over there and he drives. 

7 He runs.  He sits over here.  He goes over

8 there.

9             So it's more of a high-visibility

10 proactive way of people knowing that hey, if

11 I was going to break into these cars, the cops

12 keep rolling through here every 10 minutes,

13 I'm probably going to get caught.  So does

14 that eliminate crime in that neighborhood? 

15 Certainly, absolutely, because he has to go

16 all around Queens Chapel, go around the tow

17 truck lot, everywhere circle around, and I

18 don't limit him either.

19             I say if you just saw a sketchy

20 crew that you think is, you know, a crew that

21 is doing this in multiple areas, follow that

22 car, stop it, see where they are, see where
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1 they are going, get intel on them.  

2             So it depends on the style and

3 setup of your plan of how you are going to

4 implement this, but I believe strongly that if

5 you plan it correctly and you have a

6 supervisor in place that knows the drill,

7 knows what is up and the concerns of the

8 community, what did they need, absolutely it

9 helps it, because if the resident is saying I

10 don't want people throwing up in my bushes, I

11 can have one of my four officers that is not

12 a rover or not a traffic guy just my right

13 hand guy say hey, I need you to be highly

14 visible over here.  I need you to take the

15 patrol wagon, turn the lights on over here and

16 just watch for people throwing up or peeing in

17 people's bushes.

18             And it will combat and stop that

19 because no one is really going to do that with

20 that much police presence.  You have to

21 strategically position your manpower

22 geographically.  And as long as you do that,



Page 210

202-234-4433
Neal R. Gross and Co., Inc.

1 very smooth.

2             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  Okay.  Thank

3 you.  Other questions?

4             MEMBER RODRIGUEZ:  I've got a

5 short question.

6             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  Okay.  Mr.

7 Rodriguez?

8             MEMBER RODRIGUEZ:  I'm a new Board

9 Member, so I haven't heard everything yet, but

10 let me ask you this.  Are there plainclothes

11 reimbursable details?

12             SERGEANT RADON:  Plainclothes? 

13 No, sir.

14             MEMBER RODRIGUEZ:  No?

15             SERGEANT RADON:  No, sir.

16             MEMBER RODRIGUEZ:  So they see you

17 coming?

18             SERGEANT RADON:  They see us

19 coming.

20             MEMBER RODRIGUEZ:  Okay.  Thank

21 you.

22             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  Okay.  Any
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1 other Board questions?  Questions on Board

2 questions?

3             MR. MPRAS:  No, ma'am.

4             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  You are

5 allowed to ask questions based on our

6 questions only.

7                RECROSS-EXAMINATION

8             MS. BUTLER:  I know you stated as

9 far as the theft in the residential areas, he

10 made a comment that a lot of thefts happen

11 across the bridge.  I just wanted him to

12 expound if that is residential or not.

13             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  Okay.  

14             SERGEANT RADON:  It touches the

15 neighborhood, yes.  The specific area that I'm

16 talking about is a lot that people park in and

17 that's where a lot of the thefts occur.  And

18 it is particularly -- like I said, it's a

19 pending, ongoing investigation, so I can't

20 tell you exactly the specifics, but it's

21 people right across the street that are doing

22 that.
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1             MS. BUTLER:  Okay.  That's all.

2             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  Okay.  Any

3 rebuttal question on her question?

4               REDIRECT EXAMINATION

5             MR. MPRAS:  Yes, ma'am.

6             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  All right.  

7             MR. MPRAS:  The lot that you were

8 referring to -- that lot you just mentioned,

9 is that a tow truck lot by any chance?

10             SERGEANT RADON:  I think the tow

11 truck company does have some sort of agreement

12 with that lot where they either tow vehicles

13 there or with the available space, they let

14 people park there also.  So it might have a

15 dual purpose, because I have seen vehicles get

16 towed into that lot and I have seen vehicles

17 getting towed out of that lot.

18             MR. MPRAS:  Thank you.

19             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  Okay.  Thank

20 you very much.  Sergeant Radon, you can be

21 excused.

22             SERGEANT RADON:  Thank you.
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1             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  Thank you

2 very much.

3             MS. BUTLER:  Thank you.

4             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  Appreciate

5 your coming in.

6             SERGEANT RADON:  Nice seeing you

7 guys again.

8             (Whereupon, witness was excused.)

9             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  Okay.  Do you

10 have another witness?

11             MR. MPRAS:  Yes.

12             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  Okay.  

13             MR. MPRAS:  I would like to call

14 Mr. Bartel to the stand, please.

15             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  Hello, Mr.

16 Bartel.

17             MR. BARTEL:  How are you today?

18             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  Okay.  How

19 are you?  Mr. Bartel and I -- we at one point

20 lived in the same neighborhood and was on the

21 ANC together many years ago.  I don't see any

22 conflicts though.  Okay.  I need to swear you
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1 in.

2             MR. BARTEL:  Okay.  

3 Whereupon,

4                  RICHARD BARTEL

5 was called as a witness by Counsel for the

6 Licensee, and having been first duly sworn,

7 assumed the witness stand and was examined and

8 testified as follows:

9             MR. BARTEL:  I do.

10             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  Okay.  Thank

11 you.

12                DIRECT EXAMINATION

13             MR. MPRAS:  Would you, please,

14 state your name for the record?

15             MR. BARTEL:  Richard Charles

16 Bartel.

17             MR. MPRAS:  Mr. Bartel, are you

18 familiar with the 2100 Block of Queens Chapel

19 Road, N.E.?

20             MR. BARTEL:  Yes.

21             MR. MPRAS:  And how are you

22 familiar with that area?
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1             MR. BARTEL:  Well, when I was

2 young in the 20s, I went clubbing there and --

3 a long time ago.  Recently, I spent the

4 weekend there, this past weekend, both Friday

5 and Saturday night from 7:00 p.m. to 3:00 a.m.

6 in that area both nights.

7             MR. MPRAS:  And what were you

8 doing there those nights?

9             MR. BARTEL:  Looking at traffic

10 and transportation issues there as well as

11 parking issues in the neighborhood and in the

12 areas that the clubs use for parking.

13             MR. MPRAS:  And, sir, what, if

14 anything, in your work or educational

15 background qualifies you to do a study of that

16 type?

17             MR. BARTEL:  I have a degree in

18 human factors engineering.  I have a degree in

19 experimental psychology.  My field is human

20 factors.  I worked as a safety engineer for

21 the Federal Aviation Administration.  I most

22 recently retired as an air safety investigator
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1 investigating plane crashes.

2             Most of my background has been

3 investigating and doing safety assessments of

4 hazards related to all transportation modes,

5 Coast Guard shipping accidents, mostly

6 aviation accidents and also as a private

7 investigator in the District of Columbia

8 working for attorneys doing X investigations

9 for the attorneys on automobile accidents.

10             MR. MPRAS:  Now, Mr. Bartel, how

11 would you classify or how would you describe

12 yourself as far as a career?

13             MR. BARTEL:  I do investigations 

14 primarily for safety management systems and

15 investigations for attorneys.  Primarily in my

16 consulting roles, I have been doing traffic

17 studies for the Federal Aviation

18 Administration involving unmanned and manned

19 aircraft and routes they follow in the sky.

20             My expertise in human factors

21 leads me to be more keenly aware of the

22 motivations and the rewards that people see in
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1 doing certain kinds of behaviors in

2 transportation modes.  What it is that

3 attracts them, what it -- makes them behave in

4 certain ways and how they take risks.

5             MR. MPRAS:  Now, Mr. Bartel, have

6 you ever worked for the NTSB?

7             MR. BARTEL:  Yes.

8             MR. MPRAS:  In any capacity?

9             MR. BARTEL:  Yes.  I was an

10 Erickson Investigator for the National

11 Transportation Safety Board, yes, in my

12 student years, yes.

13             MR. MPRAS:  Now, has there come a

14 time in your career where you applied your

15 knowledge and experience in a transportation

16 engineering and human factors engineering on

17 an academic level?

18             MR. BARTEL:  Yes. I have written

19 papers that have been translated into various

20 languages.  I worked at the International

21 Civil Aviation Organization in Montreal where

22 I published certain papers and I have written
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1 for the International Society of Air Safety

2 Investigators.  I have given presentations

3 internationally and domestically on various

4 safety issues.

5             MR. MPRAS:  Have you ever taught?

6             MR. BARTEL:  Yes.  I recently

7 spent two years teaching accident

8 investigation to the U.S. Air Force at

9 Kirtland Air Force Base, New Mexico Air Force

10 Safety Center.  I just returned a year and a

11 half ago from a stint in Afghanistan where I

12 did accident investigations in Afghanistan for

13 the Department of Defense.

14             MR. MPRAS:  Now, Mr. Bartel, were

15 you ever in the political capacity involved in

16 analyzing traffic safety issues?

17             MR. BARTEL:  Well, in the

18 political capacity, I was an elected ANC

19 Commissioner and there is probably two or

20 three here on the Board and the room.  And I

21 really admire their service, because that's

22 really grassroots and I think in my first term
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1 in ANC-3C04, I was kind of a newbie.  I

2 listened a lot and you learn a lot more being

3 an ANC Commissioner than you ever thought you

4 would know.

5             And in my second term, I served as

6 occasional Vice Chairman and the -- Co-Chair

7 of the Safety Committee of ANC-3C.

8             MR. MPRAS:  Sir, in total how many

9 years of experience in the transportation

10 engineering field do you have?

11             MR. BARTEL:  More than 25 years. 

12 I might also note that I spent 10 years as a

13 police officer in the District of Columbia. 

14 As a reserve officer, I became a reserve

15 officer and got sworn in in 2002 and I just

16 turned in my badge recently, because I was not

17 able to do the time, you know, put in the time

18 that's required in 2012.

19             So I was in the 3rd District, 2nd

20 District and the last two years of my service,

21 I was in the Financial Crimes Unit working

22 identity theft cases for MPD.
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1             MR. MPRAS:  Did you also work

2 traffic accident cases for MPD?

3             MR. BARTEL:  Yes.  Occasionally as

4 a police officer, you get called to the scene

5 and you do the investigation and reports and

6 get the tow trucks and things like that

7 arranged.

8             MR. MPRAS:  So, Mr. Bartel, it's

9 my understanding from your testimony that you

10 have some 25 years experience investigating,

11 analyzing and teaching transportation safety

12 issues for the U.S. Military, the Federal

13 Government, private industry as -- and as an

14 elected official in the District.  Is that

15 correct?

16             MR. BARTEL:  Yes.  I think and as

17 an ANC Commissioner, you learn a lot about

18 what the concerns of the neighbors are and

19 what are feasible solutions to problems.

20             MR. MPRAS:  Members of the Board,

21 for this reason, I assert to the Board that

22 Mr. Bartel is an expert on matters related to
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1 transportation and traffic safety as

2 pertaining to these proceedings.

3             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  As expert in

4 what?

5             MR. MPRAS:  Traffic and

6 transportation safety.

7             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  Traffic?

8             MR. MPRAS:  Matters relating to

9 transportation and traffic safety, as it

10 pertains to those proceedings.

11             CHAIRPERSON MILLER: 

12 Transportation and traffic safety.  Do you by

13 any chance have a résumé or I know it's all in

14 the record now, but I'm just curious?

15             MR. BARTEL:  I do not, ma'am.

16             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  Okay.  Is

17 there an objection to qualifying Mr. Bartel as

18 an expert in traffic and transportation safety

19 issues?

20             MS. BUTLER:  No, not in regards to

21 transportation and safety, no.  On a federal

22 level, no.
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1             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  He didn't say

2 on a federal level.  He said general.

3             MS. BUTLER:  He said federal.

4             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  Did you say

5 on a federal level or are you saying general

6 traffic and transportation safety?

7             MR. MPRAS:  No.  I said in

8 general.

9             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  In general. 

10 No objection?

11             MS. BUTLER:  No.

12             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  Okay.  Any

13 questions by Board Members?  All right.  Then

14 based on --

15             MEMBER ALBERTI:  Well, I do.

16             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  Yes, okay.

17             MEMBER ALBERTI:  I do.  I mean,

18 Mr. Bartel?

19             MR. BARTEL:  Yes?

20             MEMBER ALBERTI:  I heard your

21 résumé is very impressive.

22             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  Yes.
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1             MEMBER ALBERTI:  But what I didn't

2 hear as part of your résumé and maybe I'm

3 missing it, so I'm asking this question, is

4 your experience, your education, your academic

5 knowledge of transportation safety as it

6 relates to vehicular safety.  I mean, you

7 talked a lot about air traffic.

8             MR. BARTEL:  Um-hum.

9             MEMBER ALBERTI:  Investigation of

10 air traffic accidents.  I didn't hear anything

11 about auto accidents, pedestrian-related

12 injuries from vehicular -- vehicular and

13 pedestrian safety, as it relates to urban

14 traffic.

15             So can you speak to that?

16             MR. BARTEL:  In that field, in

17 that area, my experience is as a police

18 officer here in the District of Columbia and

19 as a private investigator for law firms

20 involved with accident cases.

21             However, there are commonalities

22 between modes of transportation in terms of
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1 analytic skills, the means of coming to

2 conclusions, types of evidence collected and

3 things of that nature, the forensics of it.

4             Because of my human factors

5 background, I believe that in this particular

6 matter of traffic and what motivates people to

7 do certain things and where they park and

8 things of that nature, I feel I have a pretty

9 good handle on that type of thing.

10             MR. MPRAS:  And, Mr. Bartel, did

11 you not state that you were an accident

12 investigator for the National Safety Bureau?

13             MR. BARTEL:  National

14 Transportation Safety Board and that's where

15 I got my basic training in accident

16 investigation was through that board.  I am a

17 graduate of their academy.

18             MR. MPRAS:  Thank you.

19             MEMBER ALBERTI:  And when was

20 that?

21             MR. BARTEL:  That was in the 1970s

22 when I was in college.
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1             MEMBER ALBERTI:  And you worked

2 for them in what capacity?

3             MR. BARTEL:  I worked as an

4 investigator trainee with the National

5 Transportation Safety Board and my job, most

6 of the time, was doing the transcriptions of

7 cockpit voice recorders and transportation

8 recorders from trains and other types of

9 vehicles that had recorders.

10             MEMBER ALBERTI:  I will tell you,

11 Madam Chair --

12             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  Well, yes.

13             MEMBER ALBERTI:  -- well, go ahead

14 and then I'll talk.

15             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  Okay.  I just

16 want to follow-up on Mr. Alberti's

17 questioning, because I think that Mr. Bartel's

18 résumé as described is very impressive.  But

19 what I'm not clear about is what type of

20 expertise you are talking about that relates

21 to this case.

22             I mean, obviously, if he has had



Page 226

202-234-4433
Neal R. Gross and Co., Inc.

1 all this extensive experience, for instance,

2 in, you know, airline investigations or

3 whatever, just say -- I'm just not clear about

4 what piece we need to give him that expertise,

5 that special weight to with respect to, you

6 know, what issues.

7             If we grant him expert status, we

8 give his testimony more weight than if he was

9 just testifying as any other person.  Even the

10 Sergeant, we're going to be giving his

11 testimony more weight.  So I guess I'm trying

12 to figure out what is it?  What expertise does

13 he have in relation to the issues in this case

14 that he will be testifying to that we would be

15 giving him that greater weight?

16             MR. MPRAS:  Well, ma'am, as Mr.

17 Bartel testified, he has extensive experience

18 investigating accidents, in general.  He has

19 had --

20             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  What does

21 that -- how is that going to relate to the

22 testimony we are going go hear?
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1             MR. MPRAS:  It relates to also the

2 traffic patterns.  It relates to his

3 quantitative analysis of the amount of traffic

4 in certain areas and how it affects certain

5 roads and Mr. Bartel has had formal federal

6 training in being able to assess and

7 investigate traffic situations, whether it be

8 on the ground or in the air.

9             MEMBER ALBERTI:  I --

10             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  Mr. Alberti?

11             MR. MPRAS:  Air traffic, vehicle

12 traffic.

13             MEMBER ALBERTI:  -- just -- Mr.

14 Mpras?  Okay.  Mr. Mpras, are you going to

15 present any data and an analysis of that date

16 through Mr. Bartel or are we just going to

17 hear his opinions based on observations?

18             MR. MPRAS:  Well, Mr. Bartel will

19 -- Mr. Bartel has that analysis and he will

20 explain it through testimony.

21             MEMBER ALBERTI:  The question. 

22 Are you going to -- through Mr. Bartel, are
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1 you going to present data and analysis based

2 on that data through Mr. Bartel or are we

3 going to hear analysis based on his

4 observations?

5             MR. MPRAS:  The analysis will be

6 based on his observations and data.

7             MEMBER ALBERTI:  And you are going

8 to present data?

9             MR. MPRAS:  Mr. Bartel --

10             MEMBER ALBERTI:  Through Mr.

11 Bartel?

12             MR. MPRAS:  -- will -- has some

13 exhibits that he will present through his

14 testimony.

15             MEMBER ALBERTI:  Data, data.  Hard

16 numbers.

17             MR. MPRAS:  The hard numbers we

18 presented through his testimony.  No, they is

19 nothing hard to hand you.  If you are asking

20 for a hard copy, the answer is no.

21             MEMBER ALBERTI:  Based on a study? 

22 Based on an analytical study?
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1             MR. MPRAS:  Yes.

2             MEMBER ALBERTI:  All right.  I

3 think Mr. Jones --

4             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  Yes, Mr.

5 Jones?

6             MEMBER JONES:  Thank you, Madam

7 Chair.  So I just want to make sure I'm

8 following.  So based -- I didn't see or hear

9 that he is or has education related to being

10 a traffic engineering data or traffic flow. 

11 The analysis of an accident impact, angles,

12 direction, forces, etcetera, I can see that

13 and pull that from, but I don't see that being

14 tied to the concerns related to us for the

15 operations as I am anticipating you are going

16 to present your questioning.

17             So I'm thinking along the lines of

18 traffic flow.  So there is a traffic

19 engineering discipline that usually falls

20 under the line of civil engineering.

21             MR. MPRAS:  Okay.  

22             MEMBER JONES:  Right.  And I don't
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1 see that that falls -- what I heard anyway,

2 and I'm not saying that he is or isn't.  I

3 don't know his background, but based on what

4 was presented and what you summarized to the

5 Chairperson, I didn't see that level of

6 expertise.

7             What you brought forward was what

8 a typical engineer would have in his back

9 pocket, the ability to analyze disparate facts

10 and pull together a conclusion from those

11 disparate facts to come up with some type of

12 analysis and present that analysis.

13             But expertise comes with the

14 application of that over time.  And I don't

15 see that in what it is that you just

16 described.  So help me get there.

17             MR. MPRAS:  Well, the best way to

18 help you get there is to have Mr. Bartel

19 answer those questions directly.  As --

20             MEMBER JONES:  So if that's the

21 case, then I do not feel comfortable

22 qualifying him as an expert, until I have
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1 heard those answers to be confirmed to fall in

2 line with my comfort and understanding of what

3 an expert would be in that area.

4             MR. MPRAS:  I understand.

5             MEMBER JONES:  Okay.  

6             MR. MPRAS:  And if I may pose

7 those questions to Mr. Bartel, hopefully we

8 can get you your answers.

9             MEMBER JONES:  That's fine.  So

10 just, Madam Chair, I'm not comfortable with

11 qualifying him as an expert as it stands right

12 now.

13             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  Okay.  I am

14 not either actually.

15             MEMBER ALBERTI:  I'm not.

16             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  So it doesn't

17 mean that -- we certainly want to hear his

18 testimony.

19             MR. MPRAS:  No, I understand.

20             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  Okay.  

21             MR. MPRAS:  Mr. Bartel, you have

22 heard the concerns of the Board.  Is there
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1 anything you would like to add as far as your

2 education and experience that you feel would

3 qualify you?

4             MR. BARTEL:  I think that it falls

5 from the fact that accident investigations

6 necessarily have to take into consideration

7 what was going on at the time and what was

8 going on around that particular accident.  And

9 what might have caused it may have been

10 congestion or some other type of traffic

11 control device issue.

12             And those are readily -- that kind

13 of information is gleaned from interviews with

14 witnesses and things of that nature, so there

15 are a lot of qualitative investigative methods

16 that are common across transportation modes.

17             Now, the specifics of traffic on a

18 road, how many cars did this?  How many cars

19 made these turns?  I was hired to do a two-day

20 study and even if I were asked to count every

21 car with a counter and -- who was going which

22 way and do this, I do not think that a two-day
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1 sample would have been sufficient to be an

2 academic traffic study of the kind that was

3 being referred to here.

4             However, I also believe that

5 looking at this particular case and seeing the

6 objections and things like that, that that

7 kind of a study is not necessary to resolve

8 this case either.  That that kind of traffic

9 data, in my view, if I were sitting on the ANC

10 and hearing the same testimony that I have

11 already heard here, would not be probative of

12 the issue as to whether I would support a club

13 being in that vicinity or not or that it would 

14 cause problems in the neighborhood.

15             MR. MPRAS:  Can you tell --

16             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  Do you have a

17 question?

18             MR. BARTEL:  So that -- so I feel

19 that you should have a sense of confidence

20 that the observations that I have made bring

21 to bear all the analytical skills that I have

22 achieved and I will answer any of your
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1 questions that you have.

2             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  Mr. Short has

3 a question.  Yes.

4             MEMBER SHORT:  Good afternoon, Mr.

5 Bartel.

6             MR. BARTEL:  Yes.

7             MEMBER SHORT:  I think I heard you

8 state earlier that you once owned a club in

9 that area?

10             MR. BARTEL:  No.  I said when I

11 was young in my 20s I went to clubs in that

12 area, when I was club hopping.

13             MEMBER SHORT:  Oh, you went to --

14 oh, you have?

15             MR. BARTEL:  When I was young.

16             MEMBER SHORT:  I'm good.  Okay. 

17 Thank you.  I just wanted clarification on

18 that.

19             MR. BARTEL:  I don't --

20             MR. MPRAS:  Mr. Bartel, what about

21 what --

22             MEMBER JONES:  One second.  One
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1 second.  What's going on?

2             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  Okay.  Okay. 

3 So at this point, Mr. Mpras, we don't see the

4 connection to give him expert witness status,

5 but once we hear the testimony if it becomes

6 apparent, then -- because what I understand

7 it's most important later what weight we give

8 the testimony.

9             MR. MPRAS:  We will move forward

10 with the testimony, ma'am.

11             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  So just move

12 -- yeah, move forward with testimony.  He is

13 not qualified as an expert, at this point. 

14 Okay.

15             MR. MPRAS:  Nor, Mr. Bartel, you

16 previously testified that you had a chance to

17 study the traffic and transportation issues in

18 and around the 2100 Block of Queens Chapel

19 Road, N.E.  Is that correct?

20             MR. BARTEL:  That's correct.

21             MR. MPRAS:  Okay.  Now, sir, would

22 you, please, describe that stretch of road,
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1 the area and what steps you took to

2 investigate?

3             MR. BARTEL:  Well, I went around

4 the neighborhood every hour, every two hours

5 in a car and on foot, interviewed people on

6 the street, interviewed the parking valets,

7 the attendants, legal and illegal, that are

8 there, as they are called.  

9             I asked the owners of properties. 

10 I talked to the manager of the Days Inn, the

11 manager of the 7-Eleven store, the Exxon

12 station, the McDonald's around the corner.  I

13 went over the bridge, talked to the towing

14 company people across the bridge on Queens

15 Chapel Road.

16             So I made the rounds every hour to

17 two hours from 7:00 p.m. to 3:00 a.m.,

18 specifically looking for the issues of parking

19 as well as there may have been some safety

20 issues or observing events occurring or

21 whether there was traffic being blocked or

22 whether traffic was flowing smoothly in one
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1 direction or another.

2             So it was -- I was over the entire

3 area in the neighborhood, many streets in the

4 neighborhood, took pictures of individual

5 houses and driveways, street parking at

6 various hours during the night in the

7 neighborhood as well as in the parking lots

8 over near New York Avenue and Bladensburg

9 Road.

10             MR. MPRAS:  Okay.  And could you,

11 please, go through with us step-by-step and

12 explain to us your findings?

13             MR. BARTEL:  Well, I took

14 pictures.  I took quite a few pictures and I

15 would like to pass them out now, if you want. 

16 I am going to start with one that is marked

17 No. 31 and 32, which is sort of an overview of

18 the neighborhood.  And I'm sure you have

19 copies of those.

20             MS. BUTLER:  I don't have a copy

21 of them.

22             MEMBER ALBERTI:  So are you going
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1 to enter into evidence black and white photos?

2             MR. BARTEL:  These are color

3 photos.

4             MEMBER ALBERTI:  Oh, they are. 

5 Okay.  Ms. Butler has color?

6             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  There is no

7 one here to come get them, so if you are --

8             MEMBER ALBERTI:  Okay.  

9             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  -- I'll take

10 them from here.  We have to share these.

11             MEMBER ALBERTI:  That's fine.

12             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  Okay.  All

13 right.  

14             MR. MPRAS:  So please proceed.

15             MR. BARTEL:  Okay.  You will see

16 in those two pictures sort of an overview from

17 Google Earth of the neighborhood.

18             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  Could you

19 wait a minute?  I'm sorry.  I'm sorry, maybe

20 we can make copies of these for Board Members.

21             MR. MPRAS:  Ma'am, we have a lot

22 of them.
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1             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  You have a

2 lot?

3             MEMBER ALBERTI:  Okay.  So let's--

4 unless it's necessary -- 

5             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  Okay.  

6             MEMBER ALBERTI:  -- unless

7 individual Board Members want --

8             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  You want to

9 try sharing?  Okay.  

10             MEMBER ALBERTI:  So, Mr. Mpras,

11 are these the ones you are entering into

12 evidence?  Do you have -- are you labeling the

13 ones you are going to provide for us for

14 evidentiary purposes?

15             MR. MPRAS:  Yes.  These are all

16 labeled per number.

17             MEMBER ALBERTI:  They are labeled?

18             MR. MPRAS:  There are numbers on

19 them.  And we are going to --

20             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  I --

21             MEMBER ALBERTI:  I just want to --

22 okay, they are.
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1             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  I mean, I --

2             MEMBER ALBERTI:  I just wanted to

3 clarify that.  All right.  

4             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  I think I

5 would find it difficult sharing all of these

6 to look at them.  Is it just -- I mean, may I

7 take like three minutes and we could take a

8 quick break and they can be run through the --

9             MR. MPRAS:  Sure.

10             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  -- copying

11 machine?

12             MR. MPRAS:  Absolutely.

13             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  Okay.  Let's

14 do that.

15             MR. BARTEL:  Now, I believe we

16 have 12 of these two I just talked about.

17             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  Okay.  Okay. 

18 Well, first of all, these should have been

19 submitted with the Exhibit Form, okay, so that

20 we don't run into these kind of problems.  And

21 now, we do have staff that have left, so it's

22 a little more difficult, but we will do it,
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1 because it's important.

2             MS. BUTLER:  Madam, I would like

3 to object, because he did not submit these on

4 time and he also did not designate Mr. Bartel

5 as a witness on his PIF as well.

6             MR. MPRAS:  Transportation

7 engineer is listed on the form.

8             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  Yeah, I saw

9 that.

10             MR. MPRAS:  And, ma'am, I --

11             MS. BUTLER:  We are not

12 classifying him as an, you know, expert in

13 that area though.

14             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  Are these--

15             MR. MPRAS:  And, ma'am, I was

16 never served a copy of your PIF.

17             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  Okay.  This

18 is why we like to have these PIFs complied

19 with.  We will have to see whether they

20 prejudice you in some way, because, otherwise,

21 we will consider them.  They haven't been

22 admitted yet into evidence.  They are just
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1 being offered.

2             Okay.  So we are going to take a

3 five minute break while the documents are

4 being sorted out.

5             MEMBER ALBERTI:  May I ask also

6 one other thing?

7             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  Yeah, okay.

8             MEMBER ALBERTI:  So you are going

9 to give Ms. Butler a complete set right now?

10             MR. MPRAS:  Yes.

11             MEMBER ALBERTI:  And so she will

12 have a chance during the break to see them?

13             MR. MPRAS:  Yes.

14             MEMBER ALBERTI:  Okay.  Great. 

15 Thank you.

16             MS. BUTLER:  We also have

17 documents and pictures of the area as well, so

18 should we give that to you --

19             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  That --

20             MS. BUTLER:  -- guys now?  We

21 submitted that in our --

22             MEMBER ALBERTI:  Yes, absolutely.



Page 243

202-234-4433
Neal R. Gross and Co., Inc.

1             MS. BUTLER:  -- documents.

2             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  Now, yeah. 

3 Now that she is doing the copying, it should

4 really be just anything right now, yeah.

5             MS. BUTLER:  I have all the copies

6 with me.

7             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  Okay.  So is

8 five minutes realistic?

9             (Whereupon, at 5:54 p.m. a recess

10 until 6:10 p.m.)

11             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  Okay, we're

12 back on the record.  The Board and opposing

13 parties have been given copies of documents

14 that the applicant will be showing to the

15 witness, Mr. Bartel.

16             MR. MPRAS:  Ma'am, I haven't been

17 given my copy.

18             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  You haven't?

19 All right, let's pause for a minute.  You

20 certainly need your copy.

21             (Pause.)

22             Okay, so I understand there are
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1 enough copies around so that board members

2 will share and the protestants have a copy.  

3             All right, are you ready to

4 proceed?

5             MR. MPRAS:  Yes.  

6             BY MR. MPRAS:  

7       Q     Mr. Bartel, could you please pick

8 up where you left off?

9       A     I started out with -- I had marked

10 31 which is an overview of the neighborhood

11 with a line on it extending out about 1200 to

12 1500 feet to the left, so you have some scale.

13             The second picture is a more

14 detailed version of a parking area or towing

15 area right off Queens Chapel Road over the

16 bridge just inside the neighborhood.  A towing

17 company operates that.  Also does valet

18 parking in there, or parking in that lot

19 during club hours.

20             MEMBER JONES:  What street is

21 that?

22             THE WITNESS:  That is on Queens
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1 Chapel Road right over the bridge as you go

2 just over the bridge from the club area.

3             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  Let me just

4 interrupt for a minute.  

5             Mr. Mpras, are we going to

6 identify these by numbers for the record or

7 anything?

8             MR. MPRAS:  Yes.  

9             BY MR. MPRAS:  

10       Q     Mr. Bartel, you're on 31, is that

11 correct?

12       A     I started with 31 as an overview

13 with some scale and the second one is a more

14 detailed view of that parking garage just

15 north -- not parking garage, the towing area.

16       Q     Is that marked as 32?

17       A     Number 32.

18             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  Thank you.

19             THE WITNESS:  So that's sort of

20 focusing in on that one lot.  What I observed

21 was is that one lot had tow trucks parked on

22 the street and apparently had taken cars out
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1 of their lot, put them on the street, and were

2 bringing cars in as a quote valet parker or

3 parking lot there.

4             And it was significant to me

5 because it appeared to be in an attracter of

6 traffic to the neighborhood.  Absent that

7 particular lot, I don't think there would be

8 much traffic in the neighborhood even for

9 parking.

10             BY MR. MPRAS:  

11       Q     So Mr. Bartel, is it your

12 testimony that this lot across the bridge on

13 Queens Chapel Road in a residential area was

14 used for parking?

15       A     It had a valet sign.  I have

16 further pictures in here showing the signs and

17 their trucks on the street.  I can go to a

18 different photograph.

19       Q     And they were taking the cars out

20 of the lot that had been --

21       A     Parked there, towed there,

22 whatever.  It's a fairly large lot it looks
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1 like.

2       Q     And they put them on the street so

3 they could have people pay to park there?

4       A     That's correct.  And they had a

5 sign selling the spaces for $20 as did the

6 other valet's area.

7       Q     Please continue, Mr. Bartel.

8       A     I'm going to Item No. 1.  I'm

9 going to try to go quickly, it's getting quite

10 late.

11       Q     Thank you.

12       A     Picture 1 is early in the evening

13 before the club is basically opened showing

14 the street.  Queens Chapel Road was somewhat

15 almost abandoned.  There was almost no traffic

16 on that road.

17       Q     Approximately what time was that?

18       A     That was between seven and nine. 

19 I'm breaking this up in two-hour periods.

20       Q     Thank you.

21       A     In the evening, and that's on both

22 nights, Friday and Saturday.



Page 248

202-234-4433
Neal R. Gross and Co., Inc.

1             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  I'm sorry if

2 I missed this and I don't usually like to

3 interrupt the questioning, but what days of

4 the week are we talking about or what date?

5             THE WITNESS:  This past Friday

6 night and Saturday night.

7             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  Okay, thank

8 you.

9             THE WITNESS:  This past weekend. 

10 So that's looking from the Bladensburg Road

11 area, up the hill and you can see the club on

12 the right, the Stadium.

13             The club at question in this case

14 is on the left or the proposed location is on

15 the left.  

16             As we go up the street, Item 2 or

17 Photo 2, that is the parking sign that's

18 showing going into an area just across the

19 street or near or not quite at the club that's

20 being proposed here.   That was run by a

21 company called DC Life, I believe.  If they're

22 licensed or unlicensed, I don't have a clue on
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1 that.  There is an area to the left as you go

2 up the hill.

3             Number 3 is a picture looking down

4 the street on Adams Place where there is a

5 Metro facility down at the end on the left. 

6 There's a bunch of commercial parking on the

7 right hand side and this is around 9 o'clock

8 at night and you can see that that road begins

9 filling at around 9 o'clock.

10             The spaces on the right are not

11 yet filling --

12             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  Wait a

13 second, I'm sorry.  Certain board members are

14 making sure they've got the right documents.

15             MEMBER SHORT:  You say this is 9

16 o'clock at night.  How will we know it's 9

17 o'clock at night?

18             THE WITNESS:  I'm telling you.  I

19 took these pictures.

20             MEMBER SHORT:  Okay.

21             BY MR. MPRAS:  

22       Q     Mr. Bartel, all the photos you're
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1 presenting, did you take them yourself?

2       A     Yes, I did.

3             MEMBER ALBERTI:  This is out of

4 order.

5             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  Did you check

6 on the back?

7             MEMBER JONES:  Pause, pause.

8             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  On the

9 bottom.

10             MEMBER ALBERTI:  Yes, no, we don't

11 have them.

12             MEMBER BROOKS:  You've got six.

13             MEMBER ALBERTI:  We've got six.

14             THE WITNESS:  Yes, I personally

15 took all the photos.

16             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  Okay.  We can

17 share.

18             MEMBER ALBERTI:  I'm cool.  I'm

19 sure the building is there.

20             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  Are you all

21 set with your decisions?

22             MEMBER SHORT:  Yes.
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1             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  Okay.

2             THE WITNESS:  So Picture 3 is -- I

3 took going down Adams Place just past the

4 proposed site for the club.  And as you can

5 see, as I said there are cars parked on the

6 left.  There was no valet there, but on the

7 right hand side there was a valet, so-called

8 valet, who I don't know whether it's a gym or

9 not had a sign that said "Parking $20."

10             All the way at the end is some

11 government facilities down there and they had

12 some private security guards making sure that

13 people didn't go into the facilities to park.

14             The next picture is across the

15 street.

16             BY MR. MPRAS:  

17       Q     Please state the name -- the

18 number of the picture?

19       A     Number 4 is a picture on the north

20 side of Queens Chapel Road or I guess the

21 northeast side of Queens Chapel Road.  This is

22 also about 9 o'clock at night.  You can see
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1 somebody has put up cones there.  You can see

2 there's quite an offset from Queens Chapel

3 Road giving quite a lot of space for parking

4 in front of buildings there.  So these

5 buildings don't come right up to the road. 

6 Most of the spaces are vertically parked in

7 toward the buildings along Queens Chapel Road

8 even though there's no parking along Queens

9 Chapel Road itself on the road, on the public

10 space.

11             Further up to the left in that

12 picture, Number 4, you can see the club up

13 there on the left in blue.  It's got kind of

14 a blue tint.  There's also a garage.  You can

15 see a car turning into a garage.  There's

16 another garage right next to the club across

17 the street parking cars in there.

18             The next Picture 5 is a parker who

19 identified himself as with DC Life parking

20 cars and we thought -- I thought he was

21 parking them in TEFCU Bank there, but

22 apparently he was taking cars other places
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1 along Bladensburg Road.  This is a picture

2 along Bladensburg Road.  These are also

3 between 9 and 11 at night.

4             The next picture, Number 6, is a

5 picture of -- it's around 11 o'clock at night

6 at the Days Inn parking lot that was

7 previously discussed in testimony along

8 Bladensburg Road where the lot, it looks like

9 it's getting full at that point, around 11

10 p.m.  My experience was in the two nights was

11 the first lot to fill up would be this lot at

12 the Days Inn on Friday night and then on

13 Saturday night it will be around 10:30 p.m. 

14 So there was a slight difference.

15       Q     Mr. Bartel, Picture 6, the lot

16 you're saying was filling up around 11

17 o'clock.  

18       A     That's the front lot, not the back

19 lot that's also available as an overflow. 

20 This is the front lot where the Oriental

21 restaurant is there.

22       Q     Thank you.
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1       A     That was previously discussed. 

2 Item 7 shows you that around 11 o'clock and

3 this is kind of an interesting fact is that

4 the lots suddenly drop their price all at once

5 when there's not a whole lot of traffic going

6 on.  And this occurred both on Friday and

7 Saturday night at around 11 or 12 o'clock. 

8 They drop their price from $20 to $10 because

9 they had a lot of extra spaces available.

10             Going back to Picture 6, I talked

11 to the Days Inn manager and he said to me that

12 he had arranged for additional spaces to be

13 used for parking for the club zone there

14 recently.  So there were additional parking

15 capacity being taken on as a result of not

16 only this applicant talking to them, but also

17 him opening up the back lot to parking as well

18 because I believe he's probably making more

19 money parking cars on these nights than he is

20 in selling hotel rooms in terms of profit.  I

21 don't know the exact figures.  It's not an

22 expert opinion on that point.
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1             The next one is just the empty lot

2 that could be used.  That's Picture 8 with the

3 credit union bank.

4             Number 9 is a picture on Friday

5 night on the lot that was discussed as being

6 the address at 2142 as being a parking lot. 

7 I didn't get the impression that the entrance

8 to 2142 was the same building or space as the

9 parking facility as had been indicated

10 earlier.  The lot that's on the left I heard

11 has been sold.  But I did count the cars in

12 there.  There's only 24 spaces in that indoor

13 garage.               Not insignificant in

14 total, in view of the total number of spaces

15 available in the neighborhood.

16             The gain of spaces at the Days Inn

17 is significantly greater than any loss of

18 losing that inside parking garage.

19             Number 10 is also that same lot. 

20 This is around midnight as you can see. 

21 There's very few cars parked in there and this

22 is late at night after they had already
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1 lowered their price to $10.  So on Friday

2 night in particular, there was a lot of excess

3 capacity before midnight.  At around midnight

4 on Saturday night I think that lot inside got

5 close to being full.

6             The behavior that I've noticed

7 that people don't want to walk a long

8 distance, it was interesting to me that the

9 Days Inn lot was getting fuller quicker

10 because of the safety perception of being in

11 a safer neighborhood than this lot right

12 across from the club itself or right next to

13 the door to the club.  So it may not be that

14 they're -- maybe not marketing their spaces as

15 vigorously as they could.

16             Number 11 is a picture right from

17 the applicant's area for this applicant today,

18 this space looking across the street at the

19 club across the street, the Echo Stage.  It's

20 typical the traffic.  I had expected there

21 might be a lot more traffic in view of the

22 numbers of people.  



Page 257

202-234-4433
Neal R. Gross and Co., Inc.

1             And I had the same observations of

2 PSA Lieutenant earlier who said it's about 3,

3 3.5 occupancy per vehicle coming into the

4 neighborhood there -- not to the neighborhood,

5 to the club zone and that the people as you

6 see going down there on the right are actually

7 looking for spaces on the right hand side that

8 were previously identified in the picture with

9 all the cones.

10             As you can see in this picture,

11 too, you can see an open space just past the

12 club on the right.  There's another inside

13 garage that also was not filling up until

14 around midnight.

15             MEMBER ALBERTI:  Which pictures

16 are we on?

17             MEMBER SHORT:  Eleven.

18             MEMBER ALBERTI:  Got you.  Thank

19 you.

20             THE WITNESS:  As you look up

21 further up the road and I did notice the

22 entire evening on Friday night there was only
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1 one limousine that pulled up and pulled to the

2 right in front of Echo Stage and it did not

3 block traffic, even though it was unloading

4 there.  And the traffic still flowed well on

5 Queens Chapel Road past the limousine sitting

6 in front of Echo Stage.  They must have had a

7 particular performer that night, Friday night.

8             The next Picture 12 is one of the

9 things I noticed is that the police presence

10 on Friday night was greater than Saturday

11 night.  This particular van was told to me to

12 be a truancy van and it may not have been part

13 of an official detail in the neighborhood for

14 the police.  But I noticed that many of the

15 police vehicles had their lights going, even

16 though the traffic was very light.  And my

17 impression was that the police vehicles alone

18 were a distraction in slowing the traffic down

19 and were an impediment just by their mere

20 presence in the sense of slowing the traffic

21 down.

22             The next picture, Number 13, shows
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1 you a couple more vehicles later that night. 

2 There were several vehicles Friday night

3 parked in various ways on the street there. 

4 That one on the left, the 5th District

5 vehicle, you see next to the Adams Place

6 telephone pole, that's parked in a No Parking

7 Anytime area and there were other spaces that

8 it could have been parked in.  I don't know

9 what the police strategy was that night.

10             Number 14 is a picture looking

11 from the club zone area over the bridge on

12 Queens Chapel Road.  And this is around 11

13 o'clock or 12 o'clock at night.  As you can

14 see, the cones are still there on the right of

15 unused parking spaces and there's almost no

16 traffic or pedestrians coming over the bridge. 

17 The pedestrians that came over the bridge

18 would come over from the right side where

19 there's a walkway and I sat near the parking

20 area on the other side of the bridge and I

21 would say 90 percent of everyone who walked

22 over that bridge came from cars in that tow
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1 lot over the side of the bridge.

2             Next picture, Number 15, is a

3 picture of the lot the next night around 9

4 o'clock on Saturday night.  And you can see

5 that out of the 24 spaces in there, there's 2

6 per column, 2 spaces on the right, 12 on the

7 right, 12 on the left.  I did not confirm that

8 the address of that parking space had anything

9 to do with 2142.  It may have had its own

10 address there.

11             The next picture is additional

12 pictures of police presence on Saturday night,

13 was four vehicles.  You can see there's a

14 police presence in the neighborhood there.

15             The next picture, Number 17, is a

16 photo taken toward the Queens Chapel bridge

17 from in front of Echo.  As you can see, the

18 only traffic on the road at that point in time

19 even though there's people in line on the

20 right is police vehicles.

21             Number 18 is a picture going down

22 from the clubs, down to Bladensburg Road and
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1 you can see the pedestrians coming up from

2 Bladensburg Road.  And I would say that half

3 of the pedestrians came from the left of

4 Bladensburg Road, maybe off bus stops or

5 busses stopped.  And maybe another half or so

6 or 40 percent would come from the area of the

7 Days Inn across the street under the bridge

8 and across the street to your right.

9             Again, same picture going down to

10 Bladensburg Road on Number 19.  And it shows

11 that the light sequencing there at that

12 intersection is very appropriate to the

13 pedestrian traffic coming across the street. 

14 I stood at that intersection for about an hour

15 and watched pedestrians and the light is well

16 timed for good groups of pedestrians to come

17 from the other side of Bladensburg Road safely

18 on to the club side.

19             I also had numerous other pictures

20 I took, but these are selective to get the

21 points across sitting down with the proponent

22 and its lawyers discussing these pictures to
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1 present.

2             The next picture, Number 20, I was

3 given that there were four or five people that

4 had complained about issues in their

5 neighborhood around their houses.  Picture

6 Number 20 is one of the residences.  I believe

7 -- in fact, people here will probably

8 recognize whose houses is whose, but the point

9 being that Number 20, 21, 22, and 23 are

10 various houses that were listed as addresses

11 of parties that felt that they were

12 individually aggrieved by parking issues.  And

13 these were taken in the daytime to illustrate

14 that two or three of the houses had their own

15 driveways and garages.

16             Picture Number 24, this is a

17 picture of the tow lot that's on the other

18 side from the clubs on Queens Chapel Road.  If

19 you look at your map, Item Number 31 it would

20 be that tow truck place that I showed you on

21 31 and 32, taken at 32.  And this shows the

22 parking sign that they have going into that
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1 lot.  And the fact that the tow trucks are

2 parked out on the street rather than still in

3 the lot themselves.

4             BY MR. MPRAS:  

5       Q     Mr. Bartel, this is the lot where

6 you stated they not only had the tow trucks

7 outside, but they removed vehicles from inside

8 to accommodate parkers coming in?

9       A     Yes, moved vehicles from inside to

10 accommodate parking.

11       Q     And these are the ones that are

12 parked in the residential neighborhood?

13       A     This is south of Channing Street,

14 near 22nd and Queens Chapel Road.

15       Q     Mr. Bartel, these cars are taken

16 out and parked on resident streets, right?

17       A     Yes.  But not far.  They didn't

18 have to go very far to fill up spaces for a

19 couple of blocks.  Item 25 gives you an idea

20 at 12 to 2 in the morning.  Most of the

21 streets that I went down and Bryant Street,

22 21st, 20th Street, NE, Channing Street,
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1 Douglas and 24th Street, NE, and over to the

2 left on Lawrence Adams Street, mostly within

3 that arc of 1500 feet that I analyzed and at

4 night, even at midnight and 2 in the morning,

5 there was a significant number of spaces still

6 available in the neighborhood, other than in

7 the area close to Channing and Queens Chapel

8 Road.

9             I also noted that on another

10 street it's shown where there's some spaces

11 available, Number 26, at Channing and I

12 believe it says Lafayette.  I took some

13 pictures of the parking situation there in

14 Number 27.

15             In Number 28, it's a picture of an

16 apartment building at the intersection of

17 Channing Street and Queens Chapel Road -- no,

18 Channing Street and 22nd Street.  I believe

19 it's between 22nd and Queens Chapel Road.  And

20 as far as disturbances in the neighborhood, my

21 police experience indicated to me and gave me

22 the impression that the source of issues in
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1 the neighborhood emanated from residents or

2 people standing on the corner at Channing

3 Street there, that any kind of issues that

4 came up were just my intuition about the

5 movements and furtive movements that people on

6 the corner and the types of cell phones and

7 watching the traffic and things like that that

8 there was a lot more going on there than just

9 issues around parking and cars.  I can't say

10 for sure that anybody there is responsible for

11 break-ins of cars, for example. 

12             I did take a picture and I'm not

13 sure it's in the package, but I did take a

14 picture around 20th Street, NE, where one of

15 the houses was that I took the picture of.  I

16 did note that there was broken glass on the

17 ground in that area.

18             Number 29 is more close to

19 Saturday night at 10 p.m.  It shows that that

20 garage which was characterized as 2142, but I

21 believe it might be a different address, that

22 the building was sold, was on Saturday night
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1 at 10 o'clock hardly had anybody even there

2 even though the Days Inn was half full

3 already.

4             So my impression was is that there

5 was up through midnight there was adequate

6 parking in the neighborhood.  And a third

7 club, in my opinion. would -- may get close to

8 filling all these spaces, but would not --

9 that it would accommodate additional parking

10 requirements.

11             The next one, Item 30 is the

12 typical freelance parker guy sitting there

13 collecting $20.  Claimed to me that he was

14 working for Waste Management, but not clear

15 who he worked for.  He was parking cars along

16 Bryant Place.

17       Q     Mr. Bartel, based on your

18 investigative findings, professional

19 experience, and education, do you find that

20 the licensing of the proposed establishment

21 will adversely affect the parking, traffic,

22 safety, and traffic safety in the area around
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1 the 2100 block of Queens Chapel Road, NE?

2       A     Yes, I've come to that conclusion,

3 based upon my police experience and

4 investigative experience and particularly the

5 great experience I had being an ANC

6 Commissioner and hearing a lot of these kinds

7 of issues come before ANC.

8       Q     So it is your testimony that this

9 will not adversely affect the neighborhood?

10       A     I believe so, yes.  And the

11 parking is adequate and increasing.  So the

12 loss of 24 spaces in that one garage would be

13 insignificant to the total capacity for that

14 conclusion.

15       Q     Thank you, Mr. Bartel.  Mr.

16 Bartel, have you been paid for your services

17 today?

18       A     Yes.

19       Q     And has the payment in any way

20 been contingent upon your particular findings?

21       A     No.

22       Q     So you were paid the same amount
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1 whether you found for or against the proposed

2 establishment?

3       A     Correct.  I wasn't being paid for

4 a result.

5       Q     Thank you.

6       A     In fact, I didn't even relay the

7 result before -- I relayed the result before

8 I was paid.  In other words, I didn't get paid

9 until after I did the work and I got paid

10 after I gave the conclusions.  Knowing that I

11 might not get paid, I don't know, but I did.

12       Q     Thank you, sir.  No further

13 questions.

14             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  Okay, cross. 

15                 CROSS EXAMINATION

16             BY MS. BUTLER:  

17       Q     Good evening, Mr. Bartel.  You

18 stated that you were in the Queens Chapel area

19 this past weekend?

20       A     Yes.

21       Q     From 7 p.m. to 3 a.m.

22       A     Seven p.m. Friday to 3 a.m.
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1 Sunday, yes.

2       Q     Sunday or --

3       A     Sunday morning, 3 a.m.

4       Q     So Friday --

5       A     Friday night and Saturday night.

6       Q     So you did a 48-hour --

7       A     No, not quite 48 hours.

8       Q     What times were you not in the

9 area?

10       A     It would be 7 p.m. Friday until 3

11 a.m. Sunday, so it would be short of 48 hours.

12       Q     So from Friday at 7 p.m. what time

13 did you stay and then what time did you leave

14 and return?

15       A     Three a.m.  Saturday -- Friday

16 night, stayed until 3.  Saturday night, 7 to

17 3 also.  Fourteen hours total.

18       Q     Okay.  Do you have any experience

19 with any nightclubs investigation?

20       A     Well, as a police officer, I was

21 trained specifically and independently to go

22 into clubs and look for violations in the
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1 clubs, like blocked fire exits.  I was given

2 special authority for notices of infraction

3 from DCRA and the Deputy Mayor for Public

4 Safety at the time.  And we were a small crew

5 of people that did that, go into clubs and did

6 compliance.  You know, you would make sure

7 that there wasn't underage drinking and things

8 of that kind of things in clubs.

9       Q     Have you ever worked in -- you

10 stated you are a retired police officer or a

11 former police officer?

12       A     I worked for the DC Police

13 Department for ten years from 2002 to 2012.  

14       Q     In what capacity?

15       A     As a reserve officer in the Police

16 Department.  I was in the 3rd District and 2nd

17 District and the last two years in the

18 Financial Crimes for Identity Theft.

19       Q     Did you ever work in the 5th

20 District?

21       A     On power shifts, we would travel

22 around, our group would travel around and be
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1 assigned to different districts.  Yes, I have

2 worked in the 5th District.

3       Q     Did you work in the Queens Chapel

4 location?

5       A     No.

6       Q     Do you know how many spots are

7 within the Days Inn parking lot?

8       A     About 300.

9       Q     Do you know how many of those

10 spots were taken up by hotel guests?

11       A     I would say that most hotel guests

12 were steered to the rear lots of the hotel

13 because they have a pass you have to get when

14 you register and they allowed parking for

15 those pass holders behind the fence, but at a

16 certain point around 11 o'clock, I believe

17 they started parking cars further back.  And

18 I think they've now agreed to do more of that

19 for this applicant as well as other people.

20       Q     So you stated around 11 o'clock

21 p.m., that lot was pretty much full?

22       A     That's when the front lot gets
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1 kind of full and they start spilling into the

2 back.  And there's also space across the

3 street in the McDonald's parking lot that has

4 most recently become available as well and it

5 has a parker there.  Exxon, 7-11 area, and

6 McDonald's.

7       Q     Did you also witness any patrons

8 crossing over New York Avenue in the direction

9 of the establishing?

10       A     No, that was interesting.  I

11 interviewed a lot of people, people on the

12 street, people going to the clubs, all kinds

13 of people and no one mentioned that there was

14 any parking on the other side of New York

15 Avenue.  Even the valets didn't mention it.

16       Q     You stated that you took

17 statements from some of the business owners

18 and the workers in the area.  Did you talk to

19 any of the residents in the neighborhood?

20       A     Only when I was in the

21 neighborhood and was asking questions how do

22 you feel about -- how is the parking back
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1 here?  And basically, they were not very

2 talkative about it.  In fact, at a couple of

3 points when I was taking pictures, they didn't

4 want me taking pictures.

5       Q     And how many of those residents

6 did you speak to?

7       A     I would say ten.

8       Q     And from which streets or which

9 area were those did you speak to those

10 residents?

11       A     I've got notes right here.  Just a

12 second.  Mostly around the Channing Street

13 area where I spotted some suspicious activity

14 and was trying to get to the bottom of whether

15 they were maybe a source of the issues in the

16 neighborhood.  I went to -- around the houses

17 within a half block or so of 2010 Franklin

18 Street, 2805 Franklin, 2803 Evarts, 2052 or 32

19 Douglas, and 2408 20th Street.

20       Q     The 2800 block of Franklin and the

21 2800 block of Evarts, can you give me a

22 proximity as far as how far that is to the
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1 establishment in question?

2       A     I believe the -- if you look at

3 Item 2, the map I gave you in the beginning,

4 it has a red line on it, that line gave me

5 some guidance of being about 1500 feet.  And

6 that 20th Street address, you also have

7 pictures of the house.  So I have also not

8 only those addresses where I talked to people

9 around them, but also you have pictures of

10 each of the houses in the daytime of those

11 addresses.

12       Q     Your map doesn't show Evarts nor

13 does it show Franklin.

14       A     Well, I went up to Evarts, but

15 Evarts might have been out of the range of

16 that arc.

17       Q     You said that would be the 2800

18 block of Evarts and Franklin, correct?

19       A     Let's see here, Evarts would be

20 2803 Evarts.  I took two pictures.  I think

21 you have one.  And it said it's a Zone 5

22 parking area from 7 a.m. to 8:30 p.m.  Those
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1 are the notes I have.

2       Q     If you look at Picture 31.

3       A     Okay.  It's an overview, right?

4       Q     Right, the overview.  28th Street,

5 that would be probably considered around the

6 2800 block of Evarts?

7       A     Yes.

8       Q     Even though it doesn't --

9       A     It would be further up there on

10 the right.

11       Q     Right, so it's beyond the map.

12       A     I went up there and it was not

13 because it was in the arc, it was because it

14 was on my list of addresses I had to look up.

15       Q     So can we say that that's not

16 within the proximity of the other residents on

17 22nd, 21st Place, or 24th Street?  That's a

18 little further away than --

19       A     You mean Evarts is further away?

20       Q     The 2800 block of Evarts and

21 Franklin.

22       A     Yes, it looks like it's --
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1       Q     -- is further away than --

2       A     Yes, it would be.

3       Q     So you really didn't speak to the

4 residents within close proximity to --

5       A     No, not at Evarts, not at Evarts.

6       Q     Also, if you look at Picture 28,

7 if you kind of look in the background, it

8 appears that there are some pedestrians

9 walking away from the residential area in the

10 direction of the nightclubs.

11       A     That, I took -- I was taking a

12 picture of the apartment building there on the

13 corner because of the activity that was going

14 on and those people that you see, I believe

15 are turning the corner to go toward the bridge

16 possibly.  I'd have to get --

17       Q     So can we assume that possibly

18 they parked in the residential area and walked

19 across the bridge?

20       A     It's possible.  Or they might be

21 local residents.  I do know that there was a

22 confrontation there between two people in a
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1 car and one of the persons tried to grab my

2 camera and lucky I had the wrist thing on it.

3       Q     Picture 30.

4       A     Okay.

5       Q     You have here a parking valet it

6 appears that he has an Echo parking sign. 

7 Would you consider that to be -- would he

8 appear to be a legal valet or --

9       A     Well, you know, like the officer

10 said and I was an officer myself, I don't make

11 any assumptions, not because of the way he's

12 dressed or anything of the sort.  It was just

13 curious to me that he didn't have any name on

14 the parking sign and that he just suddenly

15 appeared and then suddenly disappeared two

16 hours later.  So it didn't look at like a

17 business kind of operation to me.  

18             He claimed -- I talked to him and

19 he claimed that he worked for Waste

20 Management.  I had no way to verify that.

21             MEMBER RODRIGUEZ:  I'm sorry, what

22 number was that one?
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1             MS. BUTLER:  This is 30.

2             MEMBER RODRIGUEZ:  Thirty.  Thank

3 you.

4             THE WITNESS:  He may be one of

5 those freelancers in the neighborhood.  And

6 actually, one of the freelancers actually gave

7 me his phone number who worked on Bladensburg

8 Road named Barry with a phone number 240-423-

9 4827.  He had his own -- and I think I gave

10 you a picture of him standing in front of

11 where he parks.

12             BY MS. BUTLER:  

13       Q     And for the record, can you tell

14 me the street that that valet was on?  What

15 location is that?

16       A     Which one, the 28th?

17       Q     Number 30.

18       A     Number 30, that was on the Adams

19 Place, NE, on the right side as you turn down

20 Adams Place.  Right to the right is a Waste

21 Management building.

22       Q     Were you in the area Friday and
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1 Saturday night around 1:30 a.m.?

2       A     Yes.

3       Q     Do you have pictures of that time

4 of these areas?

5       A     The second half of the package is

6 mostly Saturday night, except for the houses

7 during the daytime.  My general impression was

8 that on Friday night things began, any lot,

9 every lot was available at 10 p.m.  At 11

10 p.m., maybe the Days Inn started filling.  At

11 midnight, I don't think I saw any full lots on

12 Friday night at any time during the night or

13 along the road where the cones are.

14             In the neighborhood, I didn't see

15 any material change from 10 p.m. to 12

16 midnight in the neighborhood.  I went every

17 two areas through the neighborhood as a

18 routine.

19             On Saturday night, the only

20 observation I can make is that that time

21 period shifts towards an earlier time period,

22 so that the -- it's about an hour earlier that
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1 things start filling up.  And it just depends,

2 as the officer said earlier, that it depends

3 on who's playing that night, what's going on

4 at the clubs.         

5       I've heard something about we can't

6 stand 2,000 more people in the clubs, but with

7 the way I've had experience with clubs, is

8 that people club hop around and may be a club

9 has a use and occupancy permit for so many,

10 2,000 or 1,500, whatever it is, but it's very

11 rare that you will find that entirely full.

12             I did work in Adams Morgan in 3D

13 where clubs did exceed their capacity and

14 their occupancy permits and you had to go in

15 and the procedure was pretty draconian and the

16 police officer had to empty the whole club out

17 and count people as they came out in order to

18 sustain a violation.  It's a rare event.

19             This neighborhood I would not

20 anticipate that to be the case even with the

21 third club.

22       Q     Okay, and you were only there this
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1 past weekend.  There has been no other time

2 that you have been there?

3       A     I was hired last week unless I was

4 there in my 20s.

5       Q     Prior to that, when was the last

6 time  you were in the neighborhood?

7       A     I'd say maybe two months.

8       Q     Two months?

9       A     I went to the Merchant Tire place

10 on Bladensburg Road.

11       Q     I'm sorry?

12       A     I went to the Merchant Tire on

13 Bladensburg Road.

14       Q     Merchant Tire.

15       A     And when I heard about the

16 engagement, I went and looked at the place

17 about the same time.  It's down toward Mount

18 Olivet, not Mount Olivet.  It's down

19 Bladensburg Road on the other side of New York

20 Avenue.

21       Q     Mount Olivet would be considered

22 the Langston Carver, Trinidad area?
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1       A     It would be past the district

2 police station on the left.  That's where I

3 went personally.

4       Q     So you're going toward H Street,

5 correct?

6       A     Yes.

7       Q     So that's away from --

8       A     I didn't do that on this night.

9       Q     But you did come over New York

10 Avenue towards -- you did or didn't?

11       A     Yes, I did.  Because I had gotten

12 a call about can you do this and I said yes,

13 I can do an analysis.

14       Q     We're talking about the two months

15 prior.

16       A     Oh, two months prior, no I just

17 went to that tire place.

18       Q     Okay, so you didn't come over New

19 York to Queens Chapel?

20       A     Not on that particular day.  I

21 believe I've been there recently because I've

22 been up and down in that area quite a bit
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1 lately.

2       Q     And prior to that two months, when

3 was the last time you were in the area?

4       A     Probably six months when I got

5 back from Afghanistan.

6       Q     And when you used to frequent the

7 clubs --

8       A     Many years ago.

9       Q     Many years ago.

10       A     Yes.

11       Q     Can you give me a picture as to

12 what the atmosphere, what the community was

13 like?

14       A     My impression was when I was young

15 and this might just be looking back on years,

16 is that it was a lot more crowded in those

17 years.  I mean there was huge problems in

18 terms of amount of people in the clubs.  When

19 I came to this engagement, I just said to

20 myself, wait a minute, is this the same place

21 I used to go to because it was so quiet. 

22 Almost nobody there and the club is opening a
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1 little later than I ever remember.

2       Q     And you never lived in the

3 neighborhood?

4       A     No, I haven't.

5       Q     I have pictures also of that

6 similar -- this past weekend which kind of

7 refute all of the information that he

8 submitted.  The streets 

9 --

10             MR. MPRAS:  Objection, that's for

11 their case.  

12             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  Okay, yes, I

13 understand that.  But I just want to make

14 sure, you don't want to use those pictures

15 with respect to this witness or anything, you

16 just want to be able to --

17             MS. BUTLER:  Right, but he also

18 stated that the lots were not full that night,

19 but we have pictures of that same night where

20 the lots were full.

21             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  Mr. Mpras is

22 correct.  You will have a chance to address
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1 that in your case.

2             MS. BUTLER:  Okay.

3             THE WITNESS:  The one observation

4 I can make in terms of sort of gross times is

5 the time between 10 p.m. and 1 p.m. is

6 probably the peak activities.  Things started

7 emptying out around 1 a.m. and as a turnover,

8 so the number of available spaces increases

9 after 1 a.m.

10             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  Is there a

11 question?

12             MEMBER ALBERTI:  Is there a

13 question?

14             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  At this

15 point, your testimony should only be in

16 response to a question.

17             THE WITNESS:  Okay.

18             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  Thank you,

19 Mr. Alberti.

20             MS. BUTLER:  That's it.  That's

21 all we have.

22             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  Are there
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1 Board questions?

2             MEMBER ALBERTI:  Yes, I have a

3 few, but go ahead, go ahead, Mr. Short.

4             MEMBER SHORT:  Good evening,

5 again.  You said you worked for a deputy mayor

6 for the city?

7             THE WITNESS:  No, the Deputy Mayor

8 for Public Safety at the time and a Deputy

9 Mayor for Administration authorized the MPD

10 officers, particularly the reserve officers,

11 to be trained and certified for club duties

12 like notices of infractions that are normally

13 not done by police officers.

14             MEMBER SHORT:  What year was that?

15             THE WITNESS:  That was 2005, 2004.

16             MEMBER SHORT:  I was a deputy fire

17 chief at that time.

18             THE WITNESS:  Oh, really, okay. 

19 I've met your chief many times.

20             MEMBER SHORT:  I remember when you

21 came in.

22             THE WITNESS:  Really, okay.
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1             MEMBER SHORT:  Not a problem, but

2 I don't remember police officers doing

3 citations.

4             THE WITNESS:  It was a very

5 special program that the Deputy Mayor for

6 Administration wanted to do to make sure that

7 clubs are complying with fire exits and things

8 like that.  We got a lot of training.  But

9 NOIs, a thousand dollars apiece, or $1,500 a

10 piece.

11             MEMBER SHORT:  Big fines.

12             THE WITNESS:  Big fines, yes.

13             MEMBER SHORT:  Were they Police

14 Department fines?

15             THE WITNESS:  No, I had to fax the

16 notices of infraction to the agency which

17 administered, DCRA, or whatever it was and

18 they were official notices of infraction and

19 just one time, just your first offense at

20 blocking a fire door I think was $1,500.  It

21 was an effective incentive.

22             MEMBER SHORT:  Obstructing a fire



Page 288

202-234-4433
Neal R. Gross and Co., Inc.

1 exit, you wrote a ticket?

2             THE WITNESS:  Yes, sir.  Or having

3 rats around the kitchen, that was another

4 offense.

5             MEMBER SHORT:  I understand.

6             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  Mr. Alberti.

7             MEMBER ALBERTI:  Good evening, Mr.

8 Bartel.  I have to ask and I hate to put you

9 on the spot here, but when  you were young --

10             MEMBER JONES:  Younger.

11             MEMBER ALBERTI:  Younger, I'm

12 sorry.  I don't know how to take that, Mr.

13 Jones.

14             (Laughter.)

15             Anyways, but when you were younger

16 and were going to these clubs in this area,

17 what area are we talking about?

18             THE WITNESS:  Right, there. 

19 Queens Chapel Road and I remember a club being

20 at 2142, if I recall.

21             MEMBER ALBERTI:  What year was

22 that?
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1             THE WITNESS:  Oh, geez.  1970s or

2 '80s in that range.

3             MEMBER ALBERTI:  Long time frame.

4             THE WITNESS:  Yes.

5             MEMBER ALBERTI:  Can you narrow it

6 down?

7             THE WITNESS:  No, not really.

8             MEMBER ALBERTI:  Late' 70s, early

9 '80s, early '70s?

10             THE WITNESS:  I got out of high

11 school in the '70s.  Got out of college in the

12 '80s.  It would have been early '80s.

13             MEMBER ALBERTI:  Early '80s.  

14             THE WITNESS:  Yes.  I don't know

15 how this flowed through as existing use or

16 anything, but I know there were clubs on both

17 sides.

18             MEMBER ALBERTI:  Okay, do you

19 remember the names of any of the clubs you

20 went to?

21             THE WITNESS:  No, I sure don't. 

22 Sorry.
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1             MEMBER ALBERTI:  You were there on

2 this past Friday and Saturday night?

3             THE WITNESS:  Yes, sir.

4             MEMBER ALBERTI:  Which clubs were

5 open?  There are three clubs there, right,

6 currently?

7             THE WITNESS:  I didn't go -- I

8 drove down that street.

9             MEMBER ALBERTI:  How many clubs --

10 identify the clubs that you know of that are

11 there currently.

12             THE WITNESS:  Okay, the two that

13 are in the picture.

14             MEMBER ALBERTI:  Which are?

15             THE WITNESS:  Echo Stage, Stadium

16 and there was supposedly one down on the left,

17 down on -- let's see, Adams Place.  

18             MEMBER ALBERTI:  Did you travel

19 down there?

20             THE WITNESS:  I traveled down

21 there many times, but I didn't see a whole lot

22 of people going in and out of anything down
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1 there.

2             MEMBER ALBERTI:  All right, that

3 club that you haven't identified, do you know

4 if it was open?

5             THE WITNESS:  I don't know.  I do

6 know --

7             MEMBER ALBERTI:  Wait, wait, you

8 answered my question.  Do you know the history

9 of that club in terms of its business model?

10             THE WITNESS:  No, I do not.

11             MEMBER ALBERTI:  So you don't know

12 how large the crowds are from night to night

13 there?

14             THE WITNESS:  I sure don't know.

15             MEMBER ALBERTI:  So it's possible

16 this could have been a quiet night, the one

17 quiet night out of the year for that club, is

18 that correct?

19             THE WITNESS:  It's possible.

20             MEMBER ALBERTI:  Okay, great. 

21 Echo Stage, was it open?

22             THE WITNESS:  Yes.
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1             MEMBER ALBERTI:  What was going on

2 there?

3             THE WITNESS:  Friday night there

4 was some special performer because there were

5 limousines there.

6             MEMBER ALBERTI:  Who was it?

7             THE WITNESS:  I don't recall.  I

8 didn't actually go in and ask who is your

9 performer tonight.

10             MEMBER ALBERTI:  What was the

11 attendance?

12             THE WITNESS:  It looked pretty

13 heavy.  It looked --

14             MEMBER ALBERTI:  What was the

15 attendance, do you now?

16             THE WITNESS:  I do not know.

17             MEMBER ALBERTI:  Do you know what

18 the attendance was relative to their highest

19 possible attendance is?

20             THE WITNESS:  No, I did not look

21 at their occupancy certificate.

22             MEMBER ALBERTI:  Have you looked
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1 at the history of this club, do you know

2 whether this was a slow night or a busy night

3 for that club relative to some other events

4 that they have there?

5             THE WITNESS:  I don't know.  I

6 wasn't tasked for that.  

7             MEMBER ALBERTI:  Okay, was it

8 open?

9             THE WITNESS:  Yes.  Well, there

10 were people parking there, I believe that

11 there was a lot less parking on one of the two

12 nights.

13             MEMBER ALBERTI:  So did you check

14 the attendance there?

15             THE WITNESS:  No.

16             MEMBER ALBERTI:  Did you check the

17 history of attendance there?

18             THE WITNESS:  No.

19             MEMBER ALBERTI:  So it's possible

20 that this was the one slow night of the year

21 and all the other nights of the year these

22 places could have been mobbed, for you know,
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1 right?

2             THE WITNESS:  For all I know.  I

3 can't say.

4             MEMBER ALBERTI:  So I have to take

5 all your testimony about the impact that you

6 judged based on what you saw that night with

7 a grain a salt of we don't whether this was an

8 odd night or a typical night, am I correct? 

9 I mean as a trained engineer, sort of

10 scientist, you have to agree with me, wouldn't

11 you?

12             THE WITNESS:  As I said earlier,

13 the sample size is small, yes.

14             MEMBER ALBERTI:  All right, great. 

15 So I won't go into that.  Would you agree that

16 we'd have to come to the same conclusion of

17 Saturday.  I would assume that you have the

18 same level of information about the clubs on

19 Saturday, is that correct?

20             THE WITNESS:  Well, when you say

21 global characterizations --

22             MEMBER ALBERTI:  No, no, no, no,
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1 no.  You have the same level of information

2 about the clubs on Saturday night, that I just

3 went through for the clubs on Friday night?

4             THE WITNESS:  Yes.

5             MEMBER ALBERTI:  So how large were

6 the groups of people crossing the street at

7 Bladensburg Road?

8             THE WITNESS:  I'd say about 20 per

9 group.

10             MEMBER ALBERTI:  Twenty per group?

11             THE WITNESS:  Yes.

12             MEMBER ALBERTI:  Do you know if

13 that was typical for a busy night or slow for

14 a busy night?

15             THE WITNESS:  Talking to the

16 people on the street, they seemed to feel that

17 it was a typical night.  I did ask that

18 question.

19             MEMBER ALBERTI:  What did they

20 say?  What did you ask them?

21             THE WITNESS:  I asked the valet

22 people, how's business?  And they said well,



Page 296

202-234-4433
Neal R. Gross and Co., Inc.

1 this is a typical night. I said when do you

2 start filling up?  They said we think it's

3 about 11.

4             MEMBER ALBERTI:  I asked you about

5 the people crossing the street on Bladensburg. 

6 I didn't ask you about the valet people.

7             THE WITNESS:  The people crossing,

8 I did ask some people in those groups crossing

9 the street, where did you park and they said

10 the Days Inn.

11             MEMBER ALBERTI:  Did you ask them

12 if it was a typical night, the crowds crossing

13 that street?

14             THE WITNESS:  Not the crowds

15 coming across.

16             MEMBER ALBERTI:  Okay.  I have no

17 further questions.

18             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  Okay, others?

19             MEMBER SHORT:  I just have one

20 last question.

21             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  Okay, Mr.

22 Short.
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1             MEMBER SHORT:  Mr. Bartel, do you

2 remember the Nuisance Abatement Task Force?

3             THE WITNESS:  Yes, I believe

4 there's been that kind of activity in the last

5 few years in DC, I believe, where there's a

6 multi-agency effort --

7             MEMBER SHORT:  Excuse me.  I

8 should have asked you between 2000 and 2005?

9             THE WITNESS:  Yes, I'm aware of

10 that.

11             MEMBER SHORT:  There was a Deputy

12 Mayor named Erik Christian.

13             THE WITNESS:  I don't recall his

14 name, but I know that we were tasked because

15 we wanted a lot of interagency activity to

16 abate nuisances and one of the nuisances had

17 to do with rats, people throwing garbage in

18 alley ways and things of that nature.

19             MEMBER SHORT:  I ran the Nuisance

20 Abatement Task Force for the city for five

21 years.  I don't remember you working the task

22 force.
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1             THE WITNESS:  I didn't say I

2 worked in the task force.  I worked as a

3 reserve officer doing the kinds of things that

4 task force did.

5             MEMBER SHORT:  Okay, I just want

6 that on the record.

7             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  Mr. Jones?

8             MEMBER JONES:  Thank you, Madam

9 Chair.  

10             Sir, you indicated you spoke --

11 did you speak with Days Inn at all, the

12 management?

13             THE WITNESS:  Yes, I did.

14             MEMBER JONES:  Okay, and did you -

15 - what did they tell you they had in terms of

16 available parking spaces?

17             THE WITNESS:  They said 300. 

18 Michael S-Z-E, general manager.  I talked with

19 him probably close to an hour.

20             MEMBER JONES:  He said 300?

21             THE WITNESS:  He said about 300

22 when I asked how many spaces.
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1             MEMBER JONES:  About 300.  Were

2 you able to independently verify that?

3             THE WITNESS:  No.

4             MEMBER JONES:  No.  The area that

5 you're saying is behind the back parking lot

6 area of Days Inn, I'm having a hard time

7 visualizing the back --

8             THE WITNESS:  There's a front area

9 where the Asian restaurant is, a small

10 carryout, I think.  There's a back area that

11 had special police officers from Maryland, I

12 can't recall the name of the company, making

13 sure that only guests initially park back

14 there and then when the guests were in, they

15 started letting other people in.

16             MEMBER JONES:  I need more of a

17 visual help because right now -- you said that

18 kind of before and I don't understand what

19 back part of -- so do you know where the

20 Washington Times building is and its property?

21             THE WITNESS:  It's down on New

22 York Avenue.
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1             MEMBER JONES:  On New York Avenue,

2 yes?

3             THE WITNESS:  I'm aware generally

4 of that neighborhood.

5             MEMBER JONES:  So when you

6 described the front parking lot, is that the

7 parking lot close to where the swimming pool

8 is on the Days Inn property or is it closer to

9 the Washington Times property line?

10             THE WITNESS:  We can see that in

11 the picture on this number 31.  I had a

12 picture of the Days Inn specifically, but it's

13 not included here.

14             As you go into the Days Inn,

15 either from New York Avenue, from Bladensburg

16 Road, there is a lot there that has a circle

17 in front of the front desk as any hotel

18 normally does.

19             MEMBER JONES:  Yes.

20             THE WITNESS:  And that's the lot

21 that is the primary parking for the club.

22             MEMBER JONES:  Where does the
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1 primary parking stop?

2             THE WITNESS:  There's a fence with

3 the special police officer standing there to

4 make sure that guests only go past that.  Now

5 when the front lot was full, then they started

6 putting people back in the back part.

7             MEMBER JONES:  So does the front

8 lot begin at Bladensburg Road entrance to the

9 Days Inn facility and end roughly right around

10 where that circle is?

11             THE WITNESS:  Yes.

12             MEMBER JONES:  How many spaces are

13 in that area?

14             THE WITNESS:  I would take a guess

15 of around 100 or so.

16             MEMBER JONES:  Right in that front

17 area?  So from the Bladensburg Road entrance

18 and there's a Hogs on the Hill.

19             THE WITNESS:  Yes, and there's

20 also Dunkin' Donuts.

21             MEMBER JONES:  There's also

22 Dunkin' Donuts.  Would you consider those
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1 areas to not be part of the Days Inn parking

2 area where the Hogs on the Hill is, the

3 Dunkin' Donuts, Baskin Robbins area?

4             THE WITNESS:  Probably because

5 they have drive-thru's, yes.

6             MEMBER JONES:  Okay, is there a

7 fence, a chain link fence that is up between

8 those Hogs on the Hill property, the Dunkin'

9 Donuts property, and the Days Inn property?

10             THE WITNESS:  Not that I recall.

11             MEMBER JONES:  Not that you

12 recall.  Okay.  The Days Inn property from

13 Bladensburg Road over to the circle is

14 approximately 100 spaces, based on your

15 estimate?

16             THE WITNESS:  Yes.

17             MEMBER JONES:  This is just a

18 rough feel estimate, did you actually count

19 the spaces?

20             THE WITNESS:  I have an aerial

21 photograph where you could do that.

22             MEMBER JONES:  I'm probably going
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1 to go there with you.  Have you done it

2 though?

3             THE WITNESS:  I haven't

4 specifically counted them, no.

5             MEMBER JONES:  You haven't counted

6 spaces, okay.  So from -- so that's the front

7 area.  That's the main parking area that

8 you're referring to, correct?  So when you say

9 the back, you mean the rest of the extent of

10 the property, Days Inn, that you see from New

11 York Avenue as it extends from that circle up

12 into the property line that delineates the

13 separation between the Washington Times

14 property and the Days Inn property?

15             THE WITNESS:  It goes all the way

16 to the back end of the hotel where the rooms

17 are.  Most of the room parking is in enclaves

18 inside and then there's a lot of parking going

19 back this way.

20             MEMBER JONES:  Correct.  So that's

21 what you're referring to as the back end side?

22             THE WITNESS:  Yes.
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1             MEMBER JONES:  Okay.

2             THE WITNESS:  It's delineated by a

3 fence and special police officers there.

4             MEMBER JONES:  Understood, but

5 that is the extent.  If so, if you look at an

6 aerial photo of the Days Inn property, there's

7 nothing that is behind the Days Inn property

8 because that's where the railroad tracks are,

9 correct?

10             THE WITNESS:  I didn't go back

11 there to look, but I'd have to look at the

12 aerial photograph again to see.

13             MEMBER JONES:  So the only expanse

14 that you're referring to is what we just

15 talked about which is from the Bladensburg

16 Road side up into the fence separating the

17 Days Inn property and the Washington Times

18 property?

19             THE WITNESS:  I think it's

20 Washington Times property.  I don't know.

21             MEMBER JONES:  So let's just say

22 the Days Inn property.
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1             THE WITNESS:  At the end of the

2 Days Inn buildings, yes.

3             MEMBER JONES:  Okay.  And you're

4 estimating the front area to be 100 and you're

5 taking at face value that there are 300 plus

6 spaces there to support the Days Inn property

7 based on what the manager told you?

8             THE WITNESS:  The manager told me

9 that and I believe one of the valets said 300

10 as well.  I believe it was Tag-B Valet told me

11 they had 300 contracted.

12             MEMBER JONES:  Would you be

13 surprised if account of that space produced

14 only 200 spaces?

15             THE WITNESS:  I'd be surprised

16 that somebody didn't have an accurate count of

17 who manages the hotel, yes.

18             MEMBER JONES:  You would be

19 surprised?

20             THE WITNESS:  If the hotel manager

21 was telling me 300 and it was not 300, yes, I

22 would be surprised.  He seemed to be a pretty
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1 straightforward guy.

2             MEMBER JONES:  Thank you for that. 

3 And you indicated that the spaces that would

4 have to be vacated from the 24 spaces I think

5 you referred by 2142?

6             THE WITNESS:  Yes.

7             MEMBER JONES:  You said it would

8 have no real impact on the parking situation

9 and the environment, right?

10             THE WITNESS:  I believe that 24

11 spaces out of the total parking available in

12 both the area of New York and Bladensburg and

13 up on Bladensburg as well in the lot where the

14 neighborhood towing company is that that would

15 be a small percentage of the total parking

16 capacity, 24 spaces.

17             MEMBER JONES:  Okay, I so dispute

18 that it is a small percentage of total parking

19 capacity, but that's different than saying

20 that not having those 24 spaces would not have

21 an impact on the parking in the neighborhood. 

22 So if that capacity is full, then even if it's
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1 a small percentage of the overall capacity,

2 the lack of that capacity would still have an

3 impact because you're already at maximum.  I'm

4 trying to follow your logic of how not having

5 24 --

6             THE WITNESS:  The reason I say

7 that is because there were significantly

8 greater than 24 additional spaces available

9 throughout the whole night along that area. 

10 And it surprised me that the Days Inn filled

11 up at a certain time, like 12 or 1 in the

12 morning and nothing was filling up on Queens

13 Chapel Road.

14             MEMBER JONES:  So you're saying

15 Queens Chapel Road was empty?

16             THE WITNESS:  I didn't say it was

17 empty.  I'd say the two indoor garages were

18 not always full.  There might have been like

19 an hour time period that would have -- 2140,

20 whatever it is, might have been full, but the

21 other one I didn't note as being full ever

22 over the two nights, the inside parking across
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1 the street.

2             MEMBER JONES:  The inside parking

3 across the street from where?

4             THE WITNESS:  Across the street

5 from 2142.  I gave you a picture of that as

6 well.

7             MEMBER JONES:  So directly across

8 the street from the 2142 is the Stadium Club?

9             THE WITNESS:  Right.  It would be

10 the left of the clubs.

11             MEMBER JONES:  Left of the clubs

12 when I'm facing which way?

13             THE WITNESS:  When you're facing,

14 when you're going down Queens Chapel toward

15 the bridge into the neighborhood, it would be

16 on the right side after the clubs.  It would

17 be another indoor space of approximately of

18 another 25 spaces.

19             MEMBER JONES:  Okay, going in that

20 direction?

21             THE WITNESS:  Yes.

22             MEMBER JONES:  And you're saying
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1 that one did not fill up at any point during

2 --

3             THE WITNESS:  I didn't see that

4 fill up at all, either night.  In fact, I

5 believe it's -- there's a picture in here of

6 that one spot.

7             MEMBER JONES:  In your assessment,

8 where would the cars necessary to support the

9 2000 patrons protected for Pulse, where would

10 they park their cars?

11             THE WITNESS:  They would park in

12 the spaces that had not been filled as well as

13 the additional space that's been coming online

14 over the last two months near the McDonald's,

15 across the street from the Days Inn.

16             MEMBER JONES:  Are the spaces

17 reserved for Pulse?

18             THE WITNESS:  No, Tag-B also has

19 those.  It's a recent acquisition of

20 additional spaces.

21             MEMBER JONES:  When you say a

22 recent acquisition of --
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1             THE WITNESS:  It's the 7-11 Exxon

2 Station.

3             MEMBER JONES:  How many spaces are

4 those?

5             THE WITNESS:  I estimated that to

6 be about a hundred.

7             MEMBER JONES:  So you estimated

8 that to be about a hundred, but from your

9 understanding, that's just a free-for-all for

10 whomever wants to park in that area?

11             THE WITNESS:  No, Tag-B was

12 controlling it.

13             MEMBER JONES:  And what is Tag-B?

14             THE WITNESS:  It's a valet

15 company, apparently a licensed valet company.

16             MEMBER JONES:  A licensed valet

17 company?

18             THE WITNESS:  The one that also

19 operates the spaces at Days Inn and a number

20 of other places in the neighborhood.

21             MEMBER JONES:  I've lost the

22 connection here.  So Tag-B, they own and
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1 operate the Days Inn property?

2             THE WITNESS:  They lease space

3 from the property owners, that's what I

4 suspect the arrangement is.

5             MEMBER JONES:  Have you spoken

6 with Tag-B?

7             THE WITNESS:  Yes.

8             MEMBER JONES:  What did they say

9 the relationship was with Days Inn?

10             THE WITNESS:  They have an

11 agreement with this Mr. Z-S-E for 300 spaces

12 on his property.

13             MEMBER JONES:  So Tab-B has an

14 agreement with them?

15             THE WITNESS:  Yes.

16             MEMBER JONES:  You just did an

17 assignment for the licensee?

18             THE WITNESS:  For the attorney for

19 the licensee.

20             MEMBER JONES:  For the attorney

21 here?  Okay.  And if I understand it

22 correctly, they represented that they have --
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1 well, my understanding is that there's a

2 contract that's in place that they have

3 reserved 300 spaces at Days Inn for their use?

4             THE WITNESS:  I'm not privy to

5 that.

6             MEMBER JONES:  You're not privy to

7 that.  So you weren't made aware of any of

8 those arrangements as you conducted your

9 analysis?

10             THE WITNESS:  I just heard about

11 it today.

12             MEMBER JONES:  Okay, thank you. 

13 Thank you, Madam Chair.

14             MEMBER ALBERTI:  Just a couple

15 more.

16             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  Okay, Mr.

17 Alberti.

18             MEMBER ALBERTI:  So at Days Inn,

19 did you talk to Tag-B about -- you confirmed

20 with Tag-B that they contracted for 300

21 spaces?

22             THE WITNESS:  Yes, and the hotel
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1 manager.  So I took that figure to be a given,

2 yes.

3             MEMBER ALBERTI:  Did anyone

4 indicate to you that there were additional

5 spaces to be had if someone wanted to contract

6 with them?

7             THE WITNESS:  Tag-B said they were

8 getting new contracted areas along Bladensburg

9 Road as well as --

10             MEMBER ALBERTI:  At the Days Inn?

11             THE WITNESS:  Additional spaces?

12             MEMBER ALBERTI:  Yes.  At Days Inn

13 specifically.

14             THE WITNESS:  They said that they

15 were able to park beyond the fence past these

16 special police officers in the area where the

17 guests park.

18             MEMBER ALBERTI:  Was your

19 understanding that that was part of the 300?

20             THE WITNESS:  I assume so, since

21 I'm only estimating 100 in the front area,

22 yes.  There's quite a few spaces available in
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1 the back area.

2             MEMBER ALBERTI:  All right, fine. 

3 In Picture 6, I see the front of Days Inn and

4 I see a sign that says Event Parking $20.

5             THE WITNESS:  Yes, that's the --

6             MEMBER ALBERTI:  What was your

7 understanding of who could park there?

8             THE WITNESS:  Anyone who had Tag-

9 B's permission to be in there and paid.

10             MEMBER ALBERTI:  What did you need

11 to get Tag-B's permission?

12             THE WITNESS:  I'm assuming that

13 the manager of the hotel granted them agent

14 authority to control the --

15             MEMBER ALBERTI:  I drive up.  How

16 do I get Tag-B's permission to park there?

17             THE WITNESS:  He's standing right

18 there to collect your money and I suspect --

19             MEMBER ALBERTI:  If I pay $20 I

20 can park there?

21             THE WITNESS:  That's apparently

22 the business.
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1             MEMBER ALBERTI:  I don't have to

2 be a patron of any particular club?

3             THE WITNESS:  Yes.  You don't even

4 have to be clubbing.  You can probably park

5 there.

6             MEMBER ALBERTI:  I can park there

7 and go to McDonald's, right?

8             THE WITNESS:  Probably.

9             MEMBER ALBERTI:  Now the

10 additional Tag-B -- I'm sorry, it's getting

11 late.  The additional Tag-B parking that you

12 talked about at the Holiday Day.  That's on

13 the south side of New York Avenue, right?

14             THE WITNESS:  They didn't say

15 anything about Holiday Inn.  They said on the

16 north side of Bladensburg Road going north.

17             MEMBER ALBERTI:  Where, next to?

18             THE WITNESS:  I believe there was

19 a bank up there.

20             MEMBER ALBERTI:  That's the

21 additional Tag-B?

22             THE WITNESS:  Yes, they said they



Page 316

202-234-4433
Neal R. Gross and Co., Inc.

1 were getting additional spaces up Bladensburg

2 Road.

3             MEMBER ALBERTI:  With the current,

4 you said Tag-B has another lot in the area.

5             THE WITNESS:  I said they have

6 several lots that they run lots all over.

7             MEMBER ALBERTI:  What lots are you

8 aware of that they own in that area?

9             THE WITNESS:  The garage that we

10 showed at so-called 2142 or whatever the

11 number is.

12             MEMBER ALBERTI:  All right.

13             THE WITNESS:  The Days Inn.

14             MEMBER ALBERTI:  Okay.

15             THE WITNESS:  The one at Exxon and

16 7-11.

17             MEMBER ALBERTI:  Which is where?

18             THE WITNESS:  Across the street

19 from Days Inn, across from Bladensburg Road.

20             MEMBER ALBERTI:  Across from

21 Bladensburg Road from Days Inn, okay. 

22             THE WITNESS:  Right.  And I



Page 317

202-234-4433
Neal R. Gross and Co., Inc.

1 believe one of the other spaces in the

2 neighborhood around the -- let's see what was

3 that street?  I can't give you a map of where

4 Tag-B is and where the DC Life is at.  But you

5 can see from the signs which ones are Tag-B. 

6 They identify themselves.  There were a bunch

7 of independent operators around in various

8 kinds of ways up and down Bladensburg Road.

9             MEMBER ALBERTI:  Thank you for

10 that.  That was helpful.  I think Mr. Jones

11 has some follow-up questions.

12             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  Mr. Jones.

13             MEMBER JONES:  Just a couple

14 followup, you mentioned Exhibit 6 or the

15 picture, the photograph Number 6?

16             THE WITNESS:  Yes.

17             MEMBER JONES:  Is that lot full

18 based on that picture or does it just look

19 like it's full?

20             THE WITNESS:  It looks like it's

21 getting there, yes.

22             MEMBER JONES:  Okay, and at this
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1 point in time this is just the front area?

2             THE WITNESS:  Well, you can tell

3 it's still $20, so it's not that late.

4             MEMBER JONES:  Well, so just to be

5 clear, you have a single data point, right? 

6 You don't have a trend to speak to.  You just

7 have a single data point on Friday nights. 

8 You have a single data point on Saturday

9 nights because you only did it Saturday once

10 and Friday once, correct?

11             THE WITNESS:  That's right.

12             MEMBER JONES:  So I can't tell

13 much from the fact that it's $20 outside of

14 the fact that on one night it dropped from $20

15 to $10, based on your observation.

16             THE WITNESS:  And the next night,

17 some of the lots dropped to $10 as well.  To

18 me, that meant that capacity was still there

19 and they just weren't selling.

20             MEMBER JONES:  Say that one more

21 time?  The capacity --

22             THE WITNESS:  If there was still
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1 capacity and they wanted to get people in

2 quick because they weren't selling the

3 capacity.

4             MEMBER JONES:  Understood, but

5 you're making a lot of -- you're projecting a

6 lot of your own thoughts and opinions on to

7 that.  It's not what the data is actually

8 telling you.

9             THE WITNESS:  Well, I suspect.

10             MEMBER JONES:  You only had one

11 data point for each night, right?  It's not a

12 trend.  That's just a -- you don't even know

13 if the line is either up or down.

14             THE WITNESS:  I did observations

15 every two hours at every location including

16 the neighborhood.

17             MEMBER JONES:  So you have one

18 data point for each time.  You don't have a

19 trend for --

20             THE WITNESS:  I gave you the

21 trending of when the peaks were and that

22 Saturday night was a little bit earlier in
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1 terms of peak and that the only place that

2 actually filled up completely was Days Inn and

3 maybe an hour or so at that lot at 2142.

4             MEMBER JONES:  Understood, but you

5 have no idea if that's a trend that's going to

6 manifest itself over multiple Saturdays. 

7 Right?  So it may have just been the nature of

8 the event which you have no idea what it was

9 at each of those locations that drove this

10 reaction or this behavior.  You don't know

11 what the cause of the behavior was, you're

12 just observing a behavior.

13             THE WITNESS:  Correct.

14             MEMBER JONES:  Right.  Okay, so

15 from that standpoint, I'm looking at this and

16 asking is this just a front portion of the

17 lot?  Have they opened up the back portion of

18 the lot that is shown in your Photograph 6?

19             THE WITNESS:  From what I observed

20 around midnight or so or 11 p.m., they did

21 open the back part of the lot.

22             MEMBER JONES:  Okay, so on Number
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1 6 

2 --

3             THE WITNESS:  I believe they made

4 a commitment to do that routinely now.

5             MEMBER JONES:  Understood.  So

6 that tells me, looking at this, I'm looking at

7 it and saying man, they're already using up to

8 capacity their front end of their Days Inn lot

9 and they're already started breaching into the

10 back portion of their Days Inn lot on nights

11 when just the existing clubs are in operation. 

12 And I'm trying to figure out how it is that if

13 they are already approaching some level of

14 capacity how it is that they have an

15 arrangement to provide for additional parking

16 for a club that hasn't even started bringing

17 patrons into the area yet.  I don't see where

18 the additional parking is coming from, based

19 on your observations and your photographs.

20             THE WITNESS:  My observations and

21 my interviews indicated that the additional

22 capacity was new in the last two months, that
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1 it involved primarily the spaces that were

2 contracted with Days Inn to go further to the

3 back as a routine as well as spaces for the

4 Exxon station and the 7-11 store, that space. 

5 And it surprised me, frankly, that the Days

6 Inn being an attractive place to park got

7 close to capacity before the lots right across

8 from the clubs.

9             MEMBER JONES:  I understand. 

10 You've made that point.  How many additional

11 new spaces were during your interviews,

12 because you didn't see these, I guess.  How

13 many additional new spaces were told were

14 going to be available?

15             THE WITNESS:  I'm estimating about

16 150 total over all the different additional

17 places that they're talking about.

18             MEMBER JONES:  Over all the

19 different spots, about 150 total.

20             THE WITNESS:  And as I showed you

21 in one of the exhibits, there's a credit union

22 there on the corner that probably has another
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1 150 spots that if the credit union were to

2 enter an agreement with the Tag-B, they

3 probably could add more capacity.

4             MEMBER JONES:  Understood.  So

5 based on your analysis that you presented

6 earlier at roughly 3.5 patrons per vehicle.

7             THE WITNESS:  I did look at those.

8             MEMBER JONES:  How many cars would

9 be brought to the Pulse Nightclub if it had an

10 operating capacity of 2,000 patrons based on

11 your analysis?

12             THE WITNESS:  You're assuming that

13 everybody is going to the Pulse.

14             MEMBER JONES:  No, no, no.  I'm

15 only speaking about the patrons -- I'm not

16 assuming anyone is only going to the Pulse. 

17 Pulse has a capacity of 2,000 patrons.

18             THE WITNESS:  Without the data

19 point of knowing how many people come by car,

20 how many come by bus and other types of

21 conveyances, I couldn't accurately estimate

22 that with a reasonable --
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1             MEMBER JONES:  Well, based on your

2 experience and your bona fides, what would you

3 estimate, what would be your opinion about how

4 many new cars would be coming to the area as

5 a result of the operation of Pulse?  If you

6 don't have one, then that's fine. I just want

7 to make sure on the record you clearly don't

8 have one.

9             THE WITNESS:  As a human factors

10 person, I think that there's some givens that

11 people will tend to do things that give them

12 the best reward quickly, don't want to walk a

13 long distance, want to feel safe in the

14 neighborhood and there's some gender

15 differences there, and the reason that the

16 Days Inn is attractive is because that it's

17 highly -- a lot of people are around and less

18 likely that a car would be broken into on the

19 Days Inn lot or something like that.  It would

20 be a safety issue to the owner of the car.

21             MEMBER JONES:  You realize you

22 answered my question not at all, correct?
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1             (Laughter.)

2             THE WITNESS:  State it again.  I'm

3 just saying people behave in different ways. 

4 And you're asking me why people are doing

5 things or why people come four in a car.

6             MEMBER JONES:  No, that's not at

7 all what I asked you.

8             THE WITNESS:  Or what percentage

9 of cars --

10             MEMBER JONES:  That's not at all

11 what I asked you.  I asked based on your

12 opinion in the analysis that you presented

13 earlier, how many additional cars would be

14 brought to this area as a result of the

15 operation of Pulse given that it has a

16 capacity of 2,000 patrons and assuming your

17 metric of assume 3.5 people, passengers per

18 vehicle.  That's what you presented.

19             THE WITNESS:  It's a mathematics. 

20 I mean you have to make some assumptions.

21             MEMBER JONES:  That's very true.

22             THE WITNESS:  You have to assume
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1 that maybe let's say 40 percent come by car.

2             MEMBER JONES:  That's a good

3 assumption.

4             THE WITNESS:  So then you have to

5 accommodate you said 2,000 out of 2,000,

6 what's that, 800 people.  And 800 divided by

7 3.5, that's your answer.

8             MEMBER JONES:  Got it.  Thank you.

9             THE WITNESS:  But that's making

10 big assumptions that I don't have data on.

11             MEMBER ALBERTI:  I have to ask, 40

12 percent coming by car, how do you come up with

13 that assumption?

14             THE WITNESS:  I'm just saying I

15 picked a number out of the air.

16             MEMBER ALBERTI:  Okay, so that's

17 clear.  All right, all right, there's no basis

18 for -- there's no a priori data that leads

19 into that, right?

20             THE WITNESS:  I'm just -- he asked

21 me for a calculation, so to force a

22 calculation I just started with a number and
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1 it may not be accurate.  It may be lower.

2             MEMBER ALBERTI:  Thank you.

3             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  Mr.

4 Rodriguez.

5             MEMBER RODRIGUEZ:  Yes, and for

6 the people back there, thank you for your

7 endurance back there.  We're still together

8 here.  Okay.

9             Mr. Bartel, what was the objective

10 of your study?

11             THE WITNESS:  The objective was to

12 look at the issues that I was shown that were

13 the issues before this Board and one of them

14 had to do with neighborhood parking as well as

15 safety for pedestrians.  I think those were

16 the two principal areas.  So I looked at both

17 of those and I looked at parking issues, in

18 particular, inside and outside during

19 different hours in two-hour periods.  And I

20 didn't -- I don't feel that I could have been

21 tasked at the same time going in and

22 questioning who is on the stage tonight?  How
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1 many people have you sold tickets to?  And

2 that kind of thing.  I wasn't tasked for that.

3             MEMBER RODRIGUEZ:  Because on the

4 -- so you have basically a sample, a control

5 sample of Friday and Saturday.  That's your

6 control sample.  But I don't see a comparison

7 sample.  In other words, you have a control

8 sample for Friday and Saturday, but then

9 there's no -- I don't see a comparison sample,

10 another Friday and Saturday, so that you can

11 compare the impact of that one sample to the

12 other.  And in the pictures, I keep seeing no

13 crowds.  It reminds me of a song called "You

14 Picked a Fine Time, Lucille."  

15             THE WITNESS:  I know your point.

16             MEMBER RODRIGUEZ:  It's an old

17 song, but I don't -- I didn't see too many

18 people in these pictures.  I said wow, these

19 people are going to go broke.  I mean there's

20 just nobody out there on the street, not that

21 many cars.  So that's why I asked you what the

22 goal of your study was if that was to
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1 determine the availability of parking and what

2 -- how much parking was available and all

3 that.  

4             But what I -- I tend to respond

5 better when there's a comparison.  So you did

6 Friday and Saturday, one weekend, and then

7 what's the comparison of another Friday and

8 Saturday.  I don't see a comparison.  I see a

9 control sample of two days, but I don't see a

10 comparison.

11             THE WITNESS:  Well, I can't change

12 that or make it any different.  That's how

13 when I was hired and when the hearing is.  So

14 that weekend was the only intervening weekend

15 and I did the best I could scientifically to

16 take data and you have to make assumptions on

17 some things.          

18       And I'm sure that the operators of the

19 other clubs have data.  I'm sure that everyone

20 has data about how many tickets they sold

21 every night.  You're not going to get it from

22 Tax and Revenue, but you can get it probably
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1 from the owners.

2             MEMBER RODRIGUEZ:  So if you went

3 back again on another Friday and Saturday,

4 would you expect to see the same or clearly, 

5 more or less the same results?

6             THE WITNESS:  I would expect to

7 see the same, but I wouldn't be surprised if

8 it were different.

9             MEMBER RODRIGUEZ:  Well --

10             THE WITNESS:  I hope it was tasked

11 for a typical weekend.

12             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  Okay.

13             MEMBER RODRIGUEZ:  Thank you.

14             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  Other

15 questions?  I just have a few and if we could

16 have just kind of like brief answers.  It's

17 going to be pretty specific.

18             I just want to get it straight

19 that 300-space number.  Did you say that the

20 Days Inn has 300 spaces?

21             THE WITNESS:  No, I didn't.

22             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  No.
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1             THE WITNESS:  I said the owner or

2 the manager of the Days Inn, I'll gave you his

3 name, told me he had 300 spaces under contract

4 to Tag-B or whoever contracted with him.  And

5 Tag-B told me -- I asked him, are there 300

6 spaces that are going to be made available for

7 parking and they said yes.  So I had no reason

8 to believe --

9             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  That's okay,

10 I don't want a long answer.  I just want to

11 just get a clarification.  So the answer is

12 that 300 spaces are going to become available

13 according to this manager, but you don't know

14 where those spaces will be.

15             THE WITNESS:  Well, it has to be

16 that front lot plus the rear.  It has to be

17 both of those because the front lot only has

18 100 and some spaces.

19             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  It has to be

20 at the Days Inn and you don't know how many

21 spaces are there?

22             THE WITNESS:  Well, I suppose
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1 since he's the manager of Days Inn, he's only

2 talking about Days Inn property, yes.

3             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  Okay.  And my

4 other question is I heard you testify that you

5 were engaged in a confrontation on one of the

6 nights --

7             THE WITNESS:  I was taking

8 pictures of the -- near the tow trucks, that

9 tow lot.  Somebody from that corner apartment

10 building, I was halfway between the tow lot

11 and the apartment building, came running over

12 to me and tried to grab my camera out of my

13 hand and I had the thing wrapped around wrist,

14 thank goodness.  And the camera hit the window

15 and cracked part of the camera.  So I have a

16 picture of that particular incident, actually,

17 the person grabbing toward it.  But I didn't

18 bring it here.

19             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  Which night

20 was that?

21             THE WITNESS:  That was Saturday

22 night.
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1             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  Do you know

2 what time that was?

3             THE WITNESS:  I'd say about 11:30

4 maybe because I was in the neighborhood area

5 at the time.

6             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  And did you

7 make a police report or anything?

8             THE WITNESS:  No.  It was not

9 going to yield any issue, identification or

10 anything like that.

11             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  It was very

12 quick and the person left you alone after

13 that?

14             THE WITNESS:  Yes, I suspect his

15 motive was to stop me from taking pictures,

16 not to take the camera.

17             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  Okay.

18             THE WITNESS:  He was trying to

19 grab it though.

20             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  Okay, that's

21 it.  Any other questions?  

22             MR. TRUONG:  Is he done?
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1             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  Questions on

2 Board questions?

3             MR. MPRAS:  None.

4             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  Okay.  Thank

5 you very much.

6             THE WITNESS:  You're welcome. 

7 Thank you.

8             (The witness was excused.)

9             MR. MPRAS:  I don't know if you're

10 ready, I'll call my last witness.  Mr. Truong.

11             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  All right.  

12 WHEREUPON,

13                    ALDO TRUONG

14 WAS CALLED FOR EXAMINATION BY COUNSEL FOR THE

15 APPLICANT AND, HAVING FIRST BEEN DULY SWORN,

16 WAS EXAMINED AND TESTIFIED AS FOLLOWS:  

17                DIRECT EXAMINATION

18             BY MR. MPRAS:  

19       Q     Will you please state your name

20 for the record?

21       A     Aldo Truong.

22       Q     And do you represent Pulse
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1 Nightclub, LLC?

2       A     Yes, I do.

3       Q     And what is your position?

4       A     Managing member.

5       Q     Are you currently applying for a

6 CN license to be located at 2142 Queens Chapel

7 Road, NE?

8       A     Yes, I am.

9       Q     Would you please describe the

10 planned operation of the proposed venue, the

11 business model?

12       A     Okay, we plan to operate a

13 restaurant six days a week, serving gourmet

14 pizzas with fresh ingredients.  We plan on

15 operating as a bar/nightclub on Friday and

16 Saturday nights and also on special event

17 nights.

18       Q     Now approximately how many people

19 will this venue hold?

20       A     Through our architectural designs,

21 the number is no longer 2,000 as what we

22 applied for.  The new number is 1,300.
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1             MR. MPRAS:  I have a letter from

2 the architectural firm and I can give you a

3 copy.

4             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  Yes, sure. 

5 You can approach because we don't have staff

6 here right now.  Thank you very much.

7             BY MR. MPRAS:  

8       Q     Now, Mr. Truong, can you describe

9 in as best detail as possible what parking

10 arrangements you made for your patrons?

11       A     Yes.  We have secured an

12 additional 300 spaces, not including the front

13 side -- the side that the China Panda Express

14 side of the Days Inn parking lot.  I'm talking

15 about the front side of New York Avenue and

16 the front of the Days Inn.  They were

17 referring to it as the back side.  I would

18 call that the front side, New York Avenue. 

19 There's three additional parking lots totaling

20 300 spaces that have been secured exclusively

21 for Pulse patrons.  And we will enforce the

22 exclusivity when we open for business, if we
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1 open for business.

2             We have also secured an additional

3 80 spaces at 2122 24th Place.  The owners of

4 that property are Velour LLC.  They have

5 leased that lot out to Echo Parking LLC which

6 in turn has made an exclusive agreement with

7 Pulse to operate that lot of 80 spaces when we

8 open for business.

9             We have also secured an additional

10 70 spaces at 2120 Bladensburg Road.  That's

11 the Fire Department parking lot, the Fire

12 Department building's association parking lot

13 there.  That has been leased out to DC Life

14 Parking.  All these valet parking service

15 companies are legitimate, licensed, bonded,

16 and insured through DC  That parking lot at

17 the Fire Association building is an additional

18 70 spots.  So all together, we have 300 at the

19 Days Inn.  We have 70 at the Fire Department

20 Association building, and 80 at 2122 24th

21 Place which gives us a total of 450 spaces for

22 our occupancy of 1,300 people.
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1             MR. MPRAS:  Madam Chair, I have

2 copies of all those agreements including maps

3 I am ready to submit at this time.  I have

4 copies for each right here.

5             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  Okay, great. 

6 How many copies are there?  How many copies do

7 you have?

8             MR. MPRAS:  I have enough copies

9 for everybody.

10             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  Okay, Great.

11             MR. MPRAS:  These are Days Inn.

12             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  Okay.

13             MR. MPRAS:  Let me get this right. 

14 This is 2120 Bladensburg Road.  The copies are

15 on top and the maps should be on the bottom. 

16       CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  Do you have an

17 extra one there?

18             MR. MPRAS:  And this is the

19 contract for Echo LLC for 2122 with the maps

20 underneath here showing the location.

21             MEMBER ALBERTI:  So how many again

22 will we have here?
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1             MR. MPRAS:  I'm sorry?

2             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  Mr. Alberti,

3 do you have a question?

4             THE WITNESS:  You have three

5 agreements.

6             MEMBER ALBERTI:  I was just handed

7 something.  I was just wondering what it was.

8             THE WITNESS:  They are three

9 parking agreements, one for the Days Inn.  One

10 for 2120 Bladensburg Road which is the Fire

11 Department Association building.

12             MEMBER ALBERTI:  Okay, I'm getting

13 them.  

14             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  They're

15 coming down.

16             THE WITNESS:  And the third one is

17 the parking lot at 2122 24th Place.

18             BY MR. MPRAS:  

19       Q     Now Mr. Truong, how many spaces in

20 total have you contracted for?

21       A     We have contracted for a total of

22 450.
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1       Q     And once again, your architectural

2 design is how many?

3       A     One thousand three hundred.

4       Q     Now Mr. Truong, are you willing to

5 employ a police reimbursable detail or details

6 as necessary to assist with customer and staff

7 safety and traffic control?

8       A     Yes, we want to add on additional

9 reimbursable detail to adequately maintain the

10 area.

11       Q     Now Mr. Truong, what measure, if

12 any, would you implement to control or contain

13 any garbage or waste that may come from your

14 establishment?

15       A     Like the other establishments in

16 the area, we will also hire our own cleaning

17 crew to pick up litter, debris, trash around

18 our establishment and along the streets.

19       Q     Now what type of trash removal or

20 waste removal measures do you plan to

21 implement?

22       A     We'll contract waste removal
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1 pickup at a minimum three days three times a

2 week.

3       Q     Mr. Truong, what measures, if any,

4 do you plan on implementing to ensure that you

5 remain in compliance with the DC Noise Control

6 Act?

7       A     Through the construction process,

8 we will install sound proofing panels

9 throughout the venue.  We will install

10 basically a foyer section where you have to

11 enter the doors and then enter another set of

12 doors, so that will be like a sound barrier

13 vestibule where people have to enter and then

14 re-enter into the actual establishment to

15 prevent noise from actually getting out to the

16 streets.

17       Q     Now Mr. Truong, are you in the --

18 is your group in the process of purchasing

19 this property that will house the venue?

20       A     Yes.  We are moving forward with

21 closing, settlement on the property on Friday,

22 May 30th.
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1       Q     And after that time, Mr. Truong, 

2 regardless of what happens, will you allow

3 that space to be used for parking any longer?

4       A     No.

5             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  I'm sorry,

6 what was the question?

7             MR. MPRAS:  I said after closing,

8 will you allow that space to be used for

9 parking any longer.

10             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  Oh.

11             THE WITNESS:  No, that building

12 will not be used for parking any more.

13             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  Okay.

14             BY MR. MPRAS:  

15       Q     So in essence, you're going to

16 have a vested interest in the community and

17 maintaining and increasing the property values

18 in the area, is that correct?

19       A     Yes, we're spending a significant

20 amount of money on developing the property and

21 increasing property values in the area.

22       Q     Now Mr. Truong, should your liquor
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1 license be approved and you open your venue,

2 approximately how many people do you intend to

3 employ?

4       A     We intend to employ approximately

5 120 employees.

6       Q     Mr. Truong, upon notice, will you

7 make your venue available for local and

8 community functions?

9       A     Yes, with a vested interest in the

10 community.

11             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  Wait, what

12 did you say?  I had trouble hearing.

13             MR. MPRAS:  I'll speak up.  What's

14 the last thing you heard?

15             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  About the

16 closing, and not using the building for

17 parking.

18             BY MR. MPRAS:  

19       Q     So the next question was

20 approximately how many people do you plan on

21 employing.

22             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  I heard that
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1 one.

2             MR. MPRAS:  Okay.

3             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  What's the

4 next one?  That was probably the last one.

5             BY MR. MPRAS:  

6       Q     And then I asked if you plan to

7 make the venue available for local and

8 community functions with adequate notice?

9       A     As a part of the community, we

10 would make our establishment available for

11 community uses, events with advance notice.

12       Q     Mr. Truong, can you please tell me

13 what type of training you're going to require

14 of your staff members and be as specific as

15 you can.

16       A     As far as security training, we'll

17 have a professional security trainer come in,

18 train our security staff on proper

19 identification procedures, search procedures,

20 conflict resolution procedures, incident

21 reporting.  As far as wait staff and

22 bartenders, all of them will be required to be



Page 345

202-234-4433
Neal R. Gross and Co., Inc.

1 TIP certified, so as a part of this

2 establishment all of our staff will go through

3 proper training.

4       Q     Mr. Truong, do you plan on having

5 an experienced security training person to

6 train your staff of professional sorts?

7       A     Yes.

8       Q     Mr. Truong, you're familiar with

9 the area.  Do you -- you're purchasing a

10 property there.  Do you frequent that area?

11       A     Yes.

12       Q     Were you in that area last

13 weekend?

14       A     I was in the area this past Friday

15 and Saturday night.

16       Q     Mr. Truong, can you tell me were

17 there any -- do you know of any special events

18 that were held at the Echo Stage last weekend?

19       A     Yes.  Friday and Saturday nights

20 Echo Stage had special events.  On Friday

21 night, they had Paris Hilton with a very large

22 crowd.  Saturday night they had DJ Carnage and
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1 they were at capacity.  I was inside the

2 establishment.  They were at capacity.

3       Q     Mr. Truong, is there anything else

4 you'd like to add?

5       A     You know, while the community

6 wants to protest the issuance of our liquor

7 license, I want to let the Board know that

8 we're not just a nightclub.  We're going to be

9 operating a family-friendly restaurant six

10 days a week from 11 a.m. to 10 p.m., gourmet

11 pizzas with the freshest ingredients from

12 local markets we can find.  That's six days a

13 week. 

14             The establishment is so large that

15 we must operate as a bar and nightclub on

16 Friday and Saturday nights to make enough

17 revenue to sustain such a large establishment. 

18 So it's not just a nightclub.  We're going to

19 be holding special private and corporate

20 events.  This is not an Echo Stage.  This is

21 not a concert hall.  This is not Stadium. 

22 This is not a strip club.  This is not Scene. 
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1 We're not a go-go club.  This is a full-time

2 restaurant that happens to operate as a bar on

3 the weekends.  

4             We're also going to be available

5 for corporate private events and events of

6 that nature.

7       Q     Thank you, Mr. Truong.  No further

8 questions.

9             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  Okay, cross.

10                 CROSS EXAMINATION

11             BY MS. BUTLER:  

12       Q     Mr. Truong, you stated that you

13 will operate a pizzeria Monday through Friday

14 or Monday through Thursday?

15       A     Six days a week, Monday through

16 Saturday.

17       Q     Monday through Saturday and club

18 night will be Friday and Saturday night?

19       A     Correct. 

20       Q     And you applied for a sidewalk

21 café, correct?

22       A     Yes.
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1       Q     Are your intentions to have tables

2 outside for people to eat pizza?

3       A     Yes, the sidewalk café was

4 designed for the restaurant for dining,

5 seating, tables and chairs.

6       Q     And can you give me to --

7 basically on a daily, maybe 7 a.m. to 7 p.m.,

8 what type of vehicles travel on Queens Chapel

9 Road past that proposed location?

10       A     Well, all the workers that work in

11 all the companies in that immediate

12 neighborhood.

13       Q     What type of companies would that

14 be?

15       A     There's Waste Management there. 

16 There's construction crews.  There's the

17 medical marijuana dispensary.  There's -- the

18 meatpacking company that employs people. 

19 There's a lot of businesses in that area and

20 they really don't have anywhere to eat.

21       Q     Would you say that those are large

22 type industrial vehicles that they're using? 
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1 For Waste Management, if there's a Waste

2 Management, would you say --

3             MR. MPRAS:  Objection, relevance.

4             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  Objection,

5 what?

6             MR. MPRAS:  Relevance.

7             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  Relevance. 

8 Yes, what's relevant?

9             MS. BUTLER:  Well, the relevance

10 is that he's asking for a sidewalk café for a

11 pizzeria and you have industrial trucks that

12 are driving by blowing dust in the area, so

13 how can you have a sidewalk café for people to

14 sit down with debris blowing in their face?

15             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  Is your

16 question is it dusty because of those trucks?

17             MS. BUTLER:  I'm just trying to

18 have the atmosphere -- what type of atmosphere

19 or environment it would be for people who are

20 eating outside, who are eating pizza outside

21 when trucks are throwing debris as they pass

22 by.
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1             THE WITNESS:  To my knowledge, I

2 haven't seen that.

3             MEMBER ALBERTI:  Wait, wait, wait.

4             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  I guess I

5 really don't see the relevance.  Your issue is

6 adverse impact on the community.

7             MS. BUTLER:  Right, but he's

8 saying he would like a sidewalk café for

9 people to sit out and enjoy their meals. 

10 We're saying that that's not a feasible plan

11 because that is an area where debris will be

12 passing on to that location.

13             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  Okay, not

14 that you should testify.  So I understand your

15 question now is -- so you're asking if that's

16 a feasible given these trucks in the area?

17             MS. BUTLER:  Right.

18             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  You can

19 answer if you know or however you want to

20 answer that question.

21             THE WITNESS:  I think it's totally

22 feasible.  The sidewalk café is literally in
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1 front of our building and there's still

2 sidewalk and multiple feet to the street.  So

3 it's totally feasible to have a sidewalk café

4 there.

5             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  Okay.

6             BY MS. BUTLER:  

7       Q     You also stated that you would

8 bring 500 parking spaces or somewhere around

9 that number?

10       A     Four hundred fifty.

11       Q     Four hundred fifty.  You presented

12 three parking agreements, valet parking

13 agreements.  And from the exhibits here, it

14 states that 70 parking spaces one; 80 for

15 another; and 100 for the third.  That's 250

16 spaces, correct?

17       A     No, the Days Inn is 300 spaces.

18       Q     The Days Inn is 300 spaces.  okay. 

19 And your contract does not stipulate the

20 amount of parking spaces for each of those

21 locations, correct?

22       A     Off the top of my head, I don't
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1 know.

2             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  Are you

3 asking about a specific one or all of them?

4             MS. BUTLER:  All of them.

5             THE WITNESS:  Well, the agreements

6 actually do stipulate the number of spaces as

7 the attachment, Exhibit A show the map and the

8 number of spaces on the left.

9             BY MS. BUTLER:  

10       Q     Can you please lead me to where it

11 states that for DC Life that they would 100 or

12 50?  Can you state for Echo LLC where it

13 states how many parking spaces will be there

14 versus your aerial view?

15       A     Right, that is an attachment to

16 the agreement.

17       Q     Is it written anywhere in your

18 agreement?  Is it pinpointed anywhere as the

19 amount of spaces that they're allocated in

20 that agreement?

21       A     That is part of the agreement, so

22 the outline with the number of spaces drawn on
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1 the agreement.

2       Q     So it's not included in your

3 agreement?

4       A     It is included in the agreement.

5             MR. MPRAS:  Objection.  The

6 question has been answered.

7             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  Okay, I just

8 want to say that Ms. Butler just got this

9 agreement as did the Board and I think it's a

10 valid question just to ask where in the

11 agreement or anything else that you copied us

12 on those parking spaces are identified?  I

13 don't see them either, and they may be in

14 here, but --

15             MR. MPRAS:  The Days Inn --

16             MEMBER JONES:  Just to be clear,

17 is this a question for the attorney or a

18 question for --

19             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  Either one

20 can answer.  The applicant put in these three

21 documents and we're just basically Ms. Butler

22 and I'm following up on her question.  She's
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1 asking where in the documents.

2             THE WITNESS:  So let me clarify.

3             MEMBER JONES:  No, I can't have

4 the attorney testifying, can I?  If you're

5 asking him a question to point to where it is

6 based on the evidence -- he needs to point

7 that to us in the evidence that he's

8 presenting.  He can't testify.  Or can he?  I

9 didn't go to law school.

10             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  I think he

11 can identify in the document that's being

12 submitted, that may be submitted as an

13 exhibit, but --

14             MEMBER JONES:  I'm very

15 uncomfortable with having the attorney

16 testifying.  I just want to put that on the

17 record.

18             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  That's fine. 

19 That's fine.  Let's have -- it's better. 

20 Let's have the applicant identify the

21 document.

22             MR. MPRAS:  I think we're kind of
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1 taking things out of order because there will

2 be an opportunity for the Board to ask

3 questions.  And Ms. Miller,  you'll have an

4 opportunity to question him on that when you

5 have an opportunity for Board questions.

6             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  This is Ms.

7 Butler's question that I'm supporting.

8             MR. MPRAS:  I understand.

9             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  So Ms. Butler

10 has asked a question and I think it's a valid

11 question and I think the applicant should

12 answer that.

13             MEMBER JONES:  And I don't think

14 the attorney should be answering the question.

15             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  I agree. 

16 That's fine.  That's a better way to proceed.

17             THE WITNESS:  So if we can take a

18 look at the parking services agreement with DC

19 Life Parking LLC, if you turn all the way --

20 the last page --

21             MEMBER ALBERTI:  How do we know

22 which one is DC Light?
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1             THE WITNESS:  It will say in the

2 first paragraph.

3             MEMBER ALBERTI:  Okay, I've got

4 it.

5             THE WITNESS:  The last page of the

6 agreement is the exhibit picture of the

7 parking lot and building where it says

8 "parking lot 70 spaces at 2120 Bladensburg

9 Road, NE.

10             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  I don't have

11 that.

12             THE WITNESS:  That is a part of

13 this agreement.

14             MEMBER ALBERTI:  I don't think we

15 have that.

16             MEMBER JONES:  That's not part of

17 the agreement that was submitted.

18 --          MEMBER ALBERTI:  That's not part

19 of the agreement that was submitted.

20             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  Hold it, hold

21 it.

22             MEMBER ALBERTI:  We have pictures
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1 for Echo.

2             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  Okay, hold

3 it, okay?  I understand Mr. Mpras did submit

4 them and they were separated in the copying of

5 the agreement.  So I have a copy here.  I

6 don't know if other board members --

7             MEMBER ALBERTI:  You're right. 

8 I'm sorry.  I do have -- that is the copy that

9 goes with this.  We do have copies.

10             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  There is a

11 map that says 2120 Bladensburg on the roof or

12 something supposedly, "parking lot, 70

13 spaces."

14             THE WITNESS:  Correct.

15             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  That is

16 supposed to go with --

17             THE WITNESS:  DC Life Parking, LLC

18 parking agreement.

19             MEMBER SHORT:  It was not in the

20 body of the contract.

21             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  We can ask

22 about that.
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1             MEMBER SHORT:  We don't have to.

2             MEMBER ALBERTI:  Where does the

3 contract mention the --

4             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  Wait a

5 minute, we were just saying that this is not

6 our turn to ask the questions.  This is Ms.

7 Butler's turn.

8             MEMBER JONES:  I'm asking you. 

9 You're saying it is.  I don't have anything in

10 front of me that says it is.

11             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  I don't

12 either.

13             MEMBER JONES:  You just said that

14 you see a document in there with a picture.

15             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  No, it wasn't

16 in there.  It was loose.  We got copies of

17 these maps loose and now the applicant is

18 saying that this one with the 70 spaces goes

19 with DC Life agreement.  That's all we know.

20             MEMBER JONES:  As long as we're on

21 the same page.

22             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  That's all we
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1 know.  That's all we know.

2             MEMBER ALBERTI:  So we know that

3 only on his testimony, not on the documents

4 themselves, is that correct?

5             THE WITNESS:  Well, we also

6 submitted --

7             MEMBER ALBERTI:  I'm asking the

8 chair.

9             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  No, I

10 understand.  You said it's not the time for

11 the Board to ask questions, so we are just

12 gathering the documents that he's identified.

13             MEMBER ALBERTI:  I will ask

14 questions later.

15             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  I think we

16 will have questions about this relationship. 

17 Okay, that's the first one.  

18             Is that clear, Ms. Butler?  Do you

19 have that?

20             MS. BUTLER:  Yes.

21             THE WITNESS:  Then I'll turn your

22 attention to the parking agreement with Echo
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1 LLC.  There is a picture diagram for 2122 24th

2 Place, NE.  It also states on there "parking

3 lot, 80 spaces."  That is an exhibit that

4 belongs with this agreement with Echo LLC.

5             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  Okay, Ms.

6 Butler, do you have that?

7             MS. BUTLER:  I have that.

8             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  Okay, all

9 right.                THE WITNESS:  And then

10 I'll turn your attention to the parking

11 agreement with Tag-B Valet Parking LLC, the

12 very last page, Exhibit B, shows valet parking

13 space site map, 100 spaces per lot.  You can

14 see in the unclear picture there are three

15 lots towards the back at 100 apiece, not

16 including the front part of the Days Inn

17 parking lot that the officer and Mr. Bartel

18 were referring to in front of the Panda

19 Express.  There's three additional parking

20 lots in the front of Days Inns that we have

21 acquired.

22             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  Ms. Butler?
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1             MS. BUTLER:  Oh, I'm sorry.

2             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  That's okay,

3 do you have more cross examination?

4             BY MS. BUTLER:  

5       Q     So do we agree that the agreement

6 is written, but you have an attachment of a

7 picture?  It's not specifically stated in the

8 agreement about the number of parking spaces.

9       A     It is stated in the agreement,

10 past those drawings and maps are a part of the

11 agreement.

12       Q     It's not part of the articles in

13 the agreement?

14       A     I've answered your question.  The

15 number of spaces is shown on the agreement.

16       Q     But are they included in the

17 articles?

18       A     Yes, they're a part of the

19 agreement.

20       Q     You didn't answer my question.

21             MR. MPRAS:  Objection, asked and

22 answered.
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1             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  Okay, I think

2 it is asked and answered, but I have to say

3 that if these exhibits had been provided ahead

4 of time as we instruct, you wouldn't have so

5 many questions about them.

6             BY MS. BUTLER:  

7       Q     You also stated that you would

8 have about 120 employees working for your

9 establishment?

10       A     Yes.

11       Q     And they would also use some of

12 those parking spaces, correct?

13       A     Yes.

14       Q     So we could -- can we say that you

15 wouldn't be able to provide 400 parking spaces

16 for patrons since some of your employees will

17 use to parking?

18       A     That's safe to say.  Four hundred

19 fifty minus whatever parking spaces are taken

20 up by employees.

21       Q     You also stated that you were

22 there in the Queens Chapel area this past
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1 weekend?

2       A     Yes.

3       Q     Can you tell us about the activity

4 that night, the crowd, traffic?

5       A     The crowds were large.  The

6 traffic was steady.  Police directed traffic

7 up and down Queens Chapel, Bladensburg Road. 

8 Parking was available.  Echo Stage, Stadium

9 were both open.  Echo Stage being at capacity

10 and it was really busy.  We feel like another

11 establishment in the area will not adversely

12 impact the community.

13       Q     You say Echo Stage was at

14 capacity.  How many people would you estimate

15 that to be?

16       A     From what I saw inside Echo Stage,

17 there was at least 3500 people in there.

18       Q     Did you notice anything different

19 that night, you know, with the crowd, they

20 were filled to capacity?  Anything abnormal

21 that happened that night, on the streets,

22 inside the club with the capacity at what it
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1 was?

2       A     No, not that I'm aware of.

3       Q     You also stated, I'm sorry, have

4 you spoken with the owners of TEFCU, the

5 Transit Employees Federal Credit Union that's

6 directly across the street from your

7 establishment about parking?

8       A     No, I have not.

9       Q     That's all I have.

10             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  Board

11 questions.  Yes, Mr. Brooks.

12             MEMBER BROOKS:  Thank you, Madam

13 Chair.  

14             Mr. Truong, you indicated that

15 you're going to be the managing member of the

16 club?

17             THE WITNESS:  Yes, sir.

18             MEMBER BROOKS:  What kind of

19 experience have you had in managing

20 nightclubs?

21             THE WITNESS:  I've had over ten

22 years of marketing experience and about eight
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1 years of management experience.

2             MEMBER BROOKS:  Which clubs have

3 you managed?

4             THE WITNESS:  I have managed the

5 Ibeza Nightclub.

6             MEMBER BROOKS:  Ibeza?

7             THE WITNESS:  Yes, sir.

8             MEMBER BROOKS:  And how long did

9 you manage that?

10             THE WITNESS:  I just took over

11 management.  I've been a part of Ibeza since

12 the beginning, but I did not become the

13 managing member until 2011.

14             MEMBER BROOKS:  Since the

15 beginning, so when did it begin?

16             THE WITNESS:  2007.

17             MEMBER BROOKS:  2007.  Now what's

18 the status of Ibeza, is it still open?

19             THE WITNESS:  We are currently

20 operating.

21             MEMBER BROOKS:  Now as I recall

22 and I don't have it in front of me, the
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1 history, the investigative history, but as I

2 recall, you had a number of problems there.

3             THE WITNESS:  Most of the 251

4 reports and investigations were NFA.

5             MEMBER BROOKS:  Well, I'm not

6 necessarily considering 251s entirely.  But

7 there were investigations that ABRA had

8 conducted and found some deficiencies and some

9 problems, do you recall that?

10             THE WITNESS:  Over the course of

11 eight years, I don't think any ABC

12 establishment can be squeaky clean so --

13             MEMBER BROOKS:  I'm not talking

14 about any ABC establishment, I'm talking about

15 yours.

16             THE WITNESS:  Yes, sir.  We've had

17 some ABRA violations.

18             MEMBER BROOKS:  So what's going to

19 be different for the new Pulse Nightclub?

20             THE WITNESS:  My experience that

21 I've gained, the knowledge of in the course of

22 managing Ibeza for eight years.
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1             MEMBER BROOKS:  So what are you

2 going to do differently?

3             THE WITNESS:  Training, training,

4 training, training.  No nonsense.  We will

5 terminate staff on the spot that aren't

6 following directions, that aren't listening to

7 our rules, for us to maintain a peaceful and

8 orderly establishment.

9             MEMBER BROOKS:  And you indicated

10 that you're going to serve gourmet pizza?

11             THE WITNESS:  Yes.

12             MEMBER BROOKS:  So you expect 1300

13 people and your time and use is going to be

14 gourmet pizza?

15             THE WITNESS:  You're speaking of

16 the bar nightclub aspect on Friday and

17 Saturday nights?

18             MEMBER BROOKS:  That's what you

19 told us that you're serving gourmet pizza.

20             THE WITNESS:  Yes, as a

21 restaurant.

22             MEMBER BROOKS:  And you expect to
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1 have occupancy of 1300 and that's the only

2 thing I saw or heard that you're going to

3 serve.  Do you have a full menu other than

4 pizza you're going to serve?

5             THE WITNESS:  Yes.  We'll have

6 appetizers, bar appetizers, but for the most

7 part, the entrees will be selective gourmet

8 pizzas.

9             MEMBER BROOKS:  And you don't have

10 a menu to share with us today, do you?

11             THE WITNESS:  We submitted a menu

12 to the Board.

13             MEMBER BROOKS:  You did? 

14             THE WITNESS:  Yes.

15             MEMBER BROOKS:  I haven't seen

16 that.  And entertainment, are you having

17 promoters?

18             THE WITNESS:  We would hire in-

19 house marketing staff.

20             MEMBER BROOKS:  What is that, in-

21 house marketing?  I'm not sure what that is?

22             THE WITNESS:  An employee of the
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1 company.  We would hire different employees to

2 undertake marketing for the establishment.

3             MEMBER BROOKS:  So are you hiring

4 promoters?

5             THE WITNESS:  Yes.

6             MEMBER BROOKS:  Will you have a

7 DJ?

8             THE WITNESS:  On club nights, yes,

9 not during the restaurant.

10             MEMBER BROOKS:  What about live

11 music, bands?

12             THE WITNESS:  We may entertain

13 those ideas.  But for the most part it will be

14 restaurant during the day and the nightclub.

15             MEMBER BROOKS:  I'm interested in

16 the nightclub aspect of it.

17             THE WITNESS:  Yes, we'll have a DJ

18 for the nightclub aspect.

19             MEMBER BROOKS:  And finally, how

20 many employees do you expect to hire?

21             THE WITNESS:  One hundred twenty

22 approximately.
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1             MEMBER BROOKS:  One hundred twenty

2 approximately?

3             THE WITNESS:  Yes.

4             MEMBER BROOKS:  Thank you, Madam

5 Chair.

6             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  You're

7 welcome.  Mr. Short?

8             MEMBER SHORT:  Mr. Truong, I see

9 on your letter that was submitted that to whom

10 it may concern, it's from Mr. Maiden,

11 President.  And on here it says "We are in the

12 process of designing the nightclub."  I

13 thought you said this was going to be a

14 restaurant?

15             THE WITNESS:  It is.

16             MEMBER SHORT:  Well, your

17 occupancy permit, is it going to say

18 restaurant or is it going to say nightclub?

19             THE WITNESS:  It's going to say

20 restaurant and public hall and the public hall

21 would be the banquet hall/nightclub aspect of

22 the establishment.
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1             MEMBER SHORT:  I'll just say this. 

2 When you get your seating capacity for a

3 restaurant, you have to show the tables and

4 chairs and so you won't get 1500 people with

5 a nightclub and the restaurant the same way. 

6 You can't have it both ways.  

7             You have seating capacity and you

8 have standing capacity.

9             THE WITNESS:  Correct.

10             MEMBER SHORT:  What does this 1300

11 represent?

12             THE WITNESS:  Thirteen hundred

13 represents standing capacity.

14             MEMBER SHORT:  What about the

15 pizza?  Where are they eating?  What about the

16 tables and chairs?

17             THE WITNESS:  There are tables and

18 chairs incorporated in the design already

19 which decreases the standing load to 1300, so

20 we have seating, tables and chairs, for the

21 restaurant.

22             MEMBER SHORT:  Do you presently
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1 have an application in for COO, correct?

2             THE WITNESS:  No, we have not even

3 started construction yet.

4             MEMBER SHORT:  So what are you

5 asking the Board to do?  Are you asking the

6 Board to do it prematurely or --

7             THE WITNESS:  Before we spend

8 millions of dollars on construction, we want

9 to see if the Board will issue us this liquor

10 license.

11             MEMBER SHORT:  For a restaurant?

12             THE WITNESS:  For a restaurant and

13 nightclub, the full plan for the business.

14             MEMBER SHORT:  That's all I have.

15             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  All right. 

16 Mr. Jones?

17             MEMBER JONES:  Thank you, Madam

18 Chair.

19             Mr. Truong, going back to this

20 document, Maiden and Associates document,

21 about what information was the 1300 derived?

22             THE WITNESS:  He has initially
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1 designed the layout of the venue where the

2 tables and chairs are, where the bars are,

3 where the bathrooms are.  With this initial

4 design, per DC building code, they have come

5 up with a maximum standing occupancy of 1300

6 and they gave that so that the Board could see

7 what the total occupancy would be per standing

8 room.

9             MEMBER JONES:  Where are the

10 drawings?  Were those submitted to the Board?

11             THE WITNESS:  They have not. 

12 They're still revising a little bit.  As soon

13 as I get a final one, I can submit that to the

14 Board.

15             MEMBER JONES:  If they're still

16 revising it, how did they arrive at the 1300

17 number?

18             THE WITNESS:  With the design they

19 have right now.

20             MEMBER JONES:  They have that. 

21 Are those drawings?

22             THE WITNESS:  Yes.
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1             MEMBER JONES:  Okay, so why

2 weren't those submitted to the Board?  The

3 drawings that helped you to derive this 1300

4 number, why weren't those submitted to the

5 Board to help substantiate where this 1300

6 number -- this is a huge delta between 2000

7 and 1300, massive delta, one that brings about

8 some level of concern.

9             So where are the drawings that

10 helps substantiate this delta that you have

11 from the 2000 to this 1300?

12             THE WITNESS:  I can submit that to

13 the Board.  But you have a signed letter from

14 the architect stating that the maximum

15 occupancy will be 1300.

16             MEMBER JONES:  Okay, was this

17 provided based on his request?  Excuse me, did

18 you request this of this individual?

19             THE WITNESS:  Yes.

20             MEMBER JONES:  I just noticed the

21 letter was dated May 13, 2014.

22             THE WITNESS:  Yes.
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1             MEMBER JONES:  So you specifically

2 requested this to put this 1300 to present to

3 the Board, but you didn't request the drawings

4 to substantiate the 1300 number?

5             THE WITNESS:  No, no.  I told the

6 architect, Mr. Maiden, to look at DC building

7 code with the current designs and to calculate

8 the maximum load that would be permitted

9 inside the building.

10             MEMBER JONES:  With the current

11 designs, which are drawings?

12             THE WITNESS:  Right.  And they're

13 not going to change too much. 

14             MEMBER JONES:  You couldn't submit

15 them because you're still tweaking them?

16             THE WITNESS:  Yes, we're still

17 tweaking them around stuff, so --

18             MR. MPRAS:  Exhibit 19 of your

19 investigator's report has a copy of the

20 original that was submitted.  The updated one

21 has not been submitted yet.

22             MEMBER SHORT:  Where are you now?
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1             MR. MPRAS:  Exhibit 19 of

2 Investigator Earl --

3             THE WITNESS:  Yes, Mr. Jones,

4 Investigator Jones, I submitted it to him.

5             MEMBER SHORT:  On page 19?

6             MR. MPRAS:  Exhibit 19.

7             MEMBER JONES:  All right, I'll let

8 my fellow board members look for that.

9             MEMBER ALBERTI:  Thank you.

10             MEMBER JONES:  No problem.  So

11 continuing on, let's jump into these parking

12 contracts.  So have you read these contracts?

13             THE WITNESS:  Yes.

14             MEMBER JONES:  Let's start with

15 the Days Inn contract that you have.  I assume

16 that's the Tag-B one?

17             THE WITNESS:  Yes.

18             MEMBER JONES:  Have you read this

19 contract?

20             THE WITNESS:  Yes.

21             MEMBER JONES:  Are you familiar

22 with it?
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1             THE WITNESS:  Yes.

2             MEMBER JONES:  Where in here does

3 it speak to exclusivity?

4             THE WITNESS:  "Contractor shall be

5 the exclusive provider of valet parking

6 management services in Article 2."

7             MEMBER JONES:  Excellent, where

8 does it speak to --

9             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  Wait, wait,

10 which one are you reading from for the record?

11             MEMBER JONES:  Tag-B contract.

12             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  Tag-B?

13             MEMBER JONES:  Correct.

14             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  Okay.

15             MEMBER JONES:  So based on what

16 you just read, to whom is exclusivity

17 provided?

18             THE WITNESS:  It's provided to

19 Pulse Nightclub for the service location at

20 the Days Inn.

21             MEMBER JONES:  Say that one more

22 time.
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1             THE WITNESS:  It's provided -- the

2 contractor shall be the exclusive provider of

3 valet parking management services at Pulse

4 Nightclub, 2142 Queens Chapel Road, the

5 service location in the manner and on the

6 dates and times set forth in Exhibit A." 

7 Exhibit A is the Days Inn.

8             MEMBER JONES:  So it says that the

9 contractor will be the exclusive provider of

10 valet services for the location 2142 which

11 would be the Pulse?  Which means if that's an

12 exclusive arrangement, then I don't know that

13 you should be able to, based on your signing

14 of this contract.  So is it other valet

15 services for this providing valet service for

16 that location, 2142 Pulse Nightclub, based on

17 what I --

18             THE WITNESS:  That's valet.

19             MEMBER JONES:  So what's Tag-B

20 providing?

21             THE WITNESS:  Tag-B is providing

22 both valet and the service location lot at the
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1 Days Inn.

2             MEMBER JONES:  Got it.  So where

3 does it speak to the exclusivity of your 300

4 spots at the Days Inn?  Where does it say that

5 they will not Tag-B which provides valet

6 services for a variety of nightclubs in that

7 area, where does it say that Tag-B will not

8 park any other cars in your 300 reserve spots?

9             (Pause.)

10             THE WITNESS:  Well, that's what I

11 was talking about.  The Article 2.

12             MEMBER JONES:  Article 2, all

13 right, let's jump to Article 2.  Okay, I'm

14 looking at Article 2.  

15             THE WITNESS:  The contractor shall

16 be the exclusive provider of valet parking

17 management services hereto at Pulse Nightclub.

18             MEMBER JONES:  So that's the only

19 provision -- you're saying Article 2 is the

20 only provision that speaks to the fact that

21 Tag-B will not park any other vehicles other

22 than vehicles that are coming -- for patrons
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1 of Pulse Nightclub, your 300 spots at Days

2 Inn?

3             THE WITNESS:  Once we open, yes,

4 but right now they are allowing other venues

5 to use those spaces.

6             MEMBER JONES:  I do not see where

7 it says that in here.  There is not a number

8 tied to it and it doesn't say anywhere in here

9 that Tag-B is not permitted to park any other

10 vehicles in the spaces that they have a

11 contract for at Days Inn.  That's the part

12 that I'm missing.

13             THE WITNESS:  Well, if the

14 exclusivity is not apparent to the Board, then

15 I will get with Tag-B and revise it and sign

16 a new agreement that clearly defines the

17 exclusivity arrangement that Pulse and Tag-B

18 have come up with.

19             MEMBER JONES:  Okay, so that's

20 what you're saying you're willing to do, but

21 what you provided us right now, this document

22 does not speak to that?



Page 381

202-234-4433
Neal R. Gross and Co., Inc.

1             THE WITNESS:  I believe it does.

2             MEMBER JONES:  Where does it speak

3 to the 300 spots?

4             THE WITNESS:  If you look at

5 Exhibit B, it's 100 spaces per lot.  This

6 agreement is between Tag-B and Pulse.  And in

7 Article 2, it says the contractor shall be the

8 exclusive provider.

9             MEMBER JONES:  It says that, it

10 will be exclusive, these spaces will be

11 exclusively reserved for Pulse?

12             THE WITNESS:  That's why I said if

13 it wasn't clear to the Board that these spaces

14 are exclusive to Pulse --

15             MEMBER JONES:  Sir, does it say in

16 here, right now, that it does, yes or no?  I

17 know what you're saying you're willing to try

18 to do in the future, because you don't know

19 that they'll sign that agreement.  What I want

20 to know is does this agreement currently state

21 that as you presented earlier in your

22 testimony?
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1             THE WITNESS:  No.

2             MEMBER JONES:  No, okay.  Let's

3 look at the diagram, Exhibit B.  The three

4 lots that you're referring to that are in the

5 back, as I look from right to left there is a

6 square, a rectangle and another rectangle

7 where it looks like you can park vehicles. 

8 Are those the three lots to which you are

9 referring?

10             THE WITNESS:  Yes, and along the

11 service road right there.

12             MEMBER JONES:  Days Inn owns the

13 service road?

14             THE WITNESS:  Not the service

15 road, see the white line that's in front of

16 the spaces.

17             MEMBER JONES:  There's a white

18 line, that's a Mapquest line.  That's a Google

19 Mapquest line which shows a general path of

20 ingress/egress.

21             THE WITNESS:  Right.

22             MEMBER JONES:  That's the road
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1 that you're referring to, right?  That's a

2 service road.

3             THE WITNESS:  I'm not referring to

4 the service road.  I'm referring to inside the

5 parking lot inside against the sidewalk that

6 basically separates their property.  So you've

7 got the three lots plus the long sidewalk down

8 that they park cars on.

9             MEMBER JONES:  You've seen them

10 park cars on that?

11             THE WITNESS:  Yes.

12             MEMBER JONES:  I can't see that. 

13 Maybe I'm missing it.  What do you say?

14             MEMBER SHORT:  The emergency

15 lanes.

16             MEMBER JONES:  Right, you sound

17 like you're saying they're going to park

18 vehicles on the emergency lane?

19             THE WITNESS:  No, it's a sidewalk.

20             MEMBER JONES:  Huh?

21             THE WITNESS:  It's a sidewalk.  So

22 basically, if you go into the Days Inns,
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1 there's a long sidewalk that goes all the way

2 down.

3             MEMBER JONES:  On the service

4 road?

5             THE WITNESS:  No, but then there's

6 the service road outside of that.

7             MEMBER JONES:  Clearly, we're not

8 parking cars on the sidewalk, right?

9             THE WITNESS:  No.  Against the

10 sidewalk.

11             MEMBER JONES:  It's the service

12 road that abuts the sidewalk, correct?

13             THE WITNESS:  The service road is

14 on the outside, not Days Inn property.  I'm

15 talking about on the inside of the inside is

16 their property line.  So against the sidewalk

17 all the way down you can fit however many cars

18 you can fit on that long line, plus the three

19 lots.

20             MEMBER JONES:  All right, so let's

21 look at the three lots.  How are cars to be

22 parked in those three lots?  I can see clearly



Page 385

202-234-4433
Neal R. Gross and Co., Inc.

1 white lines and I see in the pictures that you

2 provided there are cars that are currently

3 parked in there.  Would you anticipate that

4 this is how the cars will be parked in the

5 service of this contract?

6             THE WITNESS:  I don't know. 

7 That's going to be up to Tag-B to determine

8 how they park their cars.

9             MEMBER JONES:  Okay, so I'm

10 concerned with what I'm looking at here

11 because based on my count of these three lots,

12 I do not come up with anywhere close to 300

13 based on how cars are currently parked and

14 arranged.  You're very, very, very well short

15 of that, based on my count of what the

16 document that you provided and how cars are

17 currently parked in those three lots, you're

18 actually under 150 spots, based on my count

19 for those three squares.  And I'm trying to

20 understand if there's a different arrangement

21 that you have with how they're going to park

22 these cars in here to get to that 300 level.
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1             THE WITNESS:  I don't know.  I

2 leave the parking arrangements to the expert.

3             MEMBER JONES:  You do agree that

4 there's nowhere in here does it state that you

5 will get 300 spots?  You pointed us to Exhibit

6 B as a reference to how you're getting to your

7 300 spots, but this contract doesn't

8 specifically stipulate that you are going to

9 get 300 spots at Days Inn, does it?

10             THE WITNESS:  You would have to

11 logically conclude that Exhibit B states 100

12 spaces per lot and there's three lots.  You've

13 got to assume the math.  If it doesn't say 300

14 -- I agree with you, it doesn't say 300 spaces

15 in the agreement.

16             MEMBER JONES:  Right, so the

17 premise of that is the assumption that you can

18 get 100 cars, legally in each one of those

19 lots?

20             THE WITNESS:  On the whole front

21 side.

22             MEMBER JONES:  No, the whole back
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1 side, right?  Well, you've been calling it

2 back side.

3             I'm sorry, these three squares in

4 the picture that you provided us in Exhibit B,

5 there are three squares where cars are parked. 

6 We're talking about those three squares,

7 correct?

8             So in each one of those, it says

9 100 spaces per lot.  So a reasonable, as you

10 said, to be logical or reasonable, you have to

11 assume that you can get 100 cars in those

12 three squares in order to follow this contract

13 --

14             THE WITNESS:  In the whole back

15 area.   mean --

16             MEMBER JONES:  That's not what it

17 says here.  

18             THE WITNESS:  Per lot.

19             MEMBER JONES:  You just told me,

20 point to this and said hey, if you're smart

21 you can read this and it says 100 squares per

22 lot.
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1             THE WITNESS:  So the lot would

2 include the long sidewalk there of all three

3 spaces.

4             MEMBER JONES:  Got it.  So are you

5 telling us that you know that you can get 100

6 cars in each one of those lots?

7             THE WITNESS:  No, I'm not.

8             MEMBER JONES:  Okay, you're not. 

9 So therefore, you cannot tell me that you know

10 that you have a contract for 300 spaces as per

11 this document because it doesn't say 300

12 anywhere.

13             THE WITNESS:  No, I can only go by

14 what the Days Inn tells me, Tag-B tells me and

15 what they have given me on paper.  I'm leaving

16 the parking to the experts.

17             MEMBER JONES:  So you cannot

18 certify or guarantee to us, the Board, that

19 you're able to provide 300 spaces at Days Inn,

20 based on your contract with Tag-B?  You can

21 only go off of what you think they're telling

22 you which isn't documented here in this
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1 document.  There's nowhere in this document

2 where it says 300.  So you can't guarantee

3 that you have 300 spaces available today,

4 based on this contract because you just said

5 you can't guarantee that you know there are

6 300 spaces there available.  You're only going

7 off of what they tell you, but I have nothing

8 written from Tag-B or Days Inn that even says

9 they have 300 spaces available to give you. 

10 Correct?

11             THE WITNESS:  Correct.

12             MEMBER JONES:  All right.  The

13 other two valet parking contracts that you

14 have, you said -- did I understand you

15 correctly where you said you would be taking

16 ownership or your LLC would be taking

17 ownership of one of these lots?

18             THE WITNESS:  No.

19             MEMBER JONES:  Okay, I

20 misunderstood that then.  The contracts that

21 you have with Echo LLC, this was -- when was

22 this contract executed?
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1             THE WITNESS:  May 7th.

2             MEMBER JONES:  May 7th.

3             THE WITNESS:  We've been working

4 very hard to mitigate parking.

5             MEMBER JONES:  How was it

6 determined that 80 cars could fit in this

7 space?

8             THE WITNESS:  He's been working --

9 the licensee of the space.

10             MEMBER JONES:  The owner?

11             THE WITNESS:  Not the owner, the

12 licensee.

13             MEMBER JONES:  Okay, so I'm

14 looking at a picture that you said -- which

15 isn't marked as an attachment or anything, but

16 you're claiming this is part of the agreement?

17             THE WITNESS:  Correct.

18             MEMBER JONES:  This picture, is

19 there a owner of this lot, is this Echo LLC?

20             THE WITNESS:  Yes, Echo LLC is the

21 lessee of the restaurant.

22             MEMBER JONES:  Okay, so they have
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1 rights to the restaurant?

2             THE WITNESS:  Correct.

3             MEMBER JONES:  Have they been

4 using it as a parking lot, currently?  Are

5 they using it as a parking lot currently?

6             THE WITNESS:  I don't think so.

7             MEMBER JONES:  Is it approved by

8 any DC governing body for 80 spaces?

9             THE WITNESS:  I don't know the

10 answer to that.

11             MEMBER JONES:  No clue.  Do you

12 have any drawings, anything that speaks to how

13 80 cars can be fit into this space?

14             THE WITNESS:  Through what he told

15 me.

16             MEMBER JONES:  Do you have any

17 drawings that indicate how he can legally get

18 80 cars into this space legally?

19             THE WITNESS:  The only drawing I

20 have is this one that you're looking at.

21             MEMBER JONES:  Where someone wrote

22 on here not identified, parking lot 80 spaces?
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1             THE WITNESS:  Correct.

2             MEMBER JONES:  Okay.  And there is

3 a third drawing for DC Life.

4             THE WITNESS:  Yes.

5             MEMBER JONES:  Same situation,

6 same scenario, you have no verification that

7 this legally can be used to support the number

8 of spaces noted in the drawing, correct?

9             THE WITNESS:  I can only reference

10 what the DC Fire Department Association

11 building has told to DC Life and what DC Life

12 has entered into an agreement with Pulse.  I

13 can only speak to that.

14             MEMBER JONES:  So that document,

15 that picture is exhibit what of this contract?

16             THE WITNESS:  It is the -- Exhibit

17 A.

18             MEMBER JONES:  Excuse me?

19             THE WITNESS:  Exhibit A.

20             MEMBER JONES:  It's not labeled as

21 Exhibit A from what I can tell.  I'm not

22 seeing how that's attached or part of Exhibit
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1 A.  I see Exhibit A.  Exhibit A says Parking

2 Management Services 2120 --

3             THE WITNESS:  You're correct, but

4 I'm testifying to the fact that it is part of

5 the agreement.

6             MEMBER JONES:  Okay.  So was it

7 attached to it when you signed the document?

8             THE WITNESS:  Yes.

9             MEMBER JONES:  All right.  Thank

10 you, Madam Chair.  That's all I have for now.

11             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  Okay, others?

12             MEMBER ALBERTI:  I just want to

13 follow up on Mr. Jones' line of questioning. 

14 So for Echo and for DC Life, do you have the

15 dimensions of those parking lots?

16             THE WITNESS:  I do not know what

17 the dimensions are, no.

18             MEMBER ALBERTI:  So we only have

19 what someone represented to you as a number?

20             THE WITNESS:  Yes.

21             MEMBER ALBERTI:  Which is not

22 written in the contract other than on this
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1 here.

2             THE WITNESS:  It's written on the

3 map picture.

4             MEMBER ALBERTI:  And that's all it

5 says in your contract is that you will get

6 exclusive rights to have your cars parked on

7 this lot?

8             THE WITNESS:  Correct.

9             MEMBER ALBERTI:  But the contract

10 -- there's no writing in the contract that

11 says -- that specifies the number of spaces.

12             THE WITNESS:  Well, the number of

13 spaces is on the drawing and that is on the

14 back of each agreement which would identify

15 the number of spaces.

16             MEMBER ALBERTI:  Where does it say

17 that?  Where does it say "as labeled on the

18 drawing"?  It says the contract, if I read it

19 correctly says -- it alludes to those

20 addresses, and there's a picture there, but

21 where in the contract does it say and will

22 provide the number of spaces written on that
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1 map?  Where in the contract does it say that?

2             THE WITNESS:  On the very last

3 page, on the picture page.

4             MEMBER ALBERTI:  No, no, no, no,

5 no.  Where in the contract does it say we will

6 provide the number of spaces written on the

7 picture?

8             THE WITNESS:  I don't believe it

9 does say that.

10             MEMBER ALBERTI:  Okay, thank you. 

11             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  Okay.  

12             MEMBER SHORT:  You were saying

13 something about Exhibit 19 in this agreement?

14             THE WITNESS:  No, sir.  I said

15 Exhibit 19 in Investigator Earl Jones' report.

16             MEMBER ALBERTI:  I don't see it.

17             MEMBER SHORT:  I don't either. 

18 I've looked all the way through it.

19             MEMBER ALBERTI:  I don't see the

20 drawings in here at all.

21             MR. MPRAS:  I printed out a copy

22 of it and I've got it right here.  It's
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1 Exhibit 19.

2             MEMBER SHORT:  Can we see that?

3             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  Okay, do you

4 have any other questions?

5             MEMBER ALBERTI:  Actually, I do. 

6 Thank you for that.  Because -- all right,

7 going back to the hotel, all right?

8             THE WITNESS:  Yes, sir.

9             MEMBER ALBERTI:  Have you

10 discussed with them how cars -- so now we have

11 what you're calling the service road.  That's

12 that piece of blacktop that traverses the

13 front of -- you've got three sections of

14 building, all right, that form the -- that

15 partition the parking lots and you've got a

16 strip of blacktop that traverses all of those. 

17 Is that correct?  And you were going to park

18 cars along there.  They told you they would

19 park cars along there, right?

20             THE WITNESS:  Yes.

21             MEMBER ALBERTI:  Did they tell you

22 in what manner?
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1             THE WITNESS:  No, they did not.

2             MEMBER ALBERTI:  Did they tell you

3 how much space they had to allow for emergency

4 vehicles at each of those lots?  One of my

5 questions to you is do you know whether this

6 Days Inn will be in operation when your club

7 is in operation and parking cars there?

8             THE WITNESS:  It's been there for

9 the past 20 plus years.

10             MEMBER ALBERTI:  So it's your

11 assumption that they will have residents --

12 people in these rooms, right?

13             THE WITNESS:  Yes.

14             MEMBER ALBERTI:  That's your

15 understanding?

16             THE WITNESS:  They'll be open.

17             MEMBER ALBERTI:  Your

18 understanding is that they'll have any and all

19 or all of these portions of the building will

20 be occupied.  Is that your understanding?

21             THE WITNESS:  I don't know.  I

22 can't attest to their business.
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1             MEMBER ALBERTI:  Is it your

2 understanding that they will be --

3             THE WITNESS:  They'll be -- I

4 assume they'll operational, but I can't attest

5 to how -- what the vacancy rate is going to

6 be.

7             MEMBER ALBERTI:  Did you ever

8 discuss with them what portions would have to

9 be reserved for safety vehicles' access?

10             THE WITNESS:  No.

11             MEMBER ALBERTI:  Thank you.

12             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  Others? 

13 Okay, I just have one or two quick questions. 

14             Restaurant during the day concept,

15 nightclub at night, do you know of another

16 model like that in the city that you can point

17 to or is this something totally new?

18             THE WITNESS:  No, a lot of places

19 do it.  Dirty Martini is a restaurant by day. 

20 And turns into Dirty Bar by night.

21             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  Okay.

22             THE WITNESS:  Bar-Code is a
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1 restaurant by day.  Turns into a dance hall at

2 night.  Numerous places.

3             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  Okay.  So

4 it's along that line so we can imagine.  And

5 you're going to have different menus for the

6 restaurant and the nightclub, is that right?

7             THE WITNESS:  No, same menu.

8             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  Same menu all

9 the time?

10             THE WITNESS:  All the time.

11             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  Okay.  I'm

12 not going to ask any more questions.  I always

13 say that I have the same concerns that you've

14 been hearing about these agreements that don't

15 mention specifically the number of spaces that

16 are going to be provided to you.  And my

17 concern, just so you know, about this Google

18 Map, how do we know that that's part of the

19 agreement other  than your testimony.

20             Okay, so that's it for Board

21 questions.  It's getting on the late side here

22 and the protestants haven't gotten a chance to
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1 do their case yet.  So but are there questions

2 on Board questions, you're entitled to that?

3             MR. MPRAS:  Mr. Truong --

4             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  Oh, Mr.

5 Jones, I'm sorry.

6             MEMBER JONES:  Yes, no, it's no

7 problem.  It's not really a question, just a

8 point of information.  The time check.  The

9 licensee has total of nine minutes remaining,

10 nine.  The protestants have a total of 31

11 minutes remaining.

12             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  Okay, thank

13 you.

14             BY MR. MPRAS:  

15       Q     Really quick.  Mr. Truong, was it

16 your understanding with Tag-B Valet and the

17 other valet companies that you will have

18 exclusive use of the number of spaces that

19 have been designated?

20       A     Yes.

21       Q     Are you willing to go to them and

22 have those agreements clarified and revised to
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1 reflect that?

2       A     Yes.

3       Q     Thank you very much.  No further

4 questions.

5             MS. BUTLER:  I have -- sorry.

6             MEMBER SHORT:  I was just --

7             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  Do you have

8 questions based on Board questions?

9             MS. BUTLER:  Yes.

10             BY MS. BUTLER:  

11       Q     The Board asked what would you do

12 differently in regards to the new location

13 versus your current establishment, Ibeza, and

14 you stated training.  However, we had

15 testimony from an officer which stated that a

16 lot of the negative activity at Ibeza stem

17 from the artists that present at your

18 establishment.  You didn't mention that as far

19 as what you would do differently not to bring

20 that type of activity to Queens Chapel?

21       A     The officer never referred to

22 Ibeza.  He spoke about bringing artists to any
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1 venue in general.  But yes, of course, we

2 would as being a new establishment focus on

3 bringing events that wouldn't attract a more

4 violent crowd per se.  We want to be a

5 positive part of the community, so during all

6 of our marketing meetings and planning all

7 that will be addressed and taken into

8 consideration before we book an event.

9       Q     Thank you.  That's all I have.

10             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  Thank you. 

11 Okay, thank you very much.

12             MR. MPRAS:  Mr. Jones, may I have

13 that time check again?

14             MEMBER JONES:  I'll keep it at

15 nine.  Looks like 30 seconds left, just with

16 the last questions.  You still have nine

17 minutes remaining.

18             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  Does that --

19             MR. MPRAS:  Yes, ma'am.  That

20 concludes our witnesses.

21             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  Are you going

22 to be offering any exhibits or not at this
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1 time?

2             MR. MPRAS:  Ma'am, the parking

3 contracts that were submitted were submitted

4 to ABRA supplementing the application and they

5 have been stamped as such.

6             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  But they're

7 in the record --

8             MR. MPRAS:  They're in the record

9 already.  I have all my copies that have been

10 stamped received.

11             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  Okay.

12             MR. MPRAS:  And I would like to

13 enter the photographs 1 through 32 of Mr.

14 Bartel's as evidence.

15             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  Photos 1

16 through 32 -- what?

17             MR. MPRAS:  From Mr. Bartel.

18             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  Is there an

19 objection to the photos that Mr. Bartel

20 identified 1 through 32?

21             MR. MPRAS:  No.

22             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  Okay, then --
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1             MEMBER SHORT:  I have a question -

2 -

3             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  Wait a

4 second, let me finish this exhibit thing. 

5 I've lost track at this point.  Are these the

6 only exhibits?

7             MR. MPRAS:  Yes, ma'am, 1 through

8 32 are the only exhibits.  These are already

9 part of the record as they were submitted to

10 supplement the application.

11             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  Right.  So

12 this will be --

13             MR. MPRAS:  And ma'am, you did ask

14 about the pizza menu.  Just so you know, it

15 was submitted with Investigator Jones' report.

16             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  Right, okay. 

17 So the only exhibits that applicant has now

18 admitted, that I'm admitting into evidence is

19 Applicant's Exhibit 1 which is 32 photographs

20 identified by Mr. Bartel.

21             MR. MPRAS:  Right.

22             (Whereupon, the above-referred to
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1             document was marked as Applicant

2             Exhibit A for identification and

3             was received in evidence.)

4             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  Go ahead. 

5 Mr. Short has a question.

6             MEMBER SHORT:  I just want it on

7 the record, the pictures that Mr. Bartel

8 submitted, the questions that were asked of

9 him, when exactly were they taken and were

10 they taken by him?

11             MR. MPRAS:  Mr. Bartel testified

12 that they were taken Friday and Saturday of

13 this past weekend.  So that would be May -- he

14 did testify on the record when he took them. 

15 I'll tell you exactly.  They were the 9th and

16 10th of May.  They were taken between 7 p.m.

17 and 4 a.m., respectively each day.

18             MEMBER SHORT:  Between 7 p.m. and

19 4 a.m.

20             MR. MPRAS:  Seven p.m. to 4 a.m.,

21 Friday night and Saturday night.

22             MS. BUTLER:  He stated 7 p.m. to 3
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1 a.m.

2             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  Yes, whatever

3 he stated it's in the record.

4             MEMBER SHORT:  I just wanted to

5 ask that question.

6             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  Okay.  Does

7 that complete your case except for any

8 rebuttal?

9             MR. MPRAS:  Except for cross and

10 rebuttal, yes, thank you.

11             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  So we're

12 going to take a five-minute break at least to

13 let Mr. Hager apparently set up equipment for

14 a video that the protestants have, is that

15 correct?  Do you have video?

16             MS. BUTLER:  Yes, we have video.

17             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  Okay, so

18 we're going to take a break and we'll let Mr.

19 Hager know when we're ready to go.  Okay. 

20 We're in recess.

21             (Whereupon, the above-entitled

22 matter briefly went off the record.)
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1             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  Okay, we're

2 back on the record and I know we have a video

3 that's going to be shown that Mr. Hager set up

4 the equipment for.  And I just wanted to give

5 you an option in that it's already five of

6 9:00 in the evening and that option is after

7 we see the video which is set up, the Board is

8 more than willing to continue the hearing and

9 finish it tonight, but if the parties both

10 wanted to postpone the rest of the hearing

11 until next Wednesday, apparently there's an

12 opening at 3.

13             MR. MPRAS:  We'd like to continue.

14             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  Okay, that's

15 fine.  That is perfectly fine with the Board. 

16 I think we'd like to as well, but just wanted

17 to check in with you all.

18             So do you know how to start the

19 video and everything?

20             MS. BUTLER:  Yes, there are

21 several short clips here.  Some of them are

22 included with the testimony of the witnesses,
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1 so I don't know if we should play them now or

2 all at once now  or with the witnesses.  Some

3 of the videos is included with their

4 testimony.

5             MEMBER ALBERTI:  You can do it

6 from your laptop, right, piecemeal?

7             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  Mr. Mpras,

8 you look a little concerned?

9             MR. MPRAS:  Madam Chair, I never

10 received copies of any videos.

11             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  Okay.

12             MR. MPRAS:  I'm letting you know

13 that and I can object to it later.

14             MEMBER ALBERTI:  So while we took

15 a break, Mr. Mpras wasn't provided with copies

16 of the videos while we took a break?

17             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  Okay, the

18 protestants didn't get copies of the exhibits

19 of the applicant either.  Obviously, in the

20 future if you two are going to be doing any

21 more litigation, that's why we ask you to

22 share everything ahead of time.
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1             MEMBER ALBERTI:  Well, Madam

2 Chair, I have a suggestion.  We take another

3 break to allow Mr. Mpras to see the videos. 

4 Otherwise, he can't -- I don't think it's fair

5 to the licensee to have him have the first

6 time we see them is when they are presented by

7 the witness.  That's just not fair to the

8 licensee.

9             MEMBER SHORT:  How long are the

10 clips.

11             MS. BUTLER:  The longest one is a

12 minute and the others six to seven seconds.

13             MR. MPRAS:  How many are there?

14             MS. BUTLER:  There are four,

15 total.

16             MR. MPRAS:  So about a minute and

17 20 seconds?

18             MEMBER ALBERTI:  Yes.

19             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  Mr. Mpras,

20 are you asking for that?  I mean they didn't

21 get to see your contracts.  They didn't get to

22 see the pictures ahead of time.  Is this a
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1 different category?

2             MR. MPRAS:  Let's move forward.

3             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  Okay, let's

4 go.

5             MEMBER ALBERTI:  Very good.

6             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  Now as far as

7 Ms. Butler, you're asking my opinion and I

8 haven't seen the videos, whether you should

9 show it all at once or if they're related to

10 your witnesses.  On the one hand I would say

11 if you show it all at once, I know Mr. Hager

12 is going to be here a little while -- for a

13 short while, so if there's a problem --

14             MEMBER ALBERTI:  He's gone.

15             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  He's gone

16 already?

17             MEMBER ALBERTI:  He's gone.

18             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  Oh, all

19 right.  Then however it makes the most sense.

20             MS. BUTLER:  We can just show them

21 all at once right now.  They're short clips.

22             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  Okay.
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1             MS. BUTLER:  The first clip is a

2 picture of Camila Faulkner.  She's a witness. 

3 She submitted as far as the police that are

4 outside her home during -- she had an incident

5 where -- there was an incident where --

6             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  I'm confused

7 what you're saying now.  Is there a witness

8 who is going to be testifying to something

9 related to the video?

10             MS. BUTLER:  Correct.  

11             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  I think we

12 ought to have her just testify.

13             MEMBER ALBERTI:  Right, that's

14 what I was suggesting because the witnesses

15 are going to lay the foundation for each clip.

16             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  Yes, so do it

17 along with the witness.  Okay, so would you

18 like to call your first witness?

19             MS. BUTLER:  Camila Faulkner.

20 WHEREUPON,

21                  CAMILA FAULKNER

22 WAS CALLED FOR EXAMINATION BY COUNSEL FOR THE
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1 PROTESTANTS AND, HAVING FIRST BEEN DULY SWORN,

2 WAS EXAMINED AND TESTIFIED AS FOLLOWS:  

3                DIRECT EXAMINATION

4             BY MS. BUTLER:  

5       Q     Good evening, Ms. Faulkner.

6       A     Good evening.

7             MEMBER ALBERTI:  She needs to

8 state her name for the record.

9             THE WITNESS:  My name is Camila

10 Faulkner.

11             MEMBER ALBERTI:  Sorry, thank you.

12             BY MS. BUTLER:  

13       Q     Ms. Faulkner, could you give me

14 your address, please?

15       A     Yes, 2408 20th Street, NE,

16 Washington, D.C.

17       Q     And how far would you say you

18 reside from the Pulse location?

19       A     I'm approximately three blocks

20 from the establishment.

21       Q     Can you just give an overall

22 experience with the nightclubs in proximity to
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1 your home?

2       A     Yes.  Well, I'll speak on the

3 first tape that will be shown.  It happened on

4 April 11th where we were in our home for

5 whatever reason that particular night.  The

6 lights on that block went out, so it was very

7 dark in the house and all of a sudden we saw

8 the lights just flashing and what it was later

9 we found out, police officers were outside of

10 our home and they had the flashlights.  So of

11 course, when it's dark in your house and on

12 the block when somebody is flashing a

13 flashlight outside it's just illuminating the

14 whole house.

15             We heard, "Get down, get down." 

16 And my husband and I were in the living room. 

17 And we heard someone scream "Police."  So in

18 my 51 years I have never had to hit the floor

19 in my own home.  This particular night, my

20 husband said, "Get down" because we didn't

21 know what was going on.  We looked and they

22 were on the patio because we could see the
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1 lights.

2             And we went upstairs which is

3 where I recorded the -- made the recording on

4 my phone because we felt that that was the

5 safest place to go at the particular time was

6 upstairs to the second floor and that's when

7 we recorded and later found out that the guy

8 that they were after, we have some pictures of

9 the back of my home so you could see the

10 layout, that he had stolen a car and ran up

11 our driveway through our neighbor's backyard

12 and had jumped up on our garage and was in

13 some trees that were behind our house up on

14 the retaining wall.

15             And when we looked outside in the

16 back, it was approximately six to eight police

17 officers standing on our garage and they had

18 apprehended him because the neighbors next

19 door luckily were outside and saw him and told

20 them which way the direction that he ran in.

21             And they actually arrested him in

22 our driveway.  And then it's a recording of
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1 them actually taking him away, but he was

2 there -- they were there approximately an hour

3 in our driveway just gathering information and

4 trying to figure out what happened.  That's

5 just one incident.

6             About five or six months ago, I

7 was outside when there was a break in the

8 weather during the winter and I was outside in

9 the backyard and came across this sweater that

10 was on our patio.  You'll also see the patio

11 make up.  And it was a sweater back there, so

12 I went to look to see where the sweater had

13 come from and I looked down and it was a make

14 up back and a debit card back there.  So I

15 called my husband and told him and he told me

16 to call the police.  So they came and got a

17 record of it.  

18             And found out the next day my

19 neighbor also found the debit card in some

20 personal belongings to someone in her back

21 yard right next door that same weekend.  They

22 had had some robberies from the club that was
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1 -- I guess they had been in the backyard and

2 found out that two of the girls that were back

3 there had been urinating in the back yard.  

4             Now my home is not easily

5 accessible.  You have to walk through my yard

6 going to the back because there's no cut-

7 through.  It hits right up against the

8 townhouses that sit above us.  You went out of

9 your way to get in our yard, basically.

10             We hear the car doors slamming all

11 night because they park in front of our house. 

12 I've seen on two occasions where there are no

13 -- our house is like in front of -- like a

14 park, a mini park.  It actually belongs to

15 someone, but it's open space.  I've seen on

16 two occasions  where they have been drunk

17 walking across that walkway and have gotten in

18 their car and pulled off.

19             And one particular night, I just

20 knew that they were going to hit the back of

21 our car because we were parked in front of the

22 house that particular night, but usually we'll
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1 park in the driveway, especially if we know

2 that it's going to be a busy night.  Like one

3 night, they had Rick Ross there.  One night

4 they had someone else, but we'll usually make

5 sure that we need the cars off of the streets

6 if we have heard that someone big is going to

7 be at that club because we know it's going to

8 be major problems.

9       Q     Now when you say "they" who are

10 you speaking of?

11       A     People, patrons from the

12 nightclubs that are coming in that area.  And

13 they do park in front of our house on both

14 sides of the street.

15       Q     Mr. Bartel stated that he was on

16 the corner of Channing and Queens Chapel

17 taking pictures last weekend.  What is the

18 proximity between Queens Chapel and Channing

19 Street to your home?

20       A     A block and a half from where he -

21 - where he was standing.  And I actually saw

22 him once he was up here testifying, I saw him
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1 Saturday because he was taking pictures.  I

2 happened to be outside in the yard and he

3 stood out because typically that's a very

4 quiet street.  It's only four houses on that

5 street.  And so I saw him on the street, but

6 he was standing there and I was looking to see

7 what -- why he was there.  And evidently, when

8 I went in the back, or in the house, that's

9 when he took the pictures, because he did not

10 ask me any questions and we made eye contact,

11 just like you and I.  I went on and evidently

12 he went on.

13             My address was one of the

14 addresses that he mentioned.  He did not talk

15 to me at any point.

16       Q     In Mr. Bartel's exhibits, his

17 pictures, I believe one of them -- a picture

18 of your home?

19       A     Yes.

20       Q     For the record, can you verify if

21 Number 20 is your home?

22       A     Yes, that's my house.  And that's
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1 the driveway that the guy ran up and the trees

2 in the back.  You could see the garage that he

3 was standing on or that they pulled him from.

4             And that was approximately about

5 10:30 at night, so it was still kind of early

6 when that happened.

7       Q     How long have you lived in the

8 neighborhood?

9       A     We bought the house in 2004 and

10 actually moved in in 2005.

11       Q     How many nightclubs were in the

12 area when you purchased your home?

13       A     When we bought our house over

14 there, there were none, no clubs open at that

15 time, there were none.

16       Q     What was the community like, the

17 atmosphere?

18       A     It was very quiet.  That's why we

19 moved into that area.  It was very quiet. 

20 Otherwise, no foot traffic.  It's almost like

21 a cul-de-sac, but you can go through there,

22 but it's very quiet.  Like I said, there's
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1 only four homes on that block.

2       Q     Have you noticed a difference

3 since there are clubs here?

4       A     Oh, absolutely.

5       Q     In what way?

6       A     Just activity on nights -- on the

7 weekends, every weekend.  And some nights,

8 some weekends, it's less traffic than others,

9 but usually I go to bed around 10:30 or 11

10 o'clock, so I don't necessarily know all

11 that's going on until I wake up in the morning

12 and I'll find broken glass outside.  

13             On one occasion and actually this

14 was last year, there was an altercation

15 between these girls outside and I looked

16 outside from upstairs and once of the girls

17 had taken off her clothes, was just down to

18 her under clothes and was fussing with one of

19 the other girls and she's right in front of

20 our house, just changed clothes, put on a

21 dress, took it out from her trunk, standing

22 out there with just her under clothes on.  She
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1 had thrown the clothes, I guess she got in an

2 argument with -- had thrown her clothes out of

3 the car because they went walking.  And that

4 morning when I got up, the neighbor and I, we

5 saw her clothes still out there and he picked

6 them up and put them in the trash can and some

7 jewelry was out there.  But this was last

8 year.

9       Q     Did this appear that this was part

10 of neighbors that they were associated with a

11 neighbor?

12       A     Oh, no, absolutely not.  They

13 eventually got in a car and took off and the

14 two girls that they were arguing with, they

15 walked on up the street up to Bryant, towards

16 Bryant Street and we didn't see them any more.

17       Q     That's all I have.  Do you want to

18 talk through your video?

19       A     Yes.  This is towards the end

20 where the police are actually putting the guy

21 in the paddy wagon to take him away, after

22 they had handcuffed him and arrested him in
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1 the driveway.  This is me taking the picture

2 from upstairs on my phone.  That's why you're

3 seeing it at a down angle.  And there's

4 another one.

5       Q     That's all I have.

6             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  Cross exam.

7                 CROSS EXAMINATION

8             BY MR. MPRAS:  

9       Q     Ms. Faulkner, excuse me.  I

10 apologize that video that was just shown, that

11 was the police having arrested someone that

12 stole a car that ended up on your property?

13       A     No, the car didn't end up on the

14 property.  What happened was he jumped out of

15 the car, somewhere ditched the car and ran to

16 our house and went up the driveway and was in

17 the trees.  Now I don't know where the car

18 was.  

19       Q     He was hiding?

20       A     Yes, he was hiding.  And if the

21 neighbor had not seen him, which way he went

22 and knew exactly where he was, he would have
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1 gotten away.

2       Q     Do you know who this individual is

3 or was he identified to you after the fact?

4       A     No, because we didn't make the

5 call.  We had nothing to do with it.  We

6 eventually went outside.

7       Q     Do you know where he stole the car

8 from?

9       A     I do not.  We didn't ask any

10 information because we didn't make the call

11 in.  And like I said, it was about eight or

12 ten police out there.

13       Q     So it's safe to say it's a random

14 incident that in some way affected you because

15 somebody tried to hide on your property

16 running from the police?

17       A     It was a lot of traffic out there. 

18 I mean it was a busy weekend.  It was the

19 weekend of Rick Ross and he's a big rapper and

20 there was a lot of cars out there.  So it was

21 all around the same time at the club

22 operation.
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1       Q     I understand that, but you can't

2 directly relate it to that, can you?

3       A     I can't say because I didn't get

4 any information from the gentleman where he

5 was coming from or what his intentions were

6 previously.

7       Q     Very good.  Ma'am, you also said

8 five or six months you found a sweater and a

9 debit on your property?

10       A     Right, and I called the police and

11 they came and collected the materials.

12       Q     Did they also tell you where it

13 came from?

14       A     No, I didn't ask.  I just let them

15 do their work because I didn't know where it

16 came from and they didn't because it was

17 Sunday morning when -- actually Sunday

18 afternoon when I went outside and saw it.  So

19 where it came from, I don't know.  And it

20 wasn't out there Saturday.

21       Q     I understand.  Someone put it

22 there overnight.
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1       A     Yes, overnight, right.

2       Q     No further questions, thank you.

3             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  Board

4 questions?

5             MEMBER ALBERTI:  Just real quick. 

6 Ms. Faulkner, when did you say you moved?

7             THE WITNESS:  We actually moved in

8 -- we bought it in 2004 and we moved in some

9 time in 2005.  We actually moved there, the

10 end of 2005.

11             MEMBER ALBERTI:  Did you travel

12 over towards Queens Chapel  and Adams Street

13 at that time?

14             THE WITNESS:  No.

15             MEMBER ALBERTI:  You had no idea

16 there were establishments there?

17             THE WITNESS:  When we moved there

18 there were no clubs actually open then.  I

19 don't know if it was a down time where the

20 clubs were closed or we just weren't over

21 there at that time of night to see it, but no. 

22 I don't recall it being an issue even when we
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1 moved in.  It later became an issue later on.

2             MEMBER ALBERTI:  Thank you.

3             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  Others?  Any

4 questions based on Board questions?

5             BY MR. MPRAS:  

6       Q     Yes.  Mr. Alberti asked you if --

7 when you moved in, you said it was 2005,

8 correct?

9       A     Yes, towards the end of 2005 when

10 we actually moved in.

11       Q     And you also stated there were no

12 clubs in that area at that time?

13       A     Not that I know of.  I don't go to

14 the clubs.

15       Q     Were you aware of the club now

16 known as The Scene opened in 1992-1993.  It

17 was called De'Zulu Cave located on Adams

18 Place?

19       A     No.

20       Q     Thank you.

21             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  Okay, do you

22 have a question based on Board's question?
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1             BY MS. BUTLER:  

2       Q     Do you know when De'Zulu Cave

3 closed?

4       A     I don't know anything about Zulu

5 Cave.

6             (Laughter.)

7             I used to club, but that was a

8 long time ago.

9             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  Okay, thank

10 you very much.

11             (The witness was excused.)

12             MS. BUTLER:  Martha Ward.

13 WHEREUPON,

14                    MARTHA WARD

15 WAS CALLED FOR EXAMINATION BY COUNSEL FOR THE

16 PROTESTANTS AND, HAVING FIRST BEEN DULY SWORN,

17 WAS EXAMINED AND TESTIFIED AS FOLLOWS:  

18                DIRECT EXAMINATION

19             BY MS. BUTLER:  

20       Q     Can you state your name?

21       A     Martha Ward.

22       Q     And where do you live, Ms. Ward?
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1       A     I live at 2711 South Dakota

2 Avenue, NE.

3             MR. MPRAS:  One second, ma'am. 

4 Before Ms. Ward testifies, Ms. Ward is not

5 listed on the PIF as a witness and I would

6 object to her testimony.

7             MS. BUTLER:  Carlos Davis was part

8 of the original group of five and he sent a

9 letter to the Board asking that Ms. Ward take

10 his place.

11             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  Is she also -

12 -

13             MS. BUTLER:  And she was also part

14 of the --

15             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  -- Part of

16 the group.  She's a party as well?

17             MS. BUTLER:  Yes.

18             MR. MPRAS:  She's not on this list

19 and she's not Carlos Davis.

20             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  I'm going to

21 overrule it especially since Mr. Mpras your

22 case did not list names, so it wasn't perfect
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1 either.  Is there some prejudice you want to

2 put on the record?  Prejudice to you that you

3 want to put on the record for not having known

4 about Ms. Ward testifying?

5             MR. MPRAS:  Ma'am, if you choose

6 to allow the testimony, then let's move

7 forward.  I was just stating my objection for

8 the record.

9             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  Thank you. 

10 All right, Ms. Ward, you can continue.

11             THE WITNESS:  Excuse me, I'm

12 representing Carlos Davis right now.  So I'm

13 not able to give any personal opinions of my

14 own.

15             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  Wait a

16 minute.  You're not giving Ms. Davis'

17 testimony.  I thought you were giving your own

18 testimony.

19             THE WITNESS:  If it's all right, I

20 was just trying to get the parameters

21 straight.

22             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  Give your own
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1 testimony.

2             THE WITNESS:  All right.

3             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  Okay.

4             BY MS. BUTLER:  

5       Q     How long have you lived in the

6 Woodridge area?

7       A     My family moved in November 4,

8 1949.

9       Q     Can you tell the Board, explain to

10 the Board your experience with the Queens

11 Chapel-Bladensburg area?

12             MR. MPRAS:  Objection, it's a very

13 vague question.  It's an open-ended question

14 and it's not --

15             MS. BUTLER:  I'll rephrase it.

16             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  Okay.

17             BY MS. BUTLER:  

18       Q     Can you give your view on the

19 nightclubs from the time your family moved in

20 in the 1940s up until today?

21             MR. MPRAS:  Objection, which clubs

22 are we talking about?  There's a number of
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1 nightclubs in that area.

2             MS. BUTLER:  The nightclubs on

3 Queens Chapel and along Bladensburg Road.

4             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  Okay.

5             THE WITNESS:  Where the Echo Stage

6 is, Stadium, etcetera, that used to be

7 George's Warehouse.  It sold appliances and

8 furniture.

9             BY MS. BUTLER:  

10       Q     There was testimony from Mr.

11 Bartel, stated that years ago he used to club

12 in that area.  Are you aware of any of these

13 establishments that he spoke of?

14       A     Well, I don't know how long -- how

15 far he was really going because he didn't say. 

16 He just said in his younger years.  There was

17 Breeze, Metro, which is the same, same club. 

18 There is -- it goes back years.  It had a

19 couple of different locations also on

20 Bladensburg Road, but across from Fort Lincoln

21 it was Solar Eclipse and they had a couple of

22 different little locations within that area.
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1       Q     Is Solar Eclipse in the proximity

2 of Queens Chapel Road or is it farther away?

3       A     No, that's seven blocks away.

4       Q     Are you aware of any of these

5 clubs on Queens Chapel Road that Mr. Bartel

6 referred to?

7       A     No, I'm not.

8       Q     Have you experienced any traffic

9 issues along Queens Chapel Road and

10 Bladensburg Road in your times living in the

11 community?

12       A     Yes, I have.  I've experienced a

13 lot of backup of traffic when I'm in the area

14 because I do live on South Dakota Avenue. 

15 I've experienced what I would call the fake

16 valets.  Sometimes if I'm out after 10 o'clock

17 at night, it's harder to get up or down Queens

18 Chapel Road, but I'm not -- back in 2000 when

19 I was the ANC Commissioner for that area I was

20 in that area quite a bit, late at night, but

21 currently I'm not out generally at the club

22 hours, only in the very beginning of it.
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1       Q     That's all I have.

2             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  Cross.

3                 CROSS EXAMINATION

4             BY MR. MPRAS:  

5       Q     Good evening, Ms. Ward.

6       A     Good evening.

7       Q     How far would you say you live

8 from Queens Chapel Road and the clubs, Echo

9 and Stadium?

10       A     I would say it's a little -- right

11 around between five and a half and six blocks,

12 the way I would walk at least.  It wouldn't

13 necessarily be the way a stranger would walk,

14 but my short cuts walking the street.

15       Q     Ma'am, are you affected by these

16 venues on a regular basis?

17       A     No, I'm not.  Basically, I'm here

18 to support the neighborhood that is affected.

19       Q     Now if there were ever nightclubs

20 located on Queens Chapel Road, let's say some

21 time in the past, would you know every place

22 that had opened up there?
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1       A     I may not personally know, but I

2 probably have heard just like the club on

3 Adams Place.  I heard about that from a lot of

4 different people.

5       Q     But you wouldn't have personal

6 knowledge?

7       A     No.

8       Q     No further questions, Ms. Ward. 

9 Thank you.

10       A     You're welcome.

11             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  Board

12 questions?

13             MEMBER SHORT:  I do.

14             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  Okay, Mr.

15 Short.

16             MEMBER SHORT:  Good evening, Ms.

17 Ward.

18             THE WITNESS:  Good evening.

19             MEMBER SHORT:  I also remember

20 George's Appliances and TV.  And I bought my

21 very first TV there in 1966 and there were no

22 nightclubs or any restaurants.  There were
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1 only warehouses on Queens Chapel Road at that

2 time.  And I think I know pretty much those

3 clubs started there around in the '80s, mid-

4 '80s.  

5             THE WITNESS:  Yes, I believe so.

6             MEMBER SHORT:  That's all I have.

7             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  I have a

8 couple of questions.

9             THE WITNESS:  Yes, ma'am.

10             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  Going back at

11 least to 2000 when you were ANC Commissioner,

12 you were more in touch probably with what was

13 happening on Bladensburg Road and Queens

14 Chapel Road where clubs may have been.  Were

15 there clubs at that time?

16             THE WITNESS:  Yes, there was.

17             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  How many, do

18 you know?

19             THE WITNESS:  Well, there were

20 two.  There was the DC Tunnel and around the

21 corner was the club we've been talking about

22 earlier and there was also an African club on
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1 24th Place and there was also the Skylark on

2 New York Avenue.  And in the 1818 Building,

3 the original IBM building there was and still

4 is the Aqua.

5             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  The Aqua. 

6 Okay, so there were at least six if not seven

7 at the time?

8             THE WITNESS:  I didn't talk about

9 Breeze and down at the other end if you wanted

10 to complete that.  Solar Eclipse, but that was

11 not in the Queens Chapel Road arena.  And

12 Breeze was really on Bladensburg Road, two

13 blocks from Queens Chapel.

14             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  So I've lost

15 count now.  But were these -- where this club

16 wants to locate near the Stadium, or the area

17 in your ANC -- how does it compare with the

18 number that was there in 2000 and the number

19 there now, is it more or less?  

20             THE WITNESS:  DC Tunnel housed a

21 lot more folks and there was a lot of

22 confusion and traffic.  There was a lot of
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1 ABRA complaints and a lot of police

2 complaints.  I never heard too much about the

3 club around the corner on Adams Place.  If you

4 were talking about Breeze, there was always

5 contention at Breeze.

6             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  So at that

7 time as an ANC Commissioner you heard

8 complaints about the clubs?

9             THE WITNESS:  Yes.

10             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  Where you

11 here when Sergeant Radon was giving testimony?

12             THE WITNESS:  Yes.

13             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  I think --

14 oh, wait, I'm not sure it was him though.  It

15 was either him or another witness made the

16 statement that the clubs improved the

17 neighborhoods.  Did you hear that testimony?

18             THE WITNESS:  I did hear that.

19             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  What's your

20 opinion with respect to that conclusion given

21 the longevity with what's been happening in

22 your neighborhood with clubs?



Page 438

202-234-4433
Neal R. Gross and Co., Inc.

1             THE WITNESS:  Well, I'd have two

2 statements.  They could improve the

3 neighborhood, but do they?  No, I don't

4 believe personally that they do.

5             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  Okay, others?

6             MEMBER ALBERTI:  I have a quick

7 question.  Addressing that philosophy or that

8 statement about how they improve it, let's

9 talk about the history of your neighborhood,

10 all right?

11             THE WITNESS:  Yes.

12             MEMBER ALBERTI:  Back in the '60s,

13 I think Mr. Short said there was nothing but

14 warehouses there and some of them did retail?

15             THE WITNESS:  Yes.

16             MEMBER ALBERTI:  The clubs opened

17 probably what, in that particular neighborhood

18 in the mid-'80s.  Would you say you've seen an

19 improvement since those clubs have been there

20 from your experience as ANC Commissioner and

21 talking to the neighbors?  Would you say

22 you've seen an improvement in the neighborhood
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1 or about the same or a decline at all during

2 that period?

3             THE WITNESS:  I'd have to say it's

4 a decline.

5             MEMBER ALBERTI:  Okay, thank you.

6             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  Anybody else. 

7 Questions on Board questions?

8             BY MR. MPRAS:  

9       Q     Ms. Ward, you just testified that

10 you feel there's been a decline in the area,

11 then why have the property values gone up?

12       A     Are you talking about the

13 industrial property or are you talking about

14 housing?

15       Q     I'm talking about the entire area.

16       A     Well, I thought the gentleman was

17 asking about the industrial property.

18       Q     Oh, okay.

19       A     Do you still want me to answer the

20 question?

21             (Laughter.)

22       Q     I'll rephrase it.  Ms. Ward, so
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1 you previously testified that you feel that

2 the industrial area has deteriorated?

3       A     Yes.

4       Q     How do you feel about the

5 neighborhood though?

6       A     I think the neighborhood has been

7 in a transition for years.  Some people have

8 moved into the neighborhood with children

9 again.  That's really positive.  And I think

10 you can say that generally about the Woodridge

11 South Gateway communities, the three main

12 communities in that area.

13             Some people are very frustrated

14 about the clubs and the noise and some of the

15 crime that is going on.  I've heard that a

16 couple of people are moving.

17       Q     But for the most part you are

18 testifying that the area is in a transitional

19 phase for the better?

20       A     In the residential area, not in

21 the industrial area.

22       Q     Thank you, Ms. Ward.
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1             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  Ms. Butler?

2             MS. BUTLER:  Yes.

3             BY MS. BUTLER:  

4       Q     You stated that there were

5 approximately six or seven clubs during the

6 time you were ANC Commissioner?

7       A     Yes.

8       Q     And you stated that two or three

9 of them were located on New York Avenue and

10 Bladensburg Road.

11       A     Two of them on New York.

12       Q     Two on Bladensburg Road and two on

13 24th Place.  

14       A     I think there was one on 24th

15 Place, two on New York Avenue, and one on

16 Queens Chapel and one on Adams Place.

17       Q     And there was one on Queens

18 Chapel?

19       A     As far as I know.

20       Q     And Queens Chapel is closer to the

21 residential than the 24th Place, the New York

22 Avenue, and Bladensburg locations, correct?
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1             MR. MPRAS:  Aren't we limited at

2 this point to Board questions?

3             MS. BUTLER:  Are we not also

4 limited to his time frame?  He had 9 minutes

5 about 30 minutes ago.

6             MEMBER ALBERTI:  We are and I'm

7 keeping track of it.  

8             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  It's not a

9 question of time.

10             Was your question related to a

11 Board question?  I think we did explore these

12 areas about the clubs back then and impact on

13 the residential --

14             MS. BUTLER:  Right.  I'm just --

15 for the record just for clarification as far

16 as the proximity on Queens Chapel, because the

17 establishments that we're talking about are on

18 Queens Chapel and not for New York Avenue.

19             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  That's fine.

20             THE WITNESS:  I did make a mistake

21 there.  There were two on 24th Place.  The one

22 on 24th Place closed almost immediately and
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1 then a second one came in and that didn't last

2 too long either which left the one, the

3 African one on 24th Place.

4             MS. BUTLER:  Thank you, that's all

5 I have.

6             MR. MPRAS:  Nothing further.

7             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  Thank you

8 very much.

9             THE WITNESS:  You're welcome.

10             (The witness was excused.)

11             MS. BUTLER:  Frances Penn.

12 WHEREUPON,

13                   FRANCES PENN

14 WAS CALLED FOR EXAMINATION BY COUNSEL FOR THE

15 PROTESTANTS AND, HAVING FIRST BEEN DULY SWORN,

16 WAS EXAMINED AND TESTIFIED AS FOLLOWS:  

17             MEMBER ALBERTI:  And after this

18 witness, I'll give a breakdown of time.

19             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  Oh, you've

20 got the time.  All right.

21                DIRECT EXAMINATION

22             BY MS. BUTLER:  
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1       Q     Ms. Penn, can you state your

2 address, please?

3             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  Wait.

4             MEMBER ALBERTI:  Actually, can I

5 just interrupt here?  The licensee has three

6 minutes left and the protestants have

7 approximately 19 minutes left.

8             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  Thank you. 

9 Ms. Butler, will you ask her for her full

10 name?

11             BY MS. BUTLER:  

12       Q     Can you state your full name,

13 please?

14       A     Frances Penn.

15       Q     Can you state your address,

16 please?

17       A     2805 Franklin Street, NE.

18       Q     And what has been your experience

19 -- I'm sorry, strike that.  How long have you

20 lived in the Woodridge community?

21       A     I moved into my house September

22 17, 1976.
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1       Q     And what has been your experience

2 to the nightclubs on Queens Chapel Road and

3 the Bladensburg since you've been a resident

4 of the community?

5       A     To be honest, I have never come in

6 contact with the clubs.  I knew that there was

7 some there, basically.  I knew about DC

8 Tunnel.  I knew about Breeze, Deenos Breeze. 

9 But to say actually have I frequented any of

10 them or have I come in contact with any of

11 them, no.  All that I can tell you is what I

12 have heard.  I have never been to any of the

13 clubs over there.

14       Q     Are you a member of the 5th

15 District Citizen Advisory Council?

16       A     Yes, I'm chair of the 5th District

17 Citizen Advisory Council.

18       Q     Have you ever heard any residents

19 complain to the Council or give any type of

20 information regarding the clubs?

21       A     Yes, I have.  As I said I have

22 never frequented any.  Anything that I have
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1 gotten, it has been because I've heard it or

2 because citizens have come down to the 5th

3 District and made their complaints to the

4 Police Department.

5       Q     And what have been some of the

6 complaints that the residents have stated?

7       A     Well, when DC Tunnel was there,

8 there was a lot of criminal activity.  In

9 fact, that's why it was closed.  It was

10 because of the criminal activity.  But now the

11 biggest thing that we're hearing about Echo

12 Stage and about Stadium Club, well, we know

13 Breeze was closed because of criminal

14 activity.  But now we're hearing basically

15 about the citizens don't have any place to

16 park.  They cannot go out on the weekends.  If

17 they move their cars and they come back, they

18 have no place to park because the parking has

19 been taken and they wanted to know what the

20 police could do about that.

21             And other than that, and you know,

22 the activity that goes on as far as a lot of
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1 noise and trash and that type of thing.

2       Q     Have you heard about any criminal

3 activity associated with Echo Stage?

4       A     No.

5       Q     Any criminal activity to Stadium

6 Club?

7       A     No.

8       Q     Any criminal activity to The

9 Scene?

10       A     I don't know anything about The

11 Scene at all.  I hadn't even heard about that

12 one.

13       Q     So when residents are talking

14 about criminal activity or any of the

15 concerns, they're not talking about any of

16 those establishments?

17       A     As I said, I haven't been involved

18 or I haven't heard about any criminal activity

19 -- the last ones that I really heard about was

20 Tunnel and Breeze.  As far as what's happening

21 at Echo Stage, the biggest things we have done

22 when I have my Citizen Advisory Council is the
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1 fact of the noise, the parking, and sometimes

2 it's so crowded, I've heard, that you can't

3 get through there.  But as far as what's

4 really happening, I have seen an increase as

5 far as pedestrians are concerned, if you come

6 through there about 9 or 10 o'clock.  I have

7 seen it, but I don't go that way enough to

8 even talk about what's really going on to be

9 honest.

10       Q     Do you think property values will

11 increase because of new clubs coming into the

12 area?

13             MR. MPRAS:  Objection, not

14 qualified to answer that.

15             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  Wait a

16 second.  Did you ask the previous witness

17 about property values?

18             MR. MPRAS:  I never asked her to

19 gauge them?  

20             MEMBER ALBERTI:  You asked whether

21 they had improved or not.

22             MR. MPRAS:  No, whether she felt
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1 the neighborhood had improved.  She said it

2 was in a transition phase.

3             BY MS. BUTLER:

4       Q     Do you believe that the

5 neighborhood has improved with the nightclubs

6 in the area?

7       A     I can't answer that because I

8 don't know.  To be honest, as far as the

9 residential part I can see an improvement, but

10 as far as what the advantage of the clubs have

11 done for the increase in property values, I

12 really can't say that.

13       Q     That's all I have.

14             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  Cross exam.

15                 CROSS EXAMINATION

16             BY MR. MPRAS:  

17       Q     I just have one question.  Ms.

18 Penn, have you personally been adversely

19 affected by any night life on Queens Chapel

20 Road?

21       A     No, I live five blocks away.  I

22 have never -- not in my neighborhood anyway.
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1       Q     Thank you very much.

2             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  Board

3 questions.

4 I just have a quick one.  What is the 5th

5 District Citizens Advisory Council?

6             THE WITNESS:  We are -- it was

7 established technically when Chief Ramsey was

8 Chief of Police, wherein the citizens come

9 together and advise the Police Department, the

10 5th District, for our district, on things that

11 are happening in the neighborhood or where

12 they have made commitments to do certain

13 things, they're not doing what they have lived

14 up to be, the quality of life that we are

15 witnessing in the neighborhood, how can we

16 come together and partner together to make the

17 quality of life better is basically what our

18 function is.

19             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  And you're

20 chair now?

21             THE WITNESS:  Yes.

22             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  Okay, and how
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1 long have you been chair?

2             THE WITNESS:  Too long.

3             (Laughter.)

4             I was chair the last two years and

5 I'm on my last tour, so next year, I'm going

6 to bid them adieu.  I've been on the Board for

7 12 years, but I've just been chair.

8             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  Okay, so I

9 just want to clarify.  So in that capacity,

10 was it your testimony that you heard

11 complaints from citizens with respect to the

12 clubs in the area of parking?

13             THE WITNESS:  It's parking

14 problems.  It's noise and trash.  They really

15 have a problem with that.

16             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  Okay.  Thank

17 you.  Any other Board questions?

18             Any questions on Board questions?

19             MR. MPRAS:  No, ma'am.

20             MS. BUTLER:  Just one.

21             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  Okay.

22             BY MS. BUTLER:  
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1       Q     Can you tell me who is on the

2 Board for the CAC, who is included on the

3 Board?

4       A     I'm chair.  Martha Ward is the

5 vice chair.  Wanda Durante is the recording

6 secretary.  Carol Fleming is the

7 correspondence secretary.  Robert Brannum is

8 the financial secretary.  Commissioner Barnes

9 is the treasurer.  Mr. John Washington is the

10 parliamentarian and we have the stand-alone or

11 head of, what they call it, is the commander,

12 Commander Porter.

13       Q     So are you stating that the 5D

14 Commander is part of the --

15       A     She doesn't have a voting right,

16 but she is part of the Board, yes.

17       Q     So she would hear the concerns

18 that the residents would?

19       A     Definitely.

20       Q     And prior to Ms. Porter, who was

21 the previous commander?

22       A     You had Commander Solberg.  Before
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1 Commander Solberg, you had Assistant Chief

2 Lamar Greene.  Before Chief Lamar Greene, you

3 had Commander Jennifer Green and before that

4 -- I can go all the way back.  I worked with

5 all of them.

6       Q     So the commanders for the 5th

7 District, they have been aware over a number

8 of years of the issues that are going on with

9 the nightclubs in the area?

10       A     They would have first-hand

11 knowledge, yes.

12             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  Thank you

13 very much.  Thanks for hanging in.

14             (The witness was excused.)

15             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  Are there any

16 other witnesses?

17             MS. BUTLER:  Yolanda Odunsi.

18             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  And she's the

19 last witness?

20             MS. BUTLER:  Yes.

21             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  Okay.

22 WHEREUPON,
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1                  YOLANDA ODUNSI

2 WAS CALLED FOR EXAMINATION BY COUNSEL FOR THE

3 PROTESTANTS AND, HAVING FIRST BEEN DULY SWORN,

4 WAS EXAMINED AND TESTIFIED AS FOLLOWS:  

5                DIRECT EXAMINATION

6             BY MS. BUTLER:  

7       Q     Could you give your full name,

8 please?

9       A     My name is Yolanda Odunsi.

10       Q     And where do you live, Ms. Odunsi?

11       A     I live at 2010 Franklin Street,

12 NE.

13       Q     And when did you move into the

14 neighborhood?

15       A     I bought my house in February

16 2003.

17       Q     And what has been your experience

18 from 2003 up until today with the nightclubs

19 on Queens Chapel Road?

20       A     Well, when I moved in I would

21 usually come in and out of the neighborhood to

22 go to activities on Capitol Hill because my
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1 son does a lot of sports activities down by --

2 going through Queens Chapel Road and making a

3 right onto Bladensburg down to 17th into the

4 Capitol Hill area and when I would go there,

5 this was like almost every night of the week

6 because he's doing a lot of activities down

7 there.  I didn't notice that there were any

8 clubs.  

9             When I bought in the area and I

10 was looking for a house, I looked around and

11 I didn't see any clubs.  All I saw was just

12 blank warehouse, blank warehouses.  So I

13 didn't see a Stadium club or any other club

14 next to that at all.  And the traffic was

15 fine.

16             Are you asking me also --

17       Q     Have you personally been in the

18 area around, say after midnight, during a

19 regular club night?

20       A     I have recently, but I'm always

21 there or always coming home around 9 o'clock

22 because our activities aren't over until then. 
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1 And the way I used to come home up until a

2 couple of years ago was to take Bladensburg

3 straight from 17th Street, NE, and then make

4 a left onto Queens Chapel to continue on to

5 20th, but coming home around 9 o'clock and

6 trying to drive through Queens Chapel Road and

7 having to tell these valets, no, I'm not

8 trying to park, can you get out in front of my

9 car and then go past another valet and just

10 wave him away and then trying to get past the

11 traffic that's trying to find parking spaces

12 for the club has been a headache.  So I agree,

13 I think Mr. Mpras had said earlier that there

14 is other ways you can go to get to your house. 

15 So yes, I do.  I go out of the way now when

16 we're coming home in the evenings to get to my

17 house so I avoid that block on purpose.

18             And I was there on May 3rd at 3

19 o'clock in the morning just taking pictures of

20 the traffic situation and the parking

21 situation that's happening on Queens Chapel

22 Road and it's in a packet that you should have
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1 that has a red truck on the front page.  Do

2 you see that?

3             So there's a picture that I've

4 taken on -- that's facing Bladensburg Road. 

5 This is Queens Chapel Road and on the right

6 side of that picture, you'll see cars parked

7 on the sidewalk in front of Echo Stage and on

8 the left side of that picture there are cars

9 that are also parked on the sidewalk in front

10 of the new location where Pulse would be

11 located.

12             And then there's another picture

13 and I think the orientation of that is facing

14 towards as though you're going back towards

15 Rhode Island Avenue from Queens Chapel.

16       Q     Could you show that picture again,

17 please?

18       A     This one.

19             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  They probably

20 should be numbered for the record so that when

21 somebody is reading the transcript later,

22 they'll be able to know which pictures are
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1 being referred to.

2             Are you going to talk about all of

3 these pictures in this package?

4             THE WITNESS:  I can summarize it. 

5 Basically, these are just pictures on Saturday

6 night at 3 o'clock in the morning on May 3rd

7 of all of the sidewalk area on Queens Chapel

8 Road completely filled up with cars.  And I

9 can't imagine that the sidewalks would be

10 completely filled up with cars if that lot

11 that we saw earlier that's at 2142 wasn't

12 already filled up.

13             And I drove up and down that

14 street taking pictures, and when I tried to

15 double back to come back on to Queens Chapel

16 Road after I went to Channing Street, the cops

17 that blocked off Queens Chapel Road by

18 Channing Street and they blocked off the

19 entrance to Queens Chapel Road by Bladensburg.

20             I also noticed that there were

21 cars parked on Bladensburg, all up and down

22 there, but I didn't take a picture of that. 
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1 And so I said well, how am I supposed to -- if

2 I wanted to go to Bladensburg Road, how would

3 I get through there?  I would have to ask the

4 police to move his car so I can get through

5 there and go home if that's the way I'm going

6 home.

7             I also am the moderator for the

8 Woodridge listserv and we had a resident who

9 is selling her house.  She has twin girls that

10 are about two years old and she's complained

11 a lot about the crime.  So she lives at the

12 corner of 20th and I think that's Evarts

13 Street.  And she sent out a form letter and

14 about -- this is an exhibit that has a gmail.

15             BY MS. BUTLER:  

16       Q     Can you read the subject of that?

17       A     The subject of it says Brooklyn

18 Red Light District Alert on the first page.

19             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  Did -- Ms.

20 Butler, could you help us out here, because

21 our staff is not here right now also, but did

22 you submit this ahead of time?
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1             MS. BUTLER:  Yes.

2             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  So we just

3 have to find it in our packet.  Do you have a

4 copy of that as well, Mr. Mpras?

5             MR. MPRAS:  I'm not sure.

6             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  What is it

7 that she's about to address.

8             MS. BUTLER:  She's addressing the

9 email that residents forwarded to Council

10 Member McDuffie in opposition to Pulse

11 nightclub.  This initially went out on the

12 Woodridge listserv for the entire community to

13 know what's happening with the new

14 establishment.

15             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  Okay, wait. 

16 So she should probably be the one to identify

17 them.  That's what she's going to be

18 addressing, emails regarding letters to

19 McDuffie?

20             THE WITNESS:  These are other

21 residents' concerns on that listserv.  I think

22 we have about 300 members on the listserv that
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1 are pretty active as well as ANC

2 Commissioners.

3             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  So what

4 you're about to identify was all

5 correspondence on the listserv.  You're the

6 moderator?

7             THE WITNESS:  Yes.  So these are

8 letters to the Council Member and they are

9 also letters of specific incidents one

10 addressed to Karla -- sorry.  There's one

11 that's addressed -- this is from Tamara, the

12 one that's selling her house at 20th and

13 Evarts Street.  And she just said she wanted

14 to pass along news of an assault involving a

15 gun early Saturday morning at one of the

16 nightclubs in the community and she has pasted

17 the posting by the MPD and their response to

18 her inquiry for additional details.  And she's

19 told in addition to that incident involving a

20 gun, there were multiple car break-ins that

21 occurred around the same time frame.  And it

22 goes on to say that she emailed Council Member



Page 462

202-234-4433
Neal R. Gross and Co., Inc.

1 McDuffie.  There are a couple of letters in

2 here that follow that same format asking the

3 Councilman to impose a moratorium of

4 nightclubs in that area because we are already

5 over saturated with the three that are there,

6 close to Queens Chapel.

7             There's another from the former

8 commander of 5D, Andy Solberg that reads in

9 part, "Unfortunately, at 3 or 4 a.m. when

10 these clubs are all closed and empty, their

11 patrons into the same, small congested area. 

12 We know that traffic issues, drunken arguments

13 and disorderly and often criminal behavior

14 results."  And then he goes on to say, "We

15 work very hard to curtail these unpleasant and

16 disruptive behaviors, but I am also willing to

17 listen to any suggestions others may have for

18 putting an end to it."

19             There's also another letter --

20             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  Could I

21 interrupt, I'm sorry.  I found that letter in

22 our file, the one from Andy Solberg.  I'm
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1 sorry to interrupt.  How do we know this was

2 on the listserv that you're the moderator of?

3             THE WITNESS:  This one was a

4 response to a letter that was sent to the

5 listserv, and so it was reply to all.

6             MEMBER SHORT:  What date is on

7 here?

8             THE WITNESS:  What date is on

9 here, January -- this one is January 18, 2014.

10             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  It looks to

11 me though, it says to Karla Butler, McDuffie,

12 Jenkins, and then some cc's.  I just want to

13 ask you how do I know that it was on the

14 listserv.

15             MEMBER ALBERTI:  Why does it

16 matter if it was on the listserv?

17             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  She's

18 testifying as moderator of the listserv.

19             THE WITNESS:  Some of these

20 letters were on the listserv and then some of

21 them are also letters from the community just

22 saying -- that have been shared with other
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1 people.

2             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  Okay.  Thank

3 you.

4             I'm sorry, Ms. Butler, go ahead.

5             BY MS. BUTLER:  

6       Q     Ms. Odunsi, you presented a

7 picture of a location that's similar to 14 and

8 4 from Mr. Bartel's exhibits.  In Mr. Bartel's

9 exhibits, there are no cars parked on -- there

10 aren't any cars parked on -- in those spaces,

11 but your pictures have cars in the area. 

12 Number four.

13             MEMBER ALBERTI:  Number four?

14             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  Number four

15 of Mr. Bartel's.

16             THE WITNESS:  Right, and here's a

17 similar picture I have from that point of

18 view.  There's the Stadium Club and there's

19 Echo Stage right next to it and there are cars

20 there and police there.  It's not empty at 3

21 o'clock in the morning.

22             BY MS. BUTLER:  
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1       Q     You presented another photo that

2 was the exact location and it's number four.

3       A     Here's the other photo.  It's kind

4 of grainy.

5             MEMBER ALBERTI:  You know, I will

6 tell you that the licensee -- protestants are

7 now getting down around three minutes.  If

8 you'd like I can give everybody the exact

9 time.

10             THE WITNESS:  This is the other

11 picture that's exactly at that location and

12 you can see that the cars are fully parked on

13 the sidewalk and the area is full.

14             BY MS. BUTLER:  

15       Q     So does your experience on May --

16 I'm sorry, when did you take your photos?

17       A     That was Saturday, May 3rd.

18       Q     May 3rd, at what time?

19       A     Three o'clock in the morning.

20       Q     Three o'clock in the morning, that

21 the street was filled and parking spaces were

22 filled with vehicles?
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1       A     Yes, it is.

2       Q     That's all I have.

3             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  Okay, cross.

4                 CROSS EXAMINATION

5             BY MR. MPRAS:  

6       Q     Ms. Odunsi, you took your pictures

7 on May 3rd, correct?

8       A     I did.

9       Q     Did you hear in Mr. Bartel's

10 testimony that he was there on the 9th and the

11 10th of May?

12       A     Yes, I did.

13       Q     Thank you.  Now aside from -- you

14 mentioned being inconvenienced by the traffic. 

15 Could you tell me if you suffered any other

16 injury due to these nightclubs, actual injury,

17 not physical.

18       A     If you consider injury to your

19 ears, because at 2, 3 o'clock in the morning,

20 you hear people exiting Queens Chapel Road on

21 their way also to Rhode Island Avenue because

22 Rhode Island Avenue, either going down it or
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1 up towards Maryland is a main exit

2 thoroughfare and that goes past the corner

3 where I live.  So I hear that.

4       Q     So you hear noise from exiting

5 patrons?

6       A     Yes, on occasions.

7       Q     Thank you.  No further questions.

8             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  Okay, Board

9 questions.

10             MEMBER ALBERTI:  I have a novel

11 suggestion because I'm all confused here.  I'm

12 not sure if I have any questions.  I don't

13 know what's being entered into evidence at

14 all.  I don't know how it's organized.  So I

15 have a novel suggestion that we maybe step

16 back here and get some of this entered into

17 evidence and get it organized for the record. 

18 Because as the chair rightfully said, the

19 transcript is not going to be able to tell me

20 what the hell I'm looking at as I read it and

21 I would like to be able to go back to the

22 transcript.
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1             My suggestion -- may I continue,

2 Madam Chair, with this, unless you'd like to

3 take care of it?

4             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  Well, what

5 I'm hearing you suggesting is that at this

6 time that we ask Ms. Butler what documents you

7 propose putting into evidence and identifying

8 them.  Is that correct?  Is that what you're

9 saying?

10             MEMBER ALBERTI:  Yes.

11             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  We're already

12 at the end.

13             MEMBER ALBERTI:  I can help her

14 through that if she'd like and I can actually

15 -- if you allow me to help you through this,

16 it might work, go much quicker.  May I?

17             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  What are you

18 suggesting, Mr. Alberti?

19             MEMBER ALBERTI:  So first of all,

20 as part of the PIF package, there is a stack

21 of emails that you submitted, right?  Can you

22 tell me how many pages there were to that? 
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1 And can we submit that all as one item?

2             MS. BUTLER:  Correct.  There were

3 -- to the Council Member?

4             MEMBER ALBERTI:  You had a bunch

5 of emails that were part of the PIF.  Tell me

6 how many pages they were.

7             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  Let's start

8 with identifying them because it may be that

9 Mr. Mpras may object to some, but not all of

10 them, so it might be a problem if it's all one

11 exhibit.

12             MS. BUTLER:  I stapled my exhibits

13 together, so the first packet states "Red

14 Light District."

15             MEMBER ALBERTI:  So there are

16 different packets?

17             MS. BUTLER:  Correct.

18             MEMBER ALBERTI:  Well, you're

19 going to have to tell us exactly what's in

20 each.  And you're going to have to number them

21 and tell us or the Board -- the chair can

22 number them and tell you what number they are
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1 as we enter them in.

2             MS. BUTLER:  I have on the exhibit

3 list, it will be number six on the exhibit

4 list, letters from residents to Council Member

5 McDuffie in opposition to proposed nightclub.

6             MEMBER ALBERTI:  You've got to

7 tell me -- I don't --

8             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  Wait a

9 minute, Mr. Alberti.

10             MEMBER ALBERTI:  You take care of

11 it.  If it's unclear to me, I'm going to come

12 back to it.

13             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  We're going

14 to get it clear.  All right.  So you're

15 referring us to your PIF and you stated that

16 the first category of documents are letters to

17 Council Member McDuffie, correct?

18             MS. BUTLER:  Right, I guess

19 exhibit number, that's E-X number on the

20 exhibit list here that was submitted.

21             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  Let me get

22 that in front of me.  How many letters are
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1 there?

2             MS. BUTLER:  I believe there

3 should be ten.

4             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  Okay, I see

5 it now.  You're saying Exhibit 6 is the

6 letters to Council Member McDuffie.

7             Now the packages we got may not

8 have that identified as Exhibit 6.  How many

9 letters are there?  So we can count and make

10 sure we have them all. 

11             (Pause.)

12             MEMBER ALBERTI:  Now, do you have

13 an extra packet all stapled?

14             MS. BUTLER:  Yes, I do.

15             MEMBER ALBERTI:  Because we don't

16 have any help.  I will take that.  If you

17 would bring that --

18             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  We do have

19 help.

20             MEMBER ALBERTI:  In fact, we do. 

21 We have the director here to help us. 

22 Director Moosally, thank you.  And we will
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1 label this as Exhibit 1.  I'm going to hand it

2 to you.  I'm just trying to help.

3             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  I want to ask

4 Mr. Mpras if he has the same package that was

5 just given to us.

6             MR. MPRAS:  I do.  I was given one

7 today.

8             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  Exhibit No.

9 6.  And that was given to you ahead of time?

10             MR. MPRAS:  Today.

11             MS. BUTLER:  That was given --

12 once he submitted his exhibits, that's when I

13 submitted mine to the Board as well before the

14 break.

15             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  Okay.  Do you

16 know at this point -- would you like to put

17 this into evidence?

18             MS. BUTLER:  Yes.

19             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  Do you know

20 at this point, Mr. Mpras, whether you have an

21 objection to Exhibit 6?

22             MR. MPRAS:  Ma'am, I would need to
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1 read every one of these to tell you that.  I

2 submitted photos which you can look at.

3             (Pause.)

4             MS. BUTLER:  Again, these exhibits

5 were presented to the Board with the PIF and

6 exhibit list as well as the Investigator

7 Jones.

8             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  I'm sorry,

9 you said -- you did identify the subject

10 matter on your exhibit form which was provided

11 to Mr. Mpras, when?

12             MS. BUTLER:  No, to Mr. Mpras, no.

13             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  Not to Mr.

14 Mpras.  

15             MS. BUTLER:  Correct.

16             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  That's why we

17 tell you all to do this ahead of time.

18             MR. MPRAS:  Ma'am, I'm going to

19 have to object because one, I'd have to read

20 every one of these, and two, they're from a

21 listserv and anybody can put whatever they

22 want on a listserv, so I mean I object them



Page 474

202-234-4433
Neal R. Gross and Co., Inc.

1 being entered into the record for that reason. 

2 I mean there's no telling what people put in

3 there.  It's like a blog.

4             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  Okay. 

5             MS. BUTLER:  We can also submit a

6 letter from Council Member McDuffie that -- in

7 response to those letters.

8             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  It's too late

9 to submit additional evidence, but I'm going

10 to admit it because for the most part the

11 standard is whether it's relevant and not

12 redundant and what the Board will do when it

13 reviews these letters which certainly appear

14 relevant is we'll give them the weight that

15 they deserve and we understand that the

16 authors of these letters are not here for the

17 applicant to cross examine.

18             (Whereupon, the above-referred to

19             document was marked as Protestants

20             Exhibit 6 for identification and

21             was received in evidence.)

22             MR. MPRAS:  And defined as best
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1 evidence.

2             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  Okay, all

3 right, so it's admitted.  Exhibit 6 is

4 admitted.  But is this copy to go back to you

5 or is this for us to keep?

6             MS. BUTLER:  That's for the Board.

7             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  Then I'm

8 going to mark it.

9             MEMBER ALBERTI:  That's why I

10 collected it.

11             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  That's a good

12 idea.  Okay.  Thank you.  Thank you.

13             MEMBER SHORT:  We'll do the same

14 thing with these pictures?

15             MEMBER ALBERTI:  We'll get to

16 them.  We're getting there.

17             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  What's the

18 next category of exhibits you would like to

19 move?

20             MS. BUTLER:  The next would be a

21 packet that states "Parking Enforcement and

22 Letters Queens Chapel Road and Adams Place." 
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1 And that would be Number 3 on the list.

2             (Whereupon, the above-referred to

3             document was marked as Protestants

4             Exhibit 3 for identification.)

5             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  Do you have

6 an extra like Mr. Alberti asked for before?

7             MS. BUTLER:  I submitted eight

8 copies of each of these to the Member.

9             MEMBER ALBERTI:  I don't know --

10 we didn't get them.  Do you have an extra copy

11 there?  If not, we'll look for it.

12             MS. BUTLER:  Well, I submitted all

13 of them to you.

14             MEMBER ALBERTI:  Okay, I think

15 we've got -- I think I found the mother lode

16 of things here.  Here we go.  It says "Parking

17 Enforcement Authorization and Letters (Queens

18 Chapel Road and Adams Place)" -- is that the

19 packet?

20             MS. BUTLER:  Correct.

21             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  Let's do it

22 one at a time.  Thank you.  
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1             Number 3, this is number 3.  The

2 category of these are letters authorizing ANC

3 Commissioner Karla Butler to ticket and tow

4 club patron vehicles from private property due

5 to illegal valets.

6             Do you want to say anything else

7 about that?  I just read your exhibit

8 description.

9             MS. BUTLER:  These are businesses

10 abutting the proposed location where currently

11 patrons are parking on their lots, trashing

12 their lots, and they have given me

13 authorization to ticket and tow because you

14 have to have someone around that area asking

15 MPD to ticket those vehicles even though they

16 see them parking illegally.

17             So the owners, they're working

18 with the community to curb the illegal

19 parking, it's an issue for them as well, for

20 their property.  There's a ton of illegal

21 valets that use their properties to park

22 patrons and --
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1             MEMBER ALBERTI:  I think we're

2 hearing testimony here and not foundation.

3             MR. MPRAS:  Objection.

4             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  I'm sorry?

5             MEMBER ALBERTI:  We're hearing

6 testimony and not foundation for these

7 exhibits.  And at this point we should hear,

8 just only hearing foundation.

9             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  Mr. Mpras, do

10 you have an objection?

11             MR. MPRAS:  Madam Chair, after

12 having briefly reviewed these as I just got

13 them, the letters are from Commercial Brokers,

14 2142 Queens Chapel LLC, and 2146 Queens Chapel

15 Road LLC, if you look at them, they're all

16 form letters and these were obviously

17 solicited by Ms. Butler and they're not

18 submitted on the volition of the property

19 owners.

20             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  Could you

21 bring our attention to specifically --

22             MR. MPRAS:  Yes, ma'am.  In that
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1 attachment, it would be the third page.  One

2 is labeled from Commercial Brokers, and the

3 two letters afterwards.  If you read the first

4 paragraph of each, they're exactly the same.

5             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  And your

6 objection is?

7             MR. MPRAS:  My objection is that

8 these were solicited for whatever purpose by

9 Commissioner Butler.  They were not submitted

10 on their own volition and they should not be

11 used in this proceeding for that reason.

12             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  They were

13 solicited?

14             MR. MPRAS:  They were solicited by

15 Commissioner Butler for whatever reason

16 because these are all the same form letter.

17             MS. BUTLER:  Each of these

18 businesses have contacted MPD on numerous

19 occasions to enforce and as such, they drafted

20 these letters and signed.

21             MR. MPRAS:  Objection.

22             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  Okay, you
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1 have personal knowledge of these letters,

2 correct?

3             MS. BUTLER:  Correct.

4             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  Because

5 they're addressed to you?

6             MS. BUTLER:  Correct.

7             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  Did you

8 solicit them?

9             MS. BUTLER:  They came to me as

10 far as issues that they've experienced with

11 the illegal valets on their property.  They

12 know that I am the ANC Commissioner for that

13 area, so they reached out to me to find out

14 what could we do to curb that activity.

15             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  Okay.  Any

16 other objections?

17             MEMBER ALBERTI:  Well, I'm not

18 sure we have foundation for whatever else is

19 in this package?  I see a bunch of pictures. 

20 I have no idea what the hell they are and if

21 the protestants want to admit with no

22 identification, then I will take them and give
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1 them the weight they're worth because I have

2 no idea what they are.  They could be up in

3 upper northwest for all I know.

4             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  Ms. Butler?

5             (Whereupon, the above-referred to

6             document was marked as Protestants

7             Exhibit 7 for identification.)

8             MS. BUTLER:  These pictures are of

9 the locations of Adams Place and Queens Chapel

10 Road.  They are similar to the pictures that

11 were submitted by Mr. Bartel.  After the

12 owner, Mr. Demers --

13             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  You're not a

14 witness really to testify to the pictures.

15             MR. MPRAS:  I'd like to know who

16 took the pictures?

17             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  What?

18             MR. MPRAS:  I'd like to know who

19 took them.

20             MEMBER ALBERTI:  That's a good

21 question.

22             MS. BUTLER:  I took the pictures.
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1             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  You took the

2 pictures?

3             MS. BUTLER:  Correct.  And I was

4 also protestant and signature for the

5 community as well.  That was part of my

6 evidence, but we didn't know that we could

7 submit that at the time because the Board was

8 recently --

9             MEMBER ALBERTI:  Okay, Ms. Butler,

10 you took the pictures.  When did you take

11 them?

12             MS. BUTLER:  These were taken the

13 week of -- last weekend which is the 8th or

14 the 9th, the 9th, last weekend.

15             MEMBER ALBERTI:  Okay.  I have a

16 picture of a parking sign on a wall.  That's

17 the first picture.  Where is that?

18             MS. BUTLER:  If you --

19             MEMBER ALBERTI:  Just tell me the

20 address.

21             MS. BUTLER:  This is 2146 Queens

22 Chapel Road.  It's on the Adams Place side.
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1             MEMBER ALBERTI:  Thank you.  Next

2 picture.  I have a police car here.  What

3 street is that, what is this a picture of?

4             MS. BUTLER:  This is Adams Place. 

5 If you see the sign, the sign it right next to

6 the bay doors here by the tow truck.  Do you

7 see the white bay doors?  The signs are posted

8 right there.  

9             MEMBER ALBERTI:  I have another

10 picture here, the next picture, the third

11 picture in this package, a bunch of cars

12 parked up against the building.  Where is

13 that?

14             MS. BUTLER:  This is Adams Place

15 as well.  This is Waste Management location. 

16 This is on the opposite side.

17             MEMBER ALBERTI:  Great.  Now I

18 know.  I can go back to the transcript.  Next

19 picture, where is that?

20             MS. BUTLER:  This is the full

21 length of Adams Place.

22             MEMBER ALBERTI:  Okay, facing
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1 what?

2             MS. BUTLER:  This is facing -- are

3 we talking about this car, this one?

4             MEMBER ALBERTI:  I guess this one.

5             MS. BUTLER:  The one with the

6 vehicle with the lights on?

7             MEMBER ALBERTI:  Yes.

8             MS. BUTLER:  You're facing --

9 you're on Adams Place facing Queens Chapel.

10             MEMBER ALBERTI:  And the building

11 in the background is?

12             MS. BUTLER:  Queens Chapel Road.

13             MEMBER ALBERTI:  The building in

14 the background?

15             MS. BUTLER:  That is an empty

16 warehouse that they're currently using for

17 parking.

18             MEMBER ALBERTI:  Great.  Thank

19 you.  On the next picture, on the back of

20 that.  

21             MS. BUTLER:  This is another view

22 of the cars blocking the loading doors.
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1             MEMBER ALBERTI:  Loading doors of

2 what?

3             MS. BUTLER:  On Adams Place.

4             MEMBER ALBERTI:  Of what?

5             MS. BUTLER:  On Adams Place.

6             MEMBER ALBERTI:  Of what building

7 on Adams Place?

8             MS. BUTLER:  This is 2142 Queens

9 Chapel Road, it is the side of that building

10 on Adams Place.

11             MEMBER ALBERTI:  Next people, a

12 bunch of people walking down the street.

13             MS. BUTLER:  This is -- you're

14 standing on Queens Chapel looking down Adams

15 Place.

16             MEMBER ALBERTI:  Okay.  Very good. 

17 Next picture.

18             MS. BUTLER:  This is again,

19 standing at Queens Chapel looking down Adams

20 Place and the vehicles parking on the side.

21             MEMBER ALBERTI:  Looks like the

22 next picture is kind of redundant of another
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1 one, but what is that?  Where is it?

2             MS. BUTLER:  This one?

3             MEMBER ALBERTI:  Yes, a bunch of

4 people on roller skates or something.

5             MS. BUTLER:  Yes, again this is

6 Adams Place and the building is the 2442

7 Queens Chapel location building.

8             MEMBER ALBERTI:  Did I ask you

9 what time of day you took these?

10             MS. BUTLER:  This is after 1 a.m.

11             MEMBER ALBERTI:  All of these?

12             MS. BUTLER:  Correct.

13             MEMBER ALBERTI:  Thank you.  Now

14 if I go back to the transcript, I'll know what

15 I'm looking at.  Thank you.

16             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  What was the

17 date, was it Friday or Saturday.

18             MS. BUTLER:  May 9th, last

19 Saturday, Friday and Saturday.

20             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  Okay.  Any

21 other objections, Mr. Mpras?

22             MR. MPRAS:  Yes, ma'am.  The
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1 protest was specifically having to do with

2 increased vehicles parking in residential

3 communities and streets.  This is not and it's

4 not something that was a subject of the

5 protest and it should not be included.  This

6 in a commercially-zoned area near the

7 nightlife venues and that was not part of the

8 protest.

9             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  Okay, but we

10 do have pictures of cars in the same area on

11 other nights by Mr. Bartel.  I think it's

12 relevant and may be helpful to getting

13 pictures of what's going on in that area on

14 different dates. I think it's relevant, so

15 it's admitted.

16             (The documents, having been marked

17             previously for identification as

18             Protestants Exhibit 3 and 7, were

19             received in evidence.).   

20             Do we have another category?

21             MS. BUTLER:  I have three packet

22 pictures here of litter.
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1             (Whereupon, the above-referred to

2             document was marked as Protestants

3             Exhibit 9 for identification.)

4             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  Thank you. 

5 Litter where?

6             MS. BUTLER:  This is on Queens

7 Chapel Road at Stadium nightclub parking lot,

8 right next to the entrance for Echo Stage off

9 of Queens Chapel Road?

10             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  And who took

11 the picture and when?

12             MS. BUTLER:  I did.  This is

13 actually the Sunday --

14             MEMBER ALBERTI:  What Sunday?

15             MS. BUTLER:  May 11th, the Sunday

16 after.

17             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  After what?

18             MS. BUTLER:  After the weekend,

19 the weekend event.

20             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  Sunday, what

21 time?

22             MS. BUTLER:  This was about 10:30,
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1 11 a.m.

2             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  And what

3 number exhibit is this?

4             MS. BUTLER:  This wasn't on the

5 exhibit.  This is the litter that we were

6 protesting in our resolution as far as the

7 issues in the litter and the trash.

8             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  Okay.

9             MR. MPRAS:  And ma'am, I would

10 object to that because we're going off the PIF

11 that was submitted by the Group of Five. 

12 There was no PIF submitted by the ANC and that

13 is -- trash is not one of the issues listed in

14 their protest.

15             MS. BUTLER:  And he also did not

16 submit an exhibit list with his pictures as

17 well.

18             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  Okay.

19             MR. MPRAS:  And again, this goes

20 towards the issues of protest.

21             MEMBER ALBERTI:  And these were

22 all taken right in the proximity of Stadium
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1 Club, like right in front?

2             MS. BUTLER:  Correct.

3             MEMBER ALBERTI:  Is that correct?

4             MS. BUTLER:  Correct, which is

5 directly across from the proposed location.

6             MEMBER ALBERTI:  Right, and next

7 to Echo Stage?

8             MS. BUTLER:  Correct.

9             MEMBER ALBERTI:  Okay.

10             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  Okay, well,

11 what number is this?

12             MEMBER ALBERTI:  I think that's

13 the fourth packet you got?  One were the

14 emails.  One were the emails and pictures.

15             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  No, I mean

16 she actually --

17             MS. BUTLER:  This one actually is

18 not itemized.

19             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  Oh, this was

20 not here.  So this would be 9 then, correct?

21             MS. BUTLER:  Correct.

22             MEMBER ALBERTI:  No, wait.  I'm
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1 not sure -- you can label it 9, but we only

2 have like four exhibits.

3             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  I know, but

4 if the other ones don't get in, they don't get

5 in, but she has identified --

6             MEMBER ALBERTI:  Just make sure

7 Martha knows how you're labeling them.

8             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  Okay, I am. 

9 What are we calling this, photos of litter? 

10 All right, it's already 10:15.  I hear your

11 objection, Mr. Mpras, and you've noted it for

12 the record, but it's relevant to

13 appropriateness, but I understand it wasn't

14 raised as a protest issue, so we'll give it

15 the weight it deserves when we have more time

16 to consider it.

17             (The document, having been marked

18             previously for identification as

19             Protestants Exhibit 9, was

20             received in evidence.)

21             Next?

22             MS. BUTLER:  The next packet is
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1 the 

2 -- this was part of the objections to the

3 geographical area.  And the pictures --

4             MR. MPRAS:  I would object to that

5 because that must be filed within 30 days of

6 the original --

7             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  We've already

8 ruled on that issue.

9             MS. BUTLER:  I have pictures that

10 were included in that.

11             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  If they're

12 not germane to the protest, we don't need to

13 clutter.

14             MS. BUTLER:  Right, inside of

15 that, I have in here the police report

16 illustrating the increase in auto theft in the

17 surrounding area and that's included in that

18 packet there.

19             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  Okay, so wait

20 a minute.  You submitted a document in

21 opposition to the geographical designation,

22 correct?
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1             MS. BUTLER:  Correct.

2             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  That's in the

3 record.  We're right now doing exhibits for

4 the protest.  And we've already ruled on that.

5             MS. BUTLER:  Right.  We didn't

6 know because that was ruled on today.  We

7 presented that to make sure that it was a part

8 of the protest.

9             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  But you're

10 not referring to anything right now, so I just

11 want to be clear that it's an exhibit that

12 would go to a protest issue of

13 appropriateness, that went to the geographical

14 designation which we ruled on.

15             MS. BUTLER:  Correct. we're

16 presenting the crime reports to show that

17 there was an increase in crime in auto thefts

18 and that was part of the packet that I'm

19 saying the first page --

20             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  So what

21 you're saying then is you would like to submit

22 the crime reports as an exhibit.
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1             MS. BUTLER:  Correct.

2             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  To be

3 considered.

4             MS. BUTLER:  Yes.

5             MEMBER ALBERTI:  And I'll give you

6 that -- here.  This is a packet, I've labeled

7 the front of it as only crime reports and the

8 last -- I don't know how many pages of crime

9 reports you've got there.

10             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  Thank you.

11             MEMBER ALBERTI:  So we can enter

12 that as another exhibit.

13             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  This was not

14 a part of your exhibits for the protest?

15             MEMBER ALBERTI:  They were part of

16 --

17             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  It looks

18 familiar to me but it's only because it was

19 attached to that opposition?

20             MS. BUTLER:  It was attached to

21 the objection, to the locality.  But we

22 included that as part of the exhibit to show
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1 the Board -- well, we hadn't heard anything

2 about the locality.

3             MEMBER ALBERTI:  It was part of

4 the investigator's report.

5             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  It was part

6 of the --

7             MS. BUTLER:  Yes, yes.

8             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  If it's part

9 of -- yes.

10             MS. BUTLER:  For the record, I did

11 not receive the investigator's report that was

12 submitted to Ms. Odunsi.  Because of how

13 things have been flowing and we have a lapse

14 in how things are being --

15             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  Okay, I

16 thought that I had seen this as either a

17 proposed exhibit or exhibit to the

18 investigator's report.  Are we sure that

19 they're one and the same?  That these 

20 --

21             MEMBER ALBERTI:  No, I cannot

22 validate that.
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1             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  Okay.

2             MEMBER ALBERTI:  Why don't we have

3 Mr. Mpras look at the packet.  Do you have a

4 packet?

5             MR. MPRAS:  I do have a packet. 

6 And I did see the investigator's report.

7             MEMBER ALBERTI:  Okay, so he can

8 object to the packet.

9             MR. MPRAS:  I don't object to the

10 investigator's report.

11             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  We're

12 checking.

13             (Laughter.)

14             MR. MPRAS:  The investigator's

15 report, it's already here.  So there's no

16 point 

17 --

18             MEMBER ALBERTI:  Right, right. 

19 And we'll assume for now that --

20             MR. MPRAS:  It's here.

21             MEMBER ALBERTI:  My initial review

22 is that the packet I just gave you as evidence
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1 is identical to what was in the report.  It's

2 really the packet that Ms. Butler gave me to

3 give you.

4             MS. BUTLER:  Yes, it's been a lot

5 of going back and forth, so if the community

6 has a standing, then we're going to have a

7 lapse --

8             MEMBER ALBERTI:  Be patient with

9 us or some of us.

10             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  Okay, we've

11 compared the number of pages and they're the

12 same.

13             MS. BUTLER:  Okay.

14             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  So that

15 doesn't need to be considered because it's

16 part of the record already.

17             MS. BUTLER:  Okay.  And that's all

18 that I have.  The only thing other than the

19 video.

20             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  So let me ask

21 you.  I'm looking at your exhibit form and --

22 okay, number two was the video which was
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1 played.  That's part of the record, correct?

2             MS. BUTLER:  Correct.

3             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  Okay, because

4 that's in the record.  Number one, police

5 crime report illustrating an increase in auto

6 theft in the surrounding neighborhood.  

7             MS. BUTLER:  That was part of the

8 investigator's report.

9             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  That's what

10 we just referred to.

11             MS. BUTLER:  Correct.

12             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  Number four,

13 emails -- the letters to Commissioner Karla

14 Butler re towing we've admitted.  Number four,

15 email from resident about club patrons

16 disturbing the peace and threatened family.

17             MS. BUTLER:  That's actually part

18 of the emails to Council Member McDuffie, the

19 first two pages.

20             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  The package

21 of six?

22             MS. BUTLER:  Yes.



Page 499

202-234-4433
Neal R. Gross and Co., Inc.

1             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  All right. 

2 Number five is also in the McDuffie package

3 that we admitted?

4             MS. BUTLER:  Right.

5             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  That was in

6 number six, which we thought was just the

7 letters.  Number seven, pictures of crowd and

8 parking issues.  Those are the photos we just

9 referred to.

10             MS. BUTLER:  Right, that was the

11 pictures that I went through with Mr. Alberti

12 as well, Ms. Odunsi's pictures.

13             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  Okay, so they

14 were admitted.  Did we see a video of crowds

15 outside on Queens Chapel Road?

16             MS. BUTLER:  That was the last

17 videos that we had here, the video clips that

18 we were going to see.

19             MR. MPRAS:  Can I get a time

20 check?

21             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  Well, this --

22             MEMBER ALBERTI:  I don't know how
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1 to count this in terms of --

2             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  This is not

3 cross examination or whatever.  I'm just

4 clarifying the exhibits that I would do for

5 any part.

6             MEMBER ALBERTI:  Well, no, I'm --

7 can I comment on the videos?

8             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  Yes, for the

9 record.

10             MEMBER ALBERTI:  So I'm confused

11 about the video.  We saw -- Mr. Mpras has only

12 seen one video that I know of.  All right?

13             MR. MPRAS:  Yes, sir.

14             MEMBER ALBERTI:  And I think he's

15 telling me he has only seen one video.  

16             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  That's all I

17 recall.

18             MEMBER ALBERTI:  And I think right

19 now, that's the only one that's on the table

20 to be admitted.

21             MR. MPRAS:  If that's the only one

22 on the table to be admitted --
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1             MEMBER ALBERTI:  Unless Mr. Mpras

2 wants to allow everything to be sight unseen?

3             MR. MPRAS:  No, sir.

4             MEMBER ALBERTI:  I didn't think

5 so, Mr. Mpras.  And my question is how do we

6 get Mr. Mpras a copy?

7             MS. BUTLER:  I can submit a copy

8 to him now if he needs a copy.

9             MEMBER ALBERTI:  Can you submit a

10 copy to us?

11             MS. BUTLER:  Yes, I can.

12             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  No, no, wait

13 a minute.

14             MEMBER ALBERTI:  It's a matter of

15 what video gets submitted.  What do you mean

16 no, no, no, what?

17             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  I don't think

18 that we ought to accept videos that we haven't

19 seen.

20             MEMBER ALBERTI:  I'm not saying we

21 do.  We only have one video.  I've just said

22 that.  There's only one video on the table.
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1             MR. MPRAS:  I will object as to

2 relevance.  It has -- as stated, it had

3 nothing to do with the clubs.  It was somebody

4 randomly stole a car and ended up hiding in a

5 tree.

6             MEMBER ALBERTI:  And --

7             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  My question

8 is just for what exhibit that has been

9 described, we saw that one of the police car,

10 correct? 

11             MEMBER ALBERTI:  That's it.

12             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  That was

13 number two, supposedly the arrest in front of

14 the resident home.  So there is a number

15 eight, video of crowds.  Is there no longer a

16 video or is that part of --

17             MEMBER ALBERTI:  The question is

18 does Ms. Butler want to enter those other

19 videos into evidence?

20             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  Does she want

21 to play -- did you want to play the video?

22             MS. BUTLER:  I wanted to play the
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1 video.

2             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  So you

3 weren't finished when Mr. Alberti asked for

4 the exhibits or whatever.  You still have a

5 little more to do with your witness.  Is that

6 correct?

7             MS. BUTLER:  Correct.  We were

8 trying to see if we wanted to play them at the

9 same time as the witnesses.

10             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  I know that. 

11 This is your last witness and she is the one

12 that will attest to the video?

13             MS. BUTLER:  No.  She didn't take

14 the video.  I took the video.

15             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  Okay.

16             MS. BUTLER:  That is what I wanted

17 to submit to the Board.

18             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  We don't

19 submit a video and watch it somewhere else. 

20 Any video that we're going to watch we're

21 going to watch here on the public record.

22             MS. BUTLER:  Correct.  That's what
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1 I was trying to show to the Board, the video

2 of the area outside of Queens Chapel area on

3 a regular club night.

4             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  Does that

5 have anything to do with this witness here?

6             MS. BUTLER:  No.

7             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  Okay.

8             MEMBER ALBERTI:  Just for the

9 record, the protestants have three minutes

10 left and the licensee has two and a half

11 minutes left.

12             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  So Ms.

13 Butler, it's the end of your case.  How do you

14 want to proceed?  Do you have a witness you

15 want to finish and then you have this video.

16             MS. BUTLER:  I think I'm done with

17 the witness.

18             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  Okay.  Where

19 were we on that?

20             MEMBER ALBERTI:  Where we -- what?

21             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  I don't

22 remember where we were on her because we got
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1 sidetracked on all the exhibits.

2             MEMBER ALBERTI:  She was showing

3 all the pictures and I think we moved on to --

4 it's up to Ms. Butler.

5             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  Then we go to

6 cross.

7             MR. MPRAS:  I crossed already.

8             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  You crossed

9 already.

10             MEMBER ALBERTI:  Oh, that's right. 

11 You did.  And that's when we went to this

12 evidence.

13             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  Okay, did

14 Board Members have questions?

15             MEMBER ALBERTI:  And we didn't do

16 Board Members, because I couldn't ask

17 questions without seeing the organization of

18 the exhibits.

19             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  Correct. 

20 Okay.  Are you ready?

21             MEMBER ALBERTI:  I have no

22 questions.
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1             MEMBER RODRIGUEZ:  I have no

2 questions.

3             MEMBER SHORT:  I have no

4 questions.

5             MEMBER ALBERTI:  Mr. Brooks is

6 shaking his head no.

7             (Laughter.)

8             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  Thank you.

9             Ms. Butler, do you wish to show

10 the video?

11             MS. BUTLER:  Yes.  This is a

12 video, this was taken on the 10th at 1 a.m. 

13 This was Saturday, May 10th.

14             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  Ms. Butler?

15             MS. BUTLER:  Yes.

16             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  Are you going

17 to testify about the video?

18             MS. BUTLER:  Yes, I can.

19             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  Then I better

20 swear you in.  And I know you weren't

21 identified as a witness, but you're a party. 

22 You can stay there.
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1 WHEREUPON,

2                   KARLA BUTLER

3 WAS CALLED FOR EXAMINATION BY COUNSEL FOR THE

4 PROTESTANTS AND, HAVING FIRST BEEN DULY SWORN,

5 WAS EXAMINED AND TESTIFIED AS FOLLOWS:  

6            DIRECT EXAMINATION (PRO SE)

7             MS. BUTLER:  Again, for the record

8 on May 10th at approximately 1 a.m. I visited

9 the Queens Chapel location and this film shows

10 the activity with the parking and at 1 a.m. on

11 May 10th.

12             Mr. Bartel stated that there

13 wasn't any activity going on around that time

14 with parking or crowds.

15             And the pictures are actually --

16 this is actually Adams Place and the legal

17 valet that he took a picture of.  And they're

18 posting in front of the Commercial Brokers lot

19 which I have the authorization to ticket and

20 tow because of the legal valets to illustrate

21 how the illegal valets are just at the corner

22 there with their Echo Stage sign.  
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1             This is Queens Chapel Road here. 

2 This is Queens Chapel going into Adams Place. 

3 As you can see it says No Parking facing that

4 direction, but there are vehicles parked on

5 the side there.  As you can see, all the

6 multiple police vehicles as well as the

7 vehicles that have parked alongside Waste

8 Management.  They have No Parking signs there. 

9 It kind of explains it.  Sorry, I had the

10 phone the wrong way.

11             This is what Adams Place looks

12 like on a given night where all the vehicles

13 are parked on the private lot.

14             (Pause.)

15             As you can see, the cars are all

16 parked along -- in front of bay doors.  This

17 is at 1 o'clock.  There was an ambulance in

18 front of Stadium Club as you see the bright

19 lights there.  There was an ambulance in front

20 of Stadium Club where a patron had passed out

21 in front of the club and they blocked off the

22 road with the ambulance and the police is
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1 blocking the road so the pedestrians who were

2 in cars, were not able to drive through.

3             Those were the short clips there

4 that we had.

5             MEMBER ALBERTI:  Time check.  The

6 protestants have zero minutes left.  The

7 licensee has two and a half.

8             MR. MPRAS:  I'm sorry?

9             MEMBER ALBERTI:  You have two and

10 a half, go crazy.

11                 CROSS EXAMINATION

12             BY MR. MPRAS:  

13       Q     Ms. Butler, did you take any

14 videos at any other club that you have with

15 you?

16       A     That I have that I said I would

17 give to the Board is for that one night, which

18 was last week.

19       Q     One day.  Have you ever visited

20 Echo Stage?

21       A     Yes.

22       Q     Were you there for the Jay-Z
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1 concert, January 17, 2014?

2       A     Yes.

3       Q     Were you provided a complementary

4 table by the establishment?

5       A     No.

6       Q     Thank you.  No further questions.

7             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  Okay, is that

8 all the exhibits?  We're done with that.  We

9 completed the witnesses.

10             (The witness was excused.)

11             So we're almost finished.

12             MR. MPRAS:  And those exhibits are

13 going toward parking in the commercial area

14 which is not part of the protest and I object

15 to them on those grounds.

16             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  Okay.

17             MR. MPRAS:  It's not a protest

18 issue as stated in the initial protest.  They

19 can't deviate from that or expound on that.

20             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  Okay, I'm

21 going to admit it and give it the weight that

22 it deserves.  Okay.
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1             MEMBER RODRIGUEZ:  I have a

2 question for Ms. Butler.

3             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  Okay, there

4 is a Board question.

5             MEMBER RODRIGUEZ:  Ms. Butler, one

6 short question.  All the cars that you saw,

7 you know, were they mostly D.C. tags, Maryland

8 tags, where -- what feel did you get as far as

9 the visitors?

10             MS. BUTLER:  A lot of them are

11 Virginia tags.

12             MEMBER RODRIGUEZ:  Virginia.

13             MS. BUTLER:  Virginia.

14             MEMBER RODRIGUEZ:  A lot?  What do

15 you mean by a lot?

16             MS. BUTLER:  I would say the

17 majority are from Virginia.

18             MEMBER RODRIGUEZ:  From Virginia.

19             MS. BUTLER:  Correct.  You have

20 them from all over, but the majority -- I've

21 seen the licensee --

22             MEMBER RODRIGUEZ:  What was the
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1 second group?

2             MS. BUTLER:  Maryland.

3             MEMBER RODRIGUEZ:  Maryland.

4             MS. BUTLER:  Yes.

5             MEMBER RODRIGUEZ:  And not very

6 many DC?

7             MS. BUTLER:  No.

8             MEMBER RODRIGUEZ:  Thank you.

9             MEMBER ALBERTI:  On that night.

10             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  Okay. 

11 Closing.  No other Board questions, correct?

12             (Pause.)

13     CLOSING STATEMENT BY EMANUEL MPRAS, ESQ.

14             ON BEHALF OF THE LICENSEE

15             MR. MPRAS:  Members of the Board,

16 we have spent the last several hours in this

17 room listening to the complaints of a small

18 group of chronic protestants.  Through their

19 testimony it is apparently clear that none of

20 these protestants have suffered an actual

21 injury or face any imminent injury from the

22 operations of the existing night life venues
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1 or the licensing of Pulse Nightclub would

2 cause.

3             For the holding in Padou v.

4 Alcoholic Beverage Control Board, protestants

5 cannot litigate general grievances or

6 speculative harms as is the entirety of the

7 protestant claims per their own testimony.

8             The applicant through educated

9 witness testimony and PD testimony and his own

10 testimony has presented more than compelling

11 facts that the licensing of Pulse Nightclub

12 will not detrimentally affect the 2400 block

13 of Queens Chapel Road or the surrounding

14 neighboring areas.

15             The facts presented in this case

16 clearly indicate that the area in question is

17 suitable for a venue such as this and can more

18 than accommodate it.  Based on the factual

19 evidence presented through the witnesses' own

20 testimony, Mr. Bartel and MPD testimony, you,

21 the members of the Board should grant this

22 liquor license application.  Thank you.
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1             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  Thank you. 

2 Ms. Butler.

3         CLOSING STATEMENT OF KARLA BUTLER

4           ON BEHALF OF THE PROTESTANTS

5             MS. BUTLER:  Members of the Board,

6 I urge you to deny the application for Pulse

7 Nightclub.  We have shown that there is a

8 serious parking issue within the area as well

9 as testimony from the MPD officer stating that

10 patrons have parked in residential areas. 

11 We've shown pictures of the illegal valets

12 that are flooding our area and making money

13 off of the lack of enforcement in the Queens

14 Chapel and Adams Place location.  

15             We testified that the residents

16 have suffered concern as far as increase in

17 crime and auto thefts by submitting

18 documentation about a police report

19 illustrating the increase in theft of autos

20 and we've shown that the area cannot

21 accommodate an establishment of 2000 patrons. 

22             Again, we ask that the Board deny
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1 this applicant based on the exhibits that we

2 presented to the Board and taking into

3 consideration the concerns of the residents. 

4 Thank you.

5             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  Okay, thank

6 you.  I'm going to close the record now.

7             MR. MPRAS:  Ma'am, I get one more

8 time.

9             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  Oh, sorry.

10 I am going to reopen the record for rebuttal.

11          REBUTTAL OF EMANUEL MPRAS, ESQ.

12             ON BEHALF OF THE LICENSEE

13             MR. MPRAS:  Very quickly, contrary

14 to the closing of Ms. Butler, the MPD

15 testimony clearly supports the fact that

16 another venue can be accommodated and that any

17 increase in crime is primarily caused by the

18 residents in that area and is not the fault of

19 the nightlife establishments.  Thank you very

20 much.

21             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  Now I'm going

22 to close the record.  All right, good.
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1             If the parties wish to file

2 proposed findings of facts and conclusions of

3 law or waive your right to do so and you can

4 ask me if you don't understand the question,

5 if you do?

6             MR. MPRAS:  Ma'am, we choose to

7 submit.

8             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  You choose to

9 submit proposed findings and conclusions of

10 law?

11             MR. MPRAS:  Yes, ma'am.  We

12 reserve the right.

13             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  Then I --

14 usually if one does the other usually reserves

15 the right as well.

16             MS. BUTLER:  Yes.

17             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  Okay.  So

18 parties reserve their right to submit proposed

19 findings of facts and conclusions of law.  If

20 you have any questions about that you can ask

21 our general counsel.

22             If you decide you're not going to,
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1 let us know because the procedure is that when

2 there is -- when the transcript is ready, I

3 believe it's going to be sent out to you. 

4 That will be two or three weeks and then  you

5 have 30 days to file the proposed findings of

6 facts and conclusions of law and to serve them

7 on each other.

8             I would just say, Ms. Butler,

9 since you're not an attorney, there are orders

10 on the website and within that you can see

11 when the Board outlines proposed findings of

12 facts and conclusions of law, what it looks

13 like.

14             Okay, I am going to just read

15 instructions for deliberating on this case in

16 closed session which we will do after we

17 receive your proposed findings of fact and

18 conclusions of law.  

19             Do we have a calendar of the

20 briefing sheet?  Okay, thank you.

21             All right, as chairperson of the

22 Alcoholic Beverage Control Board for the
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1 District of Columbia, in accordance with

2 Section 405 of the Open Meetings Amendment Act

3 of 2010, I move that the ABC Board hold a

4 closed meeting for the purpose of seeking

5 legal advice from our counsel in Case No. 14-

6 PRO-00021 Pulse Nightclub per Section

7 405(b)(4) of the Open Meetings Amendment Act

8 of 2010 and deliberating upon this case for

9 the reasons cited in Section 405(b)(13) of the

10 Open Meetings Amendment Act of 2010.

11             Is there a second?

12             MEMBER RODRIGUEZ:  Seconded.

13             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  Mr. Rodriguez

14 has seconded the motion.  I'll now take a roll

15 call vote on the motion now that it's been

16 seconded.

17             Mr. Brooks?

18             MEMBER BROOKS:  I agree.

19             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  Mr. Alberti?

20             MEMBER ALBERTI:  I agree.

21             CHAIRPERSON MILLER: Mr. Rodriguez?

22             MEMBER RODRIGUEZ:  I agree.
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1             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  Ms. Miller

2 agrees.  

3             Mr. Short?

4             MEMBER SHORT:  I agree.

5             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  So it appears

6 that the motion has passed by a 5-0-0 vote. 

7 So I have by good notice that the ABC Board

8 will hold a closed meeting in the ABC Board

9 Conference Room upon receipt of the proposed

10 findings of facts and conclusions of law and

11 then issue an order within 60 days as this is

12 a new application.

13             Okay, that completes this hearing. 

14 Have a good night everyone.

15             MS. BUTLER:  Thank you.

16             MR. MPRAS:  Likewise.

17             CHAIRPERSON MILLER:  Thank you. 

18 This might be a record. Thank you. Good night.

19             Wait a second, this case is over

20 and we are adjourned.

21             (Whereupon, at 10:41 p.m., the

22 hearing was concluded.)
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